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GLOSSARY OF TERMS
The following includes a description of the measing some of the terms used in this Annual Repoform 10-K.
“ Dig site.” The location where pipeline maintenance octiyrexcavating the ground above the pipeline.
“ Flowback water” The fluid that returns to the surface duringldor the weeks following the hydraulic fracturipgpcess.
“ Gun barrel.” A settling tank used for treating oil where aild brine are separated only by gravity segregdtices.

“ Hydraulic fracturing.” The process of pumping fluids, mixed with granydesppant, into a geological formation at presssidficient to creal
fractures in the hydrocarbon-bearing rock.

“ In-line inspection” An inspection technique used to assess theiityeof natural gas transmission pipelines fromidie of the pipe.
“IPO.” Our initial public offering of common units regenting limited partner interests in us.
“ Injection intervals” The part of the injection zone in which the lhiglscreened or in which the waste is otherwiseatly emplaced.

“ NGLs.” Natural gas liquids. The combination of ethane ppree, butane, isobutene and natural gasolinessviet removed from natural ¢
become liquid under various levels of higher pressund lower temperature.

“ OPEC.” The Organization of Petroleum Exporting Couerri

“ Pig tracking.” The locating, mapping and monitoring of theiime inspection pig.

“ Produced water’ Naturally occurring water found in hydrocarbbearing formations that flows to the surface alaitty oil and natural gas.
“ Proppant.” Sized particles mixed with fracturing fluid tmld fractures open after a hydraulic fracturireatment.

“ Residual oil.” Oil separated and recovered during the saltwa¢éatment process.

“ Separation Tank' A cylindrical or spherical vessel used to sepamwil, gas and water from the total fluid strganoduced by a well.

“ Settling tank” A non-circulating storage tank where gravitagbsegregation forces separate liquids from solids

“ Staking.” The process of marking the location where pipelinaintenance will occur.
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Unless the context otherwise requires, referentéisis Annual Report on Form 10-K to “Cypress EnelRgirtners, L.P.,” “our partnership,” “we,

” o«

NAMES OF ENTITIES

“our,” “us,” or like terms, refer to Cypress Energy PartnerB, nd its subsidiaries. Except as otherwise siatdus Annual Report, all comm
and subordinated unit ownership interests aredstef January 21, 2014, the closing date of iBar. |

References to:

“ our general partner refers to Cypress Energy Partners GP, LLC;

“ Cypress Holdings refers to Cypress Energy Holdings, LLC, the indi@ener of our general partner and the indirect emaf 22.8% c
our outstanding common units and 94.8% of our slibated units (excluding units owned by memberswfmanagement

“ CEM " refers to Cypress Energy Management, LLC, which isholly owned subsidiary of our general partnat therforms certa
administrative and management functions for outngaship;

“ Cypress LLC refer to Cypress Energy Partners, LLC which beeamr wholly owned subsidiary at the closing of tRO;

“ CEP TIR” refers to Cypress Energy Partners HR, LLC, a subsidiary owned by Cypress Holdingsd @n owner of 11.4% of ¢
outstanding common units, 11.4% of our subordinatéts and a 36.2% ownership interest in the TIRies;

“ CES” refers to Cypress Energy Services, LLC, our 51.0%enl subsidiary that performs management servare$lf SWD facilities i
North Dakota, seven of which we own and the remagifiour of which are owned by third parti

“ Cypress LLC Predecessbuor “Predecessor”refers to, the predecessor for accounting purpo&ypress LLC, which represents
seven North Dakota limited liability companies wejaired from SBG Energy Services, LLC and collesdtivcomprise our predecessor
accounting purpose

“ TIR” refer to the Tulsa Inspection Resources, LLC;

“ TIR Canadd refer to Tulsa Inspection Resources — Canada ULC;

“ TIR entities’ refer collectively to TIR, TIR Canada, TIR FoleydamlR NDE each of which are our indirect subsidiarand are 50.1
owned by our partnership, 36.2% owned by CEP TIR6% owned by Charles C. Stephenson, Jr. and 3w§édby Cynthia Fielc

“ TIR Foley” refers to Foley Inspection Services ULC;

“ TIR NDE” refers to Tulsa Inspection Resources — Nondestri&Examination, LLC; and

2
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CAUTIONARY STATEMENTS REGARDING FORWARD LOOKING STA TEMENTS

The information discussed in this Annual ReportForm 10-K includes “forward-looking statements.”€Ble forwardeoking statements &
identified by their use of terms and phrases suchray,” “expect,” “estimate,” “project,” “plan,” Believe,” “intend,” “achievable,” “anticipate,”
“continue,” “potential,” “should,” “could,” and siitar terms and phrases. Although we believe thateéxpectations reflected in these forward-
looking statements are reasonable, they do invodviain assumptions, risks and uncertainties andamegive no assurance that such expect:

or assumptions will be achieved. Important factbet could cause actual results to differ matigrimbm those in the forwartboking statemen

are described under “Item 1A - Risk Factors” anterfi 7 - Management's Discussion and Analysis of Financiahdllion and Results
Operation” in this Annual Report. All forwaldoking statements attributable to us or persotisgon our behalf are expressly qualified in t
entirety by the cautionary statements in this paaly and elsewhere in this Annual Report on ForakKldhd speak only as of the date of
Annual Report on Form 10-K. Other than as requineder the securities laws, we do not assume atduipdate these forwatdeking statement
whether as a result of new information, subseqgeeents or circumstances, changes in expectatiootherwise.

PART |
ITEM 1. BUSINESS
Overview

Cypress Energy Partners, L.P. was formed on Septefith 2013 to provide saltwater disposal and otfeer and environmental services to |
onshore oil and natural gas producers and truakamgpanies and to provide independent pipeline otgpeand integrity services to producers
pipeline companies. As of December 31, 2013, CypEawergy Holdings I, LLC (“Holdings II"pwned 100% of the limited partner interest in
Partnership, a 100% interest in our general paramek 100% of the member interest in Cypress LLCldidgs Il is owned 100% by Cypre
Holdings. The Partnership had no operating aatisifor the period from inception through Decemider2913 outside of costs incurred in rela
to our new credit agreement and our initial pubfiering.

On January 21, 2014, the Partnership completd@@s At the closing of the IPO, Holdings Il convelyigs 100% member interest in Cypress |
to the Partnership in exchange for (a) an aggre¢ai®% interest in the Partnership (0.4% was sules#ty conveyed to certain member:
management), and (b) the right to receive the mds®f the IPO. Also, affiliates of Holdings Il reétly or indirectly conveyed an aggregate 5(C
interest in the TIR entities to the Partnershipeithange for an aggregate 11.4% ownership in thndtahip. The Partnership subseque
conveyed its interest in the TIR entities to CyprekC.

In our Water and Environmental Services segmentclwis comprised of the historical operations ofpégss LLC, we own and operate r
saltwater disposal, or SWD facilities, seven ofebhare in the Bakken Shale region of the WillisBasin in North Dakota and two of which art
the Permian Basin in west Texas. We also manageditier SWD facilities in the Bakken Shale regi@ur customers are oil and natural
exploration and production companies and truckiognganies operating in the regions that we serve géferate segment revenue primaril
treating produced water and flowback water andctinjg them into our SWD facilities. Our segmentutesare driven primarily by the volumes
produced water and flowback water we inject into 8WD facilities and the fees we charge for ouvises. These fees are charged on a per |
basis and vary based on the quantity and type Ibfiaar disposed, competitive dynamics and opegatiosts. In addition, for minimal margil
cost, we generate revenue by selling residual eitecover from the flowback and produced water.NA\&e acquired and, in some cases, expse
recently constructed, higtapacity SWD facilities that are in close proximityexisting producing wells and expected futurdlidg sites, thereb
making our facilities economically attractive optioto our current and future customers. Through5du@% ownership interest in CES, we .
generate segment revenue from fees associatedmettaging SWD facilities. Prior to the contributiohCypress LLC to the Partnership,
subsequent to December 31, 2013, Cypress LLC wttlireistributed its 100% member interest in foumited liability companies to Cypre
Holdings. One of the distributed entities, SBG &far Facility LLC, contains the assets and lialedtitof an SWD facility that is currently t
operational. The historical operating results afsth distributed entities are included in the hisabrfinancial results of Cypress LLC preser
herein but will not be included in the Partnerdii@ncial results subsequent to the IPO.

In our Pipeline Inspection and Integrity Servicegraent, which is comprised of the historical operat of the TIR entities, including the 49.
interests in those entities currently not ownedubywe provide independent inspection and integetyices to various energy, public utility
pipeline companies. The inspectors in this segrmperform a variety of inspection and integrity seed on midstream pipelines, gathering sys
and distribution systems, including data gatheend supervision of thirgarty construction, inspection, and maintenancerapdir projects. O
results in this segment are driven primarily by tlvenber and type of inspectors performing servioethe TIR entitiescustomers and the fees tl
charge for those services, which depend on theeand duration of the project.
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Our Relationship with Cypress Energy Holdings, LLC

All of the equity interests in our general partaeg owned by Cypress Holdings, which is owned bgrels C. Stephenson, Jr., various family ti
and a company controlled by our Chairman and Chiefcutive Officer, Peter C. Boylan Ill. Cypress #ias’ owners bring substantial indus
relationships and specialized, valereation capabilities that we believe will continteebenefit us. Mr. Stephenson has over 50 yeaexpérienc
as a leader in the oil and natural gas industrywie the founder, Chairman and Chief Executived®ffof Vintage Petroleum prior to its sal
Occidental Petroleum in 2006 and is currently ti@i@nan of Premier Natural Resources, a privatami natural gas exploration and produc
company. Mr. Boylan has extensive executive managemxperience with public and private companied @nrently serves as a director of
public companies, MRC Global Inc. and BOK Finandral., with significant energy, oil and natural gastomers. As the owners of our ger
partner and the direct or indirect owners of appnately 58.8% of our outstanding limited partnetenests, Cypress Holdings and its affilii
have a strong incentive to support and promotaticeessful execution of our business plan.

Business Strategies

Our principal business objective is to increasedbarterly cash distributions that we pay to ouithoiders over time. We expect to achieve
objective through the following business strategies

« Capitalize on compelling industry fundamentals

« Water and environmental servicesWe believe that the water and environmentalisesvmarket offers attractive lorigrm growtt
fundamentals and we intend to continue to positiorselves as a high quality operator of SWD faegit Over the last few years th
has been an increase in the amount of flowbackpanduced water being disposed in the U.S. Thiseme has primarily been driy
by an increase in the total number of wells drilkedi the average length of wells in the U.S. oresimoarket, each of which gener:
has resulted in increased use of fracturing fliidshe completion process. We intend to capitabrethe increased demand
removal, treatment, storage and disposal of floklsaw produced water by continuing to position eluss as a trusted provider
safe, higl-quality water and environmental servic

« Pipeline inspection and integrity servic. We intend to continue to position ourselves amisted provider of high quality inspect
and integrity services, as we believe the pipelingpection and integrity services market offergaative longterm growt
fundamentals. Over the last few years, new law® HBen enacted in the U.S. that in the future meifuire operators to undert:
more frequent and more extensive inspections af tigeline assets. Additionally, a significant pon of the pipeline infrastructure
North America was installed decades ago and isstber more susceptible to failure and requires nfarguent inspections. V
believe that increasingly stringent U.S. federal atate laws and regulations and aging pipelin@stfuctures will result in increas
need for inspection and integrity services and digtlemand for independent, thjpdsty inspectors capable of navigating tl
complicated requirement

« Optimize existing assets.All of our SWD facilities have been constructdce June 2011. We estimate that we were usingsippately
40% of the aggregate estimated capacity of thesktifs for the year ended December 31, 2013. Véesaeking to increase the utilizal
of our existing SWD facilities by attracting newlvmes from existing customers and by developing nastomer relationships. Beca
many of the costs of constructing and operatingS®D facility are either upfront capital costs axefil costs, we expect that incree
utilization of our existing SWD facilities over tenwill lead to increased gross margin and operatiagh flow in our Water al
Environmental Services segme

« Increase the number of pipelines connecting toSWMMD facilities As more oil and natural gas producers focusmproving operation
safety and reducing liability, carbon footprintacbdamage and the total transportation cost asedaidth trucking saltwater, we anticip
that they will increasingly prefer to utilize pijed systems to transport their saltwater direal\BWD facilities. We intend to purchase
construct, whether alone or in joint ventures,veaer pipeline systems that connect producers tdSWD facilities or newly develop:
SWD facilities.
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« Leverage customer relationships in both our busireegment: We intend to pursue new strategic developmepbipnities with oil an
natural gas producing customers that increasettlieation of our assets and lead to cresdling opportunities between our two busit
segments. Many customers of our Water and Enviroteh&ervices segment also own gathering systechsther pipeline assets to wh
we can offer pipeline inspection and integrity $e#g. In addition, we intend to enhance our refetidps with our customers in «
Pipeline Inspection and Integrity Services segmbent broadening the services we provide, includingaexling our ultrason
nondestructive examination services and potentiaffgring aerial inspection services and right giwmanagement services. By cross-
selling our service offerings and adding complermpnservice offerings, we believe that we can fertimtegrate our business segm
into our custome’ operations and increase our profitability and distiable cash flow

« Pursue strategic, accretive acquisition We intend to pursue accretive acquisitions thdt eomplement both our Water a
Environmental Services segment and our Pipelingdction and Integrity segment. Both of our busireggnents operate in industries
are fragmented, giving us the opportunity to malategic and accretive acquisitions. We plan toaexpour existing Water a
Environmental Services segment by seeking acauiisitin existing and additional higltewth resource plays throughout the U.S. that
diversify our customer base. In addition, we intémdyrow our Pipeline Inspection and Integrity See¢ segment by acquiring additic
ownership interests in the TIR entities and othpelme inspection companies. Cypress Holdingsdrasted us a right of first offer
acquire all or a portion of its remaining ownershiferests in the TIR entities, should it choosesétl such interests. The consumme
and timing of any such acquisition will depend upamong other things, Cypress Holdinggllingness to offer additional ownersl
interests for sale and its and our ability to abtany necessary consents, the determination tleatdhuisition is appropriate for «
business at that particular time, our ability toemyon mutually acceptable terms of purchase, diiuprice, and our ability to obt:
financing on acceptable tern

Our Business Segments
We operate our business in two segments, WateEamtonmental Services and Pipeline Inspectionlatefrity Services.
Water and Environmental Services Segment

Overview.Through our Water and Environmental Services segmérich specializes in water and environmentalises, we own and operate n
SWD facilities, seven of which are in the Bakkealslregion of the Williston Basin in North Dakotadatwo of which are in the Permian Basil
west Texas. In addition, CES owns a 25% interestiother SWD facility in the Bakken Shale regiorichihwe are also under contract to mar
through CES. We also manage three other SWD fiasilitWe are currently working toward obtaining pigsrfor additional facilities at some of ¢
existing and new locations. Our Water and EnviromtaleServices segment is comprised of the histobiesiness of Cypress LLC.

OperationsOur Water and Environmental Services segment ctlyrganerates revenue by offering the followingveegs:

« Flowback water managemeWe dispose of flowback water produced from hyd@africturing operations during the completion ofls:
Fracturing fluids, including a significant amourit water, are originally injected into the well dugi the completion process and
partially recovered as flowback water. When itésioved, this flowback water contains salt, chersieald residual oil. The drilling a
completion phase typically occurs during the f88tto 90 days following commencement of productibthe life of a well. Today, the ¢
and natural gas producer typically either trangptite flowback water to one of our SWD facilities thuck or contracts with a trucki
company for transport. Once we receive the watemat of our SWD facilities, we treat the water tigb a combination of separat
tanks, gun barrels and chemical processes, staerecessary prior to injection and then injegitd the SWD well at depths of at le
4,000 feet. Like produced water, we assess the asitiqn of flowback water in our facilities so thae can maximize oil separation i
treat the water to maximize the life of our equiptnend the wellbore. We believe our approach tergifically and methodically filterin
and treating the flowback water prior to injectiitgnto our wells helps extend the life of our veethnd furthers our reputation as
environmentally conscious service provic
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« Produced water managemeWe dispose of naturally occurring water that ig&sted during the oil and natural gas producticrcess
This produced water is generated during the efifgeycle of each oil and natural gas well. While tlevel of hydrocarbon producti
declines over the life of a well, the amount otwater produced may decline more slowly or in saages may even increase over t
The oil and natural gas producer separates theupeaddwater from the production stream and eithemsiports it to one of our SV
facilities by truck or pipeline or contracts withracking company to transport it to one of our S\éDilities. Once we receive the wate
one of our SWD facilities, we filter and treat thater and then inject it into the SWD well at desptifi at least 4,000 feet. We also mair
the ability to store saltwater pending injectionll 8f our existing facilities consist of well boradrilled since spring 2011 and w
constructed using completion techniques consistéthtcurrent industry practices. We periodicallymgde, test and assess produced v
to determine its chemistry so that we can propeest the water with the appropriate chemicals thatimize oil separation and the life
the well.

« Byproduct salesBefore we inject flowback and produced water imioSWD well, we separate the residual oil from thkveater strean
We then store the residual oil in our tanks anbitstl third-parties.

« Management of existing SWD facilitiln addition to the SWD facilities we own or leag& own a 51.0% interest in CES, a manage
and development company that manages 11 SWD fesilit North Dakota, one SWD facility that is owrtagd Cypress Holdings and t
third-party facilities. Our responsibilities in managieg SWD facility typically include operations, hil, collections, insuranc
maintenance, repairs and, in some cases, salesarketing. We are compensated for management o€ tfeeilities based on the gr
revenue of the facilitie:

« Construction management of new SWD faciliti¥e. acted as the construction manager for one tart SWD facility, which we beg;
managing once the construction was complete. Allheke managed facilities are located in North Dek®ur responsibilities as
construction manager typically include acting ageaeral contractor to oversee the design and emtistn of the SWD facility and in sor
cases assisting with the permitting process. Wecangpensated for our construction management ssn\iased on an agreepen fixec
fee.

The majority of our disposed saltwater volumesdegved from produced water that is generated titiout the life of the oil or natural gas w
For the year ended December 31, 2013, produced vegieesented approximately 75% of our total baraéldisposed water. As a region mat
and the predominant activity shifts from drillingdacompletion of wells to production, our facilgieontinue to experience demand for ong
processing of waste produced over the life of te#.w

Each of our SWD facilities is currently operatedtrs per day, 365 days per year. Our locatiogarth Dakota currently include onsite offi
and housing for the employees. In Texas, we haw#fare and housing for management at our Pecasad tacility. We supplement our operati
with various automated technologies to improvertiedficiency and safety. We have installed i##4r digital video monitoring and record
systems at each facility. These systems allow usatk operations and unloading as well as thetityeof customers upon arrival at our faciliti
We believe that our commitment to operating ouilifaes with sophisticated technology and automat@ontributes to our enhanced opere
margins and provides our customers with increaséetysand regulatory compliance. In the future,am¢icipate that some of our SWD facilit
will be run through technological automation witffrsite monitoring and control.

The amount of saltwater disposed in our SWD faedihas increased from 0.6 million barrels for e months ended September 30, 2011
first full quarter of operations) to 5.1 million twals for the three months ended December 31, 2013.
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As of December 31, 2013, we had an aggregate afaippately 115,000 barrels of maximum daily disgosapacity in the following SW
facilities, all of which were built since June 20Wwith new well bores, using completion techniquessistent with current industry practices
utilizing well depths of at least 5,000 feet ang@tion intervals beginning at least 4,000 feetdadh the surface:

Location County In-service Date Leased or Ownec
Tioga, ND Williams June 201: Owned
Manning, ND Dunn Dec. 2011 Owned
Grassy Butte, NL McKenzie May 2012 Leasec
New Town, ND (1) Mountrall June 201: Leasec
Pecos, TX (1 Reeves July 2012 Owned
Williston, ND Williams Aug. 2012 Owned
Stanley, NC Mountrail Sept. 201: Owned
Orla, TX (1) Reeves Sept. 201: Owned
Belfield, ND Billings Oct. 2012 Leasec
Watford City, ND (2) McKenzie May 2013 Leasec

(1) Currently receives piped watt
(2) We own 51.0% of CES, a management and developroemany that owns a 25.0% r-controlling interest in this SWD facility

In addition to the above properties we own or leasealso manage three other SWD facilities inBakken Shale region.
Pipeline Inspection and Integrity Services Segm
Overview . We believe that through our ownership of the TIRtiEs we are a leading provider of independenpéasion and integrity services
the pipeline industry. We provide services for thipelines, gathering systems, local distributiostegns, equipment and facilities of our \
established customer base. We provide inspectidriraegrity services to oil and natural gas prodsicpublic utility companies and other pipe
operators that are required by law to inspect thathering systems, distribution systems and pipsliThe TIR entitiesapproximately 85 pipelir
inspection and integrity customers include oil aradural gas producers, pipeline owners and operatod public utility companies through
North America. For the year ended December 31, 28332 thousand of the operating income attribetablour Pipeline Inspection and Integ
Services segment was generated by Foley and TIRdaathe entities that form our Canadian operations
The TIR entities offer independent inspection s@sifor the following facilities and equipment:

« Transmission pipelines (oil, gas and liquids);

« Oil and natural gas gathering systems;

« Pump and compressor stations;

« Storage facilities and terminals; and

« Gas distribution systems.

Operations. Oil and natural gas producers, public utility comiga and other pipeline operators are requirecedgral and state law and regula
to inspect their pipelines and gathering systema mgular basis in order to protect the envirortraed ensure the public safety.

7
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At the beginning of an engagement, our personnelt méh the customer to determine the scope optiogect and related staffing needs. We
develop a customized, detailed staffing plan utiGizour proprietary database of more than 12,0@@epsionals. Our inspectors have signifi
industry experience and are certified to meet thdification requirements of both the customer tr@lPHMSA. As the industry continues to ac
new technology, demand has increased for inspeutithsgreater technical skill and computer proficg. Our customers require inspector
undergo specific training prior to performing inspen work on their projects. We utilize the NatdrCenter for Construction Education .
Research and Veriforce training curricula to tramd evaluate employees along with other resoutnesddition to assignmerspecific training
welding inspectors and coating inspectors also mmesit special certification requirements. During three months ended December 31, 201
employed or engaged an average of 1,745 inspeictdhe U.S. and Canada, up approximately 51.2%1a817% from the three months en
December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, resplgctive intend to form a strategic relationship W@k Inspection LLC, a minority qualifi
supplier controlled by Cynthia Field, to potentjatirovide services to current and future custonmiacduding public utilities, that have incentives
contract with minority qualified businesses.

Our scope of services includes the following:
« Project coordination (construction or maintenarmerdination for in-line pipeline inspection projegt
« Staking services (marking a dig site for surveyednaalies);
« Pig tracking services (mapping and tracking ofdtparty pipeline cleaning and inspection unitslezhpigs);

« Maintenance inspection (thingarty pipeline periodic inspection to comply witip8ine and Hazardous Materials Safety Adminisbr
regulations)

« Construction inspection (third-party new constrogtinspection/oversight on behalf of owner);
« Ultrasonic nondestructive examination servicesn@isiigh-frequency sound waves to detect pipelingeifections); and
« Related data management services.

Principal Customers
Water and Environmental Services Customers

Our water and environmental services customer®ihand natural gas exploration and production canigs, including majors and independe
trucking companies and thighrty purchasers of residual oil operating in #gions that we serve. In 2013, we had approxim&28/customers
our Water and Environmental Services segment. uidrgest customers generated approximately 738tiofWater and Environmental Servi
segment revenue for the years ended December 22, &6 55% of Water and Environmental Servicesmaedor the year ended December
2013. There were no individual customers that geed 10% or more of our Water and EnvironmentaliSes segment revenue for the year e
December 31, 2013. Two customers, Power Fuelsamt.Oxy USA, Inc. accounted for more than 10%hefdombined revenues of Cypress |
and the Predecessor for the year ended Decemb2032,

Pipeline Inspection and Integrity Services Custora

CustomersCustomers in the Pipeline Inspection and IntegBityvices segment are principally oil and natural g@ducers, pipeline owners
operators and public utility or local distributicompanies with infrastructure in North America. Dgrthe year ended December 31, 2013, the
entities had 85 customers. The five largest custserimethis business segment generated approxim@@y of our segment revenue for the y
ended December 31, 2012 and 68% of segment re¥enDecember 31, 2013. For the years ended Dece®&ihé&t012 and December 31, 2013
following three pipeline inspection and integritgrgices customers accounted for more than 10% ofr@tenue, on a combined basis: [
Midstream, Enbridge Energy Partners and Enterpiseluct Partners.
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Competition
Water and Environmental Services Competition

The oilfield waste treatment, water and environrakservices, and disposal business is highly coithy@etOur competition consists primarily
smaller regional companies that utilize a varietydsposal methods and generally serve specifiqyggahical markets. In addition, we fi
competition from other large oil field service coamges that also own trucking operations and outocosrs, who may have the option of ut
internal disposal methods instead of outsourcingst@r another thirgharty disposal company. We believe that the pradogompetitive factors
our businesses include: gaining and maintainingocoer approval of treatment and SWD facilities;altban of facilities in relation to custon
activity; reputation; reliability of services; tdacecord of environmental compliance; customerisenand price.

Pipeline Inspection and Integrity Services Compietit

The pipeline inspection and integrity businessighly competitive. The TIR entitiegompetition consists primarily of three types ofganies
independent energy inspection firms, engineerirdy@mstruction firms, and diversified inspectiomveee firms. Diversified inspection firms m
inspect, for example, electric and nuclear faeiitin addition to pipelines. We believe that thegpal competitive factors in our business incl
gaining and maintaining customer approval to sertfeir pipelines and gathering systems, the whilitrecruit and retain qualified experien
inspectors with multiple skills and natestructive examination experience, safety rectrd, level of inspector training provided, reputai
dependability of services, customer service anckpri

Seasonality
Water and Environmental Services Seasonality

The overall operations and financial performancewf Bakken Shale operations are impacted by salgoriThe volumes of saltwater that
handle in the Bakken Shale region of the WillisBasin in North Dakota tends to be lower in the etirdue to heavy snow and cold temperat
and in the spring due to heavy rains and muddy itiond that may lead to road restrictions and welighits that can impact business. The am
of residual oil is also less prevalent and moréadalift to separate from the saltwater during thatei months when the outside temperature is lc
Seasonality is not typically a major factor in thermian Basin in west Texas; however, the intersfitthe 20132014 winter has impacted ¢
business operations more than typical winters.

Pipeline Inspection and Integrity Services Seasdta

Inspection and integrity work varies depending upuas geographic location of our customers. As weaer our relationships with public util
commissions in California and other locations witbderate climates, the seasonality of our inspediad integrity business should decline.
third and fourth quarters are historically the mastive for our pipeline inspection services as austomers focus on completing projects by
end. In addition, our Canadian customers use thet mspection services during the fourth and fipsarters when the tundra is frozen. We be
our presence across various regions in the U.S.oamdoresence in Canada helps mitigate the seatyooélour business. Customers in
independent inspection and integrity service ingustpically pay the independent provider a feesistng of a daily or hourly rate for the pipel
inspection service personnel. The daily or houdtergenerally depends upon the inspestsKills, certifications and years of experienche
customers also normally reimburse certain expeakése inspectors, including mileage for travelie project, and pay the inspecwper dier
expense.

Regulation of the Industry
Environmental and Occupational Health and Safety Mers

Our operations and the operations of our customersubject to numerous federal, state and locat@mmental laws and regulations relatin
worker health and safety, the discharge of mateaald environmental protection. These laws andlagégns may, among other things, require
acquisition of permits for regulated activitiesygon the amounts and types of substances that magldased into the environment in connet
with our operations; restrict the way we handledimpose of wastes; limit or prohibit our or our ttusers’ activities in sensitive areas suct
wetlands, wilderness areas or areas inhabited dgrgrered or threatened species; require investigatad remedial actions to mitigate pollut
conditions caused by our operations or attributabléormer operations; and impose specific starsladtiressing worker protections. Nume
governmental agencies issue regulations to impléemed enforce these laws, for which compliancefienocostly and difficult. The violation
these laws and regulations may result in the demiaévocation of permits, issuance of correctiggoa orders, assessment of administrative
civil penalties and even criminal prosecution.
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We believe that we are in substantial compliancd wurrent applicable environmental and occupatitealth and safety laws and regulatis
Further, we do not anticipate that compliance vegisting environmental and occupational health safity laws and regulations will hav
material effect on our consolidated financial stegats. While we may occasionally receive citatimosn environmental regulatory agencies
minor violations, such citations occur in the oatiyn course of our business and are not materialutooperations. However, it is possible
substantial costs for compliance or penalties ar-compliance may be incurred in the future. It iDgiessible that other developments, such &
adoption of stricter environmental laws, regulasi@nd enforcement policies, could result in addéiacosts or liabilities that we cannot curre
quantify. Moreover, changes in environmental lawslad limit our customershusinesses or encourage our customers to handldigmase of o
and natural gas wastes in other ways, which, imeeitase, could reduce the demand for our ser@ndsadversely impact our business.

example, as result of regulations issued in Mafc20d4, all waste haulers transporting producedewiat North Dakota must possess a valid pe
for transporting solid waste from the North Dakbegpartment of Health to legally transport such esst

The following is a summary of the more significaxisting environmental and occupational health saety laws and regulations to which
business operations and the operations of our mgstare subject and for which compliance in therumay have a material adverse impac
our capital expenditures, results of operationsginancial position.

Hazardous substances and wasiOur operations are subject to environmental lawd rgulations relating to the management and reled
hazardous substances, solid wastes, hazardoussveastepetroleum hydrocarbons. These laws genemglylate the generation, storage, treatr
transportation and disposal of solid and hazardeaste and may impose strict joint and several lltgdior the investigation and remediation
affected areas where hazardous substances may hbegre released or disposed. For instance, the Chemsive Environmental Respo
Compensation and Liability Act, or CERCLA and comgide state laws impose liability, without regacdfawlt or the legality of the origin
conduct, on certain classes of persons that camé¢idbto the release of a hazardous substancehatenvironment. We may handle hazart
substances within the meaning of CERCLA, or simdfate statutes, in the course of our ordinary aijmers and, as a result, may be jointly
severally liable under CERCLA for all or part okthosts required to clean up sites at which thagardous substances have been released it
environment. Under such laws, we could be requicedemove previously disposed substances and wéstdsding substances disposed o
released by prior owners or operators) or remediatégaminated property (including groundwater comtetion, whether from prior owners
operators or other historical activities or spillBhese laws may also require us to conduct natesalurce damage assessments and pay penal
such damages. It is not uncommon for neighborimgidavners and other thindarties to file claims for personal injury and peay damag
allegedly caused by the release of hazardous sudestar other pollutants into the environment. €Hasvs and regulations may also expose
liability for our acts that were in compliance wibplicable laws at the time the acts were perfdime

Petroleum hydrocarbons and other substances afigimgoil and natural gaelated activities have been disposed of or retbaseor under matr
of our sites. At some of our facilities, we havendocted and continue to conduct monitoring or reatamh of known soil and groundwa
contamination, and we will continue to perform sutionitoring and remediation of known contaminatimgluding any post remediati
groundwater monitoring that may be required, uthtd appropriate regulatory standards have beerewthi These monitoring and remedia
efforts are usually overseen by state environmeatallatory agencies. We estimate that we will irgasts of less than $25,000 over the next o
three years in connection with continued monitodng remediation of known contamination at ourliiées.
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We also accept for disposal solids that are subifedhe requirements of federal Resource, Congervatnd Recovery Act, or RCRA, &
comparable state statutes. While RCRA regulatel botid and hazardous wastes, it imposes striatiregents on the generation, stor:
treatment, transportation and disposal of hazardasies. Most E&P waste is exempt from stringegtilaion as a hazardous waste under R(
None of our facilities are currently permitted tcapt hazardous wastes for disposal, and we taeaptions to help ensure that hazardous w
do not enter or are not disposed of at our fagditSome wastes handled by us that currently am@xfrom treatment as hazardous wastes n
the future be designated as “hazardous wasteseér RCRA or other applicable statutes. For examiplSeptember 2010 a nonprofit environme
group filed a petition with the EPA requesting nesideration of the RCRA E&P waste exemption. Te@dtie EPA has not taken any action or
petition. If the RCRA E&P waste exemption is reelabr modified, we could become subject to morerdgs and costly operating and disp
requirements.

We are required to obtain permits for the dispaddt&P waste as part of our operations. The constm, operation and disposal operations
generally regulated at the state level. These atignls vary widely from state to state. State perroan restrict pressure, size and locatic
disposal operations, impose limits on the typesandunt of waste a facility may receive and theralVeapacity of a waste disposal facility. St
may add additional restrictions on the operatidns disposal facility when a permit is renewed mreaded. As these regulations change, our p
requirements could become more stringent and mayirnee material expenditures at our facilities ompose significant restraints or finan
assurances on our operations.

In the course of our operations, some of our eqaigrmay be exposed to naturally occurring radiatissociated with oil and natural gas depc
and this exposure may result in the generationadtes containing naturally occurring radioactiveerials, or NORM. NORM wastes exhibiti
trace levels of naturally occurring radiation ircegs of established state standards are subjspétial handling and disposal requirements, an
storage vessels, piping and work area affected ®RM may be subject to remediation or restoratiauirements. It is possible that we may ir
costs or liabilities associated with elevated Is\@INORM.

Safe Drinking Water AcOur underground injection operations are subjed¢héSafe Drinking Water Act, or SDWA, as well agl@gous sta
laws and regulations. Under the SDWA, the EPA distadd the Underground Injection Control, or Ul@ogram, which established the minim
program requirements for state and local prograemlating underground injection activities. The Up@ogram includes requirements
permitting, testing, monitoring, record keeping amgorting of injection well activities, as well asprohibition against the migration of fl
containing any contaminant into underground souofekinking water. State regulations require uslitain a permit from the applicable regula
agencies to operate our underground injection wélle believe that we have obtained the necessamyifgefrom these agencies for
underground injection wells and that we are in grifal compliance with permit conditions and statkes. Although we monitor the injecti
process of our wells, any leakage from the subsarfeortions of the injection wells could cause dedgtion of fresh groundwater resour
potentially resulting in suspension of our UIC pgrrissuance of fines and penalties from governaleagencies, incurrence of expenditures
remediation of the affected resource and impositibliability by third-parties for property damages and personal injuhieaddition, our sales
residual crude oil collected as part of the sakwatjection process could impose liability on ostlie event that the entity to which the oil
transferred fails to manage and, as necessarystispf residual crude oil in accordance with ablie environmental angccupational health a
safety laws.

Our customers are subject to these same regulatidhide these largely result in their needing oerrvices, some waste regulations could hav
opposite effect. For instance, some states, inctudiexas, have considered laws mandating the iiegyof flowback and produced water. If si
laws are passed, our customers may divert someatattto recycling operations that may have othesvieen disposed of at our facilities.

Oil Pollution Act of 1990The Qil Pollution Act of 1990, or OPA, as amendestablishes strict liability for owners and operatof facilities the
are the site of a release of oil into waters of th8. The OPA also imposes ongoing requirementevamers or operators of facilities that har
certain quantities of oil, including the preparatiaf oil spill response plans and proof of finahecésponsibility to cover environmental cleanup
restoration costs that could be incurred in cornaeravith an oil spill. We handle oil at many of diacilities, and if a release of oil into the watei
the U.S. occurred at one of our facilities, we ddu liable for cleanup costs and damages undeédEre
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Water dischargesThe federal Water Pollution Control Act, referredas the Clean Water Act, and analogous state ilaywsse restrictions a
strict controls regarding the discharge of polltdéanto state waters as well as waters of the Bn8.impose requirements affecting our abilit
conduct activities in waters and wetlands. Purstatite Clean Water Act and analogous state laarsnits must be obtained to discharge pollu
into state waters or waters of the U.S., and peroritcoverage under general permits must also tzénell to authorize discharges of storm w
runoff from certain types of industrial facilitiesicluding many of our facilities. The Clean Wagat and regulations implemented thereunder
prohibit the discharge of dredge and fill mateiiib regulated waters, including jurisdictional laeids, unless authorized by an appropriately i<
permit. Spill prevention, control and countermeaswaquirements of federal laws require appropriatgtainment berms and similar structure
help prevent the contamination of regulated waterthe event of a hydrocarbon storage tank spilhture or leak. Some states also mait
groundwater protection programs that require perrfot discharges or operations that may impact mpawater conditions. Federal and s
regulatory agencies can impose administrative| aeivil criminal penalties for nacempliance with discharge permits or other requéets of th
Clean Water Act and analogous state laws and regga We believe that compliance with existingrpies and regulatory requirements undel
Clean Water Act and state counterparts will notehawmaterial adverse effect on our business. Foharges to permits or regulatory requirernr
under the Clean Water Act, however, could adveraffgct our business.

Endangered specieThe federal Endangered Species Act, or ESA, réstectivities that may affect endangered or threadespecies or th
habitats. Many states also have analogous lawgrisito protect endangered or threatened specieseélieve we are in substantial complie
with the ESA and similar statutes. However, thagiestion of previously unidentified endangeredioeatened species could indirectly cause
incur additional costs or cause our or our custshgperations to become subject to operating regristior bans or limit future developm
activity in affected areas.

For example, the federal government is considdisting the greater saggrouse, the dunes sage lizard and the lesserepddiitken, endanger
species whose natural habitats coincide with sohwioareas of operation and the areas of operafi@ome of our customers. Additionally, ¢
result of a settlement approved by the U.S. Dis€isurt for the District of Columbia in Septemb@&12, the Fish and Wildlife Service is require
make a determination on the listing of more thaf 2pecies as endangered or threatened under thebig$the end of the Fish and Wildl
Service's 2017 fiscal year.

To the extent these species, or other specieditkah the areas where our operations and oucusts’operations are conducted, are listed u
the ESA or similar state laws, this could limit @bility to expand our operations and facilitiescould force us to incur material additional cc
Moreover, listing such species under the ESA oilaimstate laws could indirectly but materially et our business by imposing constraints or
customers’ operations, including the curtailmenhedv drilling or a refusal to allow a new pipelitmebe constructed.

Air emissionsSome of our operations also result in emissionsegtilated air pollutants. The Clean Air Act, or CAZnd analogous state le
require permits for and impose other restrictiondaxilities that have the potential to emit substs into the atmosphere above certain spe
quantities or in a manner that could adverselycaféavironmental quality. Failure to obtain a pdrorito comply with permit requirements co
result in the imposition of substantial administrat civil and even criminal penalties. We do netidve that any of our operations are subje
CAA permitting or regulatory requirements for magmurces of air emissions, but some of our fagslitould be subject to state “minor sourai”
permitting requirements and other state regulatequirements for air emissions.

Our customersbperations may be subject to existing and futureA@&rmitting and regulatory requirements that cdwdde a material effect
their operations. The EPA approved new CAA ruleping additional emissions controls and practifesoil and natural gas production we
including wells that are the subject of hydraut&cturing operations. EPA'’s rule package requies standards on all hydraulicallsactured well
constructed or refractured after January 1, 201® fules also establish new emission requiremeantcdmpressors, controllers, dehydra
storage tanks, natural gas processing and certaém equipment. These rules may increase the tmsisr customers of developing and produ
hydrocarbons, and as a result, may have an indirettidverse effect on the amount of oilfield walstiévered to our facilities by our customers.
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Climate changeln response to certain scientific studies sugggsdtirat emissions of greenhouse gases, or GHGsyding carbon dioxide ai
methane, are contributing to the warming of thetlEaratmosphere and other climatic conditions, the. @&gress has considered adof
legislation to reduce emissions of GHGs, and almostalf of the states have already taken legal meagareeduce emissions of GHGs, prime
through the planned development of GHG emissioentories and/or regional GHG cap-amnade programs. Most of these cap and trade pra
work by requiring major sources of emissions, sagkelectric power plants or major producers offuslich as refineries and natural gas proce
plants, to acquire and surrender emission allowatitat correspond to their annual emissions of GH&gs number of allowances available
purchase is reduced each year until the overall @hi@Bsion reduction goal is achieved. As the nunalb&HG emission allowances declines ¢
year, the cost or value of such allowances is erpdo escalate significantly.

On December 15, 2009, the EPA published its finglitigat emissions of carbon dioxide, methane, ahdrdBHGs, present an endangerme
public health and the environment because emissibagch gases are, according to the EPA, coninigub the warming of the earthatmosphe
and other climate changes. These findings servedsgstutory prerequisite for EPA to adopt and am@nt regulations that would restrict emiss
of GHGs under existing provisions of the Clean Aat. EPA has adopted two sets of related rules,afiwehich regulates emissions of GHGs fi
motor vehicles and the other of which regulatesssimns of GHGs from certain large stationary saumeemissions such as power plant
industrial facilities. The EPA finalized the moteghicle rule in April 2010 and it became effectilenuary 2011. The EPA adopted the static
source rule, also known as the “Tailoring Rule,May 2010, and it also became effective Janu@y12 Additionally, in September 2009, the E
issued a final rule requiring the reporting of Glé@issions from specified large GHG emission souicébe U.S., including NGLs fractionat
and local natural gas/distribution companies, bagim in 2011 for emissions occurring in 2010. Maoeeently, in November 2010, the E
expanded its existing GHG reporting rule to incluateshore and offshore oil and natural gas prodociind onshore processing, transmis:
storage and distribution facilities, which may umbé certain of our facilities, beginning in 2012 famissions occurring in 2011. In addition,
EPA has continued to adopt GHG regulations of oftdustries, such as the March 2012 proposed GHi&restricting future development of coal-
fired power plants. As a result of this continuedulatory focus, future GHG regulations of theawsitl natural gas industry remain a possibility.

Although it is not possible at this time to estiméiow potential future laws or regulations addres&HG emissions would impact our busin
either directly or indirectly, any future federal state laws or implementing regulations that mayadopted to address GHG emissions in .
where we operate could require us or our custonteiscur increased operating costs. Regulation BGS could also result in a reductior
demand for and production of oil and natural gasictvwould result in a decrease in demand for ewvises. We cannot predict with any certa
at this time how these possibilities may affect operations, but effects could be materially advers

Hydraulic fracturing.We do not conduct hydraulic fracturing operatidng, we do provide treatment, recycling and dispesalices with respect
the fluids used and wastes generated by our customeuch operations, which are often necessadyiioand complete new wells and maint
existing wells. Hydraulic fracturing involves thejéction of water, sand or other proppants and atemunder pressure into target geolog
formations to fracture the surrounding rock andnatate production. Recently, there has been inerkgmblic concern regarding an alle
potential for hydraulic fracturing to adversely eaff drinking water supplies or cause seismic agtivand proposals have been made to ¢
separate federal, state and local legislation wwaild increase the regulatory burden imposed orraufit fracturing. The SDWA regulates
underground injection of substances through the pHegram and exempts hydraulic fracturing from dieéinition of “underground injection.The
U.S. Congress has in recent legislative sessionsidered legislation to amend the SDWA, includiegislation that would repeal the exemptior
hydraulic fracturing from the definition of “undexund injection”and require federal permitting and regulatory agndf hydraulic fracturing, ¢
well as legislative proposals to require disclosofr¢he chemical constituents of the fluids usedhia fracturing process. The U.S. Congress
consider similar SDWA legislation in the future.

In addition, EPA has asserted federal regulatothaity pursuant to the SDWA over certain hydradhacturing activities involving the use
diesel fuels and published draft permitting guidaint May 2012 addressing the performance of sutikitges using diesel fuels in those st:
where EPA is the permitting authority. Also, in Mowber 2011, the EPA announced its intent to devatapissue regulations under the Ti
Substances Control Act to require companies tdaisecinformation regarding the chemicals used idraylic fracturing and the agency curre
plans to issue a Notice of Proposed Rulemakingwlmatid seek public input on the design and scopsuch disclosure regulations. Further,
October 21, 2011, the EPA announced its intentiopropose federal Clean Water Act regulations ih42§overning wastewater discharges f
hydraulic fracturing and certain other natural gaerations. In addition, the U.S. Department of Iltiterior published a revised proposed rul
May 16, 2013 that would update existing regulatdérnydraulic fracturing activities on federal landscluding requirements for disclosure, v
bore integrity and handling of flowback water. Teeised proposed rule was subject to an extendath9@ublic comment period, which endec
August 23, 2013.
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Presently, hydraulic fracturing is regulated priityaat the state level, typically by state oil andtural gas commissions and similar agen
Several states, including Texas and North Dakokeerevwe conduct our water and environmental ses\bosiness, have either adopted or proy.
laws and/or regulations to require oil and natgas operators to disclose chemical ingredientsveatdr volumes used to hydraulically fraci
wells, in addition to more stringent well constiontand monitoring requirements. The chemical idgnet information is generally available to
public via online databases, and this may bringenpablic scrutiny to hydraulic fracturing operaton

The EPA is conducting a study of the potential ioipaf hydraulic fracturing activities on drinkivgater. The EPA issued a Progress Repc
December 2012 and a final draft is anticipated0d£for peer review and public comment. As parthi$ study the EPA requested that cel
companies provide them with information concerrtimg chemicals used in the hydraulic fracturing pesc This study and other studies that m:
undertaken by the EPA or other governmental authsridepending on their results, could spur itiités to regulate hydraulic fracturing under
SDWA or otherwise. If new federal, state or local$ or regulations that significantly restrict hgulic fracturing are adopted, such le
requirements could result in delays, eliminateaiprtlrilling and injection activities and make ibre difficult or costly for our customers to perfu
fracturing. Any such regulations limiting or prohibg hydraulic fracturing could reduce oil and uvatl gas exploration and production activitie:
our customers and, therefore, adversely affectboiginess. Such laws or regulations could also fa#lieincrease our costs of compliance
doing business by more strictly regulating how laydic fracturing wastes are handled or disposed.

Occupational Safety and Health Atte are subject to the requirements of the OccupaltiBafety and Health Act, or OSHA and comparatzlt
laws that regulate the protection of employee heatitd safety. OSHA’ hazard communications standard requires thatnivetion about hazarda
materials used or produced in our operations betaiaed and provided to employees, state and pamatrnment authorities and citizens. Tt
laws and regulations are subject to frequent charigailure to comply with these laws could leadht® assertion of thirgarty claims against
civil and/or criminal fines and changes in the wayoperate our facilities that could have an adveffect on our financial position.

Employees

We do not have any employees. All of the employtkas conduct our business are employed by afffiafeour general partner, but we someti
refer to these individuals in this report as ouptyees. We are managed and operated by the disextd officers of our general partner. All of
executive management personnel will be employe€Edf, or another affiliate of Cypress Holdings, avitl devote the portion of their time to ¢
business and affairs that is required to managecanduct our operations. As of December 31, 2018 éntity employed ten people who !
provide direct support for our operations, nong&vbbm are covered by collective bargaining agreemédsrnder the terms of the omnibus agreer
we reimburse CEM for the provision of various gahend administrative services for our benefit, dimect expenses incurred by CEM on
behalf and for expenses allocated to us as a r&fsoitr becoming a public entity. In addition, d@cember 31, 2013, the TIR entities employe
engaged 1,476 inspectors.

We also have a co-employment relationship betweeM @nd a thirdparty management company that employs approximatelyeople working
our SWD facilities in west Texas. CEM is party tgomt venture with SBG Energy Services, LLC pursugp which CEM owns a 51.0% eqt
interest in Cypress Energy PartnerBakken Operations, LLC, or Bakken Operations, aB& Energy Services, LLC owns the remaining 4¢
equity interest. As of December 31, 2013, Bakkemr@jons employed approximately 41 employees, sgmting the staff of our North Dak
SWD facilities. We pay Bakken Operations a managerfee to compensate it for the cost of the emmeydenefits and various other serv
provided to us.
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Insurance Matters

Our customers require that we maintain certain mimn levels of insurance and evaluate our insuraogerage as part of the initial and ongt
approval process they require to use our servicéeat and dispose of their waste. We carry aetyaiof insurance coverages for our operat
However, our insurance may not be sufficient toeccany particular loss or may not cover all lossesl losses not covered by insurance w
increase our costs. Also, insurance rates have &iggiect to wide fluctuation, and changes in cayereould result in less coverage, increas
cost or higher deductibles and retentions.

The saltwater disposal and the pipeline inspectiod integrity businesses can be dangerous, inylunforeseen circumstances sucl
environmental damage from leaks, spills or vehadeidents. To address the hazards inherent in atwager disposal business, our insur:
coverage includes business auto liability, comna¢rgeneral liability, employes’ liability, environmental and pollution and othasverage. T
address the hazards inherent in our pipeline ingpeand integrity businesses, TIR’s insurance cage includes employexliability, auto liability
employee benefits liabilities, and contractor’slpiddn and other coverage. Coverage for environalesubd pollutionrelated losses is subject
significant limitations and are commonly provided éxclusion on such policies.

Available Information

Our annual reports on Form 10-K, quarterly reportd=orm 10-Q, current reports on FornkK&nd amendments to those reports filed or furrd
pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securifigchange Act of 1934 (the “Exchange Adcl® made available free of charge on our webs
WWW . cypressenergyc om as soon as reasonably practicable after thesetsdpare been electronically filed with, or furnidhte, the SEC. The
documents are also available on the SE@ebsite at www.sec.gov or a unitholder may ohitziormation on the operation of the Public Refes
Room by calling the SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. No imi@tion from either the SEC’s website or our webisitecorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

Unitholders should consider carefully the followirigk factors together with all of the other infaation included in this Annual Report on Form 10-
K and our other reports filed with the SEC befareeisting in our common units. If any of the follogviisks were actually to occur, our busin
financial condition or results of operations coudd materially adversely affected. In that case,tthding price of our common units could dec
and a unitholder could lose all or part of theivigstment.

Risks Related to Our Business

We may not have sufficient cash from operationsléoling the establishment of cash reserves and paynué fees and expenses, including c:
reimbursement to our general partner and its affities to enable us to pay our minimum quarterly distitions to holders of our units.

In order to pay the minimum quarterly distributioh$0.3875 per unit per quarter ($0.3014 for the-qata period from the closing of our IPO
January 21, 2014 through March 31, 2014), or $p&5unit on an annualized basis ($1.4639 for tleerata period from the closing of our IPO
January 21, 2014 through December 31, 2014), weaegjlire available cash of approximately $4.6 imillper quarter ($3.6 million for the prate
period from the closing of our IPO on January 2112through March 31, 2014), or $18.3 million peay ($17.3 million for the preata perio
from the closing of our IPO on January 21, 2014uigh December 31, 2014), based on the number ofnconand subordinated units outstani
after completion of our IPO. We may not have sigfit available cash from operating surplus eachrtquao enable us to pay the minim
quarterly distribution. The amount of cash we castrithute on our units principally depends upon #mount of cash we generate from
operations, which will fluctuate from quarter toagter based on, among other things:

. the fees we charge, and the margins we realiza, nar Water and Environmental Services Segmemnefisas our Pipeline Inspecti
and Integrity Services segme
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« the volume of saltwater we handle in our Water Bnglironmental Services segment and the numberyg®s tof projects conduct
by our Pipeline Inspection and Integrity Servicegraent;

« the amount of residual oil we are able to sepaatesell from the saltwater we receive that cammpacted by the quality and price
the oil;

« the cost of achieving organic growth in current ap@ markets;

« our ability to make acquisitions of other SWD fiik and pipeline inspection companies, includimg remaining interests in the 1
entities held by our affiliate:

« the level of competition from other companies;

« governmental regulations, including changes in gavental regulations, in our industry;
« prevailing economic and market conditions; and

« weather and natural disasters, lightning, seismtivity, vandalism and acts of terror.

« In addition, the actual amount of cash we will hawailable for distribution will depend on othectiars, some of which are beyc
our control, including

« the level of capital expenditures we make;

« the cost of acquisitions;

« the level of our operating costs and expensestangdrformance of our various facilities, inspesi@nd staff;
« our debt service requirements and other liabilities

« fluctuations in our working capital needs;

« our ability to borrow funds and access capital ratgk

« restrictions contained in our debt agreements;

« the amount of cash reserves established by ourageatner; and

« other business risks affecting our cash levels.

We would not have had sufficient cash available fdistribution to pay the full minimum quarterly disibution on all of our units for the year
ended December 31, 2012 or 2013.

We must generate approximately $18.3 million ofhcasailable for distribution to pay the aggregatmimum quarterly distributions for fo
quarters on all units outstanding as of the dateuwnflPO ($17.3 million for the proata period from the closing of our IPO on Januzty 201:
through December 31, 2014). The amount of casHadlaifor distribution that we generated during ylear ended December 31, 2012 on ¢
forma basis would have been sufficient to pay 108f9the aggregate minimum quarterly distribution alhcommon units, and 16.4% of -
aggregate minimum quarterly distributions on owasdinated units for that period. In addition, #Hraount of cash available for distribution that
generated during the year ended December 31, 2018 mro forma basis would have been sufficientag p00% of the aggregate minim
quarterly distribution on all common units, and24. of the aggregate minimum quarterly distributiomsour subordinated units for that per
Our ability to pay the minimum quarterly distribori is subject to various restrictions and othetdi@cdescribed in more detail under the caj
“Our Cash Distribution Policy.If we are not able to generate additional cashistribution to our unitholders in future periogge may not be ah
to pay the full minimum quarterly distribution amyjaamount on our common or subordinated units, hickvevent the market price of our comr
units may decline materially.
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We serve customers who are involved in drilling f@roducing and transporting oil and natural gas.d&erse developments affecting the oil ¢
natural gas industry or drilling activity, includig sustained low natural gas prices, a decline ih @i natural gas liquids prices, reduced deme
for oil and natural gas products, adverse weath@nditions, and increased regulation of drilling @hproduction, could have a material adve
effect on our results of operations.

Our Water and Environmental Services segment depe@mdour oil and natural gas customengllingness to make operating and cay
expenditures to develop and produce oil and natyaalin the United States. A reduction in drilliactivity generally results in decreases in
volumes of new flowback and produced water gendrathich adversely impacts our revenues. Therefibrhese expenditures decline,

business is likely to be adversely affected.

The level of activity in the oil and natural gapkxation and production industry in the U.S. hasibvolatile. According to the Baker Hughes
and gas drilling rig count, the U.S. weekly aggteg#y count reached an all-time high of 4,530 fig®ecember 1981 and a pd€942 low of 48
rigs in April 1999. From January 2010 through Oetob013, the aggregate U.S. weekly rig count hamired above 1,220 rigs, reaching a pei
2,026 rigs in August 2008 and declining to 1,8@% in March 2014. Recently, there have been sinififluctuations in global crude oil prices,

there have been prolonged declines in natural gessp Treatment and disposing of saltwater caristit approximately 73% of our revenue in
Water and Environmental Services Segment for tlee yaded December 31, 2013; therefore a futurdfisignt decrease in drilling activity

hydraulic fracking could have an adverse effecbonrevenue and profitability.

Our customerswillingness to engage in drilling and productionaiif and natural gas depends largely upon preiliustry conditions that ¢
influenced by numerous factors over which our menagnt has no control, such as:

« the supply of and demand for oil and natural gas;

« the level of prices, and expectations about futuiees, of oil and natural gas;

« the cost of exploring for, developing, producingl aelivering oil and natural gas, including fraatgrservices;

. the expected rate of decline of current oil andirsdtgas production;

« the discovery rates of new oil and natural gasrvese

« available pipeline and other transportation cagacit

« lead times associated with acquiring equipmentmoducts and availability of personnel,

« weather conditions, including hurricanes, tornagd@esthquakes, wildfires, drought or mamde disasters that can affect oll

natural gas operations over a wide area, as wdticas weather conditions such as unusually colotevs in the Bakken Shale reg
of the Williston Basin in North Dakota that can kavsignificant impact on drilling activity in theggion;

« domestic and worldwide economic conditions;
« contractions in the credit market;

« political instability in certain oil and natural g@roducing countries;
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« the continued threat of terrorism and the impaaniitary and other action, including military aati in the Middle East or other pz
of the world,;

« governmental regulations, including income tax lawvgovernment incentive programs relating to ttheued natural gas industry a
the policies of governments regarding the explorator and production and development of theiroifl natural gas reservs

« the level of ail production by non-OPEC countriesl ghe available excess production capacity wiGHREC;
« il refining capacity and shifts in end-customezfprences toward fuel efficiency;

« potential acceleration in the development, ancbtitce and availability, of alternative fuels;

. the availability of water resources for use in ladic fracturing operations;

« public pressure on, and legislative and regulatotgrest in, federal, state, and local governmémtigan, stop, significantly limit «
regulate hydraulic fracturing operatiol

« technical advances affecting energy consumption;

« the access to and cost of capital for oil and @éiyes producers;

« merger and divestiture activity among oil and naltgas producers; and

« the impact of changing regulations and environnieatd safety rules and policies.

The working capital needs of the TIR entities arebstantial, which will reduce our borrowing capagitfor other purposes and reduce our c:
available for distribution.

The TIR entities have substantial working capiedas throughout the year as they pay our inspeittdre U.S. on a weekly basis and in Cai
on a biweekly basis but typically receive payment fromitleeistomers 45 to 90 days after the services haem performed. We intend to m
borrowings under our credit facility to fund the nkimg capital needs of the TIR entities, and thiesgrowings will reduce the amount of cre
available for other uses, such as working capaalour water disposal business, acquisitions aweevigr projects, and increase interest expt
thereby reducing cash available for distributiorotw unitholders. Any cash generated from operatigged to fund working capital needs will i
reduce cash available for distribution to our uolitlers. Additionally, if we experience any delayspayment by our pipeline inspection
integrity services customers, we may be subjesignificant and rapid increases in our working talmeeds that could require us to make fu
borrowings under our revolving credit facility anpact our ability to pay our minimum quarterly distitions.

Our business is dependent upon the willingness af austomers to outsource their waste managementivities and pipeline inspection ar
integrity activities.

Our business is largely dependent on the willingrafscustomers to outsource the treatment of thater and environmental services and pip:
inspection and integrity activities. Currently, ngamil and natural gas producing companies own gretaie waste treatment, recovery and ¢
facilities, and some producers recycle saltwatesitsn In addition, most oilfield operators, inclodi many of our customers, have nume
abandoned wells that could be licensed for usehéndisposition of internally generated waste aricd{barty waste in competition with 1
Additionally, technologies may be developed thatldde used by our customers to recycle saltwatdrta recover oil through oilfield wa:
processing. Furthermore, some pipeline owners g@edators currently inspect and perform integritivitées on their own pipeline systems us
the same techniques and technologies that we uselhas others that we currently do not employhsas pigging and aerial surveys. Our cul
customers could decide to process and disposeeofwlaste internally or inspect and perform intggectivities on their own pipeline systel
either of which could have a material adverse eftet our financial position, results of operatioeash flows and our ability to make c
distributions to our unitholders.
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Our markets are highly competitive, and competitioould adversely impact our financial position, nd$s of operations, demand for servic
cash flows or our ability to make required paymemts debt outstanding.

We have many competitors in the Water and EnvirarialeServices and Pipeline Inspection and Inte@iyvices segments of our business. (
companies offer similar thirgarty saltwater disposal or pipeline inspection amdgrity services in our primary markets. Someoof customel
also compete with us in the treatment and dispeesetior by offering such services to other oil aatural gas companies. Our customers regt
evaluate the best combination of value and prioenfcompeting alternatives and new technologiescamdmove between alternatives or, in s
cases, develop their own alternatives with relatase. This competition influences the prices wargd and requires us to control our c
aggressively and maximize efficiency in order tointain acceptable operating margins; however, we iIpa unable to do so and ren
competitive on a cost-faservice basis. In addition, existing and future petitors may develop or offer services or new tetbgies that ha\
pricing, location or other advantages over theiseswe provide, including a lower cost of capital.

We do not enter into long-term contracts with ounstomers, which subjects us to renewal or termioatirisks.

We and the TIR entities do not typically enter ifdngterm contracts with customers. While we and the @iities each frequently operate ur
master services agreements with customers th&driethe terms on which we and the TIR entitieB priovide services, customers operating u
these agreements typically have the ability to teate their relationship with us and the TIR eastat any time at their sole discretion by ceat
deliver saltwater to our SWD facilities or by ch@sto not use us to provide pipeline inspectiod aregrity management services. There!
there is a heightened risk that our customers nemydd not to dispose of their saltwater disposalugh us or use our inspection and intes
services. The failure of customers to continueste our services could adversely affect our operatiinancial condition and ability to make c
distribution to our unitholders.

We depend on a limited number of customers for @stantial portion of our revenues. The loss of, armaterial nonpayment by, our k
customers could adversely affect our results of @tions, financial condition and ability to make ch distributions to our unitholders.

Our ten largest customers generated approxima8ty af our Water and Environmental Services segmemnue (based on the combined reve
of Cypress LLC and the Predecessor) for the yede@&December 31, 2012 and 55% of segment reventleefyear ended December 31, 201
addition, two of our water and environmental segicustomers, Power Fuels, Inc. and Oxy USA, lacheccounted for more than 10% of
segment revenue for the year ended December 32, ZbB&re were no customers that accounted for thare 10% of revenues for the year er
December 31, 2013. Our five largest customers ofRipeline Inspection and Integrity Services segnaeaounted for approximately 60% of
segment revenue for the years ended December 32, &t 68% of segment revenue for December 31,.2@1&ddition, three of our pipeli
inspection and integrity services customers, DCHskéam, Enbridge Energy Partners and Enterprisduts Partners, each accounted for |
than 10% of our revenue for the years ended DeceBhe2012 and December 31, 2013. The loss obekven a portion of, the revenues fi
these customers, as a result of competition, maskatlitions or otherwise, could have a materialeasty effect on our business, result
operations, financial condition and cash flows.

Disruptions in the transportation services of truiclg companies transporting saltwater could advessaffect our results of operations and ce
available for distribution to our unitholders.

We primarily depend on trucking companies to tramspaltwater to our SWD facilities. In recent y&arertain states, including North Dakota
Texas, and counties have increased enforcemengightimits on trucks used to transport raw mailsron their public roads. Also, as a resu
regulations issued in March of 2014, all waste éautransporting produced water in North Dakotatmpuossess a valid permit for transporting <
waste from the North Dakota Department of Healttetrally transport such wastes. It is possible thatstates, counties and cities in whict
operate our water and environmental services bssingay modify their laws to further reduce truckigh limits, or impose curfews or ott
restrictions on the use of roadways. Such legmtadind enforcement efforts could result in delaysansporting saltwater to our SWD facilities
increased costs to transport saltwater to ourifiesi) which may either increase our operatingsostreduce the amount of saltwater transport
our SWD facilities. This could decrease our opeatnargins or amounts of saltwater disposed aSWD facilities and thereby affect our res
of operations and cash available for distribution.

19




Table of Content:

A significant increase in fuel or insurance pricamay adversely affect the transportation costs of tnucking company customers, which cot
result in a decrease in the rates for our saltwaterd environmental services they would be willirggay.

Fuel is a significant operating expense for ouckig customers, and a significant increase in fuigles will result in increased transportationts
to them. The price and supply of fuel is unprediltteand fluctuates based on events such as gdoabtievelopments, supply and demand fo
and natural gas, actions by oil and natural gadumers, war and unrest in oil producing countried eegions, regional production patterns
weather concerns. A significant increase in fuegs could drive down the prices our trucking compeustomers would be willing to pay, wh
would reduce our revenues and impact our abilityneke distributions to our unitholders. Insuraic@ significant operating expense for
trucking customers, and a significant increasensuiiance prices or decrease in availability of caye results in increased transportation cos
them.

Volumes of residual oil recovered during the salti@awater treatment process can vary. Any signifitaeduction in residual oil content in th
water we treat will affect our recovery of residuail and, therefore, our profitability.

Approximately 25% of our revenue for the year enBedember 31, 2013 in our Water and EnvironmergaliSes segment was derived from s
of residual oil recovered during the saltwater tirent process. Our ability to recover sufficieniwoes of residual oil is dependent upon
residual oil content in the saltwater we treat, akhis, among other things, a function of water tygeemistry, source and temperature. Gene
where outside temperatures are lower, there isresgdual oil content and separation is more difficThus, our residual oil recovery during
winter season is lower than our recovery duringsimamer season in North Dakota. Additionally, realdil content will decrease if, among ol
things, producers begin recovering higher levelsesfdual oil in saltwater prior to delivering susaltwater to us for treatment. Also, the reve
we derive from sales of residual oil are subjedtefluctuations in the price of oil. Any reductiam residual crude oil content in the saltwate!
treat or the prices we realize on our sales oflitegioil could materially and adversely affect puofitability.

Our business may be difficult to evaluate becausehave a limited period of historical financial anoperating data.

Cypress LLCS historical results for 2011 and 2012 represeatrésults of only one of the water and environmesgavices companies we hi
acquired. The results of the other water and enwental services company that we acquired are simbyvn since the end of 2012. Furtherrr
our historical and operating data does not inclogiePipeline Integrity and Inspection Services segior any ownership in the TIR entities. /
result, we have provided only limited financial amgerating data regarding the consolidated busitiegsve operate. The historical financial
operating results of our business may be materdéiffgerent from our future financial and operatirgsults. Our future results will depend on
ability to efficiently manage our integrated op@as and execute our business strategy. Our hgsidiinancial performance and that of Cyp
LLC should not be considered reliable indicatorswf future performance.

In addition, we face challenges and uncertaintieBnancial and operational planning as a resulthef limited access to historical data regar
volumes of oilfield waste treated and related saled pricing. Our first facilities were opened agri2011, and other companies in the S
industry do not regularly release historical daflated to their SWD facilities. This limited dataynmake it more difficult for us and our inves
to evaluate our business and prospects and toafstrear future operating results.

We are vulnerable to the potential difficulties, pgnses and uncertainties associated with rapid gtoand expansion.

We have grown rapidly since our inception in 2Qd@narily through acquisitions in both of our segitse
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We believe that our future success depends on lilityeo manage the rapid growth that we have eigmeed and the demands from increi
responsibility on our management personnel. THeviahg factors could present difficulties to us:

« organizational challenges common to large, expansperations;

o administrative burdens;

« impact of the Affordable Care Act and employee iasge;

. limitations with systems and technology;

« safety and training;

« ability to recruit, train and retain personnel ananagers;

« ability to obtain permits for expanded operations;

« access to debt and equity capital on attractivasgand

« long lead times associated with acquiring equipraaatbuilding any new facilities.

Our operating results could be adversely affedtaatido not successfully manage these potentifitdifies.
Our ability to grow in the future is dependent ompability to access external growth capital.

We will distribute all of our available cash afexpenses and prudent operating reserves to ouroloers. We expect that we will rely prima
upon external financing sources, including borrasininder our credit facilities and the issuanceefift and equity securities, to fund growth ca
expenditures. However, we may not be able to olagunty or debt financing on terms favorable to arsat all. To the extent we are unabl
efficiently finance growth externally, our cashtdizution policy will significantly impair our ahtly to grow. In addition, because we distribute
of our available cash, we may not grow as quicldybasinesses that reinvest their available castxpand ongoing operations. Furtherm
Cypress Holdings is under no obligation to fund grawth. To the extent we issue additional unitsannection with the financing of other gro
capital expenditures, the payment of distributionsthose additional units may increase the risk wWeawill be unable to maintain or increase
per unit distribution level. There are no limitat®in our partnership agreement on our abilityssué additional units, including units ranking se
to the common units. The incurrence of borrowingstber debt by us to finance our growth strategybd result in interest expense, which in-
would affect the available cash that we have ttritliste to our unitholders.

Our utilization of existing capacity, expansion @xisting SWD facilities and construction or purchasf new SWD facilities may not result
revenue increases and will be subject to regulatognvironmental, political, legal and economic risk which could adversely affect o
operations and financial condition.

A portion of our strategy to grow and increaseriistions to unitholders is dependent on our agbild utilize available capacity at our exist
facilities, expand existing SWD facilities and ctrost or purchase new SWD facilities. The constamcbf a new SWD facility or the extensi
renovation or expansion of an existing SWD facilsych as by connecting the SWD facility to pipelsystems, involves numerous busir
competitive, regulatory, environmental, politicaldalegal uncertainties, most of which are beyondamntrol. If we undertake these projects, -
may not be completed on schedule or at all oreattidgeted cost. Furthermore, we will not receiwg material increases in revenues until
completion of the project although we will havepay financing and construction costs during thestroiction period. As a result, new S\
facilities may not be able to attract enough denfandvater and environmental services to achieveexpected investment return, which cc
materially adversely affect our results of openagiand financial condition and our ability in theure to make distributions to our unitholders.
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Our ability to acquire assets from Cypress Holdingsthird parties is subject to risks and uncertdjn If we are unable to make acquisitions
economically acceptable terms, our future growth wle be limited, and any acquisitions we may makeymaduce, rather than increase, o
cash flows and ability to make distributions to dholders. Furthermore, we may not realize the beiteffrom or successfully integrate a
acquisitions.

A portion of our strategy to grow our business ammlease distributions to unitholders is dependenbur ability to make acquisitions that resu

an increase in cash we generate on a per unit. Btsésacquisition component of our strategy is dage large part, both on our expectatiol
continuing consolidation in the industries in whigh operate and our ability to acquire interesisdditional assets from Cypress Holdings.

Cypress Holdings is developing or seeking to pusehseveral water and environmental services aaseétgacilities that may be suitable to
operations in the future. We expect to have theodppity to make acquisitions directly from Cypredsldings and its affiliates in the futu
including acquiring the remaining 49.9% interestghie TIR entities. The consummation and timinguoy future acquisitions of these assets
depend upon, among other things, Cypress Holdiagd'its affiliates’ willingness to offer these assfor sale, our ability to negotiate accept:
purchase agreements and commercial agreementsesjibct to the assets and our ability to obtaianfing on acceptable terms. We can offe
assurance that we will be able to successfully womsate any future acquisitions with Cypress Holdiagd its affiliates, and Cypress Holdings
its affiliates are under no obligation to accepy afffer that we may choose to make. In additiontaie of these assets may require subst:
capital expenditures in order to maintain compleamgth applicable regulatory requirements or othisewmake them suitable for our commel
needs. For these or a variety of other reasonsnase decide not to acquire these assets from Cyptektings and its affiliates if, and whu
Cypress Holdings and its affiliates offers suctetsor sale, and our decision will not be subjectnitholder approval.
Additionally, we may not be able to make accretiequisitions from third parties if we are:

« unable to identify attractive acquisition candidabe negotiate acceptable purchase contracts;

« unable to obtain financing for these acquisitionsoonomically acceptable terms;

« outbid by competitors; or

« for any other reason.

If we are unable to make acquisitions from Cypiésklings and its affiliates or third parties, outdre growth and ability to increase distributi
will be limited. Furthermore, even if we do consuatmacquisitions that we believe will be accretihey may in fact result in a decrease in
flow.

Any acquisition involves potential risks, includirgmong other things:

« mistaken assumptions about disposal capacity, nuan quality of inspectors, revenues and costsh) daws, capital expenditur
and synergies

« the assumption of unknown liabilities;

« limitations on rights to indemnity from the seller;

« mistaken assumptions about the overall costs afyequdebt;

« the diversion of management’s attention from othesiness concerns;
« integrating business operations or unforeseen atmyl issues;

« unforeseen new regulations;
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« unforeseen difficulties operating in new geograghigas; and

« customer or key personnel losses at the acquirsitidsses.
If we consummate any future acquisitions, our edigéition and results of operations may changeifgigntly, and unitholders will not have t
opportunity to evaluate the economic, financial atiter relevant information that we will considerdetermining the application of these funds

other resources.

We conduct a substantial portion of our operatiotteough entities that we partially own, which sulgjs us to additional risks that could have
material adverse effect on our financial conditicand results of operations.

We own a 51.0% interest in CES, an arrangementavithffiliate of SBG Energy Services, LLC, and al8@interest in each of the TIR entities
arrangement with an entity owned by Cypress Hoklinfe may also enter into other arrangements it parties in the future. SBG Ene
Services, LLC and CEP TIR and the other minorityners of the TIR entities have, and other third ipartn future arrangements may h:
obligations that are important to the success efatiangement, such as the obligation to pay #eire of capital and other costs of these par
owned entities. The performance of these thady obligations, including the ability of our cent partners to satisfy their respective obligagias
outside our control. If these parties do not satikéir obligations under the arrangements, oumess may be adversely affected.

Our joint venture arrangements, including the TiRitees and CES, may involve risks not otherwisespnt without a partner, including,
example:

« our CES partner shares certain blocking rights tnagrsactions between CES and its affiliates, ofioly us;
« our partner may take actions contrary to our irions or requests or contrary to our policieslgectives;

« although we control the TIR entities and CES, we @mentractual duties to the TIR entities, CES dmadrtrespective other owne
which may conflict with our interests and the iet&s of our unitholders; ai

. disputes between us and our partner may resuttlayd, litigation or operational impasses.
The risks described above or any failure to comtiaur joint venture or to resolve disagreementh witr thirdparty partners could adversely aft
our ability to transact the business that is thigiesu of such business, which would, in turn, negd#yt affect our financial condition, results
operations and ability to distribute cash to outhoiders.

Restrictions in our credit agreement could advesseffect our business, financial condition, resultsf operations, ability to make ca
distributions to our unitholders and the value ofio units.

On December 24, 2013, we entered into our $120amikkredit agreement, which we used to replace §#Xisting revolving credit facility au
mezzanine facilities. CEP TIR and TIR are also oodowers and cguarantors under our credit agreement. Our cegpligement limits our abili
to, among other things:

« incur or guarantee additional debt;

« make certain investments and acquisitions;

« incur certain liens or permit them to exist;

o alter our line of business;
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« enter into certain types of transactions with gfés;
« merge or consolidate with another company; and
« transfer, sell or otherwise dispose of assets.

The credit agreement also contains certain covenaquiring us to maintain certain financial rati@ur ability to meet those financial ratios
tests can be affected by events beyond our comindlywe cannot assure unitholders that it wouldt tese ratios and tests.

The provisions of our new and future credit agresienay affect our ability to obtain future finamgiand pursue attractive business opportul
and our flexibility in planning for, and reacting, tthanges in business conditions. For examplefumds available for operations, future busii
opportunities and cash distributions to unitholdeesy be reduced by that portion of our cash floguieed to make interest payments on our ¢
Our ability to service our debt may depend uponergnother things, our future financial and opeagrerformance, which will be affected
prevailing economic conditions and financial, besis, regulatory and other factors, some of whiehbayond our control. If our operating res
are not sufficient to service any future indebtedneve will be forced to take actions such as redudistributions, reducing or delaying
business activities, acquisitions, investmentsamital expenditures, selling assets or seekingtiaddl equity capital. We cannot assure unithol
that we would be able to take any of these actitimst, these actions would be successful and parmito meet our scheduled debt ser
obligations or satisfy our capital requirements,tltat these actions would be permitted under thgeof our credit agreement or future ¢
agreements. Our new and future debt documentsctestrr ability to dispose of assets and use tloegrds from the disposition. We may no
able to consummate those dispositions or to oltkerproceeds which we could realize from them &edd proceeds may not be adequate to
any debt service obligations then due. In additiofailure to comply with the provisions of our newfuture credit facilities could result in a deft
or an event of default that could enable its leaderdeclare the outstanding principal of that dedgether with accrued and unpaid interest,
immediately due and payable. If the payment oflébt is accelerated, defaults under its other ohttuments, if any, may be triggered, and
assets may be insufficient to repay such debtlindnd the holders of our units could experiengagial or total loss of our investment. Pleas
“Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Finan@aindition and Results of Operations — Liquidity a@dpital Resourcesfor additiona
information about our credit facilities.

Our existing and future debt levels may limit ouekibility to obtain financing and to pursue othdsusiness opportunities.

As of December 31, 2013, we had $75.0 million afeibtedness outstanding under our credit agreeméntvill have the ability to incur additior
debt, subject to limitations in our credit agreem@ur degree of leverage could have importanteguaences to us, including the following:

« our ability to obtain additional financing, if nexsary, for working capital, capital expendituresjuasitions or other purposes may
impaired or such financing may not be availabldasorable terms

« our funds available for operations, future businggsortunities and distributions to unitholderslwi¢ reduced by that portion of
cash flow required to make interest payments ordebt;

« we may be more vulnerable to competitive pressor@sdownturn in our business or the economy géiyipead
« our flexibility in responding to changing busines®l economic conditions may be limited.

Our ability to service our debt will depend upomamg other things, our future financial and opetperformance, which will be affected
prevailing economic conditions and financial, besis, regulatory and other factors, some of whiehbayond our control. If our operating res
are not sufficient to service our current or futimdebtedness, we will be forced to take actiorchsas reducing distributions, reducing or dela
our business activities, acquisitions, investmemtsapital expenditures, selling assets or seehddjtional equity capital. We may not be abl
effect any of these actions on satisfactory ternst all.
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Our business could be adversely impacted if we an@able to obtain or maintain the regulatory permitequired to develop and operate ¢
facilities and to dispose of certain types of wa:

We own and operate SWD facilities in North Dakotal & exas, each with its own regulatory program gddressing the handling, treatm
recycling and disposal of saltwater. We are alspired to comply with federal laws and regulatigeserning our operations. These environm
laws and regulations require that we, among othargs, obtain permits and authorizations prior e tlevelopment and operation of w.
treatment and storage facilities and in connectith the disposal and transportation of certairet/pf waste. The applicable regulatory agel
strictly monitor waste handling and disposal pragi at all of our facilities. For many of our sjtege are required under applicable le
regulations, and/or permits to conduct periodic itosimg, company-directed testing and thpdrty testing. Any failure to comply with such Ia
regulations, or permits may result in suspensioregocation of necessary permits and authorizationd or criminal liability and imposition ¢
fines and penalties, which could adversely impagtaperations and revenues and ability to contilmuprovide oilfield water and environmer
services to our customers.

In addition, we may experience a delay in obtainlmgy unable to obtain, or suffer the revocatiomenfuired permits or regulatory authorizatic
which may cause us to be unable to serve custoimés;upt our operations and limit our growth aegdenue. As of December 31, 2013, we |
the required state and federal permits acrossithestates where we operate our SWD facilities. Regry agencies may impose more stringel
burdensome restrictions or obligations on our ajmTa when we seek to renew or amend our permitsekample, permit conditions may limit
amount or types of waste we can accept, press@@sire us to make material expenditures to upgoanldacilities, implement more burdensc
and expensive monitoring or sampling programsnorease the amount of financial assurance thatraxgde to cover future facility closure co:
Moreover, nongovernmental organizations or the ipubly elect to protest the issuance or renewauofpermits on the basis of developme
environmental or aesthetic considerations, whidtgsts may contribute to a delay or denial in fis@ance or reissuance of such permits. In Al
2012, one saltwater disposal company withdrew piglieation to drill an SWD well in Helena, Texasdi months after local residents form.
protested the permit application to the Texas BadlrCommission. It is not uncommon for local propewners or, in some cases oil and na
gas producers, to oppose SWD permits. Any suchdtions or requirements could limit the water andinmental services we provide to
customers, or make such services more expensiygowade, which could have a material adverse eftattour financial position, results
operations, cash flows and our ability to make aistributions to our unitholders.

Delays in obtaining permits by our customers foreih operations could impair our busines

In most states, our customers are required to lp@imits from one or more governmental agenciexder to perform drilling and completi
activities and to operate pipeline and gatheringtesys. Such permits are typically issued by stgeneies, but federal and local governme
permits may also be required. The requirementsidich permits vary depending on the location whaoh grilling and completion, and pipel
and gathering, activities will be conducted. Ashwatl governmental permitting processes, theredsgree of uncertainty as to whether a permit
be granted, the time it will take for a permit te issued, and the conditions that may be imposammmection with the granting of the pen
Recently, moratoriums on the issuance of permitcéotain types of drilling and completion actiedi have been imposed in some areas, st
New York. Some of our custom drilling and completion activities may also takag# on federal land or Native American lands, méogilease
and other approvals from the federal governmemNaiive American tribes to conduct such drilling amanpletion activities. In some cases, fec
agencies have cancelled proposed leases for feldedd and refused or delayed required approvalas€&juently, our customersperations i
certain areas of the U.S. may be interrupted opexuded for varying lengths of time, causing a loissevenue to us and adversely affecting
results of operations in support of those customers
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In the future we may face increased obligationsathg to the closing of our SWD facilities and mde required to provide an increased leve
financial assurance to guaranty the appropriate slare activities occur for an SWD facility

Obtaining a permit to own or operate an SWD facijenerally requires us to establish performanaedbpletters of credit or other forms
financial assurance to address clean up and cladligations at our SWD facilities. In particuldéne regulatory agencies of the two states in w
we operate require us to post letters of creditdnnection with the operation of our SWD facilitidss we acquire additional SWD facilities
expand our existing SWD facilities, these obligasiovill increase. Additionally, in the future regtdry agencies may require us to increas
amount of our closure bonds at existing SWD faesit We have accrued approximately $9 thousanduorbalance sheet related to our fu
closure obligations of our SWD facilities, as ofd@eber 31, 2013. However, actual costs could exoeedcurrent expectations, as a resul
among other things, federal, state or local govemtnmegulatory action, increased costs chargedebyice providers that assist in closing S
facilities and additional environmental remediatiequirements. Increased regulatory requiremerardéng our existing or future SWD facilitii
including the requirement to pay increased closamé postlosure costs or to establish increased finandalnce for such activities co
substantially increase our operating costs andecausavailable cash that we have to distribututounitholders to decline.

Changes in laws or government regulations regardihgdraulic fracturing could increase our customersosts of doing business, limit the are
in which our customers can operate and reduce oidanatural gas production by our customers, whicbutd adversely impact our business.

We do not conduct hydraulic fracturing operatidmst we do provide treatment, recycling and dispssavices with respect to the fluids used
wastes generated by our customers in such opesatiamch are often necessary to drill and completer wells and maintain existing we
Hydraulic fracturing involves the injection of watesand or other proppants and chemicals undesspmresnto target geological formations
fracture the surrounding rock and stimulate productRecently, there has been increased publiceronegarding an alleged potential for hydre
fracturing to adversely affect drinking water suepl and proposals have been made to enact sefettatal, state and local legislation that wt
increase the regulatory burden imposed on hydrd@aturing. SDWA regulates the underground infattof substances through the UIC prog
and exempts hydraulic fracturing from the defimitiof “underground injection.Congress has in recent legislative sessions caesidegislation t
amend the SDWA including legislation that wouldeapthe exemption for hydraulic fracturing from tefinition of “underground injectionanc
require federal permitting and regulatory contrblhgdraulic fracturing, as well as legislative pospls to require disclosure of the chen
constituents of the fluids used in the fracturirrggess, were proposed in recent sessions of Cangree U.S. Congress may consider sir
SDWA legislation in the future.

In addition, the Environmental Protection Agency EPA, has asserted federal regulatory authoritgymant to the SDWA over certain hydra
fracturing activities involving the use of dieselefs and published draft permitting guidance in N@12 addressing the performance of :
activities using diesel fuels in those states wite?d is the permitting authority. Also, in Novemi2&11, the EPA announced its intent to dev
and issue regulations under the Toxic Substances@a\ct to require companies to disclose inforimatregarding the chemicals used in hydre
fracturing and the agency currently plans to issudotice of Proposed Rulemaking that would seeHiputput on the design and scope of ¢
disclosure regulations. Further, on October 21,12Qke EPA announced its intention to propose fd€tean Water Act regulations in 2(
governing wastewater discharges from hydraulicténdicg and certain other natural gas operationsddition, the U.S. Department of the Inte
published a revised proposed rule on May 16, 2Ba8would update existing regulation of hydrautgcturing activities on federal lands, incluc
requirements for disclosure, well bore integrityl drandling of flowback water. The revised proposgdd was presently subject to an extended 90
day public comment period, which ended on August233.

Presently, hydraulic fracturing is regulated priityaat the state level, typically by state oil andtural gas commissions and similar agen
Several states, including Texas and North Dakokeerevwe conduct our water and environmental ses\bosiness, have either adopted or proy.
laws and/or regulations to require oil and natgad operators to disclose chemical ingredientsveatdr volumes used to hydraulically fract
wells, in addition to more stringent well constiontand monitoring requirements. The chemical idgnet information is generally available to
public via online databases, and this may bringemmrblic scrutiny to hydraulic fracturing operasorn addition, some local governments, r
recently in Colorado, have passed or adopted andesmand other laws that severely restrict andimesinstances totally ban the practice wi
these jurisdictions.
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The EPA is conducting a study of the potential intpaof hydraulic fracturing activities on drinkivgater. The EPA issued a Progress Repc
December 2012 and a final draft is anticipatedt@£for peer review and public comment. As parthig study, the EPA requested that ce
companies provide them with information concerrimg chemicals used in the hydraulic fracturing pesc This study or other studies that me
undertaken by the EPA or other governmental auibsridepending on their results, could spur itiités to regulate hydraulic fracturing under
SDWA or otherwise. In addition, recent seismic @égsdmve been observed in some areas where deefluigtlinjection of drilling or hydrauli
fracturing saltwater has taken place. Some scisribislieve the increased seismic activity may tefsain deep well fluid injection of drilling ¢
hydraulic fracturing saltwater. Additional regulgtaneasures designed to minimize or avoid damaggetdogic formations may be imposec
address such concerns. If new federal, state @l lleevs or regulations that significantly restriogdraulic fracturing are adopted, such I
requirements could result in delays, eliminateaiprtlrilling and injection activities and make ibre difficult or costly for our customers to perfu
fracturing. Any such regulations limiting or prohibg hydraulic fracturing could reduce oil and uvatl gas exploration and production activitie:
our customers and, therefore, adversely affectboginess. Such laws or regulations could also ma#iteincrease our costs of compliance
doing business by more strictly regulating how laydic fracturing wastes are handled or disposed.

Oil and natural gas producersoperations, especially those using hydraulic fradhg, are substantially dependent on the availahjliof water
Restrictions on the ability to obtain water may mtivize water recycling efforts by oil and naturglas producers which would decrease
volume of saltwater delivered to our SWD facilities

Water is an essential component of oil and nafgasl production during the drilling, and in partanylhydraulic fracturing, process. However,
availability of suitable water supplies may be tdi for oil and natural gas producers due to reasorch as prolonged drought. For exan
according to the Lower Colorado River Authorityridg 2011, Texas experienced the lowest inflowsvafer of any year in recorded history. #
result of this severe drought, some local waterridis have begun restricting the use of waterextito their jurisdiction for hydraulic fracturing
protect local water supply. In response to contigudrought conditions in 2013, the Texas Legistatonsidered a number of bills that would
mandated recycling of flowback and produced watel/@ prohibits recyclable water from being disgbsd# in wells. If oil and natural g
producers in Texas are unable to obtain water ¢oiusheir operations from local sources they mayirizentivized to recycle and reuse saltw
instead of delivering such saltwater to our Tex®#¢DSfacilities (or in other states that adopt simifaograms). Similarly, mandatory recycl
programs could reduce the amount of materialsteeud for treatment and disposal. Any such limitesnandates could adversely affect our busi
and results of operations.

We and our customers may incur significant liabiitunder, or costs and expenditures to comply wigmyvironmental and worker health ar
safety regulations, which are complex and subjezfitequent change

Our and our customes’operations are subject to stringent federale sfabvincial and local laws and regulations rekatio, among other thing
protection of natural resources, wetlands, endatgepecies, the environment, worker health andysaf@ste management, waste disposal
transportation of waste and other materials. Indt®, such laws and regulations include the RCRBRCLA, the Clean Water Act, SDWA, CA
OPA, and OSHA, and analogous state laws. In Carnadastrial and natural resource extraction is ety subject to environmental regulati
pursuant to a variety of provincial and federalistgion. Both federal and provincial governmerds @and do exercise regulatory responsibili
Principal federal legislation includes the Canadiawironmental Assessment Act, the Fisheries A&t,Rrosperity Act, the Canadian Environme
Protection Act, the Transportation of Dangerous @xo@éct, and the Hazardous Products Act. The mgjamiftindustrial and natural resou
extraction activities occur in Western Canada anth@o where we currently operate, as well as irlige and Newfoundland and Labrador.
principal provincial laws and regulations which eaff where we currently operate include, in Albettee Alberta Land Stewardship Act,

Environmental Protection and Enhancement Act, &iedGlimate Change and Emissions Management Addritish Columbia, these include 1
Environmental Management Act, the Environmentale&sgent Act, the Oil and Gas Activities Act, theviEsnmental Protection and Managen
Regulation, the Carbon Tax Act, the GreenhouseR&aiction (Cap and Trade) Act, and the Oil andwWreger Protection Act. In Saskatchew
these include the Oil and Gas Conservation Act,thtadManagement and Reduction of Greenhouse GAssel Ontario, the principal provinc
laws include, the Environmental Protection Act, Beeen Energy Act, the Ontario Water Resourcesafsck the Environmental Assessment

These laws and regulations may impose numerougatidis that are applicable to our and our custsregrerations, including the acquisitior
permits to conduct regulated activities, the inenoe of capital or operating expenditures to lioniprevent releases of materials from our ot
customers’'operations, the imposition of specific standarddressing worker protection, and the imposition wfstantial liabilities and remed
obligations for pollution or contamination resugtirom our and our customer’s operations.
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These laws and regulations may impose numerougattuns that are applicable to our and our custsr@gerations, including the acquisitior
permits to conduct regulated activities, the inence of capital or operating expenditures to lioniprevent releases of materials from our ot
customers’operations, the imposition of specific standarddressing worker protection, and the imposition wistantial liabilities and remed
obligations for pollution or contamination resugjifrom our and our customer’s operations.

Compliance with this complex array of laws and tagjans is difficult and may require us to makensfigant expenditures and a breach of ¢
requirements may result in suspension or revocatiorecessary licenses or authorizations, civililiy for, among other things, pollution dam:
and the imposition of material fines. Our custorhergerations may be subject to existing and futuréd@&rmitting and regulatory requireme
that could have a material effect on their operetid-or example, on August 16, 2012, the EPA phbtifinal rules that establish new air emis
controls for oil and natural gas production andureltgas processing operations under the CAA ar@émadian climate change control. The EPA’
rule package requires new standards on all hyasalylifractured wells constructed or refractured afteruday 1, 2015. The rules also establish
emission requirements for compressors, controliéehydrators, storage tanks, natural gas processidgcertain other equipment. In Can
Alberta’s Climate Change and Emissions Managementa& well as British Columbis’'Greenhouse Gas Reduction (Cap and Trade) Actsi
requirements to reduce emission intensity, andhan ¢ase of the Greenhouse Gas Reduction (Cap adk)TAct, impose absolute caps
greenhouse gas emissions. Saskatcheswvitdnagement and Reduction of Greenhouse Gasesistto adopt a goal of a 20% reductiol
greenhouse gas emissions from 2006 levels by 208Aain other provinces including British ColumbManitoba and Ontario are parties to
Western Climate Initiative, which has establishegbal to reduce greenhouse gas emissions in thi@rbyg 15% below 2005 levels, by 2020. Gi
the evolving nature of the debate related to cén@introl and control of greenhouse gases, congdiavith these rules could result in signific
costs to our customers, which may have an indadeéerse impact on our business.

Numerous governmental authorities, such as the BRé analogous state and provincial agencies levpdwer to enforce compliance with tr
laws and regulations and the permits issued uraen t often requiring difficult and costly corre@iactions or costly pollution control measu
Failure to comply with these laws, regulations pedmits may result in the assessment of adminigativil and criminal penalties, the imposit
of remedial obligations and the issuance of injiomg limiting or preventing some or all of our amar customes operations. Under the terms
the omnibus agreement, Cypress Holdings will ind&mus for certain potential claims, losses andexges relating to environmental matters
associated with the operation of the assets catéribto us and occurring before the closing dateuwflPO. However, the liability of Cypre
Holdings for these indemnification obligations ishect to a $350,000 deductible. Moreover, our tassenstitute a substantial portion of Cyp
Holdings’ assets, and Cypress Holdings has not agreed taaimaeny cash reserve to fund any indemnificatibligations under the omnib
agreement. In addition, changes in environmentas laccur frequently, and any such changes thattri@smore stringent and costly requireme
would not be covered by the environmental indemaitgl could have a material adverse effect on oeratipns or financial position.

Our operations also pose risks of environmentallitg due to leakage, migration, releases or sgilbm our operations to surface or subsui
soils, surface water or groundwater. Some envirortahdaws and regulations in both the U.S. and @anaay impose strict, joint and sev:
liabilities in connection with releases of reguthseibstances into the environment. Therefore, imessituations we could be exposed to liability
result of our conduct that was lawful at the timedcurred or the conduct of, or conditions causgahird parties.
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Laws protecting the environment generally have beconore stringent over time. We expect this trenddntinue, which could lead to mate
increases in our costs for future environmentalglance and remediation, and could adversely affactoperations by restricting the way in wt
we treat and dispose of exploration and producto;&P, waste or our ability to expand our busines

In particular, the RCRA, which governs the disposfakolid and hazardous waste, currently exemptwiceE&P wastes from classification
hazardous wastes. In recent years, proposals hese made to rescind this exemption from RCRA. Banw®le, in September 2010
environmental group filed a petition with the ERjuesting reconsideration of this RCRA exemptiandate, the EPA has not taken any actic
the petition. If the exemption covering E&P wasigsepealed or modified, or if the regulations ipteting the rules regarding the treatmer
disposal of this type of waste were changed, oeratpns could face significantly more stringergulations, permitting requirements, and o
restrictions, which could have a material adveffeceon our business.

The effect of changes to healthcare laws in the tnl States may materially increase the healthcaosts attributable to us and, to the extent
are responsible for those increased costs, negatiimpact our financial results.

The Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act a&dl &s other healthcare reform legislation consideby federal and state legislators ci
significantly impact our business. These healthe a@form laws require employers such as us to geoviealth insurance for all qualifyi
employees or pay penalties for not providing cogeraVe cannot predict the effects this legislatiwnany future state or federal healtht
legislation or regulation will have on our businésexause of the breadth and complexity of the ltip®m and because many of the rules, reft
and regulations required to implement these lawe mat yet been adopted. However, we expect thislaion to materially increase the empilc
healthcare and other related costs attributablestto the extent we become responsible for theafulbunt of our entire general and administr:
services under the omnibus agreement, which clyrémtits our corporate general and administratbegvices to an annual administrative fe
$4.0 million. As the provisions of this legislatiare phased in over time, the resulting changesitdealthcare cost structure and any inabili
effectively modify our programs and operations @sponse to this legislation could have a mateidakeese effect on our business, finar
conditions and results of operations.

We could incur significant costs in cleaning up ctamination that occurs at our facilities.

Petroleum hydrocarbons, saltwater, and other snbssaand wastes arising from E&Hated activities have been disposed of or retkaseo
under many of our sites. At some of our facilitieg, have conducted and may continue to conducttorimg, and we will continue to perform st
monitoring and remediation of known contaminationtiluthe appropriate regulatory standards have baehmeved. These monitoring ¢
remediation efforts are usually overseen by statérenmental regulatory agencies. Costs for suchediation activities may exceed estim
costs, and there can be no assurance that the fodsts will not be material. It is possible tha may identify additional contamination in
future, which could result in additional remediatiabligations and expenses, which could be material

We and our customers may be exposed to certain laguy and financial risks related to climate chaeg

In response to certain scientific studies suggggtiat emissions of GHGs, including carbon dioxadd methane, are contributing to the warmir
the Earths atmosphere and other climatic conditions, the. @&gress has considered adopting legislatioredoiae emissions of GHGs, ¢
almost onehalf of the states have already taken legal meadoreeduce emissions of GHGs, primarily through planned development of Gt
emission inventories and/or regional GHG cap-aaddrmprograms. Most of these cap-aradle programs work by requiring either major searc
emissions or major producers of fuels to acquim surrender emission allowances, with the numbetlofvances available for purchase redi
each year until the overall GHG emission reductoal is achieved. These allowances would be exgédotescalate significantly in cost over time.
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In addition, in December 2009, the EPA determired emissions of carbon dioxide, methane and cedhier GHGs endanger public health
the environment because emissions of such gasea@a@ding to the EPA, contributing to warmingtloé earths atmosphere and other climi
changes. Based on these findings, the EPA has lastppting and implementing regulations to resgioissions of GHGs under existing provisi
of the CAA. The EPA has already adopted two setsutefs regulating GHG emissions under the CAA, ohevhich requires a reduction
emissions of GHGs from motor vehicles and the otfierhich regulates emissions of GHGs from certange stationary sources, both of wt
became effective in January 2011. The EPwiles relating to emissions of GHGs from largdishary sources of emissions are currently sulig
a number of legal challenges, but the federal sohave thus far declined to issue any injunctianprevent the EPA from implementing
requiring state environmental agencies to implentkeatrules. The EPA has also adopted rules reguitie monitoring and reporting of Gt
emissions from specified GHG emission sourcesénUuts., including oil and natural gas producer afens, on an annual basis. Additionally
September 20, 2013, the EPA proposed New SourderfPance Standards for Greenhouse Gas emissiomsEtectric Utility Generating Unit
These actions represent increased government tiegudd climate changeelated issues and GHG emissions. We cannot pretlich areas, if an
the EPA may choose to regulate with respect to @HfiBsions next.

Although it is not possible at this time to estiméiow potential future laws or regulations addres&HG emissions would impact our busin
either directly or indirectly, any future federatate or local laws or implementing regulationd tinay be adopted to address GHG emissio
areas where we operate could require us or ouormess to incur increased operating costs. RegualatidsHGs could also result in a reductio
demand for and production of oil and natural gasictvwould result in a decrease in demand for ewises. We cannot predict with any certa
at this time how these possibilities may affect operations, but effects could be materially adwers

Finally, it should be noted that some scientistgeheoncluded that increasing concentrations of GkiGhe Earths atmosphere may prodt
climate changes that have significant physicalatéfesuch as increased frequency and severityoahst floods and other climatic events. If
such effects were to occur, they could adversdscabr delay demand for the oil or natural gaddpo®d by our customers or otherwise cause
incur significant costs in preparing for or respimigcto those effects.

Certain plant or animal species could be designatesiendangered or threatened, which could limit caipility to expand some of our existi
operations or limit our customers’ ability to dewsgd new oil and natural gas wells.

ESA restricts activities that may affect endangerethreatened species or their habitats. Mangstalso have analogous laws designed to p
endangered or threatened species. The designdtjmredously unidentified endangered or threatespecies under such laws may affect our
our customers’ operations.

For example, the federal government is considelistiong the greater saggrouse and the dunes sagebrush lizard, speciesewiadgral habita
coincide with some of our areas of operation arel aleas of operation of some of our customers.e@tly;, greater saggrouse are found
Washington, Oregon, Idaho, Montana, North Dakosastern California, Nevada, Utah, western Color&tmjth Dakota and Wyoming. The L
Fish and Wildlife Service, or Service, has conctlideat the greater saggeuse warrants protection under the ESA; howether,Service h:
determined that proposing the species for proteasoprecluded by the need to take action on otpecies facing more immediate and se
extinction threats. As a result, the greater sagesg will be placed on the list of species that@ndidates for ESA protection. The lesser prairie
chicken, which currently occupies a figtate range that includes Texas, New Mexico, OkfehoKansas and Colorado, is also on the list
candidate species for protection under the ESA.Sdmice will review the status of these specienialty, as it does with all candidate species.
will propose the species for protection when fugdiamd workload priorities for other listing actioakbow. Additionally, as a result of a settlenr
approved by the U.S. District Court for the Distiof Columbia in September 2011, the Service islireq to make a determination on the listin
more than 250 species as endangered or threateded the ESA by the end of the Servic2017 fiscal year. Another species, the dunesbsagh
lizard, which is found only in the active and sestable shinnery oak dunes of southeastern New Mexil adjacent portions of Texas, wi
candidate species for listing under the ESA bySkevice for many years. On June 13, 2012, howekerService declined to list the specie
endangered under the ESA, and it is no longer didate species. Nevertheless, the species remated ks endangered by the New Me
Department of Game and Fish, and thus is subjemrtain protections under New Mexico state law.
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We have customers in New Mexico, Texas, Oklahomgoming and North Dakota that have operations withia habitat of the greater sage-
grouse, the dunes sage brush lizard and the Ipssieiechicken, and our own operations are strategicatiatied in proximity to our customers.
the extent these species, or other species thairlithe areas where our operations and our cussboperations are conducted, are listed unde
ESA or similar state laws, this could limit our l#lyito expand our operations and facilities or Icbforce us to incur material additional co
Moreover, listing such species under the ESA oilaimstate laws could indirectly but materially et our business by imposing constraints or
customers’ operations.

We must comply with worker health and safety lawsdaregulations at our facilities and in connectiowith our operations and failure to do
could result in significant liability and/or finesaand penalties.

Our activities are subject to a wide range of matipstate and local occupational health and s#dety and regulations. These health and safety
are subject to change, as are the priorities afetweho enforce them. Failure to comply with thesalth and safety laws and regulations could
to thirdparty claims, criminal and regulatory violationgjilcfines and changes in the way we operate oditifees, which could increase the cos
operating our business and have a material adedfieset on our financial position, results of oparas and cash flows and our ability to make
distributions to our unitholders. Our safety @odhpliance record is important to our clients aad materially impact our business.

Changes in the provincial royalty rates and drilgnincentive programs in Canada could decrease thieamd gas exploration and pipelir
activities in Canada, which could adversely affélse demand for our pipeline inspection services.

Certain provincial governments collect royaltiestba production from lands owned by the governneéi@anada. These fiscal royalty regimes
reviewed and adjusted from time to time by the eeipe provincial governments for appropriatenesd eompetitiveness. Any increase in
royalty rates assessed by, or any decrease inrithiegdincentive programs offered by, a provincgdvernment could negatively affect the drill
activity and the need for pipelines and gatherygjesns, which could adversely affect the deman@dompipeline inspection services.

Our business involves many hazards, operationaksisind regulatory uncertainties, some of which magt be fully covered by insurance. If
significant accident or event occurs for which weeanot adequately insured or if we fail to recovell anticipated insurance proceeds 1
significant accidents or events for which we aresimed, our operations and financial results coule ladversely affectes

Risks inherent to our industry, such as equipmesfeeals, vehicle accidents, explosions, earthqudigrgning strikes and incidents related to
handling of fluids and wastes, can cause persofalyi loss of life, suspension of operations, dgento formations, damage to facilities, busil
interruption and damage to or destruction of propezquipment and the environment. We use fibesgtasks at our SWD facilities beca
fiberglass is less corrosive than other materiagitionally utilized. These tanks are, howeverrenprone to lighting strikes than traditional taj
as a result of fiberglasgéndency to store static electricity. Furthermexgh protection systems are no guarantee thanhiighwill not strike an
damage a facility. The risks associated with thgpes of accidents could expose us to substamiallity for personal injury, wrongful dea
property damage, pollution and other environmedéahages. The frequency and severity of such intsdeitl affect operating costs, insurabi
and relationships with customers, employees andla&ygs. In particular, our customers may elect toopurchase our services if they view
safety record as unacceptable, which could cause lose customers and substantial revenues.

Our insurance coverage may be inadequate to cavdiabilities. For instance, while our insuranagigies apply to and cover costs imposed c
by retroactive changes in governmental regulatitims costs we incur as a result of such regulatbanges cannot be known in advance and
exceed our coverage limitations. In addition, weymat be able to maintain adequate insurance irfuhiee at rates we consider reasonable
commercially justifiable and insurance may not gurg to be available on terms as favorable as atrest arrangements. The occurrence
significant uninsured claim, a claim in excessha insurance coverage limits maintained by us @aian at a time when we are not able to ot
liability insurance could have a material adverect on our ability to conduct normal businessragtiens and on our financial condition, result
operations and cash flows. In some cases, eldcttioams can damage facility motors or electronas] it may not be possible to prove to
insurance carrier that such storm caused the darvdgedo not carry business interruption insuranceor SWD facilities and as a result cc
suffer a significant loss in revenue that could aetpour ability to pay distributions on our units.
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Accidents or incidents related to the handling ydraulic fracturing fluids, saltwater or other wesstare covered by our insurance against ¢
made for bodily injury, property damage or envir@mtal damage and cleap- costs stemming from a sudden and accidentalitpmil event
provided that we report the event within 30 dayerafs commencement. The coverage applies toentsdthe company is legally obligated to
resulting from pollution conditions caused by cadepperations. We may not have coverage if theabpers unaware of the pollution event
unable to report the “occurrence” to the insuracompany within the required time frame. Although heve coverage for gradual, loteyr
pollution events at certain locations, this coverdges not extend to all places where we may teddoor where we may do business. We alsc
have liability exposure if any pipelines or gathgrsystems transporting water to our SWD facilideselop a leak depending upon the terms ¢
contracts.

A failure by our employees to follow applicable pratees and guidelines or osite accidents could have a material adverse effeatour
business.

We require our employees to comply with variougiinal procedures and guidelines, including an enwirental management program and wc
health and safety guidelines. The failure by oupleyees to comply with our internal environmentaalth and safety guidelines could resu
personal injuries, property damage or rmmmapliance with applicable governmental laws argli&ions, which may lead to fines, remedia
obligations or third-party claims. Any such finesmediation obligations, thirgarty claims or losses could have a material adveffect on ot
financial position, results of operations and célskvs. In addition, on-site accidents can resultinjury or death to our or other contractors’
employees or damage to our or other contracegsipment and facilities and damage to other peaplek drivers, area residents and prop
Any fines or third-party claims resulting from asych on-site accidents could have a material adwedfect on our business.

In addition, while an inspector is performing pipelinspection or integrity services for TIR, timspector is considered an employee of TIR a
eligible for workers'’compensation claims if the inspector is injurekitied while working for TIR. As the inspectors gaally travel to and frol
projects in their own vehicles, TIR may be respblesior workers compensation claims or thiyaky claims arising out of vehicle accidents, via
could negatively affect our results of operation.

Our ability to retain existing customers and attnaew business is dependent on many factors, imgudur ability to demonstrate that we

reliably and safely operate our business and stageit on constantly changing rules, regulationasining, and laws. Existing and poter
customers consider the safety record of their serproviders to be of high importance in their dieri to engage thirdarty servicers. If one

more accidents were to occur at one of our opeydites, or pipelines or gathering systems we ttsplee affected customer may seek to term
or cancel its use of our facilities or services amaly be less likely to continue to use our servitesaddition, it is possible that we will experae
numerous or particularly severe accidents in theré,) causing our safety record to deteriorates Ty be more likely as we continue to gro
we experience high employee turnover or labor sigertor add inexperienced personnel. In additienceuld be subject to liability for damage:
a result of such accidents and could incur persattifines for violations of applicable safety laargl regulations.

Conservation measures and technological advanced@doeduce demand for oil and natural gas.

Fuel conservation measures, alternative fuel requénts, increasing consumer demand for alternatiives and natural gas, technological adva
in fuel economy and energy generation devices caddce demand for oil and natural gas and oupmests’drilling and production activities, a
therefore the amount of drilling and production teaprovided to us for treatment and disposal. Manant cannot predict the impact of
changing demand for oil and natural gas servicdspanducts, and any major changes may have a mladeiierse effect on our business, finai
condition, results of operations and cash flows.
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Due to our lack of asset and geographic diversiticen, adverse developments in the areas in whichave located could adversely impact «
financial condition, results of operations and caglows and reduce our ability to make distributions our unitholders.

Our SWD facilities are located exclusively in Notfftakota and Texas. This concentration could disprtignately expose us to operatio
economic and regulatory risk in these areas. Aaldlitily, our SWD facilities currently comprise nioened and four other managed facilities. .
operational, economic or regulatory issues at glaifacility could have a material adverse impattus. Due to the lack of diversification in

assets and the location of our assets, adverséogevents in the our markets, including, for exampiansportation constraints, adverse reguli
developments, or other adverse events at one o8WD facilities, could have a significantly greaberpact on our financial condition, results
operations and cash flows than if we were morerdified.

New technology, including those involving recyclingf saltwater or the replacement of water in fractng fluid, may hurt our competitiv:
position.

The saltwater disposal industry is subject to titeoduction of new waste treatment and disposdirigeies and services using new technolc
including those involving recycling of saltwategnse of which may be subject to patent protectiom.cAmpetitors and others use or develop
technologies or technologies comparable to outhénfuture, we may lose market share or be platedcampetitive disadvantage. For exan
some companies have successfully used propane éstturing fluid instead of water. Further, weynface competitive pressure to implemer
acquire certain new technologies at a substantistl Some of our competitors have greater finaptdahnical and personnel resources than w
which may allow them to gain technological advaetga@r implement new technologies before we can.itidelly, we may be unable
implement new technologies or products at all, simealy basis or at an acceptable cost. New tecgyotould also make it easier for our custor
to vertically integrate their operations or redube amount of waste produced in oil and natural dfdéng and production activities, there
reducing or eliminating the need for thipdrty disposal. Limits on our ability to effectiyalise or implement new technologies may have arrat
adverse effect on our business, financial condiiod results of operations.

Technology advancements in connection with alterivas to hydraulic fracturing could decrease the dand for our SWD facilities.

Some oil and natural gas producers are focusingemeloping and utilizing nomater fracturing techniques, including those itilig propane
carbon dioxide or nitrogen instead of water. If guoducing customers begin to shift their fractgriechniques to waterless fracturing in
development of their wells, our saltwater dispasalvices could be materially impacted as theseswetiuld not produce flowback water.
particular, our SWD facilities in west Texas coblel negatively affected by these new technologiesha drought conditions of west Texas n
fracturing with materials other than water attraetalternatives.

We may be unable to ensure that customers will @ to utilize our services or facilities and pastes that generate acceptable margins for

We cannot ensure that customers will continue torptes that generate acceptable margins for usm@ugins for our Water and Environmel
Services segment could decrease if the volumeliatar processed and disposed of by our custorderseases or if we are unable to increas
rates charged to correspond with increasing cdstgperations. Our revenues and profitability for ®ipeline Inspection and Integrity Servi
segment could decrease if the demand for our ingpedecrease, if our safety record declines andneainable to obtain affordable insuranc
we are unable to recruit and retain qualified icspes or if we are unable to increase the daily hodrly rates charged to correspond !
increasing costs of operations. In addition, neveagents for our services in both of these busisegments entered into by us and the TIR er
may not be obtainable on terms acceptable to u$ obtained, may not be obtained on terms consistéth current practices, in which case
revenue and profitability could decline. We alsarat ensure that the parties from whom we leasens$ie or otherwise occupy the land on w
certain of our facilities are situated, or the @artfrom whom we lease certain of our equipmenil, shew our current leases, licenses or ¢
occupancy agreements upon their expiration on cawially reasonable terms or at all. Any such faltw honor the terms of the leases or lice
or renew our current leases or licenses could hawaterial adverse effect on our financial posijti@sults of operations and cash flows.
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We may be unable to attract and retain a sufficiemimber of skilled and qualified workers.

The delivery of our water and environmental servieed products requires personnel with specialgélts and experience who can perfc
physically demanding work. The saltwater dispogalustry has experienced a high rate of employaeowar as a result of the volatility of 1
oilfield service industry and the demanding natir¢he work, and workers may choose to pursue eynmmt in fields that offer a less demanc
work environment. In addition, our Pipeline Inspectand Integrity segment is dependent on the THiRies’ specialized inspectors, who m
undergo specific training prior to performing inspien services.

Our ability to be productive and profitable willgEnd upon our ability to employ and retain skilledrkers. In addition, our ability to expand
operations depends in part on our ability to inseethe size of our skilled labor force. The demfamdskilled workers is high, and the suppl:
limited. A significant increase in the wages pajddompeting employers or the unionization of groapsur employees could result in a reduc
of our skilled labor force, increases in the wagtes that we must pay, or both. In addition, th8.¢ustomers in our Pipeline Inspection
Integrity Services segment could choose to hire FiRspectors directly. If any of these events wereccur, our capacity and profitability could
diminished and our growth potential could be imgdir

Our ability to operate our business effectively ¢dibe impaired if affiliates of our general partnefail to attract and retain key manageme
personnel.

We depend on the continuing efforts of our exeeutfficers, all of whom are employees of affiliatdsour general partner. Additionally, neit
we nor our subsidiaries have employees. CEM araffitsates are responsible for providing the enygles and other personnel necessary to co
our operations. All of the employees that condust lnusiness are employed by affiliates of our galngartner, including our President and C
Executive Officer, Peter C. Boylan Ill, and our ¥id®resident and Chief Financial Officer, G. Les thkusThe loss of any member of «
management or other key employees could have arialaaelverse effect on our business. Consequeotly ability to operate our business
implement our strategies will depend on the comtthability of affiliates of our general partner dtiract and retain highly skilled managen
personnel with industry experience. Competition tfogse persons is intense. Given our size, we reagtla disadvantage, relative to our la
competitors, in the competition for these personiét may not be able to continue to employ our@eekecutives and other key personne
attract and retain qualified personnel in the fefuand our failure to retain or attract our semwecutives and other key personnel could h
material adverse effect on our ability to effecjveperate our business.

Our business would be adversely affected if we or customers experienced significant interruptions.

We are dependent upon the uninterrupted operatibosir SWD facilities for the processing of salteratas well as the operations of thpdrty
facilities, such as our oil and natural gas prodgaustomers, for uninterrupted demand of our waiter environmental services. Any signific
interruption at these facilities or inability toatrsport products to or from the thiparty facilities to our SWD facilities for any remms woulc
adversely affect our results of operations, caslw fand ability to make distributions to our unittiets. Operations at our facilities and at
facilities owned or operated by our customers ctegartially or completely shut down, temporadtypermanently, as the result of any numb:
circumstances that are not within our control, sagh

« catastrophic events, including hurricanes, seisiivity such as earthquakes, lightning strikegsfiand floods;
« loss of electricity or power;
. explosion, breakage, loss of power, accidents tchinary, storage tanks or facilities;

« leaks in packers and tubing below the surfaceyredl in cement or casing or ruptures in the pipases, fittings, hoses, pumps, tai
containment systems or houses that lead to spisnployee injuries
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« environmental remediation;

« pressure issues that limit or restrict our abiliyinject water into the disposal well or limitat®with the injection zone formation ¢
its permeability or porosity that could limit orguent disposal of additional fluid

« labor difficulties;

« malfunctions in automated control systems at toditias;

« disruptions in the supply of saltwater to our faiei$;

« failure of third-party pipelines, pumps, equipmentmachinery; and
« governmental mandates, restrictions or rules agdiagons.

In addition, there can be no assurance that wadequately insured against such risks. As a remulitrevenue and results of operations cou
materially adversely affected.

The seasonal nature of the oilfield service indusin Canada may negatively affect us and our custrm

In Canada, the level of activity in the oilfieldrgiees industry is influenced by seasonal weatlattepns. As warm weather returns in the sprinc
winter’s frost comes out of the ground (commonliereed to as “spring break upfgndering many secondary roads incapable of supgdnieav
loads, and as a result road bans are implementdibiing heavy loads from being transported intaiearareas. As a result, the movement o
heavy equipment required for drilling and well seing activities is restricted and the level ofigity of our Canadian operations and the opera
of our customers are consequently reduced.

The amount of cash we have available for distributi to holders of our common and subordinated undspends primarily on our cash flc
rather than on our profitability, which may prevents from making distributions, even during period@s which we record net income.

The amount of cash we have available for distrdsutiepends primarily upon our cash flow and natlgadn profitability, which will be affected |
depreciation, amortization, impairment loss anceptiioneash items. As a result, we may make cash disimifsitduring periods when we rec
losses for financial accounting purposes and maymake cash distributions during periods when wene net earnings for financial accoun
purposes.

Increases in interest rates could adversely impaat unit price, our ability to issue equity or ineudebt for acquisitions or other purposes, &
our ability to make cash distributions at our inteled levels.

Interest rates may increase in the future. As altr@aterest rates on our credit facilities oruig credit facilities and debt offerings could hghte!
than current levels, causing our financing cosis¢cease accordingly. As with other yigdented securities, our unit price will be impattsy ou
level of our cash distributions and implied distiibn yield. The distribution yield is often used imvestors to compare and rank yieldentec
securities for investment decision making purpogesrefore, changes in interest rates, eitheripesir negative, may affect the yield requirem
of investors who invest in our units, and a risintprest rate environment could have an adversadémgn our unit price and our ability to is
equity or incur debt for acquisitions or other pses and to make cash distributions at our inteteleds.

A failure in our operational and communications sigms, loss of power, natural disasters, or cyberusiy attacks on any of our facilities, «
those of third-parties, may adversely affect oundincial results.

Our business is dependent upon our operationatmgsto process a large amount of data and a stibstammber of transactions. If any of «
financial, operational or other data processingesys fail or have other significant shortcomings;, financial results could be adversely affec
Our financial results could also be adversely a#fedf an employee causes our operational or filmhrgystems to fail, either as a resul
inadvertent error or by deliberately tampering wothmanipulating our operational systems. In additdependence upon automated systems
further increase the risk that operational systiemvd, employee tampering or manipulation of thosens will result in losses that are difficul
detect.
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Due to technology advances, we have become moaatren technology to help increase efficiency im business. We use computer progran
help run our financial and operations processes tleis may subject our business to increased riskg.future cyber security attacks that affect
facilities, communications systems, our customerany of our financial data could have a materthtease effect on our business. In addi
cyberattacks on our customer and employee data mayt riesal financial loss and may negatively impact ceputation. We do not maint:
specialized insurance for possible liability remgtfrom a cyber-attack on our assets that may dbuin all or part of our business. Thipdsty
systems on which we rely could also suffer openaficcystem failure. Any of these occurrences calitdlupt our business, result in poter
liability or reputational damage or otherwise haweadverse effect on our financial results.

If we fail to develop or maintain an effective sgst of internal controls, we may not be able to repour financial results accurately or preve
fraud, which would likely have a negative impact ¢ime market price of our common unit:

Effective internal controls are necessary for upravide reliable financial reports, prevent fraamtl to operate successfully as a publicly tr.
partnership. Our efforts to develop and maintainiaternal controls may not be successful, and vag e unable to maintain effective cont
over our financial processes and reporting in tharé or to comply with our obligations under Sextii04 of the Sarbané&¥xley Act of 2002, ¢
Section 404. For example, Section 404 requires,ngnather things, us to annually review and repaortand our independent registered pt
accounting firm to attest to, the effectivenessuof internal controls over financial reporting. Wrist comply with Section 404 (except for
requirement for an audit@’attestation report, as described below) beginwitig our fiscal year ending December 31, 2014. Aaijure to develoj
implement or maintain effective internal controfst@ improve our internal controls could harm opemting results or cause us to fail to mee
reporting obligations. Given the difficulties inkeet in the design and operation of internal costmler financial reporting, we can provide
assurance as to our, or our independent regisfrelit accounting firms conclusions about the effectiveness of our isfecontrols, and we m
incur significant costs in our efforts to complytwiSection 404. Ineffective internal controls coslebject us to regulatory scrutiny and a los
confidence in our reported financial informatiorhieh could have an adverse effect on our businedsaeuld likely have a negative effect on
trading price of our common units. We currentllipéi two distinct accounting systems for our bus@eone for the TIR entities and one for
remainder of our business. We may experience diffess consolidating these accounting systems, @y be delayed in implementing our plai
consolidate these systems, and any such diffisutiredelay may impact our ability to timely filepats with the SEC and/or to comply with
covenants under our current and future creditifaesl

We are required to disclose changes made in oarniat control over financial reporting on a qudytdrasis, and we are required to asses
effectiveness of our controls annually. However, de long as we are an “emerging growth compamgder the recently enacted Jumpstart
Business Startups Act of 2012, or the JOBS Act,independent registered public accounting firm wit be required to attest to the effective
of our internal controls over financial reportingrpuant to Section 404. We could be an emerging/thrcompany for up to five years. Even if
conclude that the our internal controls over finaheporting are effective, our independent registl public accounting firm may issue a report
is qualified if it is not satisfied with our contsoor the level at which our controls are documentiesigned, operated or reviewed, or if it intety
the relevant requirements differently from us.

A sustained failure of our information technologyystems could adversely affect our busine

An enterprisewide information system will be developed and inédgd into our operations. If our information teclugy systems are disrupted
to problems with the integration of our informatisgstem or otherwise, we may face difficulties ngrating timely and accurate finan
information. Such a disruption to our informati@thnology systems could have an adverse effecupfirancial condition, results of operatic
and cash available for distribution to our unitteskl In addition, we may not realize the benefits amticipate from the implementation of
enterprise-wide information system.
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Risks Inherent in an Investment in Us

Our general partner and its affiliates, including ypress Holdings, have conflicts of interest with aed limited fiduciary duties to us and o
unitholders, and they may favor their own interests our detriment and that of our unitholders. Adilhnally, we have no control over tl
business decisions and operations of Cypress Hadirand Cypress Holdings is under no obligationatdopt a business strategy that favors us.

Cypress Holdings and its affiliates own a 63.6%ittuh partner interest in us and own and controlganeral partner and appoint all of the offi
and directors of our general partner. Although gemeral partner has a duty to manage us in a mamateis in the best interests of our partnel
and our unitholders, the directors and officerewf general partner also have a fiduciary duty smage our general partner in a manner that
the best interests of its owner, Cypress Holdil@mflicts of interest may arise between Cypresdiigk and its affiliates, including our gen:
partner, on the one hand, and us and our unithglderthe other hand. In resolving these confb€tsterest, our general partner may favor its
interests and the interests of its affiliates, unahg Cypress Holdings, over the interests of ammon unitholders. These conflicts include, an
others, the following situations:

« neither our partnership agreement nor any othezesgent requires Cypress Holdings to pursue a lassisteategy that favors us
utilizes our assets, which could involve decisibpCypress Holdings to invest in competitors, parand grow particular markets,
undertake acquisition opportunities for itself. @gs Holdingsdirectors and officers have a fiduciary duty to mdékese decisions
the best interests of Cypress Holdin

« our general partner is allowed to take into accolitinterests of parties other than us, such aseSg Holdings, in resolving confli
of interest;

« Cypress Holdings may be constrained by the termits afebt instruments from taking actions, or nefireg from taking actions, th
may be in our best interes

« our partnership agreement replaces the fiduciatigsithat would otherwise be owed by our generghpa with contractual standa
governing its duties, limiting our general partseliabilities and restricting the remedies avaiatd our unitholders for actions tt
without such limitations, might constitute breacbé&iduciary duty;

« exceptin limited circumstances, our general partas the power and authority to conduct our bssimgthout unitholder approval;

« our general partner will determine the amount amihg of asset purchases and sales, borrowingsanse of additional partners
securities and the creation, reduction or incredismsh reserves, each of which can affect the atmfucash that is distributed to «
unitholders;

« expenditure, which would not reduce operating sigpbr a maintenance capital expenditure, whichldvoeduce our operatil
surplus, and whether to set aside cash for futuatenance capital expenditures on certain of @set that will need extens
repairs during their useful lives. This determioatcan affect the amount of available cash fronratpeg surplus that is distributed
our unitholders and to our general partner, theuarnof adjusted operating surplus generated ingagn period and the ability of t
subordinated units to convert into common ur

« our general partner will determine which costs ined by it are reimbursable by us;

37




Table of Content:

« our general partner may cause us to borrow fundsdar to permit the payment of cash distributiangn if the purpose or effect
the borrowing is to make a distribution on the sdbmated units, to make incentive distributiongmmaccelerate the expiration of
subordination perioc

« our partnership agreement permits us to classiffoufil0.0 million as operating surplus, even isigenerated from asset sales, non-
working capital borrowings or other sources thatildatherwise constitute capital surplus. This casty be used to fund distributic
on our subordinated units or to our general paitnezspect of the general partner interest oirtbentive distribution rights

« our partnership agreement does not restrict ouergéipartner from causing us to pay it or its &ftéds for any services rendered ti
or entering into additional contractual arrangeraevith any of these entities on our beh

« our general partner intends to limit its liabiliggarding our contractual and other obligations;

« our general partner may exercise its right to aall purchase all of the common units not ownedt land its affiliates if it and i
affiliates own more than 80.0% of the common ut

« our general partner controls the enforcement dgfjabbns owed to us by our general partner andfittates;
« our general partner decides whether to retain agpapunsel, accountants or others to performeesvor us; and

« our general partner may elect to cause us to issomemon units to it in connection with a resettirfgthee target distribution leve
related to our general partneihcentive distribution rights without the apprbathe conflicts committee of the board of diast o
our general partner, which we refer to as our ectsfcommittee, or our unitholders. This electioaymesult in lower distributions
our common unitholders in certain situatio

Under the terms of our partnership agreement, tlotride of corporate opportunity, or any analogdastrine, does not apply to our general pa
or any of its affiliates, including its executivéficers, directors and owners. Any such personntityethat becomes aware of a potential transay
agreement, arrangement or other matter that may lmpportunity for us will not have any duty to sammicate or offer such opportunity to us.
such person or entity will not be liable to us @ranhy limited partner for breach of any fiduciamytydor other duty by reason of the fact that ¢
person or entity pursues or acquires such oppaytdoi itself, directs such opportunity to anothp@rson or entity or does not communicate

opportunity or information to us. This may creattual and potential conflicts of interest betwesrand affiliates of our general partner and r
in less than favorable treatment of us and outhotders. Please read “Conflicts of Interest andd3uit

Our partnership agreement requires that we distribuall of our available cash, which could limit oubility to grow and make acquisitions.

Our partnership agreement requires that we dig#ilall of our available cash to our unitholders. ésesult, we expect to rely primarily ug
external financing sources, including commerciahkb&éorrowings and the issuance of debt and eq@tyrities, to fund our acquisitions ¢
expansion capital expenditures. Therefore, to ¥ten¢ we are unable to finance our growth exteynallir cash distribution policy will significan
impair our ability to grow. In addition, because w#l distribute all of our available cash, our grihh may not be as fast as that of businesse
reinvest their available cash to expand ongoingaifmns. To the extent we issue additional unitsannection with any acquisitions or expan
capital expenditures, the payment of distributionsthose additional units may increase the risk Weawill be unable to maintain or increase
per unit distribution level. There are no limitat®in our partnership agreement, and we do natipate there being limitations in our indebtedr
on our ability to issue additional units, includiogits ranking senior to our common units as tarithstions or in liquidation or that have spe
voting rights and other rights, and our unitholdsil have no preemptive or other rights (solelyaaesult of their status as unitholders) to puse
any such additional units. The incurrence of adddl commercial borrowings or other debt to finaooe growth strategy would result in incres
interest expense, which, in turn, may reduce theumof cash that we have available to distribateur unitholders.
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Our partnership agreement replaces our general peat's fiduciary duties to holders of our common unitstiv contractual standards governir
its duties.

Delaware law provides that Delaware limited pahgrs may, in their partnership agreements, expaggdrict or eliminate the fiduciary dut
otherwise owed by the general partner to limitedngas and the partnership, provided that partmgrabreements may not eliminate the img
contractual covenant of good faith and fair dealibis implied covenant is a judicial doctrine izt#d by Delaware courts in connection \
interpreting ambiguities in partnership agreemamid other contracts, and does not form the bassspfseparate or independent fiduciary du
addition to the express contractual duties sehfortour partnership agreement. Under the impliedtractual covenant of good faith and
dealing, a court will enforce the reasonable exqtemts of the partners where the language in th@aship agreement does not provide for a
course of action.

As permitted by Delaware law, our partnership agrs contains provisions that eliminate the fidocistandards to which our general par
would otherwise be held by state fiduciary duty lamd replaces those duties with several differemtractual standards. For example,
partnership agreement permits our general partnenake a number of decisions in its individual @itya as opposed to in its capacity as
general partner, free of any duties to us and aitholders other than the implied contractual cargrof good faith and fair dealing. This provis
entitles our general partner to consider only thierests and factors that it desires and relievesany duty or obligation to give any considera
to any interest of, or factors affecting, us, offiliates or our limited partners. Examples of dgehs that our general partner may make i
individual capacity include:

« how to allocate corporate opportunities among ukinaffiliates;
« whether to exercise its limited call right;

« whether to seek approval of the resolution of aflmirof interest by the conflicts committee of theard of directors of our gene
partner;

« how to exercise its voting rights with respecthe tinits it owns;

« whether to elect to reset target distribution lsyel

« whether to transfer the incentive distribution tigbr any units it owns to a third party; and

« whether or not to consent to any merger, consatidair conversion of the partnership or amendmeitiié partnership agreement.

By purchasing a common unit, a unitholder is tréate having consented to the provisions in oumpaship agreement, including the provis
discussed above. Please read “Conflicts of InteredtDuties.”

Our general partner intends to limit its liabilityegarding our obligations.

Our general partner intends to limit its liabililpder contractual arrangements so that countegpaui such agreements have recourse only a
our assets and not against our general partnés assets or any affiliate of our general partmétscassets. Our general partner may thereforee
us to incur indebtedness or other obligations éinathonrecourse to our general partner. Our pattipeagreement provides that any action take
our general partner to limit its liability is notteeach of our general partnefiduciary duties, even if we could have obtaitexins that are mao
favorable without the limitation on liability. Inddition, we are obligated to reimburse or indemmify general partner to the extent that it in
obligations on our behalf. Any such reimbursementimemnification payments would reduce the amoohtcash otherwise available
distribution to our unitholders.
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Our partnership agreement restricts the remediesitable to holders of our common and subordinatedits for actions taken by our gener
partner that might otherwise constitute breachesfigfuciary duty.

Our partnership agreement contains provisionsrigdtict the remedies available to unitholdersdations taken by our general partner that n
otherwise constitute breaches of fiduciary dutyarrtate fiduciary duty law. For example, our parship agreement:

« provides that whenever our general partner makdstermination or takes, or declines to take, aimgmaction in its capacity as «
general partner, our general partner is requiretid&e such determination, or take or decline te tkch other action, in good fa
meaning that it subjectively believed that the dateation or the decision to take or decline taetalaich action was in the best inter
of our partnership, and will not be subject to atlyer or different standard imposed by our partnipragreement, Delaware law,
any other law, rule or regulation, or at equ

« provides that our general partner will not have &alility to us or our unitholders for decisionsade in its capacity as a gen
partner so long as it acted in good fa

« provides that our general partner and its offi@rd directors will not be liable for monetary damsdo us or our limited partni
resulting from any act or omission unless there besn a final and noappealable judgment entered by a court of comg
jurisdiction determining that our general partnerite officers and directors, as the case may bt&edain bad faith or engaged
intentional fraud or willful misconduct or, in tlease of a criminal matter, acted with knowledgé tha conduct was unlawful; ai

« provides that our general partner will not be iadmh of its obligations under our partnership agesd or its fiduciary duties to us
our limited partners if a transaction with an &fi¢ or the resolution of a conflict of interestapproved in accordance with,
otherwise meets the standards set forth in, oun@eship agreemer

In connection with a situation involving a transactwith an affiliate or a conflict of interest, oypartnership agreement provides that
determination by our general partner must be madgod faith, and that our conflicts committee #mel board of directors of our general par
are entitled to a presumption that they acted iodgmith. In any proceeding brought by or on beloélany limited partner or the partnership,
person bringing or prosecuting such proceedingheille the burden of overcoming such presumpticadel read “Conflicts of Interest and Duties.”

Cost reimbursements and fees due to our generaltmper for services provided to us or on our behatfllbwing the expiration of the omnibt
agreement could be substantial and will reduce aash available for distribution to our unitholders.

Pursuant to the omnibus agreement, prior to ma&imgdistributions to our unitholders, we will payra@eneral partner a quarterly administre
fee of $1.0 million for the provision of certainrgal and administrative expenses. This fee isestibp increase by an amount equal to the pro
price index plus one percent or, with the concureeof the conflicts committee, in the event of apamsion of our operations, including thro
acquisitions or internal growth. The amount of fieis is below the amount we would expect to reirabuhe general partner for such services i
absence of the fee. In the event of terminatiorihef omnibus agreement, in lieu of the quarterly, fee will be required by our partners
agreement to reimburse our general partner araffilistes for all costs and expenses that theyiirm our behalf for managing and controlling
business and operations, at which time we expectpayment for these services to increase. Thissas® may be substantial. Our partne!
agreement provides that our general partner witreine in good faith the expenses that are allecabus. Furthermore, our general partner ar
affiliates will allocate other expenses relatedotor operations to us and may provide us other eesvfor which we will be charged fees
determined by our general partner. Payments togeneral partner and its affiliates following thepeation of the omnibus agreement coulc
substantial and will reduce the amount of cash axelavailable to distribute to unitholders.
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Unitholders have very limited voting rights and,avif they are dissatisfied, they cannot remove general partner without its consent.

Unlike the holders of common stock in a corporationitholders have only limited voting rights ontiees affecting our business and, there
limited ability to influence managemestdecisions regarding our business. For examplieumolders of stock in a public corporation, tnoider:
will not have “say-on-payadvisory voting rights. Unitholders did not elecir @eneral partner or the board of directors of gemeral partner a
will have no right to elect our general partnetttoe board of directors of our general partner orammual or other continuing basis. The boal
directors of our general partner is chosen by thrembrer of our general partner, which is a wholly edrsubsidiary of Cypress Holdin
Furthermore, if the unitholders are dissatisfiethvtie performance of our general partner, thel/haibe little ability to remove our general part
As a result of these limitations, the price at vahdzir common units will trade could be diminishetduse of the absence or reduction of a tak
premium in the trading price.

The unitholders will be unable initially to remowar general partner without its consent becausegeneral partner and its affiliates own suffic
units to be able to prevent its removal. The vdtéhe holders of at least 66 2/3% of all outstagdimmmon units and subordinated units vc
together as a single class is required to removegeneral partner. Our general partner and itéiesaéfs own 63.6% of the common units
subordinated units (excluding common units purctidse certain of our officers, directors and oth#iliates under our directed unit progral
Also, if our general partner is removed withoutsmduring the subordination period and common wamtssubordinated units held by our ger
partner and its affiliates are not voted in favbthat removal, all remaining subordinated unitd eiitomatically be converted into common ut
and any existing arrearages on our common unitsbeiextinguished. A removal of our general parumeder these circumstances would adve
affect our common units by prematurely eliminatihgir distribution and liquidation preference oeer subordinated units, which would otherv
have continued until we had met certain distribuiod performance tests.

“Cause” is narrowly defined under our partnershipeament to mean that a court of competent jutistichas entered a final, n@ppealabl
judgment finding the general partner liable foruattfraud or willful misconduct in its capacity aar general partner. Cause does not include
cases of charges of poor management of the busiseshe removal of our general partner becausheiunitholders'dissatisfaction with ol
general partnes performance in managing our partnership will miégly result in the termination of the subordiat period and conversion
our subordinated unites to common units.

Furthermore, unitholders/oting rights are further restricted by the parsh@ agreement provision providing that any uniéfhoy a person th
owns 20.0% or more of any class of units then antiing, other than our general partner, its atéBatheir transferees, and persons who acc
such units with the prior approval of the boardiiméctors of our general partner, cannot vote onraatter.

Our partnership agreement also contains providionisng the ability of unitholders to call meetiagr to acquire information about our operati
as well as other provisions limiting the unithokleability to influence the manner or directionrofnagement.

Our general partner interest or the control of ogreneral partner may be transferred to a third pasgjthout unitholder consent.

Our general partner may transfer its general paititerest to a third party in a merger or in a&gafl all or substantially all of its assets withtha
consent of the unitholders. Furthermore, theredsrastriction in our partnership agreement on thiita of Cypress Holdings to transfer
membership interest in our general partner tora tharty. The new owner of our general partner Wwdbhén be in a position to replace the boa
directors and officers of our general partner w#hown choices.
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We may issue additional units without unitholder pgoval, which would dilute unitholders’ existing omership interests.

At any time, we may issue an unlimited number afiegal partner interests or limited partner interesdt any type without the approval of
unitholders and our unitholders will have no pre@wapor other rights (solely as a result of theatgs as unitholders) to purchase any such ge
partner interests or limited partner intereststitrn there are no limitations in our partnersigpeament on our ability to issue equity securitied
rank equal or senior to our common units as taitdigions or in liquidation or that have speciatiuag rights and other rights. The issuance by |
additional common units or other equity securiésqual or senior rank will have the following edfs:

« our existing unitholders’ proportionate ownershiferest in us will decrease;
« the amount of cash we have available to distributeach unit may decrease;

« because a lower percentage of total outstanding will be subordinated units, the risk that a #flatirin the payment of the minimu
quarterly distribution will be borne by our commamitholders will increase

« the ratio of taxable income to distributions magrease;
« the relative voting strength of each previouslystariding unit may be diminished; and
« the market price of our common units may decline.

« The issuance by us of additional general partrterésts may have the following effects, among athi€such general partner intere
are issued to a person who is not an affiliate ygr€ss Holdings

. management of our business may no longer resiééy/smeith our current general partner; and

. affiliates of the newly admitted general partneryncampete with us, and neither that general pamoersuch affiliates wi
have any obligation to present business opporasit us

Cypress Holdings or its unitholders, directors offioers may sell units in the public or private miets, and such sales could have an adv
impact on the trading price of the common units.

Our general partner and its controlled affiliateddhl,344,650 common units and 5,612,699 suborelihahits. All of the subordinated units \
convert into common units at the end of the subatitbn period and may convert earlier under ceracumstances. Additionally, we have agi
to provide Cypress Holdings with certain registratrights under applicable securities laws. The sélthese units in the public or private mar
could have an adverse impact on the price of thenoon units or on any trading market that may dguelo

Our general partner’s discretion in establishing sh reserves may reduce the amount of cash we haedable to distribute to unitholders.

Our partnership agreement requires our generatgraid deduct from operating surplus the cash vesdhat it determines are necessary to fun
future operating expenditures. In addition, thetpenship agreement permits the general partneedoce available cash by establishing
reserves for the proper conduct of our businessptoply with applicable law or agreements to whighare a party, or to provide funds for fui
distributions to partners. These cash reservesaffdct the amount of cash we have available twildige to unitholders.
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Affiliates of our general partner, including, but at limited to, Cypress Holdings, may compete with and neither our general partner nor
affiliates have any obligation to present businegsportunities to us.

Neither our partnership agreement nor our omnilgreeanent will prohibit Cypress Holdings or any oth#iliates of our general partner fr
owning assets or engaging in businesses that cendiretctly or indirectly with us. Under the termfsour partnership agreement, the doctrin
corporate opportunity, or any analogous doctrin#,net apply to our general partner or any ofafiliates, including Cypress Holdings. Any si
entity that becomes aware of a potential transactigreement, arrangement or other matter thatbman opportunity for us will not have any ¢
to communicate or offer such opportunity to us. &bwer, except for the obligations set forth in tmenibus agreement, neither Cypress Holc
nor any of its affiliates have a contractual oliigia to offer us the opportunity to purchase addisl assets from it, and we are unable to pr
whether or when such an offer may be presentedhetedi upon. As a result, competition from Cypreskiiigs and other affiliates of our gent
partner could materially and adversely impact @sults of operations and distributable cash flow.

Our right of first offer on certain of Cypress Holdgs’ assets is subject to risks and uncertainty, andmétely we may not acquire any of thc
assets.

Our omnibus agreement provides us with a rightirsf bffer on certain assets owned by and ownerstigrests held by Cypress Holdings an
subsidiaries that they decide to sell during the-fiear period following the closing of our IPO. Thensummation and timing of any acquisitior
us of the assets covered by our right to firstroffél depend upon, among other things, our abiiityreach an agreement with Cypress Holding
price and other terms and our ability to obtairaficing on acceptable terms. Accordingly, we cawigdeno assurance whether, when or on
terms we will be able to successfully consummate fature acquisitions pursuant to our right of fficdfer, and Cypress Holdings is under
obligation to accept any offer that we may choasentike or to enter into any commercial agreemeiits us. For these or a variety of ot
reasons, we may decide not to exercise our rigffirsif offer when we are permitted to do so, and decision will not be subject to unitholi
approval. In addition, our right of first offer mdye, upon a change of control of our general pgrimeby agreement between us and Cyj
Holdings, terminated by Cypress Holdings at anyetafter it no longer controls our general partner.

Our general partner has a limited call right that ay require our unitholders to sell their common usiat an undesirable time or price.

If at any time our general partner and its affd@own more than 80.0% of our theutstanding common units, our general partner ke thi
right, but not the obligation, which it may assignany of its affiliates or to us, to acquire &t not less than all, of the common units hel
unaffiliated persons at a price not less than ttiincurrent market price. As a result, unitholders rhayrequired to sell their common units a
undesirable time or price and may not receive atyrn on unitholdersnvestment. Unitholders may also incur a tax lipilpon a sale of the
units. Our general partner and its affiliates oywpraximately 22.8% of our common units (excludimy @aommon units purchased by certain of
officers, directors and other affiliates under @inected unit program). At the end of the subortiomaperiod (which could occur as early
December 31, 2014), assuming no additional isssaoiceommon units by us (other than upon the caieerof the subordinated units), our ger
partner and its affiliates will own approximatel8.8% of our outstanding common units (excluding aagnmon units purchased by certain of
officers, directors and other affiliates under directed unit program) and therefore would not ble & exercise the call right at that time.

Unitholders may have to repay distributions that ewvrongfully distributed to them.

Under certain circumstances, unitholders may havepay amounts wrongfully distributed to them. Ein8ection 1807 of the Delaware Revis
Uniform Limited Partnership Act, we may not makdistribution to unitholders if the distribution widucause our liabilities to exceed the fair vi
of our assets. Delaware law provides that for #opesf three years from the date of the impermissilistribution, limited partners who received
distribution and who knew at the time of the dmition that it violated Delaware law will be liabie the limited partnership for the distribut
amount. Transferees of common units are liablgterobligations of the transferor to make contiilng to the partnership that are known tc
transferee at the time of the transfer and for omkmobligations if the liabilities could be deterrad from our partnership agreement. Liabilitie
partners on account of their partnership interest labilities that are nonecourse to the partnership are not counted fopqaas of determinit
whether a distribution is permitted.
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The price of our common units may fluctuate sigrdéintly, and unitholders could lose all or part dfi¢ir investment.

There are only 4,312,500 publicly traded commonsuinéld by our public unitholders. Cypress Holditly®ugh a wholly owned subsidiary anc
controlled affiliates own 1,344,650 common unitsl &612,699 subordinated units, representing aneggte 58.8% limited partner interest in
We do not know how liquid our trading market midig. Additionally, the lack of liquidity may resul wide bidask spreads, contribute
significant fluctuations in the market price of tt@mmon units and limit the number of investors vahe able to buy the common units.

Our general partner, or any transferee holding ingve distribution rights, may elect to cause usigsue common units to it in connection w
a resetting of the target distribution levels redat to its incentive distribution rights, without ¢happroval of our conflicts committee or t
holders of our common units. This could result inwer distributions to holders of our common units.

Our general partner has the right, at any timesumieé outstanding and it has received distribut@amés incentive distribution rights at the higt
level to which it is entitled (50.0%) for each dietprior four consecutive fiscal quarters and thmuant of such distribution did not exceed
adjusted operating surplus for such quarter, tetréee initial target distribution levels at higHevels based on our distributions at the timehe
exercise of the reset election. Following a re$etteon, the minimum quarterly distribution will zjusted to equal the reset minimum quar
distribution, and the target distribution leveldlwie reset to correspondingly higher levels basegercentage increases above the reset min
quarterly distribution.

If our general partner elects to reset the targgtibution levels, it will be entitled to receiv®number of common units equal to that numb
common units that would have entitled their holdean average aggregate quarterly cash distribiidine prior two quarters equal to the ave
of the distributions to our general partner on iteentive distribution rights in such two quartevée anticipate that our general partner w
exercise this reset right in order to facilitatej@sitions or internal growth projects that wouldt e sufficiently accretive to cash distributiqre
common unit without such conversion. It is possililewever, that our general partner could exertise reset election at a time when i
experiencing, or expects to experience, declinghéncash distributions it receives related taritentive distribution rights and may, theref
desire to be issued common units rather than rét@imight to receive distributions based on theaintarget distribution levels. This risk coule
elevated if our incentive distribution rights haween transferred to a third party. As a resuleset election may cause our common unitholde
experience a reduction in the amount of cash Higions that they would have otherwise received Wwadnot issued new common units
connection with resetting the target distributiemdls. Additionally, our general partner has thyhtrito transfer all or any portion of our incen
distribution rights at any time, and such trangfesball have the same rights as the general parfaive to resetting target distributions if
general partner concurs that the tests for regetidirget distributions have been fulfilled.

We will incur increased costs as a result of beiagublicly traded partnership.

As a publicly traded partnership, we will incur raificant legal, accounting and other expenses.diditen, the Sarbane®xley Act of 2002 an
related rules subsequently implemented by the SiCtlee NYSE have required changes in the corpaaternance practices of publicly tra
companies. We expect these rules and regulatiomsctease our legal and financial compliance casid to make these activities more time-
consuming and costly. For example, as a resultegbiming a publicly traded partnership, we are meguio have at least three indepen
directors, create an audit committee and adoptigsliregarding internal controls and disclosurerotsmand procedures, including the prepar:
of reports on internal controls over financial rep. In addition, we will incur additional costssociated with our publicly traded partner
reporting requirements and our general partner wéintain director and officer liability insuranc&der a separate policy. It is possible thai
incremental costs of being a publicly traded pastnip will be higher than we currently estimateisTincremental public company cost will initie
be included in a $4.0 million annual administratfee we will pay our general partner for providing with certain partnership overhead serv
however, in the event of termination of the omnilgseement, we will be required by our partnerstgpeement to reimburse our general pa
and its affiliates for all costs and expenses they incur on our behalf for managing and contngllour business and operations, which we e;
would be greater than $4.0 million. In additiorg $4.0 million annual administrative fee will bebgct to an increase by an annual amount eq
the producer price index plus one percent.
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The NYSE does not require a publicly traded limitpdrtnership like us to comply with certain of itrporate governance requirements.

Our common units trade on the NYSE. Because wegeblicly traded limited partnership, the NYSE slowt require us to have a majority
independent directors on our general parsibdard of directors or to establish a compensatonmittee or a nominating and corporate goverr
committee. Additionally, any future issuance of i&iddal common units or other securities, includiogffiliates, will not be subject to the NYSE’
shareholder approval rules that apply to a corpmratAccordingly, unitholders will not have the samprotections afforded to certain corporat
that are subject to all of the NYSE corporate goaace requirements.

The incentive distribution rights of our general pmer may be transferred to a third party withounitholder consent.

Our general partner may transfer its incentiveridistion rights to a third party at any time witlidbe consent of our unitholders. If our gen
partner transfers its incentive distribution righisa third party but retains its general partmteriest, our general partner may not have the
incentive to grow our partnership and increasetgugrdistributions to unitholders over time asvibuld if it had retained ownership of its incen
distribution rights. For example, a transfer ofantive distribution rights by our general partneuld reduce the likelihood that Cypress Holdi
which owns our general partner, will sell or camtite additional assets to us, as Cypress Holdirogddahave less of an economic incentive to ¢
our business, which in turn would impact our apild grow our asset base.

A unitholder's liability may not be limited if a court finds tht unitholder action constitutes control of our biress.

A general partner of a partnership generally hdisnited liability for the obligations of the partrehip, except for those contractual obligation
the partnership that are expressly made withowduese to the general partner. Our partnershipgarozed under Delaware law, and we con
business in a number of other states. The limitatimn the liability of holders of limited partnertérests for the obligations of a limited partngy
have not been clearly established in some of therdtates in which we do business. A unitholdedd:be liable for any and all of our obligatic
as if a unitholder were a general partner if a tougovernment agency were to determine that:

« Unitholders’ right to act with other unitholders to remove oplege our general partner, to approve some amertdnienou
partnership agreement or to take other actionsrumatepartnership agreement constit“contro” of our business

Tax Risks

Our tax treatment depends on our status as a parshép for federal income tax purposes. If the IRSve to treat us as a corporation for fede
income tax purposes, which would subject us to gnlevel taxation, then our cash available for distriion to our unitholders would b
substantially reduced

The anticipated afteax economic benefit of an investment in the commbits depends largely on our being treated asrtaqrahip for feder:
income tax purposes. We have not requested a rnbingthe IRS with respect to our treatment asrénpaship for federal income tax purposes.

Despite the fact that we are a limited partnershiger Delaware law, it is possible in certain anstances for a partnership such as ours
treated as a corporation for federal income tap@ses. A change in our business or a change ierdulaw could cause us to be treated
corporation for federal income tax purposes or wtise subject us to taxation as an entity.
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If we were treated as a corporation for federabine tax purposes, we would pay federal income teaur taxable income at the corporate tax
which is currently a maximum of 35.0%, and woukkly pay state and local income tax at varyingsaRistributions would generally be ta
again as corporate dividends (to the extent ofcomrent and accumulated earnings and profits),renthcome, gains, losses, deductions or cr
would flow through to a unitholder. Because a taould be imposed upon us as a corporation, our agatable for distribution to a unitholc
would be substantially reduced. Therefore, if weeneeated as a corporation for federal incomeptaposes, there would be a material reductis
the anticipated cash flow and after-tax returnuoumitholders, likely causing a substantial redurctn the value of our common units.

Our partnership agreement provides that, if a Rwnacted or existing law is modified or interpdeit® a manner that subjects us to taxation
corporation or otherwise subjects us to erttyel taxation for federal, state or local inconag purposes, the minimum quarterly distribu
amount and the target distribution levels may hasteld to reflect the impact of that law on us.

If we were subjected to a material amount of addital entity-level taxation by individual states, counties oties, it would reduce our cas
available for distribution to our unitholders.

Changes in current state, county or city law mdyjextt us to additional entitievel taxation by individual states, countries dies. Because
widespread state budget deficits and other reasmwgral states are evaluating ways to subjechgatips to entityevel taxation through tt
imposition of state income, franchise and othemforf taxation. Imposition of any such taxes mapstantially reduce the cash available
distribution to a unitholder. Our partnership agneet provides that, if a law is enacted or existang is modified or interpreted in a manner
subjects us to entithevel taxation, the minimum quarterly distributiamount and the target distribution levels may Jaested to reflect the impe
of that law on us.

The tax treatment of publicly traded partnerships an investment in our common units could be subjgo potential legislative, judicial ¢
administrative changes and differing interpretatisnpossibly on a retroactive basis.

The present federal income tax treatment of publiclded partnerships, including us, or an investnire our common units may be modified
administrative, legislative or judicial interprétat at any time. For example, from time to time,nmbers of Congress propose and con:
substantive changes to the existing federal inctamdaws that affect publicly traded partnershigsy modification to the federal income tax le
and interpretations thereof may or may not be agtively applied and could make it more difficuttimpossible to meet the exception for us t
treated as a partnership for federal income tapgaes. We are unable to predict whether any sushgels will ultimately be enacted. However,
possible that a change in law could affect us,amdsuch changes could negatively impact the valla®m investment in our common units.

Our unitholders’ share of our income will be taxable to them for fa@l income tax purposes even if they do not reeeany cash distributior
from us.

Because a unitholder will be treated as a partnevhom we will allocate taxable income that coukdl different in amount than the cash
distribute, a unitholdes’ allocable share of our taxable income will beabd& to it, which may require the payment of fetlereome taxes and,
some cases, state and local income taxes, onaite sfiour taxable income even if it receives rehadistributions from us. Our unitholders may
receive cash distributions from us equal to thieaire of our taxable income or even equal to theahtax liability that results from that income.
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If the IRS contests the federal income tax positfowe take, the market for our common units may lversely impacted and the cost of any |
contest will reduce our cash available for distrithon to our unitholders.

We have not requested a ruling from the IRS wittpeet to our treatment as a partnership for fedecaime tax purposes. The IRS may a
positions that differ from the conclusions of oounsel or from the positions we take, and the $Rfsitions may ultimately be sustained. It ma
necessary to resort to administrative or court @edings to sustain some or all of our coussebnclusions or the positions we take and
positions may not ultimately be sustained. A coualy not agree with some or all of our coursebnclusions or the positions we take. Any co
with the IRS, and the outcome of any IRS contesty mave a materially adverse impact on the madkeddir common units and the price at wi
they trade. In addition, our costs of any conteish Whe IRS will be borne indirectly by our unitld@rs and our general partner, because the
will reduce our cash available for distributionaior unitholders and for incentive distributionsotar general partner.

Tax gain or loss on the disposition of our commonits could be more or less than expected.

If our unitholders sell common units, they will ogmize a gain or loss for federal income tax puegasqual to the difference between the an
realized and their tax basis in those common uBisause distributions in excess of their allocatlere of our net taxable income decrease
tax basis in their common units, the amount, if,asfysuch prior excess distributions with respecthe common units a unitholder sells will
effect, become taxable income to the unitholdérsklls such common units at a price greater ttsatax basis in those common units, even i
price received is less than its original cost. kemnore, a substantial portion of the amount redlian any sale of unitholdersbmmon units
whether or not representing gain, may be taxedrdisary income due to potential recapture itemsluiding depreciation recapture. In addit
because the amount realized includes a unith@ddrare of our nonrecourse liabilities, a unithottiat sells common units may incur a tax liab
in excess of the amount of cash received fromake s

Tax-exempt entities and nobkkS. persons face unique tax issues from owning @emmon units that may result in adverse tax consences t
them.

Investment in common units by tax-exempt entitsegh as employee benefit plans and individualeetént accounts (known as IRAs), and non-
U.S. persons raises issues unique to them. Form@garirtually all of our income allocated to orgaations that are exempt from federal inct
tax, including IRAs and other retirement plans,| Wi unrelated business taxable income and wilta@ble to them. Distributions to n@hsS.
persons will be reduced by withholding taxes athigiest applicable effective tax rate, and tb8: persons will be required to file federal in@

tax returns and pay tax on their share of our texaizome. If a unitholder is a tax-exempt entityaanond.S. person, a unitholder should consi

tax advisor before investing in our common units.

TIR conducts activities that may not generate quigilng income, and we intend to conduct these adids in a separate subsidiary that will
treated as a corporation for U.S. federal incometpurposes. Corporate federal income tax paid bistbubsidiary will reduce our cash availat
for distribution.

In order to maintain our status as a partnershigf&. federal income tax purposes, 90% or moreunfgross income in each tax year mus
qualifying income under Section 7704 of the IntéRevenue Code. In an attempt to ensure that 90&tooe of our gross income in each tax ye
qualifying income, we currently intend to conduut fportion of our business related to these omeraiin a separate subsidiary that will be tre
as a corporation for U.S. federal income tax pugpodVe estimate that these operations will reptesgproximately 8% of the combined gr
margin of the TIR entities in the future.

This corporate subsidiary will be subject to cogtetevel tax, which will reduce the cash available @stribution to us and, in turn, to ¢
unitholders. If the IRS were to successfully astet any corporate subsidiary has more tax lighiian we anticipate or legislation were ena
that increased the corporate tax rate, our cashtabiefor distribution to our unitholders would hether reduced.
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We will treat each purchaser of common units as @y the same tax benefits without regard to the wadt common units purchased. The IF
may challenge this treatment, which could adverseffect the value of the common units.

Because we cannot match transferors and transfef@ssnmon units and because of other reasonsawe &dopted depreciation and amortize
positions that may not conform to all aspects a$texg Treasury Regulations. A successful IRS @mgé to those positions could adversely a
the amount of tax benefits available to a unitholttealso could affect the timing of these tax éfts or the amount of gain from unitholdessile o
common units and could have a negative impact ewdfue of our common units or result in audit atfents to unitholders’ tax returns.

We prorate our items of income, gain, loss and detion for federal income tax purposes between trigrsrs and transferees of our units ea
month based upon the ownership of our units on tfiest day of each month, instead of on the basistbé date a particular unit is transferre
The IRS may challenge this treatment, which couldange the allocation of items of income, gain, lcgsd deduction among our unitholders.

We will prorate our items of income, gain, loss aledluction for federal income tax purposes betweersferors and transferees of our units
month based upon the ownership of our units offitsieday of each month, instead of on the basthefdate a particular unit is transferred.

The use of this proration method may not be peeahitinder existing Treasury Regulations, and, acugisd our counsel is unable to opine as tc
validity of this method. However, the U.S. Treasgpartment has issued proposed regulations tlatider a safe harbor pursuant to wt
publicly traded partnerships may use a similar mignsimplifying convention to allocate tax items amg transferor and transferee unitholc
Nonetheless, the proposed regulations do not spaltyf authorize the use of the proration methodwile adopt. If the IRS were to challenge 1
method or new Treasury regulations were issuednag be required to change the allocation of itefmsame, gain, loss and deduction am
our unitholders.

A unitholder whose common units are loaned tc‘short seller” to effect a short sale of common units may be cdesed as having disposed
those common units. If so, he would no longer beated for federal income tax purposes as a partwéth respect to those common units duri
the period of the loan and may recognize gain ossdrom the disposition.

Because a unitholder whose common units are loemadshort sellerto effect a short sale of common units may be ctamsd as having dispos
of the loaned common units, he may no longer kadcefor federal income tax purposes as a partitbrrespect to those common units during
period of the loan to the short seller and thehahiter may recognize gain or loss from such digfwosi Moreover, during the period of the loai
the short seller, any of our income, gain, losdextuction with respect to those common units mdybeaeportable by the unitholder and any
distributions received by the unitholder as to thoesmmon units could be fully taxable as ordinagoime.

We will adopt certain valuation methodologies andnthly conventions for federal income tax purpostfgt may result in a shift of incom:
gain, loss and deduction between our general partaed our unitholders. The IRS may challenge thiseatment, which could adversely affe
the value of the common units.

When we issue additional units or engage in certdlirer transactions, we will determine the fair kefrvalue of our assets and allocate
unrealized gain or loss attributable to our asgethe capital accounts of our unitholders and gameral partner for purposes of determining
incentive distributions. Our methodology may bewee as understating the value of our assets. Inctiee, there may be a shift of income, ¢
loss and deduction between certain unitholders @mdgeneral partner, which may be unfavorable tchsunitholders. Moreover, under 1
valuation methods, subsequent purchasers of comunite may have a greater portion of their IntefRalyenue Code Section 743(b) adjustr
allocated to our tangible assets and a lesseropaatiocated to our intangible assets. The IRS ah@jlenge our valuation methods, or our alloci
of the Section 743(b) adjustment attributable to @ungible and intangible assets, and allocatidntaxable income, gain, loss and deduc
between our general partner, in its capacity aderadf our incentive distribution rights, and certaf our unitholders.
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A successful IRS challenge to these methods ocatilons could adversely affect the amount of taxabtome or loss being allocated to
unitholders. It also could affect the amount ofatabe gain from our unitholdersale of common units and could have a negative étnathe valu
of the common units or result in audit adjustméatsur unitholders’ tax returns without the benefitadditional deductions.

The sale or exchange of 50.0% or more of our capaad profits interests during any twelwaonth period will result in the termination of ot
partnership for federal income tax purpose

We will be considered to have technically termidater partnership for federal income tax purpo§éseire is a sale or exchange of 50.0% or 1
of the total interests in our capital and profitthim a twelve month period. For purposes of deteimg whether the 50.0% threshold has been
multiple sales of the same interest will be courmety once. Our technical termination would, amatger things, result in the closing of

taxable year for all unitholders, which would résalus filing two tax returns (and our unitholdemuld receive two SchedulesKH relief was nc
available, as described below) for one fiscal yest could result in a deferral of depreciation d¢idas allowable in computing our taxable inco
In the case of a unitholder reporting on a taxghklar other than a fiscal year ending Decembert#lclosing of our taxable year may also rest
more than twelve months of our taxable income ss loeing includable in his taxable income for tharyof termination. Our termination currel
would not affect our classification as a partngrdbr federal income tax purposes, but instead welavbe treated as a new partnership for fe
income tax purposes. If treated as a new partneralé must make new tax elections, including a e&etion under Section 754 of the Inte
Revenue Code, and could be subject to penalties dre unable to determine that a termination seduThe IRS has announced a publicly tri
partnership technical termination relief programewdby, if a publicly traded partnership that techily terminated requests publicly tras
partnership technical termination relief and suelief is granted by the IRS, among other things, plartnership will only have to provide «
Schedule K-1 to unitholders for the year notwithdiag two partnership tax years.

As a result of investing in our common units, a uholder may become subject to state and local taged return filing requirements i
jurisdictions where we operate or own or acquireoperties.

In addition to federal income taxes, our unithoddefll likely be subject to other taxes, includisigite and local taxes, unincorporated business
and estate, inheritance or intangible taxes trairaposed by the various jurisdictions in which eemduct business or control property now ¢
the future, even if they do not live in any of thgarisdictions. Our unitholders will likely be naiged to file state and local income tax returnd
pay state and local income taxes in some or athe$e various jurisdictions. Further, our unithoddemay be subject to penalties for failur
comply with those requirements. We initially exp&ztown property or conduct business in many statest of which impose an income tax
individuals, corporations and other entities. Asmake acquisitions or expand our business, we roara assets or conduct business in addit
states that impose a personal income tax. It ib eaitholders responsibility to file all federal, state anddbtax returns. Our counsel has
rendered an opinion on the state or local tax aqueseces of an investment in our common units. @idérs should consult their tax advisors.

ITEM 1B. UNRESOLVED STAFF COMMENTS

Not Applicable.

ITEM 2. PROPERTIES

Our Properties

In our Water and Environmental Services segmead of December 31, 2013, we had an aggregate abxppately 115 thousand barrels
maximum daily disposal capacity in the following 8\¥acilities, all of which were built since Junel20with new well bores, using complet

techniques consistent with current industry prastiand utilizing well depths of at least 5,000 f&ed injection intervals beginning at least 4
feet beneath the surface:
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Location County In-service Date Leased or Owned
Tioga, ND Williams June 201: Owned
Manning, ND Dunn Dec. 2011 Owned
Grassy Butte, NL McKenzie May 2012 Leasec
New Town, ND (1) Mountrail June 201: Leasec
Pecos, TX (1 Reeves July 2012 Owned
Williston, ND Williams Aug. 2012 Owned
Stanley, NC Mountrail Sept. 201: Owned
Orla, TX (1) Reeves Sept. 201: Owned
Belfield, ND Billings Oct. 2012 Leasec
Watford City, ND (2) McKenzie May 2013 Leasec
(1) Currently receives piped watt

(2) We own 51.0% of CES, a management and developroempany that owns a 25.0% r-controlling interest in this SWD facilit

In addition to the above properties we own or leasealso manage three other SWD facilities inBhkken Shale region, one of which is owne
Cypress Holdings.

We do not own or lease any significant propertiesur Pipeline Inspection and Integrity Servicegnsent.

Our corporate headquarters are located at 572&WisLAvenue, Suite 500, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74105. ®¥dsd 7,279 square feet of general o
space at our corporate headquarters. The leasesxpiFebruary 2018 unless terminated earlier uoelgain circumstances specified in our lease.

TIR's corporate headquarters are located at 4111 8n@tan Ave., Suite 1000, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74133 Tdases 12,909 square feet of get
office space at its corporate headquarters. A l&as2,255 square feet expired on February 28, 2ahd TIR currently occupies on a month-to-
month basis while working with the landlord on axtemsion of the term of such lease. The remaingase expires on June 30, 2018 ui
terminated earlier under certain circumstancesifipeédn our lease.

ITEM 3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

From time to time, we are subject to legal procegsliand claims that arise in the ordinary courdmusfness. Like other partnerships, our opera
are subject to extensive and rapidly changing fddend state environmental, health and safety @ahdrdaws and regulations governing
emissions, wastewater discharges, and solid aratd@zs waste management activities.

We are not a party to any other material pendingwartly threatened legal or governmental procegsjiother than proceedings and claims
arise in the ordinary course and are incidentaluiobusiness.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES
Not Applicable.
PART II.

ITEM 5. MARKET FOR REGISTRANT 'S COMMON EQUITY, RELATED UNITHOLDER MATTERS AND ISS UER PURCHASES
OF EQUITY SECURITIES

Our common units are listed on the NYSE under yineb®!| “CELP.”

Common units began trading on January 15, 2014nahnitial offering price of $20.00 per common uritior to that time, there was no pu
market for our common units. On March 27, 2014, dlesing price for the common units was $21.87 y@t and there were approximately 1
unitholders of record of the Partnersisigommon units. The number of unit holders was agetgpbased on the number of record holders at I
27, 2014. This number does not include unitholagrsse units are held in trust by other entitiese @btual number of unitholders is greater
the number of holders of record.
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We have also issued 5,913,000 subordinated unitayliich there is no established public trading ketar5,612,699 of the subordinated units
effectively held by Cypress Holdings and its cola affiliates, either directly or indirectly thugh its ownership of CEP TIR. The remair
300,301 subordinated units are held directly byatebeneficial owners and management.

Cash Distributions to Unitholders

We intend to make cash distributions to unitholdersa quarterly basis, although there is no asseras to the future cash distributions since
are dependent upon future earnings, cash flows#tatapquirements, financial condition and othertfes.

Our Cash Distribution Policy

Our partnership agreement requires that, withindd$s after the end of each quarter, beginning With quarter ending March 31, 2014,
distribute all of our available cash to unitholdefsecord on the applicable record date. We witirate the minimum quarterly distribution payz
in respect of the quarter ending March 31, 2014Hermeriod from January 21, 2014 (the date ottbsing of our IPO) through March 31, 2014.
Definition of Available Cast

Available cash, for any quarter, consists of afltcand cash equivalents on hand at the end ofjtizater:

« |e ss, the amount of cash reserves established by margepartner at the date of determination of aléé cash for the quarter to:

provide for the proper conduct of our business,cWwh¢ould include, but is not limited to, amountsamed for capiti
expenditures, working capital and operating expgnse

comply with applicable law, any of our debt instemts or other agreements; or

provide funds for distributions to our unitholddmscluding our general partner) for any one or mofehe next four quarte
(provided that our general partner may not estaldash reserves for the payment of future distidlbistunless it determines t
the establishment of reserves will not preventramfdistributing the minimum quarterly distribution all common units and a
cumulative arrearages on such common units for gueter);

« plus, if our general partner so determines, all or gigo of cash on hand on the date of determinatibavailable cash for tl
quarter, including cash on hand resulting from waglcapital borrowings made after the end of thartpr.

During Subordination Perioc

Our partnership agreement requires that we makehdisons of available cash from operating surplosany quarter in the following mani
during the subordination period:

o first, 100.0% to the common unitholders, pro rata, umél distribute for each outstanding common unitaarount equal to tt
minimum quarterly distribution for that quart

« s econd 100.0% to the common unitholders, pro rata, wméldistribute for each outstanding common uniaarount equal to al
arrearages in payment of the minimum quarterlyriistion on the common units for any prior quartdrging the subordinatic
period;

« third, 100.0% to the subordinated unitholders, pro maté| we distribute for each subordinated uniaamount equal to the minimt
quarterly distribution for that quarter; a

« thereafterinthe manner described in “—General Partner Istesiad Incentive Distribution Rights” below.
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The preceding discussion is based on the assursptiah we do not issue additional classes of eatyrities. Unless earlier terminated purs
to the terms of our partnership agreement, thersiittion period will extend until the first bussgeday of any quarter beginning after Decet
31, 2016, that the Partnership meets the finabes$ set forth in the Partnership Agreement, bait end sooner if the Partnership meets addit
financial tests.

After Subordination Perioc

Our partnership agreement requires that afteruberslination period, we make distributions of aablié cash from operating surplus for any qu
in the following manner:

o first, 100.0% to all unitholders, pro rata, until wetdimite for each outstanding unit an amount eqaghe minimum quarter
distribution for that quarter; ar

. thereafterinthe manner described in “—General Partner Istesiad Incentive Distribution Rights” below.
The preceding discussion is based on the assursgtiabwe do not issue additional classes of egeityrities.
General Partner Interest and Incentive DistributioRights
Incentive distribution rights represent the rightéceive an increasing percentage of quarterlyiligions of available cash from operating sur
after the minimum quarterly distribution and thegtet distribution levels have been achieved. Ourega partner currently holds the incen

distribution rights, but may transfer these rigsgparately from its general partner interest, slbgerestrictions in the partnership agreement.

The following discussion assumes there are no r@gea on common units and that our general pacom@inues to own the incentive distribut
rights.

If for any quarter:

« we have distributed available cash from operatimglss to the common and subordinated unitholderan amount equal to t
minimum quarterly distribution; ar

« we have distributed available cash from operatiaglss on outstanding common units in an amounessary to eliminate a
cumulative arrearages in payment of the minimunrtgus distribution;

then, our partnership agreement requires that wstilmite any additional available cash from opamtsurplus for that quarter among
unitholders and the general partner in the follguimanner:

. first, 100.0% to all unitholders, pro rata, untilch unitholder receives a total of $0.445625 pétr fon that quarter (thefirst targe
distributior”);

« second, 85.0% to all unitholders, pro rata, an@%5to our general partner, until each unitholdeeiees a total of $0.484375 per 1
for that quarter (th“second target distributi”); and

« third, 75.0% to all unitholders, pro rata, and 25.@ our general partner, until each unitholdeenegs a total of $0.581250 per unit
that quarter (th“third target distributio”); and

« thereafter, 50.0% to all unitholders, pro rata, 88d% to our general partner.
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Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Corpensation Plans

See “Item 12 — Security Ownership of Certain BeriafiOwners and Management and Related Unitholdaitdvs”for information regarding ol
equity compensation plans as of March 27, 2014.

Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities

None not previously reported on a current reporfform &K.
Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

None.

ITEM 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table should be read together witherth 7 — Management’ Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiord eResults ¢
Operations” and the historical financial statememts accompanying notes included in “Item 8 — FamarStatements and Supplementary Data.”

We were formed in September 2013 and our histofinahcial operating results primarily reflect cosissociated with our initial public offeril
Therefore, we present the historical financialestants and data of Cypress LLC and our PredeceSsrforth below is the following financ
data:

eselected historical financial data as of and ferybkar ended December 31, 2013 and as of Decerih2032 and for the period from Ma
15, 2012 (Inception) through December 31, 2012 wyir€ss LLC, and selected historical financial datathe period from June 1, 2C
(Predecessor Inception) through December 31, 26dlhe year ended December 31, 2012 of the Prestaceghich have been derived fr
the audited consolidated financial statements opr€ys Energy Partners, LLC that are included iemiliB —Financial Statements a
Supplementary Data.”

We do not provide selected historical financiakbd@atr the TIR entities, in which we received a 80.ihterest in each at the closing of our IPO. For
historical financial data for the TIR entities pdearead the audited combined financial statemérntwedl ulsa Inspection Resources Entities as of
and for the year ended December 31, 2013 and thitediconsolidated financial statements of Tulspéttion Resources, Inc. as of and for the
years ended December 31, 2012 and 2011 includétin 8 — Financial Statements and Supplementata.Da

The following table also presents Adjusted EBITD#hich we use in evaluating the performance andidigu of our business. This financ
measure is not calculated or presented in accoedaitb generally accepted accounting principlesGaAP. We explain this measure below
reconcile it to net income and net cash from ojegaéctivities, its most directly comparable finecmeasures calculated and presente
accordance with GAAP.
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Income Statement Date
Revenue:
Costs of sale
Gross margit
General and administrative expel
Depreciation and amortization expel
Operating income (los:
Interest expense, n
Net income (loss
Net income attributable to n-controlling interest:
Net income attributable to controlling intere
Balance Sheet Dat: Period End
Total asset
Total debi
Membe’s equity
Cash Flows Data
Cash flows provided by (used in) operating act
Cash flows provided by (used in) investing actas
Cash flows provided by (used in) financing actes
Other financial data
Adjusted EBITDA
Adjusted EBITDA attributable to controlling intets:
Capitalexpenditure:
Operational data
Total barrels of saltwater disposed (in thousa
Average revenue per bar

Cypress LLC Predecesso
Period from Period from
March 15 June 1
(Inception) (Inception)
Year Ended through Year Ended through
December 31 December 31 | December 31 December 31
2013 2012 (1) 2012 2011
(in thousands, except operational data

$ 2239: $ 61¢| $ 12,20: $ 2,94¢
7,64: 30¢ 3,662 50z
14,74¢ 31C 8,541 2,441
3,33¢ 2,05¢ a477 13¢
4,08¢ 99 1,39¢ 12¢
473 (1,845 6,66¢ 2,18(
- - 111 35
10,76¢ (1,845 6,59t 2,162
22 - - -
10,74: (1,845 6,59t 2,162
$ 81,86 $ 85,34:| $ 27,58t $ 14,47¢
- - 2,31¢ 2,79¢
79,64t 71,65: 24,76¢ 9,26t
$ 10,36¢ $ (2,249] $ 7,24¢ $ 1,10¢
(3,140 (70,670 (15,23¢) (20,860
(3,467 73,49¢ 8,42¢ 9,901
$ 11,45¢ $ (1,740| $ 8,10¢ $ 2,32(
11,42°¢ (1,74¢ 8,10¢ 2,32(
3,14(C 70,67( 15,23¢ 10,86(
19,66¢ 551 8,67¢ 1,641
$ 1.14 $ 1121 $ 141 % 1.7¢

(1) During the period from its inception througle tthate of its acquisition of the Predecessor oreBéer 31, 2012, Cypress LLC had no signific

assets or operations.
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Non-GAAP Financial Measures

We define Adjusted EBITDA as net income, plus iatrexpense, depreciation and amortization expeirsEsne tax expense and impairm
related to SWD facilities, one of which was retadingy Cypress Holdings, less the gain on the relVefka contingent liability related to t
acquisition of the Cypress LLC Predecessor. Adil&BITDA is used as a supplemental financial meabyrmanagement and by external use
our financial statements, such as investors andrancial banks, to assess:

» the financial performance of our assets withoutrdgo the impact of financing methods, capitalictrre or historical cost basis of
assets

» the viability of capital expenditure projects ahé bverall rates of return on alternative investnogaportunities
» our ability to incur and service debt and fund ta@xpenditures
» the ability of our assets to generate cash suffidie make debt payments and to make distributiand

e our operating performance as compared to thos¢hef companies in our industry without regard t® itmpact of financing methods ¢
capital structure

We believe that the presentation of Adjusted EBITDIA provide useful information to investors ins&ssing our financial condition and result
operations. Net income is the GAAP measure mostctlyr comparable to Adjusted EBITDA. Adjusted EBIABhould not be considered
alternative to net income. Because adjusted EBITDey be defined differently by other companies im mdustry our definitions of Adjust
EBITDA may not be comparable to a similarly titlecasure of other companies, thereby diminishing thiity. As a result, Adjusted EBITDA i
presented below may not be comparable to simitékd measures of other companies.

The following table presents a reconciliation ofjégled EBITDA to net income (loss) and net cashvigled by (used in) operating activities
applicable, for each of the periods indicated.
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Cypress LLC Predecesso
Period from Period from
March 15 June 1
(Inception) (Inception)
Year Ended through Year Ended through
December 31 December 31 | December 31 December 31
2013 2012 (1) 2012 2011
(in thousands)
Reconciliation of Adjusted EBITDA to Net Income (LsS)
Net Income (loss $ 10,76 $ (1,849] $ 6,59t $ 2,16z
Add:

Interest expens - - 111 35

Depreciation and amortizatic 4,08¢ 99 1,39¢ 12z

Impairments 7,804 - - -

Income tax expens 54 - - -

Less:

Gain on reversal of contingent consideration 11,25( - - -
Adjusted EBITDA $ 11,45¢ $ (1,746 $ 8,10/ $ 2,32(
Reconciliation of Adjusted EBITDA Attributable to C ontrolling Interest
to Net Income Attributable to Controlling Interest (2)

Net income attributable to controlling inter $ 10,74
Add:
Depreciation and amortization attributaioleontrolling interes 4,07t
Impairments attributable to controllingergst 7,804
Income tax expense attributable to coritrglinterest 54
Less
Gain on reversal of contingent consideratitiributable to controlling
interest 11,25(
Adjusted EBITDA attributable to controlling intete $ 114
Reconciliation of Adjusted EBITDA to Net Cash Provded by (Used in)
Operating Activities
Cash flows provided by (used in) operating actag $ 10,36¢ $ (2,249 $ 7,24¢  $ 1,10¢
Changes in accounts receiva (549 (747 (219 (1,63¢)
Changes in inventory, prepaid expenses and otkets 47 (12 (359 (125
Changes in accounts payable and accrued liabi (40¢) 25k (17%) 584
Interest expens - - (113 (35
Income tax expens (59 - - -
Other (30) - - -
Adjusted EBITDA $ 11,45¢ $ (1,746 $ 8,10/ $ 2,32(

(1) During the period from its inception througle tthate of its acquisition of the Predecessor oreBéer 31, 2012, the Cypress LLC had no
significant assets or operations.
(2) There were no non controlling interests praictober 1, 2013.

ITEM 7. MANAGEMENT 'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AN D RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

This Managemerd’ Discussion and Analysis of Financial Conditiorddesults of Operations contains a discussion ofbmsiness, including
general overview of our properties, our resultsopkrations, our liquidity and capital resources,daour quantitative and qualitative disclosu
about market risk. Because we were formed in Sdme 2013 and our historical financial operatingstdts primarily reflect costs incurr
associated with our IPO, we present the historfazncial statements and discussion and analysiSygiress LLC, including its Predecessor,
of the TIR entities on a combined basis. At theing of our IPO on January 21, 2014, Cypress ldri@d a 50.1% interest in the TIR entities v
contributed to us and became our Water and Enviemal Services segment and our Pipeline Inspectind Integrity Services segme
respectively. On June 26, 2013, Cypress Holdings indirectly aagpiia controlling interest in the TIR entities. eTtontribution of the TIR entiti
will be treated for accounting purposes as a coratiam of entities under common control and the Itssof the TIR entities will be included in
financial statements for periods subsequent to B$e2013. Accordingly, the operating results aigtussion and analysis for the TIR entitie
for the period from June 26, 2013 through Decen8ier2013. The financial information for Cypres<CLand the TIR entities included“Item 7 —
Managemer's Discussion and Analysis of Financial ConditiamdaResults of Operationshould be read in conjunction with the audited ficial
statement of Cypress Energy Partners, LLC as okBer 31, 2013 and 2012 and for the years endeéreer 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011 anc
audited combined financial statements of the Tuisaection Resources Entities as of and for the gaded December 31, 2013 and the aut
consolidated financial statements of Tulsa InspecResources, Inc. as of and for the years endedrker 31, 2012 and 2011 included itefn ¢
- Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.”
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The following discussion contains forwdabking statements that reflect our future planstireates, beliefs and expected performance.
forward-looking statements are dependent upon events, aistuncertainties that may be outside our contirdluding among other things, 1
risk factors discussed in “ltem 1A. Risk Factors’ this Annual Report on Form IK- Our actual results could differ materially frothose
discussed in these forwaldeking statements. Factors that could cause ortrimmte to such differences include, but are naotitéd to, marke
prices for oil and natural gas, production volumestimates of proved reserves, capital expendifueesnomic and competitive conditic
regulatory changes and other uncertainties, as aelihose factors discussed below and elsewhehasiinnual Report on Form 1; all of whict
are difficult to predict. In light of these risksncertainties and assumptions, the forward-looleéngnts discussed may not occur. SEautionary
Statements Regarding Forward-Looking Statementshénfront of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Overview

We are a growtloriented master limited partnership that providdsaster disposal and other water and environmesgalices to U.S. onshore
and natural gas producers and trucking companieugh our Water and Environmental Services segnvanith is comprised of the histori
operations of Cypress LLC and its Predecessor, wwe and operate nine SWD facilities, seven of whach in the Bakken Shale region of
Williston Basin in North Dakota and two of whichean the Permian Basin in west Texas. We also mafag other SWD facilities in the Bakk
Shale region. Our Water and Environmental Servésegnent customers are oil and natural gas expdoratid production companies and truc
companies operating in the regions that we serkigouigh our Pipeline Inspection and Integrity Segisegment, we provide independent pip
inspection and integrity services to various engpyplic utility and pipeline companies. The Pipellnspection and Integrity Services segme
comprised of the operations of the TIR entitiecsi€ypress Holdings obtained control on June 2632 both of these business segment:
work closely with our customers to help them compith increasingly complex and strict environmeratatl safety rules and regulations applic
to production and pipeline operations and redueg tiperating costs.

How We Generate Revenue

We will generate revenue in our Water and Enviromt@leServices segment primarily by treating flowband produced water and injecting
saltwater into our SWD facilities. Our results etWater and Environmental Services segment averdgrimarily by the volumes of produc
water and flowback water we inject into our SWDilfies and the fees we charge for our serviceesthfees are charged on a per barrel bas
vary based on the quantity and type of saltwatspatied, competitive dynamics and operating costadtition, for minimal marginal cost,
generate revenue by selling residual oil we recénan the flowback and produced water. Through BL0% ownership interest in CES we
generate revenue managing SWD facilities for a fee.

Through our 50.1% ownership interests in the TIRties, we will generate revenue in our Pipelinspection and Integrity Services segn
primarily by providing inspection and integrity s&es on midstream pipelines, gathering systemsdéstdbution systems, including data gathe
and supervision of thirgarty construction, inspection, and maintenance rapdir projects. Our results in the Pipeline Icsioem and Integrit
Services segment are driven primarily by the nundfenspectors that perform services for our cusiaand the fees that we charge for t
services, which depend on the type and numberspiictors used on a particular project, the natitieeoproject and the duration of the project.
charge our inspectors’ services out to customeis jper project basis, including per diem chargelgage and other reimbursement items.
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How We Evaluate Our Operations

Our management uses a variety of financial andadipgr metrics to analyze our performance. We vibesé metrics as significant factor:
assessing our operating results and profitabihity iatend to review these measurements frequenitlgdnsistency and trend analysis. These m
include:

» saltwater disposal and residual oil volumes inWfeter and Environmental Services segm
* inspector headcount in the Pipeline Inspectionlateyrity Services segmer
e operating expense
e segment gross margi
e Adjusted EBITDA; anc
»  distributable cash flow
Saltwater Disposal and Residual Oil Volum

The amount of revenue we generate in our WaterEandronmental Services segment depends primarilyhenvolume of produced water ¢
flowback water that we dispose for our customersygant to published or negotiated rates, as weh@solume of residual oil that we sell purst
to published rates that are determined based ogudlgy of the oil sold. Our revenues from prodiieeater, flowback water or residual oil sales
generated pursuant to contracts that are gbort-in nature. Revenues in this segment are réoegnwvhen the service is performed
collectability of fees is reasonably assured. Thiiwmes of saltwater disposed at our SWD facilities driven by water volumes generated 1
existing oil and natural gas wells during theirfutéves and development drilling and productiosiumes from the wells located near our facili
Producerswillingness to engage in new drilling is determirigda number of factors, the most important of \Whace the prevailing and projec
prices of oil, natural gas and NGLs, the cost il end operate a well, the availability and costcapital and environmental and governme
regulations. We generally expect the level of ihgllto positively correlate with lontgrm trends in prices of oil, natural gas and NGaisilarly,
oil and natural gas production levels nationallg aegionally generally tend to positively correlatigh drilling activity.

Approximately 25% of our revenue for the year enBedember 31, 2013 in our Water and Environmergalies segment was derived from s
of residual oil recovered during the saltwater tireant process. Our ability to recover sufficieniwoes of residual oil is dependent upon
residual oil content in the saltwater we treat, akhis, among other things, a function of water fygeemistry, source and temperature. Gene
where outside temperatures are lower, there isrsdual oil content and separation is more difficThus, our residual oil recovery during
winter season is lower than our recovery duringsimamer season in North Dakota. Additionally, realdil content will decrease if, among ol
things, producers begin recovering higher levelsesidual oil in saltwater prior to delivering sugdltwater to us for treatment.

Inspector Headcoun

The amount of revenue we generate in our Pipehispdction and Integrity Services segment deperidgply on the number of inspectors t
perform services for our customers. The numbensgpéctors engaged on projects is driven by the ¢fgeoject, prevailing market rates, the
and condition of customergiidstream pipelines, gathering systems and digtobsystems and the legal and regulatory requingsnelating to th
inspection and maintenance of those assets.

Operating Expenses

The primary components of our operating expensaswie evaluate include costs of sales or servigeseral and administrative, and depreci:
and amortization.

Costs of sales or servicedle seek to maximize the profitability of our op@ast in part by minimizing, to the extent approfeigexpenses direc
tied to operating and maintaining our assets. Regral maintenance costs, employekated costs, residual oil disposal costs andiesilexpense
are the primary cost of sales components in ouewaid Environmental Services segment. These egp@anerally remain relatively stable ac
broad ranges of saltwater disposal volumes bufflaatuate from period to period depending on the ofi activities performed during that per
and the timing of these expenses. We seek to mamageperations and repair and maintenance capiganditures on our SWD facilities ¢
related assets by scheduling repairs and maintermarer time to avoid significant variability in ooraintenance capital expenditures, downtime
minimize their impact on our cash flows. Employeezontractorrelated costs and per diem expenses are the pricoaty of services compone
in our Pipeline Inspection and Integrity Servicegment. These expenses fluctuate from period fogheased on the number, type and locatic
projects on which we are engaged at any given time.
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General and administrativeCypress LLCS historical general and administrative expensesduded expenses related to royalty expel
management fees, legal fees and other expenstiefoperation of our wells.

Under the omnibus agreement, our general partrangel us an annual administrative fee of $4.0 anil{payable in equal quarterly installme
for the provision of certain partnership overheademses. This fee is subject to an increase byhanah amount equal to PPI plus one percet
with the concurrence of the conflicts committeethie event of an expansion of our operations, @io through acquisitions or internal grov
The amount of this fee is approximately the amaeumtvould expect to reimburse the general partnesdoh services in the absence of the fee.

Included in this administrative fee are our incretaégeneral and administrative expenses attritbeit@mboperating as a publicly traded partner:
such as expenses associated with annual and du&EC reporting; tax return and Schedule K-1 prapan and distribution expenses; Sarbanes:
Oxley compliance; listing on the New York Stock Baoge; independent registered public accounting fees; legal fees; investor relatic
registrar and transfer agent fees; director andeffiability insurance costs and director compeias, which we estimate to be approximately
million. These incremental partnership overheadeesps are not reflected in our historical finanstatements. For the year ending Decembe
2014, pursuant to the omnibus agreement, $1.0omiliif this partnership overhead expense attribatéblour operating as a publicly tra
partnership will be absorbed by Cypress Holdings affiliates, the owners of the 49.9% noortrolling interests in the TIR entities. Incladia the
administrative fee for future general and administe expenses will be compensation expense assdaidth the Cypress Energy Partners,
2013 LongTerm Incentive Plan. In the event of terminationtled omnibus agreement, in lieu of the quarterky, f®e will be required by o
partnership agreement to reimburse our generahgragnd its affiliates for all costs and expensed they incur on our behalf for managing
controlling our business and operations, at whiicte twe expect our payment for these services tease. This increase may be substantial
partnership agreement provides that our generagrawill determine in good faith the expenses tat allocable to us. Furthermore, our gei
partner and its affiliates allocate other expemskged to our operations to us and may providethier services for which we will be charged fee
determined by our general partner. Payments togeneral partner and its affiliates following thepeation of the omnibus agreement coulc
substantial and will reduce the amount of cash axelavailable to distribute to unitholders.

Depreciation and amortizatiorDepreciation and amortization expense consistaupfestimate of the decrease in value of the assgiitalized il
property, plant and equipment as a result of usliregassets throughout the applicable year. Depiiegiég recorded on a straiglite basis. W
estimate our assets have useful lives ranging ftoee years to 39 years. The facilities, wells aqdipment constituted 91.0% of our assets
December 31, 2012 and December 31, 2013 and ha¥d liges of nine to 15 years.

Segment Gross Margin, Adjusted EBITDA and Distritalile Cash Flow

We view segment gross margin as one of our primmagagement tools, and we track this item on a aedpasis, both as an absolute amount a
a percentage of revenues compared to prior perfiWdsalso track Adjusted EBITDA, and we define AdgasEBITDA as net income, plus intel
expense, depreciation and amortization expensemnia tax expense and impairments related to SWiltiess; one of which is retained by Cypr
Holdings, less a gain on the reversal of a contihgjability related to the acquisition of the Cggs LLC Predecessor. Although we have
quantified distributable cash flow on a historibakis, we intend to use distributable cash flowictvlve define as Adjusted EBITDA less net ¢
interest paid and maintenance capital expendittioeanalyze our performance. Distributable castv flaill not reflect changes in working cap
balances, which could be significant as headcofiriuo Pipeline Inspection and Integrity Servicegrsent varies period to period. Adjus
EBITDA is a nonGAAP, supplemental financial measure used by manageand by external users of our financial statémesuch as investo
commercial banks and research analysts, to assess:
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e our operating performance as compared to thosthef providers of similar services, without regerdinancing methods, historical ¢
basis or capital structur

» the ability of our assets to generate sufficiesshddow to support our indebtedness and make bigidns to our partner
» the viability of capital expenditure projects ahé pbverall rates of return on alternative investnogportunities

« our ability to incur and service debt and fund t@pxpenditures; ar

the viability of acquisitions and other capital ergiture projects and the rates of return on variouestment opportunitie

Adjusted EBITDA and distributable cash flow are financial measures presented in accordance witARSAVe believe that the presentatiol
these noMsAAP financial measures will provide useful inforioa to investors in assessing our financial caadiand results of operations. |
income is the GAAP measure most directly comparéabladjusted EBITDA. The GAAP measure most direatbmparable to distributable c:
flow is net cash provided by operating activiti€ur nonGAAP financial measures should not be consideredltasnatives to the most direc
comparable GAAP financial measure. Each of theseG®WAP financial measures has important limitatioesaa analytical tool because it exclt
some but not all items that affect the most disecttmparable GAAP financial measure. You should cwtsider any of Adjusted EBITDA
distributable cash flow in isolation or as a subigti for analysis of our results as reported ul@AP. Because Adjusted EBITDA and distribute
cash flow may be defined differently by other comipa in our industry, our definitions of these MBAAP financial measures may not
comparable to similarly titted measures of othenpanies, thereby diminishing their utility.

For a further discussion of the n@AAP financial measures of Adjusted EBITDA and nedbation of that measure to their most compar
financial measures calculated and presented inrdanoe with GAAP, please read “Item 6 — Selectathftial Data — NoGGAAP Financia
Measures.”

Outlook

Our Pipeline Inspection and Integrity Services segtris experiencing increased customer demand dorimspectors, beginning in the fourth
quarter of 2013 and continuing throughout the fipsarter of 2014. This increased demand has relsinitan increase in the number of inspectors
we have employed or engaged during this period. Water and Environmental Services segment has bepacted by a more pronounced
seasonal reduction in saltwater received at our S#¢ilities than during past winters, resultingoir disposing of decreased volumes of salt water,
beginning in December of 2013 and continuing thtoagnajority of the first quarter of 2014. We beéighese reduced volumes have resulted from
factors including our customers’ reduced activitikging the severe winter experienced in the ggigcaarea where our Bakken Shale SWD
facilities are located, as well as competition athbof the regions in which we operate. While widye much of the recent decline in our saltwater
volumes is weather related and seasonal, we dbawat sufficient information to determine whethethow long the trends in either segment will
continue. We do not expect that factors underlytingse trends will impact the distribution forecémt the year ending December 31, 2014
contained in the IPO prospectus.

Results of Operations — Cypress LLC and the Predessor

Results Presented and Factors Affecting the Compabsdlity of the Historical Financial
Results of Cypress LLC and the Predecessor and ofioFuture Results

The Predecessor’s inception date was June 1, 2081Cypress LLG inception date was March 15, 2012. Cypress LLdqliaed its Predecessor
December 31, 2012.

Cypress LLC incurred costs associated with its &dfom and acquisition activities but had no matesfgerations until its acquisition of four ne\
constructed EPA Class Il SWD facilities from MoX¥ésposal Systems, LLC and Peach Energy Service§, bk collectively the Moxie Assets,
December 3, 2012. Therefore, the financial and atpeg data for 2011 discussed below representPitbdecessas’ operations from June 1, 2(
(Inception) through December 31, 2011 and the firrand operating data for 2012 discussed bel@resents the Predecessooperations frol
January 1, 2012 through December 31, 2012. Thexdinhand operating data for the year ended Decel®be2013 discussed below repres
Cypress LLC'’s operations from January 1, 2013 thhoDecember 31, 2013.

The historical results of operations for the pesipdesented may not be comparable, either to eheh or to our future results of operations, fa
reasons described below:

« Cypress LLC had no operations until its acquisitidrthe Moxie Assets on December 3, 2012. Finardagd for Cypress LLC for tl
period from Inception through December 31, 2012xluded from the tables belo

« The financial and operating data presented beldy ioolude management services that are perfornye@S, in which we ownec
51.0% interest, for the period of October 1, 201r8ugh December 31, 201
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« Historical results of Cypress LLC and its Predegcessclude results of an SWD facility located ineildan County, Montana ant
permit relating to a potential SWD facility that svaistributed to Cypress Holdings prior to the itigsof our IPO. In additiol
historical results of Cypress LLC for the year eh@=cember 31, 2013 include an impairment relantat facility.

o Cypress LLCS Predecessor had one operating SWD facility ore By 2011, two operating SWD facilities on Decenfiie 2011
five SWD facilities on June 30, 2012 and six SWDilfaes on December 31, 2012. Financial data fgpi@ss LLC for the period fro
inception through December 31, 2012, is excludedhfthe tables belov

« General and administrative expenses of the PresieceSWD facilities represent expenses associattdthose assets as staaldne
businesses and may not represent sales and gandratiministrative expenses we will incur to opethbse assets as part of a ls
business. Operating expenses associated with GyhteS’'s headquarters office, primarily consisting of ngeraent salaries a
general and administrative expenses, are not teflén the results of its Predeces:

The following table compares the operating resultef Cypress LLC and its Predecessor for the periodimdicated.

Income Statement Date
Revenue:

Costs of sales
Gross margin

Gross margin %

Total barrels of saltwater dispos
Average revenue per bari

Total Revenues

Cypress LLC Predecesso
Year Ended Year Ended
December 31 December 31 Change 201: December 31 Change 201:

Predecesso
Period from
June 1
(Inception)
through

Cypress LLC Year Ended December 31, 2013 Compared t
Predecessor Year Ended December 31, 2012

2013 2012 to 2012 2011 to 2011
(in thousands except per barrel data
22,39. $ 12,200 % 10,18¢ $ 294 % 9,25¢
7,643 3,66 3,981 502 3,15¢
14,74¢  $ 8541 $ 6,20¢ $ 2,441 $ 6,10(
66% 7C% 83%

19,66¢ 8,67« 10,99: 1,641 7,03
112 3 141 $ 0.27) $ 1.7¢ 3 (0.39)

Cypress LLC's revenues were $22.4 million for tlearyended December 31, 2013, compared to its Rrssles $12.2 million for the same per
of 2012, an increase of 83%. The overall increassaltwater disposal revenues was primarily dribgran increase in saltwater disposal volu
from 8.7 million barrels for the year ended Decenttig 2012 to 19.7 million barrels for the sameigbin 2013. This increase in saltwater disp
volumes was associated with the addition of foullssie@ December 2012, which was offset somewhatlgecline in average pricing across
wells from $1.41 per barrel of disposed saltwaber2012 to $1.14 per barrel in 2013. The declinesirenue per barrel was primarily attributabl
our decision to reduce pricing in the Bakken Shafgon due to competitive pressures and to thetiadddf two wells in the Permian Basin wh
have lower average pricing relative to the Bakkeatissdue to regional market differences and lowszrating expenses. The Bakken Shale re
has differential pricing between flowback and progll water. The revenues also reflected an incrieassidual oil revenues from the year er
December 31, 2012 due to the addition of the Maéssets located in west Texas, which have histdyics@nerated more residual oil sales volu

than our other wells.
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Costs of Sales

Cypress LLC's costs of sales were $7.6 milliontfe year ended December 31, 2013, compared todtiePessos costs of sales of $3.7 milli
for the same period of 2012, an increase of 1038s ificrease was primarily attributable to onlyefiwells being operational during the majorit
the year ended December 31, 2012 as compareddonmls operating for the majority of 2013. Increvta costs of sales attributable to wells
in operation at December 31, 2012 were $3.4 million

Gross Margin

Gross margin was $14.7 million for the year endeddnber 31, 2013, compared to $8.5 million forgame period of 2012, an increase of
million or 73%. The increase in gross margin washarily driven by the increase in revenue for ffzene period. Gross margin as a percente
total revenues declined to 66% for the year endeckbiber 31, 2013 from 70% for the year ended Deee3th 2012. The decline in gross ma
as a percentage of revenue is primarily a resutiigiier costs of sales attributable to higher repad maintenance expenses attributable to th
that most of the wells did not come on line un@lL2.

Depreciation and Amortization Expenst

Cypress LLC's depreciation and amortization expemsere $4.1 million for the year ended December2®13, compared to its Predecessor's
million for the same period in 2012, an increas&%8%. Depreciation and amortization for Cypres€lihcreased primarily as a result of its ha
more SWD wells and a higher depreciable basisérS¥WD wells acquired from the Predecessor on Deeef3th 2012.

General and Administrative Expenses

Cypress LLCS general and administrative expenses were $31®mflor the year ended December 31, 2013, comptye®D.5 million for it:
Predecessor for the same period in 2012, an irem@fa560%. General and administrative expensegased by $2.3 million attributable to $0.!
incremental expenses associated with operatingvitvee wells for a full year and $1.8 million attritable to Cypress LLC corporate of
activities. The increase in the corporate actsitivas largely attributable to an increase in pifmal services of $1.2 million incurred primauiih
relation to legal and accounting services. The ieimg corporate activity costs were associated wittporate salaries of $0.5 million that were
included in the 2012 Predecessor resulidie general and administrative expenses assoaciatiedhe Predecessor wells increased $0.5 milliog
to the variable costs of running the facilities hwhigher volumes of saltwater disposed primarilgoasated with the start date of wells -
commenced operations in 2012.

Net Income

Cypress LLC recorded net income of approximately.$illion for the year ended December 31, 20b8agared to its Predecessor’s net income
of $6.6 million for the same period in 2012, arrease of 62%. Operationally, this increase in mebine was primarily the result of higher segment
gross margin from the increased number of welbsife$6.2 million offset by higher operating expesigprimarily depreciation and amortization
($2.7 million increase) and general and administeagéxpenses ($2.8 million increase) associatel thi2 expanded operations. Additionally, net
income was impacted by the $11.3 million gain rdedrfor the reversal of contingent consideratiomfthe acquisition of the Cypress LLC
Predecessor on December 31, 2012 offset by $71®mih impairments recorded on two of its SWD fiis.
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Predecessor Year Ended December 31, 2012 Compared t
the Predecessor Period from June 1, 2011 (Inceptipto December 31, 2011

Total Revenues

Revenues were $12.2 million for the year ended Brbes 31, 2012, compared to $2.9 million for theigufrom June 1, 2011 to December
2011, an increase of 321%. The overall increassaltwater disposal revenues was primarily drivenab$44% increase in saltwater disp
volumes from 1.6 million barrels for the year endstember 31, 2011 to 8.7 million barrels for tearyended December 31, 2012. This incree
saltwater disposal volumes was associated withatttition of four wells between the comparable misjovhich was offset somewhat by a -
decline in average pricing across the wells fronv$JIper barrel of disposed saltwater for the pefioch June 1, 2011 to December 31, 201
$1.41 for the year ended December 31, 2012. Thindeia revenue per barrel was primarily attribdéato the decision to reduce pricing in
Bakken Shale region due to competitive pressurdsaarincrease in the mix of produced water volumes.

Costs of Sales

Costs of sales were $3.7 million for the year endedember 31, 2012, compared to $0.5 million ferpleriod from June 1, 2011 to Decembe
2011, an increase of 640%. The increase is priynatttibutable to higher employment costs, repaitd maintenance and utility costs assoc
with operating the four additional SWD facilities.

Gross Margin

Gross margin was $8.5 million for the year endedddeber 31, 2012, compared to $2.4 million for teeiqal from June 1, 2011 to December
2011, an increase of $6.1 million or 254%. Thedase in gross margin was primarily driven by tiereéase in revenue for the same period.

Depreciation Expens:

The depreciation expense was $1.4 million for tharyended December 31, 2012, compared to $0.lomilir the period from June 1, 2011
December 31, 2011, an increase of 1,300%. Theaserwas primarily due to having a full year of @ggation on wells placed in service in 2
and the addition of four new wells in 2012.

General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses were $0.5omiftr the year ended December 31, 2012, compar8a.1 million for the period from June
2011 to December 31, 2011, an increase of 400%.iribnease was primarily attributable to the operatf four additional SWD facilities.

Net Income

Net income was $6.6 million for the year ended Datwer 31, 2012, compared to $2.2 million for theigmefrom June 1, 2011 to December
2011, an increase of 200%. This increase in nenigcwas primarily driven by an increase in reveassociated with the opening of four additic
SWD facilities and having a full year of operatidosthe two SWD facilities in operation at DecemBé&, 2011, offset by their corresponding c
of sales, depreciation expense and general anchadrative and other expenses.
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Combined Results of Operations — Tulsa Inspection &ources Entities

The following table summarizes historical combiriedncial statements information of the TIR enstfer the period from June 27, 2013 thro
December 31, 2013 which represents the operatitheoT IR entities from the point in which Cypressldings obtained control. This informat
should be read in conjunction with the audited ciored financial statements of the Tulsa Inspectiesdrirces Entities as of and for the year e
December 31, 2013 and the audited consolidateddiabstatements of Tulsa Inspection Resourcesasof and for the years ended Decembe
2012 and 2011 included in “ Item 8 — Financial &ta¢nts and Supplementary Data.”

Tulsa Inspection
Resources Entitie:
Period from June
27, 2013 through
December 31, 201

Income Statement Date

Revenue: $ 227,04t

Costs of services 206,34

Gross margin $ 20,70:
Operational data

Average number of inspectors (per we 1,70¢

Average revenue per inspector (per we $ 4,952

Combined Results of Operations for the Tulsa Inspaion Resources Entities for the Period from June 272013 through December
31, 2013.

Total Revenues

Revenues were $226.9 million for the period. Therage weekly inspector headcount for the period 3@06 resulting in average revenue
inspector of $5,030.

Costs of Services

Costs of services were $206.2 million for the yeraded December 31, 2013. Costs of services areply driven by the payroll costs associt
with the average inspector headcount during théogernd to a lesser extent reimbursable expensexiaged with the inspectors including
diem, mileage, etc.

Gross Margin

Gross margin was $20.7 million or 9% of total rewes for the period.

Depreciation and Amortization Expens

Depreciation expense was $1.3 million for the pritdlet property and equipment was $1.2 millioDatember 31, 2013 and consists primaril
small equipment. Amortization expenses primaiffacts amortization associated with the fair vadtithe TIR entities’ intangible assets.
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General and Administrative Expenses

General and administrative expenses were $9.2omifbr the period. General and administrative esps for the period include recurring expe
associated with administrative personnel, includagaries and related expenses as well as someenoming expenses incurred in conjunc
with the acquisition by Cypress Holdings. Chanfijeantrol bonus payments totaling $1.8 million wenade during 2013 along with increa
legal and professional fees totaling $0.5 milli@saciated with the change of control and subsegemmpany conversion to a limited liabil
company.

Net Loss

The net loss for the period was $9.6 million. MNetome is driven by total operating income of ®lfillion offset by interest expense of
million, income tax expense of $15.0 million andiarpairment of intangible assets of $0.7 milliomcome tax expense includes taxes of $
million associated with the conversion of Tulsgp@stion Resources, Inc. to a limited liability canp effective December 9, 2013.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

We anticipate that we will continue to make sigafit growth capital expenditures in the futureludimg acquiring new SWD facilities
expanding our existing assets and offerings in awurent business segments. In addition, the workiapgital needs of the TIR entities
substantial. Please read “Risk Factors — RiskstB@lto Our Business — The working capital needthefTIR entities are substantiaithich
could require us to seek additional financing tliatmay not be able to obtain on satisfactory tewnst all. Consequently, our ability to deve
and maintain sources of funds to meet our capéqlirements is critical to our ability to meet @rowth objectives. We expect that our fu
growth capital expenditures will be funded by beririgs under our credit agreement and the issuahdeld and equity securities. However,
may not be able to raise additional funds on ddsirdavorable terms or at all.

Since the acquisition of the Moxie assets in Decm@912, Cypress LLG’sources of liquidity have included cash generfit@md operations ar
equity investments by Cypress Holdings, the owrfi@uo general partner.

At December 31, 2013, our sources of liquidity irt=d:
. cash generated from operations, which resulted i fillion in cash on the balance sheet at Decerdbe2013;
« borrowings under our credit agreement under whiethad $45.0 million available for borrowings at Bexer 31, 2013; and
« issuances of equity securities.

We believe that the cash generated from these edwvitl be sufficient to allow us to meet our ragaients for minimum quarterly distributio
working capital and capital expenditures for theefeeable future.
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Cash Flows

The following table reflects cash flows for the bggble periods for Cypress LLC and its Predecessor

Cypress LLC Predecesso
Year Ended December 31
2013 2012 2011
Net cash provided by (used ii
Operating Activities $ 10,36¢ $ 7,24¢  $ 1,10¢
Investing Activities (3,140 (15,23¢) (20,860
Financing Activities (3,467) 8,42¢ 9,901

For the period from June 27, 2013 through Decertie2013, the TIR entities, on a combined basid, daet increase in cash of $12.3 mil
resulting from cash used in operating and investiativities of $2.5 million and $0.3 million, respively, offset by cash provided by financ
activities of $15.1 million.

Cypress LLC Year Ended December 31, 2013 Compared t
the Predecessor Year Ended December 31, 2012

Operating ActivitiesNet cash provided by operating activities was $Ifilion for the year ended December 31, 2013, careg to $7.2 millio
for the same period in 2012. This increase in qasivided by operating activities was primarily auk of five additional SWD wells in 20
compared to 2012.

Investing ActivitiesNet cash used in investing activities was $3.liomlfor the year ended December 31, 2013, compar&d 5.2 million for th
same period in 2012. This decrease in cash uséuv@sting activities was primarily a result of tabsence of SWD facility construction ¢
acquisition in 2013.

Financing ActivitiesNet cash used in financing activities was $3.5iamlfor the year ended December 31, 2013, comparedt cash provided
financing activities of $8.4 million for the samerd in 2012, primarily as a result of equity fiténgs incurred by the Predecessor in 2012 to
the construction of SWD facilities that were naturred in 2013. This decrease in cash providedrian€ing activities was primarily a result of
absence of SWD facility construction and acquisitiativity in 2013.

Predecessor Year Ended December 31, 2012 Compared t
the Predecessor Year Ended December 31, 2011

Operating ActivitiesNet cash provided by operating activities was $illon for the year ended December 31, 2012, cargbéo $1.1 million fc
the year ended December 31, 2011. This increasash provided by operating activities was primaslyesult of having two operating S\
facilities on December 31, 2011 with operating lssfor seven months, compared to six SWD facgitim December 31, 2012.

Investing ActivitiesNet cash used in investing activities was $15.Zionilfor the year ended December 31, 2012, compar&d.0.9 million for th
year ended December 31, 2011. This increase in useth in investing activities was primarily a résafl completing construction on four SV
facilities in 2012 compared to the completion ofyawo SWD facilities in 2011.

Financing ActivitiesNet cash provided by financing activities was $8i#lion for the year ended December 31, 2012, caexgbdo $9.9 million fc
the year ended December 31, 2011. This decreasasi provided by financing activities was prima@lyesult of having more cash flow fr
operating activities in 2012 to fund investing witiés compared to 2011.
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Working Capital

Our working capital was $6.6 million at December, 2013, compared to $1.9 million at December 31,22@nd a deficit of $1.0 million
December 31, 2011.

The $4.7 million increase in working capital of dMater and Environmental Services segment from Déee 31, 2012 to December 31, 2013
primarily a result of the following factors:

« our operations at December 31, 2013 were more sixethan at December 31, 2012;

« accounts receivable at December 31, 2013 wererlibn, or $0.5 million more than the $3.0 milliatcounts receivable balanc
December 31, 2012 based upon increased revenut

« cash at December 31, 2013 was $4.3 million, or #8lifon more than the $0.6 million cash balanc®atember 31, 2012 based u
increased cash from operatio

The $2.9 million increase in working capital frone@mber 31, 2011 to December 31, 2012 was primangsult of the following factors:

« the construction of SWD facilities in 2011 led tmtner accounts payable at December 31, 2011 of ®#libn compared to $0
million at December 31, 2012; a

« cash at December 31, 2011 was $0.1 million comper&d.6 million at December 31, 2012 due to monéCBwells generating ca
flow from operations

The historical working capital analysis above daes address the historic working capital requiretsesf the TIR entities. In the future, «
working capital requirements will be driven in payta combination of changes in accounts receivamteaccounts payable and compensation
to our inspectors in the U.S. and payments to mgpectors in Canada. The TIR entities have suliatambrking capital needs throughout the y
as they pay their inspectors in the U.S. on a wekébis and in Canada on avieekly basis but typically receive payment fromitleeistomers 4
to 90 days after the services have been perforifedntend to make borrowings under our credit age® to fund the working capital needs of
TIR entities, and these borrowings will reduce éimeount of credit available for other uses, suchagiisitions and growth projects, and incre
interest expense, thereby reducing cash flow. seleead “Risk Factors — Risks Related to Our Bussire The working capital needs of the 1
entities are substantial, which could require usetek additional financing that we may not be &blebtain on satisfactory terms, or at all.”

Capital Requirements

The Water and Environmental Services segment hpisataeeds requiring investment for the mainteeaat existing SWD facilities and t
acquisition or construction and development of n8WD facilities. Our partnership agreement will requthat we categorize our cap
expenditures as either maintenance capital expgedior expansion capital expenditures.

* Maintenance capital expenditures are those castnéitpires that will enable us to maintain our ofiegacapacity or operating incol
over the longeerm. Maintenance capital expenditures include dgek workovers, pipelines, pumps and other impr@rerof existin
capital assets, including the construction or dgwelent of new capital assets to replace our egisaitwater disposal systems as
become obsolete. Other examples of maintenancéata&pipenditures are expenditures to repair, réghrland replace tubing a
packers on the SWD well itself to maintain equipmetiability, integrity and safety, as well as address environmental laws i
regulations

* Expansion capital expenditures are those capifa¢mditures that we expect will increase our opegatiapacity or operating incol
over the long-term. Expansion capital expenditinetude the acquisition of assets or businessesn f@ypress Holdings or third-
parties and the construction or development oftamdil saltwater disposal capacity, to the extemhsexpenditures are expecte:
expand our londerm operating capacity or operating income. Exjmmsapital expenditures include interest payméatsl relate
fees) on debt incurred to finance all or a portddrexpansion capital expenditures in respect ofpiivéod from the date that we er
into a binding obligation to commence the constamtdevelopment, replacement, improvement, autmomatr expansion of a capi
asset and ending on the earlier to occur of the tiatt such capital improvement commences comnhaeiaice and the date that s
capital improvement is abandoned or dispose
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Our historical accounting records did not diffefete between maintenance and expansion capitahdkpees.

Our future expansion capital expenditures may gagificantly from period to period based on thegstment opportunities available to us. We
expect to fund future capital expenditures fromhddsw generated from our operations, borrowingderrour credit agreement, the issuance of
additional partnership units or debt offerings.

The current Pipeline Inspection and Integrity Seasisegment of the business requires only limitggtal expenditures, primarily purchase:
office equipment.

Our Credit Agreement

On December 24, 2013, we along with our affilia®gpress LLC, CEP TIR, and TIR (collectively, thediBowers”),entered into a $120 millic
secured credit agreement with Deutsche Bank and BlHDg as arrangers. The credit agreement maturé&@ecember 24, 2016 and consists
$65.0 million senior secured working capital reviety credit facility and a $55.0 million senior seed acquisition revolving credit facility. Unc
this credit agreement, which we refer to as oueddragreement,” Cypress LLC, TIR, and CEP TIR @éorrowers and cguarantors with u
CEP TIR's assets consist only of its 36.2% interests inTtReentities, and CEP TIR agreed in its operadggeement not to borrow under the cr
agreement and not to engage in any business t¢thermoivning minority interests in the TIR entitidke credit agreement has an accordion fe
that allows us to increase the available revolMiogrowings under the facilities by up to an additib$100.0 million, subject to our receiv
increased commitments from existing lenders or nemmitments from new lenders and the satisfactforedain other conditions. At Decem
31, 2013 we had $30.0 million available under t68.@ million senior secured acquisition revolvingdit facility and $15.0 million available unt
our $65.0 million senior secured borrowing basehaug credit facility. The obligations under ouredit agreement are secured by a first pri
lien on substantially all assets of the Borrowers.

We used borrowings under our credit agreementgayrand retire the outstanding indebtedness uni®s Tevolving credit facility and mezzan
facilities as well as to fund income tax paymerssogiated with the TIR'conversion from a taxable corporation to a lichitebility company. W
intend to use the remaining borrowing capacityutedfworking capital, capital expenditures, acqigsi and for general partnership purposes.

All borrowings under the credit agreement bearregk at our option, at (i) a base rate plus a mafj1.25% to 2.75% per annum oBgse Rat
Borrowing”) (ii) an adjusted LIBOR rate plus a margf 2.25% to 3.75% per annum (“LIBOR BorrowingsThe applicable margin is determir
based on the combined leverage ratio of the Bomrawas defined in the credit agreement. At Decenier2013, the interest rate in effect
outstanding LIBOR Borrowings was 3.14%, calculatedhe LIBOR rate of 0.225% plus a margin of 2.9Z%ere were no Base Rate Borrowi
outstanding at December 31, 2013. Interest on Rage Borrowings is payable monthly. Interest dB@QR Borrowings is paid upon maturity
the underlying LIBOR contract, but no less ofteartlquarterly. Commitment fees are charged ateaafa®.50% on any unused credit and pay
monthly. Our credit agreement contains various customaiyngdfive and negative covenants and restrictiveripions. Our credit agreement ¢
requires maintenance of certain financial covenantduding a combined total adjusted leverageorédis defined in our credit agreement) of
more than 4.0 to 1.0 and an interest coverage fasiaefined in our credit agreement) of not lass1t3.0 to 1.0. At December 31, 2013, our
adjusted leverage ratio was 0.80 to 1.0 and oareést coverage ratio was 4.88 to 1.0.

In addition, our credit agreement restricts outightio make distributions on, or redeem or repasdy our equity interests, provided, however,
we may make distributions of available cash so lasgboth at the time of the distribution and affiemg effect to the distribution, no default ex
under our credit agreement, the borrowers and tiagagtors are in compliance with the financial ec@rgs, the borrowing base (which inclu
100% of cash on hand) exceeds the amount of odistaoredit extensions under the working capitabheing credit facility by at least $5.0 millic
and at least $5.0 million in lender commitments available to be drawn under the borrowing baselvivg credit facility. Our calculate
borrowing base was $72.1 million at December 31,32&hich exceeds our maximum availability under werking capital revolving crec
facility. The borrowing base calculation at DecemB#, 2013 includes $15.0 million of cash thatéserved for the payment of income te
associated with the conversion of TIR from a tagahitity to a pass through entity for federal inediax purposes which was paid in March 2
Availability under the acquisition revolving credicility is not subject to a borrowing base cadtidn.
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In addition, our credit agreement contains evehtieéault customary for facilities of this natutépon the occurrence and during the continuatic
an event of default, subject to the terms and ¢mmdi of our credit agreement, the lenders mayadechny outstanding principal of our cr
agreement debt, together with accrued and unpa&gdeist, to be immediately due and payable and maicise the other remedies set fortl
referred to in our credit agreement.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

Currently, we do not have any off-balance sheetrg@ments.

Contractual Obligations

A summary of Cypress LLG’and the TIR entities contractual obligations atiter commitments, as of December 31, 2013, is shiavthe tabl
below. This table includes our contractual obligasi under the credit agreement we entered intoemem@ber 24, 2013.

Less Than More Than
Total 1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5Years 5 Years
(in thousands
Long-term debi $ 75,000 $ — $ 75,000 $ — 3 —
Lease obligations 2,511 614 883 452 562
Total $ 7751, $ 614 $ 75,88 $ 45z % 562

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in confeymvith generally accepted accounting principlequiees management to select approp
accounting policies and to make estimates and gssams that affect the reported amounts of as$atslities, revenue and expenses. SKeté -
— Summary of Significant Accounting Policies,” inchaof the audited financial statements included Item 8 — Financial Statements a
Supplementary Datafor descriptions of our major accounting policiesl @stimates. Certain of these accounting poliaieb estimates invol
judgments and uncertainties to such an extentthieaé is a reasonable likelihood that materialffedent amounts would have been reported L
different conditions, or if different assumptionadhbeen used. The following discussions of critmatounting estimates, including any rel;
discussion of contingencies, address all imporanbunting areas where the nature of accountingasts or assumptions could be material di
the levels of subjectivity and judgment necessamydcount for highly uncertain matters or the spsbiity of such matters to change.

As a company with less than $1 billion in revenuginy its last fiscal year, we qualify as an “emegggrowth company’as defined in tt
Jumpstart Our Business Startups Act of 2012, od®BS Act. As an emerging growth company, we hdweted to opt out of the exemption t
allows emerging growth companies to extend thesttiam period for complying with new or reviseddincial accounting standards (this electic
irrevocable).

Business Combinations and Intangible Assets IncladiGoodwiill

We account for acquisitions using the purchase otetif accounting. Accordingly, assets acquired katailities assumed are recorded at t
estimated fair values at the acquisition date. &keess of purchase price over fair value of nettasacquired, including the amount assigne
identifiable intangible assets, is recorded as gdlbdGiven the time it takes to obtain pertinenfdrmation to finalize the acquired company’
balance sheet, it may be several quarters beforarevable to finalize those initial fair value esites. Accordingly, it is not uncommon for
initial estimates to be subsequently revised. Tdwilts of operations of acquired businesses ateded in the consolidated financial statem
from the acquisition date.
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Our recorded identifiable intangible assets pritgariclude the estimated value assigned to compete agreements and customer relationsh
our Water and Environmental Services segment, aistbmers lists and an assembled workforce datafoaseur Pipeline and Inspection ¢
Integrity Services segment. Identifiable intangibksets with finite lives are amortized over thestimated useful lives, which is the period ¢
which the asset is expected to contribute diremtlindirectly to our future cash flows. We haveindefinitedived intangibles other than goodw
The determination of the fair value of the intahgihssets and the estimated useful lives are lmasad analysis of all pertinent factors includity
the use of widelyaccepted valuation approaches, the income approatie cost approach, (2) our expected use cdsket, (3) the expected us
life of related assets, (4) any legal, regulatorycontractual provisions, including renewal oremsion periods that would cause substantial co
modifications to existing agreements, and (5) tffeces of demand, competition, and other economaictdrs. Should any of the underly
assumptions indicate that the value of the intdegilssets might be impaired, we may be requireddoce the carrying value and subsequent t
life of the asset. If the underlying assumptionsegaing the amortization of an intangible assetenlater determined to have significantly chan
we may be required to adjust the amortization pedabsuch asset to reflect any new estimate ofiseful life. Any writedown of the value «
unfavorable change in the useful life of an inthlgasset would increase expense at that time.

At December 31, 2013, Cypress LLC and the TIR iestihad $34.8 million and $40.6 of goodwill, respesty, recorded in conjunction with pi
business combinations. Goodwill is not amortizadt, 5 subject to annual reviews on November lifguairment at a reporting unit level. 1
reporting unit or units used to evaluate and meagoodwill for impairment are determined primaritgm the manner in which the busines
managed or operated. A reporting unit is an opggaegment or a component that is one level beloaparating segment. In accordance with ,
350 “Intangibles — Goodwill and Othé&r we have assessed the reporting unit definitionsdetermined that at December 31, 2013, Cypress
TIR, TIR NDE, and the combined Canadian entitid® Tanada and TIR Foley, are the appropriate reqpunits for testing goodwill impairment.

The Company computes the fair value of the repgrinits employing multiple valuation methodologiesluding a market approach (market p
multiples of comparable companies) and an inconpecgeh (discounted cash flow analysis).

This approach is consistent with the requirementtiiize all appropriate valuation techniques asadbed in ASC 820-10-35-24 Fair Value
Measurements and Disclosur.” The values ascertained using these methods weghtedito obtain a total fair value. The computatioaquirt
management to make significant estimates and maeticipant based assumptions. Critical estimates market participant based assump
that are used as part of these evaluations inchrdeng other things, selection of comparable plybiiaded companies, the discount rate appli
future earnings reflecting a weighted average obstapital rate, earnings growth assumptions, amwrdarol premium on the market appro
values. Our estimate of water volumes disposedranehue per barrel of water disposed are critisalmptions used in our discounted cash
analysis for Cypress LLC. A significant declinewater volumes disposed and / or revenue per baispbsed across our facilities could result i
impairment of goodwill. Gross margin is a critieelsumption used in our discounted cash flow ar&fgsithe TIR entities. Our inability to achie
projected gross margins could result in an impaitneoé goodwill. Specifically, a decline in projedtgross margin of 1% or more for the comb
Canadian TIR entities would have resulted in anaimpent of goodwill.

A discounted cash flow analysis requires us to mel@us judgmental assumptions about sales, apgratargins, capital expenditures, work
capital and growth rates. Assumptions about salgsrating margins, capital expenditures and graatibs are based on our budgets, business
economic projections, and anticipated future céshd. In determining the fair value of our repogtinnits, we were required to make signific
judgments and estimates regarding the impact afipated economic factors on our business. Thectmiassumptions used in the period e
December 31, 2013 makes certain assumptions abturefpricing, volumes and expected maintenancéataxpenditures. Assumptions are i
made for a “normalized” perpetual growth rate feripds beyond the long range financial forecasbpler

Our estimates of fair value are sensitive to chanigall of these variables, certain of which relat broader macroeconomic conditions outsid:
control. As a result, actual performance in thersea longeterm could be different from these expectations asslmptions. This could be cat
by events such as strategic decisions made inmesgdo economic and competitive conditions andrttpact of economic factors, such as contir
increases in oilfield development in our custom&seh In addition, some of the inherent estimatdsaasumptions used in determining fair valt
the reporting units are outside the control of ngemaent, including interest rates, cost of capital aur credit ratings. While we believe we h
made reasonable estimates and assumptions toataldhk fair value of the reporting units and otiangible assets, it is possible a mat
change could occur.
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Depreciation Methods, Estimated Useful Lives of peoty

Depreciation expense represents the systematicatindal writeeff of the cost of property and equipment, netasfidual or salvage value (if ar
to the results of operations for the quarterly andual periods the assets are used. We depreciapeaperty and equipment using the straigie-
method, which results in it recording depreciatipense evenly over the estimated life of the inldial asset. The estimate of depreciation exf
requires us to make assumptions regarding the lusefunomic lives and residual values of our assktshe time we acquired and placed
property and equipment in service, we developedirapions about such lives and residual values Wetbelieve are reasonable; howe
circumstances may develop that could require ushinge these assumptions in future periods, whichldvchange our depreciation expe
amounts prospectively. We currently use a life bfykars for wells and related equipment, whichudel subsurface well completion and o
improvements. We use a life of nine years for tapkanbing and storage tanks, and 39 years fodimgis. We believe that these lives represer
economic lives of the assets and that substardj@ital expenditures would need to be incurred terek their economic lives. Examples of
circumstances include changes in laws and reguakatioat limit the estimated economic life of anetisshanges in technology that render an
obsolete; or changes in expected salvage valughisiime, we do not believe that it is likely tley of these circumstances will occur.

Impairments of Lon¢-Lived Assets

We evaluate our lontived assets for impairment when we believe eventshanges in circumstances indicate that we mapaable to recover t
carrying value. Our computations utilize judgmesutsl assumptions that include the undiscounteddutash flows, discounted future cash flc
estimated fair value of the asset, and the cuaedtfuture economic environment in which the aisseperated.

Significant judgments and assumptions in thesesassents include estimates of water disposal rdtegpsal volumes, expected capital cost:
and gas drilling and producing volumes in the merleerved, risks associated with the different ganéo which saltwater is disposed and
estimate of an applicable discount rate commensundth the risk of the underlying cash flow estiggat Additionally, judgment is used
determine the probability of sale with respect $sais considered for disposal. The assessmentmpedandicated a carrying value in exces
those undiscounted cash flows and the well’s catedlfair value.

During the year ended December 31, 2013, Cypres$s identified impairment indicators at two of itsciities and reviewed the associated long-
lived assets for impairment. Cypress LLC recoghimapairment charges during the period for thesmetas These impairment reviews utili
inputs generally consistent with those describesyabJudgments and assumptions are inherent iestimnate of future cash flows used to eval
these assets. The use of alternate judgments autinpsons could result in the recognition of diffler levels of impairment charges in
consolidated financial statements. A decreasedjepted revenues of 10% would result in an additiampairment of $133 thousand.

Income Taxes

As a limited partnership, we are generally not eabjo state and federal income tax and would therenot recognize deferred income
liabilities and assets for the expected future inedax consequences of temporary differences batfirmgncial statement carrying amounts anc
related income tax basis. However, the Canadiasidialties included in the combined financial stegats of the TIR entities are subjec
Canadian taxes. As such these entities applyiahéity method of accounting for income taxes. dénthis method, income taxes are provide:
all items included in its statement of operatiomegardless of the period when such items will h@ored for tax purposes. Deferred taxes
provided for temporary differences, principallyatihg to depreciation, amortization and provisiémslosses. Management provides a valu:
allowance against deferred asset amounts whicmatreconsidered more-likely-thamet to be realized. There was no valuation allavean
December 31, 2013.
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We are also subject to Texas margin tax for cetdiour operations, and may recognize deferrednrectax liabilities and assets for Texas me
taxes in the future. We are subject to a statuteguirement that our nogualifying income cannot exceed 10.0% of our tgass income
determined on a calendar year basis under thecappdi income tax provisions. If the amount of oan-qualifying income exceeds this statut
limit, we would be taxed as a corporation.

ITEM 7A.  QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARK  ET RISK
We are exposed to market risk, including the effedtadverse changes in commodity prices and sttea¢es as described below.

The primary objective of the following informatids to provide forwardeoking quantitative and qualitative informationoaib our potentic
exposure to market risks. The term “market rigdfers to the risk of loss arising from adversengfes in oil, natural gas and NGL prices and int
rates. The disclosures are not meant to be prewiseators of expected future losses, but rathdicators of reasonably possible losses. All of
market risk sensitive instruments were enteredftg@urposes other than speculative trading.

Commodity Price Risk

We are exposed to the impact of market fluctuationshe prices of crude oil in our Water and Enmim@ntal Services segment. Both
profitability and our cash flow are affected by adlity in the prices of these commodities. Crudepoices are impacted by changes in the st
and demand for crude oil, as well as market unitgytaFor a discussion of the volatility of crud# prices, please read “Risk Factor&tverse
effects on our cash flow from reductions in crudlepoices could adversely affect our ability to neaklistributions to unitholders. We do
currently hedge our exposure to crude oil prices.

A hypothetical change in commodity prices of 1.0%uwd result in an increase or decrease of our gopssating margin of approximately §
thousand.

Interest Rate Risk

We currently have exposure to changes in inteegssron our indebtedness associated with our cagdiement. We may implement swap or
structures to mitigate our exposure to interest rsk; however, we do not currently have any swapsap structures in place. As@écember 3:
2013, our exposure consists of floating interet flauctuations on our outstanding indebtednes®undr credit agreement of $75.0 million si
there was no interest rate swap effective as dafdhge. A hypothetical change in interest rate$.0% would result in an increase or decrease ¢
annual interest expense of approximately $0.8 onilli

The credit markets have recently experienced héstiolows in interest rates. As the overall econa@trgngthens, it is possible that monetary p
will continue to tighten further, resulting in highinterest rates to counter possible inflatioterest rates on floating rate credit facilities duniire
debt offerings could be higher than current levedgising our financing costs to increase accordingl

Counterparty and Customer Credit Risk

Our credit exposure generally relates to receiafdeservices provided. If any significant custerofours should have credit or financial probls
resulting in a delay or failure to repay the amesutiey owe to us, this could have a material agveffect on our business, financial condit
results of operations or cash flows.

72




Table of Content:

ITEM 8. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The financial statements starting on page F-lisfAlnnual Report; together with the reports of E&a%’oung LLP, our independent registered
public accounting firm and Grant Thornton LLP, areorporated by reference into this Item 8.

ITEM 9. CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON AC COUNTING AND FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE
None.

ITEM 9A. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures.

As required by Rule 13a5(b) of the Exchange Act, we have evaluated, utidersupervision and with the participation of enanagemer
including the principal executive officer and piipal financial officer of our general partner, tbffectiveness of the design and operation o
disclosure controls and procedures (as defineduie B3a15(e) under the Exchange Act) as of the end op#dred covered by this Annual Rep
Our disclosure controls and procedures are desitmedovide reasonable assurance that the infooma&quired to be disclosed by us in ref
that we file under the Exchange Act is accumulated communicated to our management, including theipal executive officer and princif
financial officer of our general partner, as appiate, to allow timely decisions regarding requirdidclosure and is recorded, proces
summarized and reported within the time period<i§ipe in the rules and forms of the SEC. Basednughee evaluation, the principal execu
officer and principal financial officer of our gea partner have concluded that our disclosurerotmtand procedures were effective at
reasonable assurance level as of December 31, 20dditionally, we are implementing a quarterly stdgtification process whereby all memtk
of upper management and certain other managem#émewew our filings and confirm their responsibilfor, among other things, the effectiver
of key controls in their functional areas and thaty are unaware of inaccuracies or omissions firfinancial statements.

Management's Report on Interal Control over Financial Repoting

This Annual Report does not include managemensgsament regarding internal control over financggdorting due to a transition per
established by rules of the SEC for new public canigs.

Attestation Report of the Registered Public Accounhg Firm

This Report does not include an attestation repbdur independent registered public accounting fitue to a transition period established by
rules of the SEC for newly public companies. Punstia the recently enacted JOBS Act, our independsgistered public accounting firm will r
be required to attest to the effectiveness of ot@rnal control over financial reporting pursuansection 404 of the Sarban@siey Act of 2002 fo
up to five years or through such earlier date Wetire no longer an “emerging growth company” dmdd in the JOBS Act.

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

None

ITEM 9B. OTHER INFORMATION

None.
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PART Il
ITEM 10. DIRECTORS, EXECUTIVE OFFICERS AND CORPORATE GOVERNA NCE
MANAGEMENT
Management of Cypress Energy Partners, L.P.

We are managed by the executive officers of CEMiclviis owned by our general partner and certaiitsoéffiliates. Our general partner is
elected by our unitholders and will not be subjecteelection by our unitholders in the future. Cypréssidings indirectly owns all of tt
membership interests in our general partner. Oneige partner has a board of directors, and ouhalgiers are not entitled to elect the directo
directly or indirectly to participate in our managent or operations. Our general partner will bbléaas general partner, for all of our debts It
extent not paid from our assets), except for inglditess or other obligations that are made spebffinanrecourse to it. Whenever possible,
intend to incur indebtedness that is nonrecourseit@eneral partner.

Our general partner has six directors. Cypress iHgé&dwill appoint all members to the board of dioes of our general partner. Pursuant to
general partner's operating agreement, Cypressirigsidppointed to our board of directors (i) P&eBoylan Ill, who has the right to serve ¢
director as long as CEP Capital Partners, LLC,raityecontrolled by Mr. Boylan, is a member of Cgps Holdings and (ii) such other individt
selected by Mr. Boylan that, together with Mr. Baryl constitute a percentage of the board of dire@qual to the percentage of Cypress Holc
that CEP Capital Partners, LLC owns. In his exercithis right, Mr. Boylan has appointed himseiflanay appoint others to the board. We |
three independent directors who qualify for sendcethe audit committee. Our board of directors tetermined that Henry Cornell, Johr
McNabb I, and Stan Lybarger are independent utiderindependence standards of the NYSE and elidislservice on the audit committ
Despite the fact that Mr. Cornell beneficially owB9% of Cypress Holdings, which together with dtntrolled affiliates owns approximat
58.8% of our outstanding limited partner interesits, board of directors determined he is indepenidethat he does not have a current relatior
with us that would interfere with the exercise & imdependent judgment in carrying out his resfimlittes as a director.

Our general partner has the sole responsibilitypfmviding the employees and other personnel nacgss conduct our operations. All of -
employees that conduct our business are employedfitiptes of our general partner, but we somesimefer to these individuals in this repor
our employees. Employees of the TIR entities wexesferred to an affiliate of our general partndrsequent to the closing of our IPO.

Director Independence

Although most companies listed on the NYSE areireduo have a majority of independent directorvisg on the board of directors of the lis
company, the NYSE does not require a publicly tdatiemited partnership like us to have a majorityinflependent directors on the boar
directors of our general partner or to establigto@mpensation or a nominating and corporate govemanommittee. We are, however, require
have an audit committee of at least three memb#hérwone year of the date our common units a fisted on the NYSE, and all of our ai
committee members are required to meet the indegmeedand financial literacy tests established byNKSE and the Exchange Act.

Committees of the Board of Directors

The board of directors of our general partner maalalit committee and a conflicts committee, ang e such other committees as the bos
directors shall determine from time to time. Eatlthe standing committees of the board of directatshave the composition and responsibili
described below.

Audit Committee

Our general partner has an audit committee comp$ehree directors who each meet the independandeexperience standards establishe
the NYSE and the Exchange Act. Henry Cornell, JohiMcNabb II, and Stan Lybarger serve as membesuofaudit committee. Stan Lybar
began serving as Chairman of the audit committes s appointment on March 5, 2014. Mr. McNabtveg as Chairman prior to that date.
board of directors has determined that Mr. Lybargerd Mr. McNabb each have such accounting oreéldinancial management exper
sufficient to qualify as an audit committee finada@xpert in accordance with Item 407(d) of RedafaSK. Our audit committee will assist t
board of directors in its oversight of the integiof our financial statements and our complianciveégal and regulatory requirements and corp
policies and controls. Our audit committee will bahe sole authority to retain and terminate odependent registered public accounting 1
approve all auditing services and related feesthrdterms thereof, and pre-approve any aodit services to be rendered by our indepel
registered public accounting firm. Our audit come@twill also be responsible for confirming thegpendence and objectivity of our indepen
registered public accounting firm. Our independegistered public accounting firm will be given astricted access to our audit committee.
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Conflicts Committee

At least two members of the board of directors af general partner will serve on our conflicts coittee to review specific matters that n
involve conflicts of interest in accordance witte tterms of our partnership agreement. John T. MbNbhand Stan Lybarger serve as the men
of the conflicts committee. Mr. McNabb serves as @hairman of the conflicts committee. The boardioéctors of our general partner \
determine whether to refer a matter to the cosflecimmittee on a case-lbgse basis. The members of our conflicts committag not be officel
or employees of our general partner or directoffizevs, or employees of its affiliates, and mustenthe independence and experience star
established by the NYSE and the Exchange Act teesen an audit committee of a board of directansadidition, the members of our confl
committee may not own any interest in our geneaatner or any interest in us or our subsidiariggenthan common units or awards under
incentive compensation plan. If our general parteaks approval from the conflicts committee, tihevill be presumed that, in making its decis
the conflicts committee acted in good faith, anairy proceeding brought by or on behalf of anytiaipartner or the partnership challenging

determination, the person bringing or prosecutimchsproceeding will have the burden of overcominghspresumption. Please redtiohflicts o
Interest and Duties.”

Directors and Executive Officers of Cypress Energyartners GP, LLC
Directors are elected by Cypress Holdings and bfflde until their successors have been electeglalified or until their earlier death, resignat

removal or disqualification. Executive officers appointed by, and serve at the discretion of,bibard of directors. The following table shc
information for the directors and executive offieef our general partner.

Name Age Position with Cypress Energy Partners GP, LLC
Peter C. Boylan Il 50 Chairman of the Board, President and Chief Exeeufifficer
G. Les Austir 48 Vice President and Chief Financial Offic

Richard M. Carsoil a7 Vice President and General Cour

Jeff English 39 Vice President of Operatiol

Don LaBas: 46 Vice President, Controller and Chief Accountingi€df
Jim Dowdy 47 Vice President of Corporate Developm

Henry Cornell 57 Director

Phil Gisi 53 Director

Stan Lybarge 64 Director & Audit Committee Chairma

John T. McNabb | 69 Director & Conflicts Committee Chairmz

Charles C. Stephenson, 77 Director

Peter C. Boylan lllis cofounder, President and Chief Executive Officer gipf@ss Holdings and Chairman of the Board, Presidad Chie
Executive Officer of Cypress Energy Partners GPCLhaving served in that capacity since Septemb&B2Since March 2002, Mr. Boylan |
been the Chief Executive Officer of Boylan Partné&tsC, a provider of investment and advisory seggicFrom 1995 to 2004, Mr. Boylan serve
a variety of senior executive management positngarious public and private companies controlsdLiberty Media Corporation, includil
serving as a board member, Chairman, Presidengf Exiecutive Officer, Chief Operating Officer anti€f Financial Officer of several differe
companies. Mr. Boylan currently serves on the badrdirectors of publicly traded BOK Financial Corption, a $27.5 billion regional financ
services and bank holding company, and MRC Glatal b global industrial supplier of upstream, rrigism and downstream sectors of the er
industry. Mr. Boylan has also served on a numbestbhér public and private company boards of dinectaver the last 20 years. In 2004, aft
federal judge dismissed an SEC civil suit filediageMr. Boylan in the United States District Cofot the Central District of California (West¢
Division), he entered into court ordered mediatioth the SEC leading to a civil settlement and maFJudgment against Mr. Boylan, enjoining
from violating the antfraud, books and records and other provisions effdderal securities laws and ordering the paynoér§600,000 i
disgorgement and civil penalties. Mr. Boylan coniedrto the entry of the order without admittingdenying any wrongdoing. The Final Judgn
and settlement had no officer and director bar. jlidgment against Mr. Boylan arose out of a commpléiied against Mr. Boylan and ott
executive officers by the SEC, alleging that MryBm and other executive officers violated varipoavisions of the U.S. securities laws durinc
tenure as co-president, co-chief operating offared director of GemstarV Guide International, Inc., or Gemstar, from J@OO0 to April 200z
Gemstar indemnified Mr. Boylan for legal fees argdenses.
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Mr. Boylan has extensive corporate senior executiamagement and leadership experience, and spekfrtise with accounting, finance, at
risk and compensation committee service, intellcproperty, corporate development, health carediaecable and satellite TV, softw.
development, technology, energy and civic and conityservice. We believe this experience suits Biiylan to serve as Chairman of the B¢
and Chief Executive Officer.

G. Les Austinis Vice President and Chief Financial Officer ofggss Energy Partners GP, LLC, having served indhpacity since Septem|
2013. Mr. Austin has served as Vice President amdfGinancial Officer of Cypress LLC since Octolier2012. Mr. Austin served as Senior \
President, Chief Financial Officer, secretary arghdurer of RAM Energy Resources, Inc. from ApfID2 until its sale in February 2012. |
Austin served as Vice President Finance and Chiefrigial Officer of Matrix Service Company from &8004 to March 2008. Mr. Austin a
served Matrix as Vice President, Accounting and Adsiration, Vice President of Financial Reportigd Technology, and as Vice Presidet
Financial Planning and Reporting. Mr. Austin senaasdVice President of Finance for Flint Energy Gardion Company from February 1994
March 1999. Prior to February 1994, Mr. Austin veasaudit manager with Ernst & Young LLP. Mr. Austigceived a B.S. in Accounting ¢
Information Technology from Oklahoma State UnivigrsHe is a Certified Public Accountant and a merrdfethe American Institute of Certifi
Public Accountants. In addition, Mr. Austin senessa director on the Advisory Board of OklahomaeStiniversity School of Accounting.

Richard M. Carsoris Vice President and General Counsel, having geirvéhat capacity since September 2013. Mr. Capseniously served as
director, officer and shareholder of Gable & Gosyan Oklahoma law firm, where he practiced sdegtitcorporate finance, transactional
environmental law, primarily for clients in the egg industry, including several master limited parships. Prior to joining Gable & Gotwals, fr
1999 to 2008, Mr. Carson served in the legal depamt of The Williams Companies, Inc., where he seled Williams in regard to securiti
corporate finance and environmental matters, paaity relating to Williams'master limited partnership subsidiaries, WilliamertRers L.P
Williams Pipeline Partners L.P., and Williams EneRpartners L.P. (predecessor to Magellan MidstrBanners, L.P.). Mr. Carson began his c:
in 1991 working in legal, compliance and managennelets, primarily in the environmental servicesustly, before joining Williams. Mr. Cars
received a Juris Doctor in 1991 from the UniversityDklahoma and a Bachelor of Science from thevéhsity of Tulsas Honors Program in 19¢
Mr. Carson serves on the City of Tuls&thics Advisory Committee and on the board oéators of Land Legacy, a nonprofit land conserwi
organization, and he previously served as the Gifahie Oklahoma Bar AssociatiaEnvironmental Law Section and the Environmeniadiifing
Roundtable’s South-Central Region.

Jeff Englishis Vice President of Operations of Cypress Enemyriers GP, LLC, having served in that capacitgesiBeptember 2013. Mr. Engl
has served as Vice President Operations of CypigSssince February 25, 2013. From 2011 to 2013, Bfrglish was Vice President of Operati
for Bosque Systems, LLC, a water management compdthyannual revenues of approximately $45 millior2012, where he managed operat
(including health, safety and environmental, cargton, compliance) in five regions and three besslines. From 2001 to 2011, Mr. Eng
served as a senior director of operations for \éaf@ecom, a telecom company with annual reventi®2@0 million. Prior to that, Mr. English w
a senior consultant at Ernst & Young specializingchange management and business process improvémnaomplex customer relationsl
management system implementation. Mr. English graluate of Baylor University, with a M.A., Busise€ommunication and Southwesi
University.

Don LaBassis Vice President, Controller and Chief Accountidfficer of Cypress Energy Partners GP, LLC, hawdegved in that capacity sir
September 2013. Mr. LaBass has served as VP Clemtesid Chief Accounting Officer of Cypress LLC @inJuly 2013. Mr. LaBass previou
served as Senior Vice President and Chief Fina@fficer for Cherokee Nation Businesses, or CNBijweersified tribal holding company whc
operations included gaming, manufacturing and pifmal services. Prior to joining CNB, from 1998 2005, Mr. LaBass served in sel
financial positions with BOK Financial Corporatias well as Gemstar TV Guide International, Inc. #mdPredecessors from 2005 until 2013.
LaBass began his career in 1990 in public accogntith KPMG. Mr. LaBass received a B.B.A. in Acctimg from the University of Oklahon
He is a Certified Public Accountant and a membethefAmerican Institute of Certified Public Accoants. In addition, Mr. LaBass serves on
board of directors of the Eastern Oklahoma Chagiftére American Red Cross.
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Jim Dowdyis Vice President of Corporate Development of Cgprénergy Partners GP, LLC, having served in thpacity since September 20
Mr. Dowdy has served as VP Corporate Developmentygress LLC since June 2013. From 1993 to 2013, Mwdy worked for Samsi
Resources Company, a private exploration and ptemucompany headquartered in Tulsa, Oklahoma. Mmvdy has over 20 years of oil ¢
natural gas acquisition and divestiture experieara# has completed numerous oil and natural gasactions with an aggregate value in exce
$2 billion. Mr. Dowdy received a B.B.A. with a majim finance from Northeastern State University.

Henry Cornellhas served as a director on the board of CypresgggrPartners GP, LLC since January 14, 2014. Mrn€@l was formerly a vice-
chairman of the merchant banking division of Goldn&achs & Co., where he worked for nearly 30 ypas to his retirement in February 20
Mr. Cornell served on the firm’s corporate, redags and infrastructure investment committees. lde Ed Goldman Sachs & Ce.investmer
activities in Asia from 1988 2000. Prior to joining Goldman Sachs & Co., Mr. @at worked at Davis Polk & Wardwell. He currentlgrves o
the board of directors of MRC Global Inc., and iistbe international advisory board of Sothebwir. Cornell is also the chairman of the boar
the Citizens Committee for New York City, a trustédehe Asia Society, a trustee of the Whitney Mumeand a member of the Council on For
Relations. Mr. Cornell received his B.A. from GralhCollege in 1976 and his J.D. from New York L&ghool in 1981.

Mr. Cornell’s experience as a vickairman of the merchant banking division of Goldnsachs & Co. and his extensive management experi
a senior partner at Goldman Sachs & Co. qualifies to serve on our board of directors. We believe ®brnell’s significant prior and curre
service as a director of public and private comgsmiill suit him to serve as a director.

Phil Gisi has served as a director on the board of CypressggrPartners GP, LLC since January 14, 2014. NBi lias served as a directol
Cypress LLC since the acquisition of assets froncSBhergy Services, LLC on December 31, 2012. Msi @i primarily involved inthe senic
housing and assisted living business and is theegwAresident and Chief Executive Officer of Edgew&roup LLC and Edgewood Vista Sel
Living, Inc., Grand Forks, North Dakota. These camips develop, own and manage assisted living amdary care communities, employing ¢
1,800 people in seven states with a capacity ofitaB@b00 residents in 44 locations. Mr. Gisi wasoatofounder, President and Chief Execu
Officer of SBG Energy Services, LLC, which providésd transportation, water disposal and othewvises to the oil field industry in weste
North Dakota. Mr. Gisi currently serves as a baaember of Altru Health System in Grand Forks, Ursitgy of North Dakota, or UND, Alum
Association and UND Foundation, and is a MembehefAlumni Advisory Council of the College of Busss and Public Administration at UND.

Mr. Gisi's service as President and Chief Executive OffiéEdgewood, and his extensive experience leadiagagement teams enables hir
serve on our board of directors. We believe Mr.i'Gisignificant prior and current service in the watad environmental industry, including
prior service on Cypress LLC’s board, will suit himserve as director.

Stan Lybargehas served as a director on the board of Cypresggifartners GP, LLC since March 5, 2014. Mbarger retired as president
chief executive officer of BOK Financial, a top RBs-based bank holding company, on January 1, 20d4. continues to serve on the boar
directors of that corporation. Mr. Lybarger hadQaygar career with BOK Financial. Mr. Lybarger sehas its first president and chief opera
officer, in addition to continuing to hold thatl¢itfor Bank of Oklahoma. He became the chief etteewfficer for BOK Financial and Bank
Oklahoma in 1996. Lybarger earned B.A. and M.Bl&grees from the University of Kansas, and a Geatibn from the Stonier Graduate Sct
of Banking at Rutgers University.

Mr. Lybarger has also been an industry and commueitder for decades and has held leadership @ositit a number of organizations, incluc
serving on the Federal Advisory Council (arh2mber council which consults and advises the RédRaserve Board of Governors in Washing
DC), the Executive Committee of the Financial lngtbns Division of the American Bankers Associafi@€hairman of the Tulsa Stadium Tr
Chairman of the Tulsa Metro Chamber, Chairman ef@klahoma State Chamber, Chairman of The OklaHBusiness Roundtable, Chairmat
Tulsa Area United Way.
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Mr. Lybarger’'s experience leading BOK Financial drigl deep knowledge and relationships in the enerdystry qualifies him to serve on ¢
board of directors. We believe Mr. Lybargeprior and current service as a director of pubhd private companies will suit him to serve
director.

John T. McNabb Ihas served as a director on the board of CypressyiPartners GP, LLC since January 14, 2014 anveéseas Chairman of ¢
conflicts committee. Mr. McNabb is Vice Chairmanlofestment Banking at Duff & Phelps LP, a globalépendent provider of financial advis
and investment banking services, a position henasdwon June 30, 2011. Prior to joining Duff & Plsglpe was founder and Chairman of the b
of directors of Growth Capital Partners, L.P., ameistment and merchant banking firm that providedricial advisory services to middle ma
companies throughout the United States, for 19syd@neviously, he was a managing director of BaReust New York Corporation and a bc
member of BT Southwest, Inc., the southwest U.Schant banking affiliate of Bankers Trust, from 228 1992. Mr. McNabb started his car
after serving in the U.S. Air Force during the Vit conflict, with Mobil QOil in its exploration angroduction division. He has served on
boards of eight public companies, including HilaPakrtners, LP, Warrior Energy Services Corporatidngoton Energy Corporation and Vint:
Petroleum, Inc. and currently serves as areeutive Chairman of Willboros Group and servesttmn board and was formerly lead directo
Continental Resources, Inc. Mr. McNabb earned b@hundergraduate and MBA degrees from Duke Unityers

Mr. McNabb’s service as a partner in two independent exptoraind production companies, and his extensiverexme leading managem
teams and serving as a financial advisor to enigrdystry companies enables him to chair our casfllommittee with respect to industry matt
We believe Mr. McNabls significant prior and current service on the deasf numerous public and private companies, inotudis prior servic
in chairing the audit committees of three publianpanies qualifies him as one of our audit commifieancial experts, and his extens
knowledge of the petroleum industry, finance, coap® governance and oversight matters will quddify to serve as a director.

Charles C. Stephenson, Jas served as a director on the board of CypressgrPartners GP, LLC since January 14, 2014. SX&6, Mr
Stephenson has served as Chairman of the boam@mwiid¢? Natural Resources, an independent oil andgapany of which he is also a foander
Mr. Stephenson is an owner of Regent Private ClapitaL,C and was a cdeunder and director of Growth Capital Partners,jrarestment ar
merchant banking firm. From 1983 to 2006, Mr. Stapon worked for Vintage Petroleum, Inc., whichfétwended and for which he servec
Chairman of the board, President and Chief Exeeulifficer at the time of its sale to OccidentalrBleum in 2006. Mr. Stephenson received a
in petroleum engineering from the University of &kbma. Mr. Stephenson is a member of the SocieBetbleum Engineers and has serve
the board of the National Petroleum Council.

Mr. Stephensors experience founding two successful energy conegamind his decades of experience leading manageéeaens and serving
chief executive officer, enables him to serve on lmeard of directors. We believe Mr. Stephensasignificant prior and current experience
senior executive in the energy industry will sumto serve as director.

Board Leadership Structure

The chief executive officer of our general partoerrently serves as the chairman of the board.bidaed of directors of our general partner ha
policy with respect to the separation of the offiad chairman of the board of directors and chiefcaitive officer. Instead, that relationshi
defined and governed by the amended and restatéddi liability company agreement of our generatiper, which permits the same person to
both offices. Directors of the board of directofoar general partner are designated or elected Wholly owned subsidiary of Cypress Holdir
Accordingly, unlike holders of common stock in agmration, our unitholders will have only limitedting rights on matters affecting our busir
or governance, subject in all cases to any spadifitholder rights contained in our partnershipeggnent.
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Board Role in Risk Oversight

Our corporate governance guidelines will providattthe board of directors of our general partnere&onsible for reviewing the process
assessing the major risks facing us and the opfmmtheir mitigation. This responsibility will blargely satisfied by our audit committee, whic
responsible for reviewing and discussing with mamagnt and our registered public accounting firm major risk exposures and the polic
management has implemented to monitor such expmsanctuding our financial risk exposures and risknagement policies

Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compdince

Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act requires our ganmartners board of directors and officers, and persons dreficially own more than 10%
a class of our equity securities registered punst@isection 12 of the Exchange Act to file certegports with the SEC and NYSE concert
beneficial ownership of such securities. Howeviges we did not complete our IPO until January 2014, Section 16(a) of the Exchange Act
not apply during the year ended December 31, 20b8it directors, officers and beneficial ownerd@fpercent or more of our common units.
Corporate Governance

The board of directors of our general partner tpted Corporate Governance Guidelines that ouitfimmortant policies and practices regart
our governance and a Code of Business Conduct #ridsBhat applies to the directors, officers amapyees of our general partner anc
affiliates and us.

We make available free of charge, within the “Cogte Governance” section of our website at ir.cypeaergy.com the Corporate Governar
Guidelines, the Code of Business Conduct and E#midsour Audit Committee Charter. The informatiemtained on, or connected to, our wet
is not incorporated by reference into this Annuap&t on Form 1@ and should not be considered part of this or @her report that we file wi
or furnish to the SEC.

ITEM 11. EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

We are an “emerging growth comparag defined under the JOBS Act. As such, we areiftedrio meet the disclosure requirements of It&& d
Regulation S-K by providing the reduced disclosuesglired of a smaller reporting company.

Compensation Overview

Executive Compensatio

We do not directly employ any of the persons resjid@ for managing our business. Our general pgrumeder the direction of its board
directors, or the board, is responsible for mamgagiar operations and CEM employs the employeesdpetate our business. The compens
payable to the officers of our general partnerasdpy CEM and such payments are reimbursed byHosever, we sometimes refer to
employees and officers of our general partner agployees and officers in this report.

This executive compensation disclosure providesvarview of the executive compensation programofar named executive officers identif
below for 2013. For the year ended December 313,280r named executive officers, or our NEOs, were:

« Peter C. Boylan lll, our President and Chief ExaeuOfficer;
« G. Les Austin, our Vice President and Chief Finah€ifficer; and

« Richard M. Carson, our Vice President and GeneoainGel.
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Summary Compensation Table For 20

The following table sets forth certain informatiasith respect to the compensation paid to our NE@sHe years ended December 31, 2012
December 31, 2012.

All Other
Unit Compensation
Name and Principal Position Year Salary Awards(1) ) Total
Peter C. Boylan Il 201: % 258,42( $ — 8 28,67¢ $ 287,09t
President and Chief Executive Offic 201z % 187,500 $ — 8 18,98: $ 206,48:
G. Les Austin 201 % 175,000 $ — 3 — 8 175,00(
Vice President and Chief Financial Offic 201z % 43,75  $ 200,000 $ — 3 243,75(
Richard M. Carson 201 % 44,00((3) $ 100,04t $ — 8 144,04t
Vice President and General Coun
) Represents an award of Class C Units in Cypress gtabited to Mr. Austin and Mr. Carson, in each camseonnection with the

commencement of employment or service with CEM. &ahmunt shown reflects the grant date fair valuéhefaward, as determinec
accordance with FASB ASC Topic 718. For additianédrmation, please see Note 10 to the Consolidkirdncial Statements of Cypr
LLC for the years ended December 31, 2012 and Deeef3i, 2013, included in Item 8 in this Annual By

2) Represents cash payments provided for healthcaraipms for Mr. Boylan in 2012 and 2013. These pays&ere made in lieu of ¢
providing any health or welfare benefits during 2@hd 2013

3) Mr. Carson commenced service as our Vice Presm@hiGeneral Counsel in September 2013 and becéunfidime employee of CEM ¢
January 1, 2014. The amount shown represents paymmeade in respect of Mr. Carson’s pi@mie service with us during 2013 pursuar
an arrangement with Mr. Car<'s former law firm.

Narrative Disclosure to Summary Compensation Tahled Additional Narrative Disclosurt

Elements of the compensation progr. For 2013, compensation for our NEOs was limitethdse salary and an initial equity award granteldrt
Carson. None of our NEOs were eligible for an ahboaus or received any other compensation iten29ir?.

Base compensation for 20. Base salaries for our NEOs were initially setnatest levels, primarily due to our limited opergthistory at the tirr
such salaries were determined, and none of ounéxecofficers have received any significant baalary increases since their commenceme
employment with us and no base salary increases made since January 1, 2013. However, followirgglBO on February 1, 2014, our NE
were granted salary increases and in the futuedr Halaries may continue to be increased from tisméime to bring them more in line w
competitive salaries in our industry. The followitadple sets forth the current annualized baseysedées for our NEOs:
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Current
Name and Principal Position Base Salary
Peter C. Boylan IlI $ 361,06t
President and Chief Executive Offic
G. Les Austin $ 215,00(
Vice President and Chief Financial Offic
Richard M. Carson $ 212,50(

Vice President and General Coun

Discretionary loneterm equity incentive awarddn December 2012, in connection with his commema® of employment, Mr. Austin, receive
onetime award of Class C Units in Cypress LLC, whiotrevintended to allow Mr. Austin to share in theufa equity appreciation of Cypress L
from and after the date of grant of such Class @sUMr. Carson received a similar award in conioectvith his commencement of service
September 2013. The awards vest in three equaladimmstallments on the third, fourth and fifth averisary of the grante®’commencement
service with us, respectively. In connection withr 2O, the Class C Units in Cypress LLC were coteekinto subordinated units in us on
equivalent value basis, based on the per unit pnicair IPO and with the same vesting terms asiegpb the Class C Units. Mr. Austéawar:
converted into 30,143 subordinated units and Mrs@as award converted into 14,308 subordinatetsuni

In connection with our IPO, we adopted a new lterga equity incentive plan, or the LTIP, under whige expect to make periodic grants of ec
and equity-based awards in us to our NEOs and d#neemployees and other service providers. TheéPLiFldiscussed in more detail under
Compensation Overview — Our 2013 Long-Term IncenBlan” below.

Outstanding Equity Awards at December 31, 2013
The following table provides information regarditige outstanding and unvested |aiegm equity incentive awards held by Mr. Austin avid
Carson as of December 31, 2013. None of our NE@kdmy option awards that were outstanding as aebder 31, 2013.

Unit Awards

Number of Units Market Value of Units
That Have not That Have Not

Name Vested (#) (2) Vested ($) (3)

Peter C. Boylan IlI (1 — 3 —
G. Les Austir 30,14: $ 602,86(
Richard M. Carsol 14,30¢ $ 286,16(

(€8] Mr. Boylan held no unvested equity awards as ofdbdwer 31, 2013. As our -founder, he owns part of Cypress Holdir

(2) The awards are scheduled to vest in three equalahrinstallments on each of October 1, 2015, 2046 2017 for Mr. Austin ar
December 31, 2016, 2017 and 2018 for Mr. Carsoe. dihount shown represents the number of subordinatiés in us into which tt
awards outstanding at December 31, 2013 convered the closing of the initial public offering omanuary 21, 2014 based upon
initial public offering price of $20.00 per commanit.

3) Amount shown reflects the f-unit value based upon the IPO price of $20.00 parrmon unit.

Severance and change in control arrangemernt®ne of our NEOs has entered into any employmerseverance agreements with our gel
partner or any of its affiliates, nor do we expegt general partner or one of its affiliates toeentto any customary employment agreements
our executives prior to or in connection with oB.

The terms of Mr. Austin’s and Mr. Carson’s lotegm equity incentive awards provide that in thergwof a change in control of Cypress LLC, t
awards would become fully vested, effective asyohediately prior to such change in control.
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Following the consummation of our IPO, due to oecdming a public company and our continued growtaraoperating company generally,
expect that our compensation policies and practigéisevolve and that we may pay elements of conspéon to our executives that are
reflected in our historical compensation programsl@scribed above. In particular, we expect thaftkure compensation of our executive offi
will include a significant component of incentivenapensation based on our performance. We expechpdoy a compensation philosophy that
emphasize pay-foperformance, focused primarily on the ability terease sustainable quarterly distributions to autholders. We expect tt
pay-for-performance will be based on a combinatbrour performance and the individual executiveceiffs impact on our performance. '
believe this pay-foperformance approach will generally align the iests of our executive officers with the interedteur unitholders, and at t
same time enable us to maintain a lower level eélmverhead in the event our operating and finbpeiformance do not meet our expectations.

We will design our executive compensation to attea@ retain individuals with the background andiskecessary to successfully execute
business strategies, to motivate those individteateach short-term and lortgrm goals in a way that aligns their interestdlite interests of o
unitholders, and to reward success in reachingetigogls. We expect to use three primary element®wipensation to implement our execu
compensation policy: salary, cash bonus, and leng-equity incentive awards. The determinationrobagecutive offices cash bonus will refle
his or her relative contribution to achieving ocegding annual goals. The determination of Itarga equity incentive awards will be based o
executive officer's expected contribution to lomgrh performance objectives. Lotgrm equity incentive awards will generally require
continued employment of the recipient during thstive period, which provides a forfeitable longrteincentive to encourage executive retention.

We also provide a basic benefits package avaitabdd! full-time employees, which currently includes medicahtdl, disability and life insuran
and will include a 401(k) plan. We do not expecirntaintain a defined benefit pension plan for owcenive officers, because we believe such |
primarily reward longevity rather than performance.

Director Compensatior

For the year ended December 31, 2013, our NEOsher employees who also served as members of tel lod directors of our general part
did not receive additional compensation for theivice as directors. Additionally, directors whorer@ot officers, employees or paid consultan
advisors of us or our general partner did not kecebmpensation for their services as directors.

Officers, employees or paid consultants or advisbrss or our general partner or its affiliates vateo serve as directors will not receive additi
compensation for their service as directors. Odejpendent directors who are not officers, employegsaid consultants or advisors of us or
general partner or its affiliates will receive castd equity-based compensation for their servisediractors.

Our expected director compensation program congsidtse following:
- an annual cash retainer of $25,000,

- an additional annual cash retainer of (i) $5,00Csfrvice as the chair of our conflicts committad i) $7,500 for service as the ct
of our audit committee

« an annual equity-based award granted under our,¥d#Ang a value as of the grant date of $25,000itiE-based awards are initia
expected to be subject to vesting in equal anmsthilments over a period of three years, based womtinued service as
independent director, ar

Directors will also receive reimbursement for ottpocket expenses associated with attending suchl lmwazommittee meetings and director
officer liability insurance coverage. Eadirector will be fully indemnified by us for actisrassociated with being a director to the fulleser
permitted under Delaware law.

In addition to the compensation described aboven Jo McNabb Il was awarded one phantom unit unterLTIP for each common unit
purchased in the directed unit program for a tofa¥,500 phantom units. The phantom units will viesthree equal annual installments.
Lybarger will be entitled to the same award if lkeguares any common units in the open market. Orchia6, 2014, our three independent diret
were each awarded 1,135 phantom units as parenf2814 annual compensation.
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Our 2013 Long-Term Incentive Plan

Our general partner adopted the LTIP in conneatiith our IPO for officers, directors and employ@ésur general partner or its affiliates, and
consultants, affiliates of our general partner treo individuals who perform services for us. Oeneral partner may issue our executive offi
and other service providers lobgrm equity based awards under the plan, which dswaill be intended to compensate the recipierdseitf base
on the performance of our common units and theitinoed employment during the vesting period, ali asalign their longerm interests wi
those of our unitholders. We will be responsibletfee cost of awards granted under our LTIP andietrminations with respect to awards t
made under our LTIP will be made by the board aféatbrs of our general partner or any committeectbfethat may be established for such pur
or by any delegate of the board of directors ohstammittee, subject to applicable law, which wier¢o as the plan administrator. We curre
expect that the board of directors of our geneaalner or a committee thereof will be designatethaplan administrator. The following descrip
reflects the terms of the LTIP.

General. The LTIP will provide for the grant, from time tome at the discretion of the board of directorsaay delegate thereof, subjec
applicable law, of unit awards, restricted unitsaptom units, unit options, unit appreciation righdistribution equivalent rights, profits intei
units and other unitased awards. The purpose of awards under the isTi® provide additional incentive compensatioretoployees providir
services to us, and to align the economic interefstsich employees with the interests of our utités. The LTIP will limit the number of un
that may be delivered pursuant to vested awardk 182,600 common units or 10% of our current upitéstanding, subject to proportion
adjustment in the event of unit splits and siméaents. Common units subject to awards that areetlad, forfeited, withheld to satisfy exerc
prices or tax withholding obligations or otherwiseminated without delivery of the common unitsiveié available for delivery pursuant to ot
awards.

Substitute awards The LTIP will provide that awards may be grantedssumption of, or in substitution for, existiaggards in another entity
connection with a merger, consolidation or acdigisitty us or one of our affiliates of another gntir the securities or assets of another €
(including in connection with the acquisition byarsone of our affiliates of additional securit@san entity that is an existing affiliate of ugp the
extent permitted by applicable law and securitieshange rules, common units issued pursuant todsamduat are granted in assumption o
substitution for such other awards will not be dednagainst the number of common units availablésBuance pursuant to the LTIP.

Restricted units and phantom ur. A restricted unit is a common unit that is subjecforfeiture. Upon vesting, the forfeiture réstions lapse ar
the recipient holds a common unit that is not stitje forfeiture. A phantom unit is a notional uthiait entitles the grantee to receive a commor
upon the vesting of the phantom unit or on a detebrasis upon specified future dates or eventis the discretion of the administrator, cash e
to the fair market value of a common unit. The adstiator of the LTIP may make grants of restricel phantom units under the LTIP -
contain such terms, consistent with the LTIP, as ddministrator may determine are appropriateudinb the period over which restrictec
phantom units will vest. The administrator of thEIR may, in its discretion, base vesting on thenggas completion of a period of service or u
the achievement of specified financial objectivestber criteria or upon a change of control (afinéé in the LTIP) or as otherwise described i
award agreement.

Distributions made by us with respect to awardsesfricted units may be subject to the same vestiggirements as the restricted units.

Distribution equivalent right. The administrator of the LTIP, in its discretionay also grant distribution equivalent rightsheitas stan@done
awards or in tandem with other awards. Distribuggpivalent rights are rights to receive an amauash, restricted units or phantom units e
to all or a portion of the cash distributions madeunits during the period an award remains ouditan
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Unit options and unit appreciation rightsThe LTIP may also permit the grant of optionserivg common units. Unit options represent thetrig
purchase a number of common units at a specifieccese price. Unit appreciation rights represeatright to receive the appreciation in the v
of a number of common units over a specified esergirice, either in cash or in common units. Upiians and unit appreciation rights may
granted to such eligible individuals and with stiehms as the administrator of the LTIP may deteemaonsistent with the LTIP; however, a

option or unit appreciation right must have an eiserprice equal to at least the fair market valug common unit on the date of grant.

Unit awards. Awards covering common units may be granted urtber LTIP with such terms and conditions, includirgstrictions o
transferability, as the administrator of the LTIRyrestablish.

Profits interest units. Awards granted to grantees who are partnersyamted to grantees in anticipation of the granteeoming a partner
granted as otherwise determined by the administratay consist of profits interest units. The adstmator will determine the applicable vest
dates, conditions to vesting and restrictions andferability and any other restrictions for profitterest awards.

Other unit-based awardsThe LTIP may also permit the grant of “other twdised awardsyvhich are awards that, in whole or in part, araigedlo
based on or related to the value of a common Uhi. vesting of another unit-based award may bedbasea participan' continued service, t
achievement of performance criteria or other messudn vesting or on a deferred basis upon spedifieire dates or events, another u@se:
award may be paid in cash and/or in units (inclgdistricted units), or any combination thereottesadministrator of the LTIP may determine.

Source of common unitsCommon units to be delivered with respect to awanay be newlyssued units, common units acquired by us o
general partner in the open market, common unigadly owned by our general partner or us, commas anquired by our general partner dire
from us or any other person or any combinatiorhefforegoing.

Certain transactions The administrator of the LTIP will have broadatetion to equitably adjust the provisions of thEIR. and the terms a
conditions of existing and future awards, includimigh respect to the aggregate number and typenité subject to the LTIP and awards gra
pursuant to the LTIP, to prevent the dilution otaegement of intended benefits and/or facilitateessary or desirable changes in the eve
certain transactions and events affecting our usitsh as unit splits, mergers, acquisitions, clisetions and other extraordinary transaction:
the case of certain events or changes in capitalizéhat could result in additional compensatigpense to us or our general partner if adjustn
to awards with respect to such event were diseratig then equitable adjustments will be mbiseretionary. The administrator of the LTIP r
also provide for the acceleration, camit; termination, assumption, substitution or casiam of awards in the event of certain unusus
nonrecurring events or transactions.

Amendment or termination of lo-term incentive plan The administrator of the LTIP, at its discretiomay terminate the LTIP at any time v
respect to the common units for which a grant r@spreviously been made. The administrator of théLalso has the right to alter or amenc
LTIP or any part of it from time to time or to anteany outstanding award made under the LTIP, pealitiat no change in any outstanding a
may be made that would materially impair the vestghts of the participant without the consent oé &ffected participant or result in taxatio
the participant under Section 409A of the Code.

Conversion and issuance of equity awards in conmeatith our IPO. Prior to consummation of the IPO, Cypress LLCntgd equitybase:
awards to certain of our key employees, other thamamed executive officers, which awards wereegaly intended to provide for the grantee
share in the future equity appreciation of CypildsS. The awards are all currently unvested and wakt in three equal installments on the tl
fourth and fifth anniversaries of the respectivargrdates. In connection with the IPO on January2034, these awards were assumed by u
were converted on an equivalent value basis inemfm units in us upon vesting and were grante@uthg LTIP. We also made additional gr:
of phantom units to other employees in connectidgth whe IPO, which grants have a similar fiyear vesting schedule. Our named exec
officers did not receive any of these grants. Thelper of phantom units that were issued in respeittese awards were determined based upc
IPO price per unit of $20.00. The total number ladiptom units issued at IPO on January 21, 201#ydimg the phantom units issued in connec
with the conversion described above, was 76,800alat granted 7,500 phantom units to a member oboard of directors at IPO on January
2014. In addition, we made a further round of pbantinit grants on February 1, 2014 as part of @d#iZompensation program for executives
key employees. These additional grants, which ghelgrants to our named executive officers, were2fi38 phantom units. On March 26, 2
our three independent directors were awarded F8Btom units as part of their annual compensation.
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Compensation Committee Interlocks and Insider Paritipation

As a limited partnership, we are not required /Y SE to establish a compensation committee. Myldh 1ll, who serves as the Chairman of
Board participates in his capacity as a directah&deliberations of the Board concerning exeeutifficer compensation. In addition, Mr. Boy
[l makes recommendations to the Board regardingiath executive officer compensation but abstainsnfany decision regarding his o
compensation.

Compensation Committee Report

Neither we nor our general partner has a compamsatmmittee. The board of directors of our genpeatner has reviewed and discussec
Compensation Overview set forth above and basebismeview and discussion has approved it forusicin in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Members of the Board of Directors of Cypress Energyartners GP, LLC

Peter C. Boylan Il Henry Cornell Phil Gisi
Stan Lybarge John T. McNabb | Charles C. Stephenson,

ITEM12. SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED
STOCKHOLDER MATTERS

The following table sets forth the beneficial owstep of units of Cypress Energy Partners, L.Pofadarch 27, 2014, held by beneficial owner
5.0% or more of the units, by each director and ethraxecutive officer of Cypress Energy Partners QF, our general partner, and by
directors and executive officers of our generaltnmaras a group. The percentage of units bendfictained is based on a total of 5,913,
common units and 5,913,000 subordinated units andtg.

The amounts and percentage of units beneficiallyezhare reported on the basis of regulations oS#€ governing the determination of benef
ownership of securities. Under the rules of the S&E@erson is deemed to be a “beneficial owneld eécurity if that person has or sharestihg
power,” which includes the power to vote or to dirthe voting of such security, or “investment poywevhich includes the power to dispose @
to direct the disposition of such security. In catipg the number of common units beneficially owgda person and the percentage ownerst
that person, common units subject to options oraves held by that person that are currently egebie or exercisable within 60 days of Marct
2014, if any, are deemed outstanding, but are retmed outstanding for computing the percentage shipeof any other person. Except
indicated by footnote, the persons named in thie thblow have sole voting and investment power wépect to all units shown as benefici
owned by them, subject to community property lawsere applicable. The address for each of the baakfowners below is 5727 S. Le\
Avenue, Suite 500, Tulsa, Oklahoma 74105.
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Percentage o

Total
Common
Percentage Percentage of Units and
Common of Common Subordinated Subordinated  Subordinated
Units Units Units Units
Beneficially  Beneficially Beneficially Beneficially Beneficially
Name of Beneficial Owner Owned Owned Owned Owned
Cypress Energy Holdings, LLC (1)( 1,344,65! 22.8% 5,612,69 94.£% 58.£%
Peter C. Boylan Il — — — — —
G. Les Austir — — 30,14t * *
Richard M. Carsol 1,00( * 14,30¢ * *
Jeff English 20C * — — *
Don LaBas: — — — — —
Jim Dowdy — — — — —
Henry Cornell — — — — —
Phil Gisi 20,00( * — — *
John T. McNabb | 7,50( * — — *
Charles C. Stephenson, 198,40( 3.4% 198,40( 3.4% 3.4%
All directors and executive officers as a groum@&isting 227,10( 3.8% 242,85: 4.2% 4.(%
of 10 persons

* An asterisk indicates that person or entity owss lan one percel

(1) Cypress Energy Holdings, LLC owns 100.0% of Cypiessrgy Holdings II, LLC, which owns 100.0% of ogeneral partner. Cypre
Energy Holdings Il, LLC owns 11.4% of our commonitsrand 83.4% of our subordinated units. The folfayvtable sets forth tl
beneficial ownership of Cypress Energy HoldingsCL

Ownership

Interest
Name of Beneficial Owner Ratio (a)
Cynthia A. Field Trust (b 36.75(%
Charles C. Stephenson, 27.46&0
CEP Capital Partners, LLC ( 24.50(%
Henry Cornell 2.00(%
Lawrence D. Field, Jr. Tru- 2007 (b) 1.547%
Alex S. Field Trus— 2007 (b) 1.547%
Andrew M. Field Trus— 2007 (b) 1.547%
Corry C. Stephenson Tru- 2007 (b) 1.54%%
Kelly C. Stephenson Tru— 2007 (b) 1.547%
Julie A. Stephenson Tru-2007 (b) 1.54"%
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(a) Cypress Energy Holdings, LLC is managed byraetnember board of directors consisting of Peter G/d&vlll, Lawrence C
Field and Charles C. Stephenson, Jr. The elecfi@ach director requires the affirmative vote ofnfers representing at lea:
majority of the voting ratio of Cypress Energy Halgs and the concurrence of CEP Cap

(b) Voting rights of the trust are exercised by Cynthield, as trustes

(c) CEP Capital Partners, LLC is owned and controligaffiliates of Peter C. Boylan IlI, our ChairmandaChief Executive Officel

(2) Cypress Energy Holdings, LLC owns 100.0% of @gg Energy Investments, LLC, which owns 100.0%©BP TIR. CEP TIR owns
11.4% of our common units and 11.4% of our sube@teich units

Securities Authorized for Issuance under Equity Corpensation Plans

In connection with the consummation of our IPO anubry 21, 2014, the board of directors of our ganegartner adopted the 2013 Lomgfr
Incentive Plan. The following table provides cartaformation with respect to this plan as of Magdh 2014:

Weighted-average

exercise price of Number of
Number of securities tc outstanding securities remaining
be issued upon exercis options, available for future
of outstanding options  warrants and  issuance under equit
Plan Category warrants and rights rights compensation plans
Equity compensation plans approved by securityérsiql): 116,843 (2 N/A 1,065,757
Equity compensation plans not approved by sechutglers: — — —
Total: 116,843 N/A 1,065,757

(1) Our general partner adopted the Cypress EnBagyners, L.P. 2013 Longerm Incentive Plan in January 2014 in connectiath whe
completion of our IPC
(2) Amount shown represents outstanding phantom urtiis.phantom units do not have an exercise g

ITEM 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS
Conflicts of Interest and Duties

Under our partnership agreement, our general pahag a contractual duty to manage us in a mannelieves is in the best interests of
partnership and unitholders. However, because enemgl partner is a wholly owned subsidiary of @ggrHoldings, the officers and director
our general partner have a duty to manage the é&siof our general partner in a manner that isarbest interests of Cypress Holdings. As ar
of this relationship, conflicts of interest maysariin the future between us and our unitholdershenone hand, and our general partner ar
affiliates, including Cypress Holdings, on the athand. For example, our general partner will bttled to make determinations that affect
amount of cash distributions we make to the holdéiommon units, which in turn has an effect orethler our general partner receives incel
cash distributions. In addition, our general partme@y determine to manage our business in a waly dinactly benefits Cypress Holdings’
businesses, rather than indirectly benefitting @gprHoldings solely through its ownership interéstas. We expect that any future decisiot
Cypress Holdings in this regard will be made oraseebyease basis. However, all of these actions are fiedniinder our partnership agreen
and will not be a breach of any duty (fiduciaryotherwise) of our general partner.
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Delaware law provides that Delaware limited pah@s may, in their partnership agreements, expastrict or eliminate the duties (includ
fiduciary duties) otherwise owed by the generaknmrto limited partners and the partnership. Asmitted by Delaware law, our partners
agreement contains various provisions replacinditheiary duties that would otherwise be owed by general partner with contractual stand
governing the duties of the general partner andraotual methods of resolving conflicts of interéite effect of these provisions is to restrict
remedies available to unitholders for actions timéyht otherwise constitute breaches of our genpaalners fiduciary duties. Our partners
agreement also provides that affiliates of our galngartner, including Cypress Holdings and itstoated affiliates, are permitted to compete \
us, and neither our general partner nor its afisehave any obligation to present business oppities to us. By purchasing a common unit,
purchaser agrees to be bound by the terms of atmgrahip agreement, and pursuant to the termsuopartnership agreement each holde
common units consents to various actions and patectnflicts of interest contemplated in our parship agreement that might otherwise
considered a breach of fiduciary or other dutiedenrDelaware law.

The general partner and its controlled affiliateasnd.,344,650 common units and 5,612,699 subordinanés, representing a 58.8% limited par
interest in us. In addition, our general partnensw 0.0% non-economic general partner interass.in

Distributions and Payments to Our General Partner ad Its Affiliates

The following table summarizes the distributiond @ayments to be made by us to our general paatrebits controlled affiliates in connection v
the formation, ongoing operation, and liquidatidrCgpress Energy Partners, L.P. These distributaonspayments were determined by and ar
affiliated entities and, consequently, are notrdsult of arm’s-length negotiations.

Formation Stage

The consideration received by our general pa 1,344,650 common units;
and its controlled affiliates prior to or in contiea

with the IPO for the contribution of the assets 5,612,699 subordinated units;
liabilities to us

0.0% non-economic general partner interest;

the incentive distribution rights; and

a cash payment of approximately $80.2 million fritva proceeds of the IPt
Operational Stage

Distributions of available cash to our gen We will generally make cash distributions to thethwiders pro rata, includit

partner and its controlled affiliates Cypress Holdings and its controlled affiliates, laslder of an aggregate
1,344,650 common units and 5,612,699 subordinateits.uln addition, i
distributions exceed the minimum quarterly disttibn and target distributic
levels, the incentive distribution rights held byr @eneral partner will entitle c
general partner to increasing percentages of thteilaitions in steps, up to 5(
of the distributions above the highest target iigtion level.

Assuming we generate sufficient distributable cig to support the payme
of the full minimum quarterly distribution on alf our outstanding units for fo
quarters, our general partner and its affiliatesidioeceive an annual distributi
of approximately $10.8 million ($10.2 million fohe& prorata period from th
closing of our IPO on January 21, 2014 through Ddssr 31, 2014.
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Payments to our general partner and its affiliate

Withdrawal or removal of our general partner

Liquidation Stage

Liguidation

Agreements with Affiliates

Under our partnership agreement, we are requiredeitmburse our gene
partner and its affiliates for all costs and exgsrthat they incur on our behalf
managing and controlling our business and opemtidxcept to the exte
specified under our omnibus agreement, our gengaainer determines t
amount of these expenses and such determinatioes beumade in good fa
under the terms of our partnership agreement. Uodeomnibus agreement,
will reimburse our general partner a $4.0 milliomaal administrative fee f
expenses incurred by it and their respective aféf in providing certa
partnership overhead services to us, including phevision of executiv
management services by certain officers of our géngartner. This fee al
includes $2.0 million in estimated annual cash espewe expect to incur a
result of being a publicly traded partnership. TB4.0 million annu:
administrative fee is subject to increase by aruahamount equal to PPI p
one percent or, with the concurrence of the casflilommittee, in the event of
expansion of our operations, including through &itjans or internal growtl
Please read “— Agreements with Affiliates — OmnilAgreement’below ani
“Compensation Overvie”

If our general partner withdraws or is removed giégmeral partner interest anc
incentive distribution rights will either be sold the new general partner for ¢
or converted into common units, in each case foamount equal to the fi
market value of those interes

Upon our liquidation, the partners, including oengral partner, will be entitl
to receive liquidating distributions according teeir respective capital acco
balances

On January 21, 2014, we and other parties entaetedhe various agreements associated with thénglag our IPO, including the vesting of as:

in, and the assumption of liabilities by, us and subsidiaries.

Omnibus Agreement

We are party to an omnibus agreement with Cypress irigdd CEM, Cypress LLC, our general partner, CER,Tthe TIR entities, Charles
Stephenson, Jr. and Cynthia Field that addres®liogving matters, among other things:

« our payment of an annual administrative fee iditiah the amount of $4.0 million to be paid in gigaly installments to Cypre
Holdings for providing us with certain partnershiperhead services, including for certain executhanagement services by cer
officers of our general partner, and compensatigeese for all employees required to manage anchtgpeur business. This fee ¢
includes the incremental general and administrakmenses we will incur as a result of being aiplybiraded partnershiy

« limitations on the amount of indebtedness CEP THY imcur under our credit agreement and the allocatf certain interest expen:

to the TIR entities

« our right of first offer on Cypress Holdings’ and subsidiariesassets used in, and entities primarily engagegroviding saltwate
disposal and other water and environmental senacespipeline inspection and integrity services|uding the remaining interest

the TIR entities; an
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« indemnification of us by Cypress Holdings for certanvironmental and other liabilities, includingeats and conditions associe
with our operation of assets that occur prior ® ¢tosing of the IPO and our obligation to indemr@ypress Holdings for events ¢
conditions associated with the operation of ouesthat occur after the closing of the IPO andeforironmental liabilities related
our assets to the extent Cypress Holdings is mptimed to indemnify us

So long as Cypress Holdings controls our generghea the omnibus agreement will remain in fulide and effect, unless we and Cyp
Holdings agree to terminate it sooner. If Cypresddithgs ceases to control our general partnergejarty may terminate the omnibus agreer
provided that the indemnification obligations wiimain in full force and effect in accordance witirir terms. We and Cypress Holdings may &
to amend the omnibus agreement; however, amendriettshe general partner determines are adverseirtainitholders will also require t
approval of the conflicts committee.

Payment of Administrative Fee and ReimbursemeBkpénse:

We pay an annual administrative fee, initially e tamount of $4.0 million, in quarterly installmemnd Cypress Holdings. The administrative fe
intended to reimburse Cypress Holdings for prowgdirs with certain partnership overhead servicedudhing for certain executive managen
services by certain officers of our general partaed for paying on our behalf all compensationesge for the employees required to manag:
operate our business and all expenses incurred bg a result of our becoming and continuing asbdigly traded entity, including costs associ
with Exchange Act filings, independent public aaaiing firm fees, partnership governance and compéaregistrar and transfer agent fees
return and Schedule K-preparation and distribution, legal fees andafinecompensation. In addition to the administeatige, we also reimbui
Cypress Holdings each quarter for any taxes indusyeCypress Holdings in connection with providsegvices to us.

Pursuant to the omnibus agreement, Cypress LLQa#s a portion of the administrative fee to th& Entities based on the gross ma
contribution of each of the TIR entities, or asarthise determined by our board of directors andliot® committee. After Cypress LLC determii
the allocation of the administrative fee to eachhef TIR entities, the nocentrolling holders of the TIR entities agree ty plaeir respective shat
of such administrative fee based on their propoéie ownership of the applicable TIR entity.

The amount of the administrative fee is subjeéhtoease each year by the percentage equal tadheaise, if any, in the PPI plus 1.0%. In addi
the administrative fee may be increased with the@ml of our conflicts committee in the event afexpansion of our operations, including thc
acquisitions or internal growth, a change in agtile law or regulation, or as agreed upon by usoamdeneral partner.

Indebtednes

Pursuant to the omnibus agreement, on a quartedis bCypress LLC allocates a portion of the irgepaid under the credit agreement to the
entities based on the application of the borrowingder the credit agreement, or as otherwise détedrby our board of directors and confl
committee. After Cypress LLC determines the allimrabf the interest to each of the TIR entitie® titoneontrolling holders of the TIR entiti
agree to pay their respective shares of such stt@e@st based on their proportionate ownershiphefdpplicable TIR entity. In addition, non-
controlling interest holders are charged a fee wtie omnibus agreement that will equal the inteesspense the nooentrolling holders woul
have paid to incur $10.0 million in incremental foovings under our credit agreement to purchasengimecontrolling interest holderiterests i
the TIR entities plus the full amount of loan onigfion fees we incurred under our credit agreement.

Right of First Offel

Under our omnibus agreement, if Cypress Holdinggsocontrolled subsidiaries decide to sell, transfr otherwise dispose of any of the asse
entities listed below within a fivgear period following the closing of the IPO, CygseHoldings will provide notice to us of such irder
disposition and provide us with the opportunityrtake the first offer on:
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any assets used in, or entities engaged primarjlyprioviding saltwater disposal and other water andronmental services to U
onshore oil and natural gas producers and truckmgpanies in the U.S., including any assets ottiestcurrently owned by
acquired from SBG Energy Services, LLC; ¢

any assets used in, or entities engaged primarjlyprioviding pipeline inspection and integrity dees, including additional equ
interests in the TIR entitie

After receiving the notice of Cypress Holdingstention to sell or transfer such assets, we kalfe 45 days to make an offer to Cypress Holt
with our proposed terms for the acquisition. Thastonmation and timing of any acquisition by ushaf assets covered by our right of first c
will depend upon, among other things, our abildyr¢ach an agreement with Cypress Holdings on pmzeother terms and our ability to ob
financing on acceptable terms. Accordingly, we aavide no assurance whether, when or on what temmswill be able to successfu
consummate any future acquisitions pursuant taigat of first offer, and Cypress Holdings is under obligation to accept any offer that we 1
choose to make or to enter into any commercialeagests with us.

Indemnificatior

Under the omnibus agreement, Cypress HoldingsindBmnify us, without giving effect to any cap, foe following matters:

Environmental: all known and unknown environmetitilities that are associated with the ownerghipperation of our assets ¢
due to occurrences on or before the closing ofif@& Indemnification for any unknown environmenitabilities will be limited tc
liabilities arising out of occurrences in existettgdore the closing of the IPO and identified ptimthe third anniversary of the clos
of the IPO, and will be subject to an aggregateudthle of $350,000 before we are entitled to indéitation;

Retained Assets: all events and conditions assatiaith any assets retained by Cypress Holdingardbgss of when they occur;

IPO Transactions: for a period of five years aftex closing of the IPO to the extent not coveredother indemnifications in tl
omnibus agreement, the formation transactionst asseributions and ownership of the contributeskess prior to the closing, as w
as any event or condition that arise out of owriprehthe contributed assets prior to closi

Titles and Permits: for a period of five years aftee closing of the IPO, any failure to have & tfosing of the offering any title, ric
of way, consent, license, permit, or approval nemgsfor us to own or operate our assets in sutislignthe same manner that
assets were owned or operated immediately prighaoclosing of the IPO and as described in thiomepsubject to an aggreg
deductible of $500,00(

Litigation: any legal proceedings attributable tenership or operation of the contributed assetsrta the closing of the IPO, exc
that indemnification for any legal proceeding nabwn at the time of the closing of the IPO is sabje an aggregate deductible
$250,000

TIR Restructuring Transactions: the acquisitiortha shares in Tulsa Inspection Resources, Inctladnerger of Tulsa Inspect
Resources, Inc. with TIR; ar

Tax Liabilities: for a period up to 60 days past #xpiration of any applicable statute of limitagpany tax liability attributable to t
assets contributed to us arising prior to the olpsif the IPO or otherwise related to Cypress Hhgdlicontribution of those assets
us in connection with the 1P(
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We have agreed to indemnify Cypress Holdings, withgiving effect to any deductible or cap, for etgeand conditions associated with
operation of our assets that occur after the oipsirthe IPO and for environmental liabilities iteld to our assets to the extent Cypress Holdir
not required to indemnify us as described above.

Contribution Agreement

In connection with the closing of the IPO, we eatkinto a contribution agreement with Cypress Hajdiand certain of its subsidiaries that effe
the restructuring transactions, including the tfanef Cypress LLC to us and the use of the neteeds of the IPO.

Relationships with SBC

One of our directors, Phil Gisi, is also a direcamd executive officer of SBG Energy Services, LIo€,SBG, and Rud Transportation LLC,
affiliate of SBG. As discussed below, we have commiaé arrangements with SBG, SBG Disposal LLC andl Rransportation LLC, and \
believe the terms of these transactions are sitalashat would have been obtained from an unaféitiahird party.

SBG Management Services Agreement

On December 31, 2012, Cypress Holdings, actingutiitane of its subsidiaries, entered into a managéservices agreement with SBG Disp
LLC. Pursuant to this agreement, SBG Disposal LL( provide day-today oversight, management, development, construetim operations
the seven SWD facilities we acquired from SBG EpeSgrvices, LLC. Effective October 1, 2013, SBGrisal LLC contributed this agreemen
CES, which is owned 49.0% by SBG Disposal LLC Adrgonnel providing such services became employk€ymress Energy Management
Bakken Operations, LLC a wholly owned subsidiaryG&M, on December 22, 2013. This agreement hageayBar term that will automatica
renew for 90 day periods unless terminated by ejihety with written notice. Prior to the contrilart of the management agreement, SBG Dis|
LLC was paid a monthly fee equal to 4.75% of gmesenues in addition to reimbursable expenses asiclirect staffing expenses and supplies.

SBG Option Agreement

On December 31, 2012, Cypress LLC, acting throughhbsidiary, entered into an option agreement &8k. Pursuant to this agreement, SBG
sole member of SBG Disposal, LLC, or SBG Dispogahnted Cypress LLC the option to purchase 51.0%@fmembership interests in S
Disposal for $500,000. On December 6, 2013, Cypr&€s acting through a subsidiary, effectively ecised this option by entering into an a
contribution and assumption agreement with SBG @iajj or the asset contribution agreement, thraugbh SBG Disposal conveyed certain o
assets, including all fixed assets, to CES in emghdaor a 49.0% membership interest in CES andsh payment from CES of $500,000. 1
transaction was effective October 1, 2013. Thetassentributed included a 25.0% noantrolling interest in an SWD facility in Watfor@ity,
North Dakota and five management services agreametdted to SBG Dispo¢s management of 11 SWD facilities in North Dakatayen ¢
which we own. CES is consolidated in the finanstatements of Cypress LLC beginning October 1, 2013
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Pursuant to the CES operating agreement betweere€yplL. C and SBG Disposal, CES is managed by allmfahree managers, two of which
appointed by Cypress LLC, and one of which is apjgai by SBG Disposal. All management decisions®$@re made by the majority vote of
board of managers; however, amending GEBjanizational documents in a way that adveisghacts SBG Disposal, or entering into or amen
contracts with Cypress LLC or one of its affiligtegher than in the general course of business, ralguires the affirmative vote of the man:
appointed by SBG Disposal. Pursuant to the opeyadigreement, the available cash of CES shall beitdited to the members pro rate
accordance with their respective membership interes

The CES operating agreement also provides Cypre€swith the right to purchase SBG Disposa#19.0% membership interest in CES at
market value. If Cypress LLC exercises this catlap Cypress LLC is required under the operatiggeament to provide notice to SBG Disposi
its exercise of the call option along with its ea#tion of the fair market value of the 49.0% mersh@ interest to be acquired. If SBG Dispr
objects to Cypress LLC's fainarket value calculation, the fair market valuahef membership interest shall be calculated byppnaéser pursua
to the appraisal provisions in the operating agesgm

SBG Omnibus Option Agreement

On December 31, 2012, Cypress Holdings, actingutfitoone of its subsidiaries, entered into an onmibption agreement with SBG and
owners, including Philip Gisi. Pursuant to thisenent, Cypress Holdings has the first right tootiate with the owners of SBG if they decid:
sell the membership interest in SBG. The agreemlentprovides Cypress Holdings with the first righhegotiate with SBG if SBG decides to
any of the following assets:

« its membership interest in Rud Transportation La@yholly owned subsidiary of SBG that owns appratity 125 tractor and traile
engaged in hauling water to and from producersartiNDakota

. all of SBG's right to any water pipeline constroctj development or acquisition opportunity; and
« all of SBG’s interest in its gas and diesel whdes&nture.
« All of SBG’s interest in its hot water and rail spentures.

Cypress Holdings also acquired the right to puretwastain other assets that it does not currentigipate exercising.

The first rights to negotiate described above camiin each case until December 31, 2017. Addilipnaursuant to the omnibus option agreernr
Cypress Holdings has the right to purchase pa8Bis and the option price to purchase the first 5d%BG is $10 per membership unit of S
In addition, the option price to purchase the €% of any of the other assets set forth in thaibus option agreement is set at 5.0% of the ¢
cost the owners of such asset expended to actp@ir@sset. In addition, the omnibus option agreem@vides Cypress Holdings with a right of
refusal to match the terms on which SBG intendseib one of the aboviisted assets to a third party if Cypress Holdiigysinable to reach

agreement to buy that asset from SBG in the firstaince. Please see Note 3 to Consolidated Fin&tetements of Cypress Energy Partners,
for the year ended December 31, 2012 for furthfarimation regarding the options discussed aboveyedisas the other options under the omn
option agreement that we do not anticipate exergisi

Assignment and Assumption Agreemel

On November 7, 2013, the lenders of TRrior mezzanine facilities irrevocably assigned aold to TIR Capital Partners, LLC, or TIR Cabitdl
of the lendersrights and obligations under the mezzanine fageflitiand TIR Capital irrevocably purchased and asduatl of such rights ai
obligations for approximately $20 million. From Newmber 7 to December 24, 2013 when the mezzanirltiéscwere repaid and retired frc
borrowings under the credit agreement, TIR paid THpital, as the new lender under the mezzaninkifs; interest on the outstanding balanc
the mezzanine facilities at a rate of 14.7%, oaggregate amount of approximately $0.4 millionatfdition, on December 5, 2013, Wells F¢
irrevocably assigned and sold to TIR Capital alitefrights and obligations under TERprior revolving credit facility, and TIR Capitatevocably
purchased and assumed all of such rights and dibliggafor approximately $38 million. From DecemBeio December 24, 2013 when the revol
credit facility was repaid and retired from borrogs under the credit agreement, TIR paid TIR Chpgathe new lender under the revolving ci
facility, interest on all outstanding advanceshat annualized rate of LIBOR plus 4.0%, or an agae@mount of approximately $0.1 million. 1
Capital was a newly formed financing entity owned @ontrolled jointly by Peter C. Boylan lll, ouhigf Executive Officer and an indirect ow
of our general partner, and Charles C. Stepherdsqra director of our general partner, an indimeher of our general partner and a partial o
of the TIR entities.
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Mr. Boylan's Sharing Interest in Cypress Holdings

In connection with the formation of Cypress Holdings a cdeunder, Mr. Boylan, our Chairman and Chief ExegaitDfficer was issued a limit
liability company interest in Cypress Holdings, édsipon his arms’ length negotiation with CharlesS@&phenson, Jr., the other foomnder o
Cypress Holdings. The terms of Mr. Boylariimited liability company interest provided thdt. Boylan initially receive a 5.0% sharing intetr@3
the profits and losses of Cypress Holdings andniyn distributions made by Cypress Holdings in resmédts equity securities, which shar
interest increasing to 24.50% effective on theieadf April 1, 2015 or the IPO of our equity seities. As a result, Mr. Boylar'sharing interest
Cypress Holdings was increased to 24.50% (25% priadmission of Henry Cornell) in connection wiitle consummation of the IPO.

Procedures for Review, Approval and Ratification ofRelated Person Transactions

The board of directors of our general partner aghbpt related party transactions policy in connectiith the closing of the IPO that provides
the board of directors of our general partner ®mitthorized committee will review on at least artgrly basis all related person transactions
are required to be disclosed under SEC rules ahdnvappropriate, initially authorize or ratify alich transactions. In the event that the boa
directors of our general partner or its authorizethmittee considers ratification of a related persansaction and determines not to so ratify
code of business conduct and ethics will provideg tur management will make all reasonable eftortsancel or annul the transaction.

The related party transactions policy provides, timatletermining whether or not to recommend tliggainapproval or ratification of a related per:
transaction, the board of directors of our genpeatner or its authorized committee should consaleof the relevant facts and circumstar
available, including (if applicable) but not limit¢o: (1) whether there is an appropriate busipegfication for the transaction; (2) the benefhs:
accrue to us as a result of the transaction; @)¢hms available to unrelated thperties entering into similar transactions; (4) itm@act of th
transaction on a directarindependence (in the event the related persauliiector, an immediate family member of a directoan entity in whic
a director or an immediate family member of a diveés a partner, shareholder, member or execufifieer); (5) the availability of other sourc
for comparable products or services; (6) whethé & single transaction or a series of ongoinigted transactions; and (7) whether entering
the transaction would be consistent with the cddmuisiness conduct and ethics.

ITEM 14. PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

We have engaged Ernst & Young LLP as our indepandgistered public accounting firm. The followitable sets forth fees we have paid
to Ernst & Young LLP for the year ended December2Ril 3.

Audit and Non-Audit Fees

2013
Audit Fees® éin thouslaggé
udit Fees ,
Audit-Related Fee@ e
Tax Fee® T
All Other Fees -
Total —$ 5606

94




Table of Content:

(1) Fees for audit services include fees associateld thvét annual audit of Cypress Energy Partners, &ni.its Predecessor, the reviews o
Compan’s quarterly reports included on Forr-1, and fees associated with our IF

(2) Include fees related to acquisition audits and aeting consultations

(3) Includes fees for tax services for Cypress Energgtniérs, L.P. and Cypress Energy Partners, LLCoimection with tax compliance, f
advice, and tax plannin

Audit Committee Pre-Approval Policies and Procedurs
Our audit committee has adopted an audit committeeter which requires the audit committee to gmerave all audit and noaudit services to |
provided by our independent registered public asting firm. The audit committee does not delegdte greapproval responsibilities
management or to an individual member of the acmlihmittee. Since our audit committee was not eistadodl until January 2014 our boarc
directors pre-approved all services reported iratidit, audit-related, tax, and all other fees gaties above.

PART IV.
ITEM 15. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES
(@) Documents to be filed as part of this AnriReport

1. Financial Statements: See the accompanying ItwdEinancial Statements set forth on page F-1.

2. Financial Statement Schedules: Financial State®ehedules are omitted because they are notregfjuiot significant, not applicable
or the information is shown in another schedule,fithancial statements or the notes to consolidfi@acial statements.

3. Exhibits: See “Exhibit Index” below.
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Exhibit Index

Exhibit number Description

3.1 Limited Partnership Agreement of Cypress Energyrieas, L.P. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit& our Registration
Statement on Form DRS filed on September 20, 2

3.2 First Amended and Restated Agreement of Limitedreaship of Cypress Energy Partners, L.P. dated danuary 21, 2014
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.1 of our@uat Report on Form-K filed on January 27, 201

3.3 Certificate of Formation of Cypress Energy PartrigPs LLC (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 8f®ur Registration
Statement on Form-1/A filed on December 17, 201

3.4 Amended and Restated Limited Liability Company Agmnent of Cypress Energy Partners GP, LLC dated dsnwary 21,
2014. (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2wf Current Report on Forn-K filed on January 27, 201:

3.5 Certificate of Limited Partnership of Cypress EneRartners, L.P. (incorporated by reference to Biki3i.7 of our
Registration Statement on Forr-1/A filed on December 17, 201

10.1 Contribution, Conveyance and Assumption Agreematedias of January 21, 2014, by and among Cypresg¥ Partners,

L.P., Cypress Energy Holdings, LLC, Cypress Enetgidings Il, LLC, Cypress Energy Partners, LLC, @55 Energy
Partners GP, LLC, Cypress Energy Partners — SB@, IQypress Energy Partners — TIR, LLC, Tulsa Inspedresources,
LLC, Mr. Charles C. Stephenson, Jr., Ms. Cynthi&ld;iMr. G. Les Austin and Mr. Richard Carson. ¢rporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.1 of our Current Reportamm &K filed on January 27, 201.

10.2t Cypress Energy Partners, L.P. 2013 Long-Term lietflan (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 1d.8ur Current
Report on Form-K filed on January 27, 201:
10.3 Omnibus Agreement dated as of January 21, 201dntdyamong Cypress Energy Partners, L.P., Cypresgioldings,

LLC, Cypress Energy Management, LLC, Cypress EnBayyners, LLC, Cypress Energy Partners GP, LLQr€3s Energy
Partners — TIR, LLC, Foley Inspection Services UIGlsa Inspection Resources, LLC, Tulsa Inspediesources — Canada
ULC, Tulsa Inspection Resources Holdings, LLC, aulsspection ResourcedNendestructive Examination, LLC, Charles
Stephenson, Jr. and Cynthia Field. (incorporateckfgrence to Exhibit 10.2 of our Current Reporfranm 8-K filed on
January 27, 201«

10.4% Form of Cypress Energy Partners, L.P. 2013 LongrTlacentive Plan Phantom Unit Agreement (incorpegtdiy reference
to Exhibit 10.4 of our Registration Statement omnr&-1/A filed on December 17, 201

10.5 Credit Agreement (incorporated by reference to BixHi0.5 of our Registration Statement on Forriv&{iled on January 1(
2014)

21.1* List of Subsidiaries of Cypress Energy PartnerB,

23.1* Consent of Ernst & Young LL

23.2* Consent of Grant Thornton LL

31.1* Certification of Peter C. Boylan, Il pursuant teciion 302 of the Sarbar-Oxley Act of 200z

31.2* Certification of G. Les Austin pursuant to SectRi® of the Sarban-Oxley Act of 200z

32.1** Certification of Chief Executive Officer and Chigihancial Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section@ a5 adopted pursuant

Section 906 of the Sarbar-Oxley Act of 2002 (furnished only pursuant to RLBs-14(b))

* Filed herewith.
** Furnished herewith.
T Management contract or compensatory plan or geraent.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 18{dhe Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regigthas duly caused this report to be
signed on its behalf by the undersigned, theredaly authorized, in the City of Tulsa, State of @&dma, on March 31, 2014.

Cypress Energy Partners, L.P
By: Cypress Energy Partners GP, LLC, its general partne

/s/ G. Les Austir

By: G. Les Austir
Title: Chief Financial Office

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities &xgh Act of 1934, this report has been signed bélpthe following persons on behalf of
the registrant and in the capacities indicated.

Signature Title Date
/ s/ Peter C. Boylan Il Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board March 31, 201:
Peter C. Boylan Il
/ s/ G. Les Austir Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer March 31, 201«
G. Les Austin (Principal Financial Officer andriiipal Accounting

Officer)

/ s/Henry Cornel Director March 31, 201«
Henry Cornell
/ s/ Philip Gisi Director March 31, 201
Philip Gisi
/ s/ Stanley Lybarge Director March 31, 201«

Stanley Lybarge

/ s/ John T. McNabb | Director March 31, 201
John T. McNabb |

/ s/ Charles C. Stephenson, Director March 31, 201«
Charles C. Stephenson,
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INDEX TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
CYPRESS ENERGY PARTNERS, L.P.

Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfing

Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2

Statement of Operations for the Period from Septerib, 2013 (Inception) through December 31, 2
Statement of Partne Equity for the Period from September 19, 2013 tgtoDecember 31, 201
Notes to Financial Statemer

CYPRESS ENERGY PARTNERS, LLC

Report of Independent Registered Public Accourfing
Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,&41301%

Consolidated Statements of Operations the Year Ended December 31, 2013, the Period fvtarch 15, 2012 through December
2012, and for our Predecessor, the Year Ended Dmere®d, 2012 and for the Period from June 1, 28idugh December 31, 20:
Consolidated Statements of Member's Eq#ity the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012foarmlir Predecessor, the Pe

from June 1, 2011 Through December 31, 2
Consolidated Statements of Cash Fldws the Year Ended December 31, 2013, the Perad WMarch 15, 2012 through December
2012, and for our Predecessor, the Year Ended Dmere®d, 2012 and for the Period from June 1, 28idugh December 31, 20:
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem

TULSA INSPECTION RESOURCES ENTITIES COMBINED FINANC |AL STATEMENTS

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounfiing

Combined Balance Sheet as of December 31,

Combined Statement of Operations and Comprehehsis® for the Year Ended December 31, 2
Combined Statement of Members' Equity for the Yeaded December 31, 20

Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the YealeH December 31, 20:

Notes to Combined Financial Stateme

TULSA INSPECTION RESOURCES, INC.

Report of Independent Certified Public Accountz

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31,&412011

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Compsareeimcome for the years ended December 31, 20d2611
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockh¢ Equity for the years ended December 31, 2012 add
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the ya@iled December 31, 2012 and 2

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statem
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

To the Board of Directors and Cypress Energy PestreP, LLC
General Partner of Cypress Energy Partners, L.P.
and the Limited Partners of Cypress Energy ParthelPs

We have audited the accompanying balance sheeymfe€s Energy Partners, L.P. (the “Partnership”pfaBecember 31, 2013, and thelatec
statements of operations and partnerglity for the period from September 19, 2013 (tic#) to December 31, 2013. These financial stetet
are the responsibility of the Partnership’s manag@nOur responsibility is to express an opinionttase financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadsdof the Public Company Accounting Oversight lo@Jnited States). Those stand:
require that we plan and perform the audit to ebtaasonable assurance about whether the finastat@ments are free of material misstater
We were not engaged to perform an audit of theneeships internal control over financial reporting. Owd# included consideration of inter
control over financial reporting as a basis forigleimg audit procedures that are appropriate indineumstances, but not for the purpos
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of #ménBrships internal control over financial reporting. Acciorgly, we express no such opinion.
audit also includes examining, on a test basigjezde supporting the amounts and disclosures ifirthacial statements, assessing the accot
principles used and significant estimates made agagement, and evaluating the overall financiaéstant presentation. We believe that our :
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referrecibove present fairly, in all material respedts, financial position of Cypress Energy Partr
L.P. at December 31, 2013, and the results ofgerations and its cash flows for the period frorpt8mber 19, 2013 (Inception) to Decembel
2013, in conformity with U.S. generally acceptedamting principles.

/sl Ernst & Young LLF

Tulsa, Oklahomi
March 31, 201
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Assets
Current assett
Prepaid expenst
Deferred offering costs
Total current asse
Debt issuance cost
Total assets
Liabilities and members’ equity
Current liabilities:
Accrued liabilities
Total current liabilities
Total liabilities
Partners' capita
Limited partnel
General partner
Total liabilities and partners' capital

Cypress Energy Partners, L.P.
Balance Sheet
As of December 31, 2013

See accompanying notes.
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(in

thousands)

$

147
2,53¢
2,68¢
2,14¢
4,83¢

19
19
19

4,81¢
4,83¢
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Offering expenses
Operating los:
Interest expense
Net loss

Cypress Energy Partners, L.P.
Statement of Operations
For the Period from September 19, 2013 (Inception)hrough
December 31, 2013

See accompanying notes.
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(in
thousands)
$ 137
(1,376
18
$ (1,399
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Cypress Energy Partners, L.P.
Statement of Partners’ Equity
For the Period from September 19, 2013 (Inception)hrough
December 31, 2013

Limited General
Total Partner Partner
(in thousands)

Inception formatior $ 1 3 1 3 =
Contributions receivable from limited partr (1) (1) -
Contributions from general partn 6,21( - 6,21(
Net loss (1,399 - (1,399
Members’ equity at December 31, 2013 $ 4,81€¢ $ - $ 4,81¢

See accompanying notes.
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Cypress Energy Partners, L.P.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2013

1. Formation of the Partnership

Cypress Energy Partners, L.P. (the “Partnershgg) Delaware limited partnership formed on Sepwmil®, 2013 to provide saltwater disposal
other water and environmental services to U.S. amsbil and natural gas producers and trucking @nigs and to provide independent pipe
inspection and integrity services to producers pipeline companies. On that date, Cypress Enegifbs Il, LLC, a Delaware limited liabili
company (“Holdings 11"),agreed to contribute $1 thousand to the Partneishgxchange for a 100% limited partner intereste Bgreement
contribute has been recorded as a contributioniveole and is reflected in the accompanying balestoeet as a reduction to partnecapita
included in Contributions from limited partner liitem in the Statement of PartneEsjuity. Holdings Il owns a 100% interest in Cym&nerg
Partners GP, LLC, our general partner. Holdings dwned 100% by Cypress Energy Holdings, LLC (fthiogs”).

2. Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significarhccounting Policies
Basis of Presentatiol

The accompanying financial statements have begoaprd in accordance with accounting principles galyeaccepted in the United States
statement of cash flows has not been presentedi$etiae Partnership had no cash transactionssoeimber 31, 2013.

Significant Accounting Policies

Income Taxes

We generally are not a taxable entity for federaktate and local income tax purposes. The taxetrintome is generally borne by individ
partners. Net income for financial statement puegasay differ significantly from taxable incomeuwsfitholders as a result of differences betv
the tax basis and financial reporting basis of tasard liabilities and the taxable income allogatiequirements under our partnership agreei
The aggregated difference in the basis of our ag¢ta for financial and tax reporting purposes eabe readily determined because informe
regarding each partners’ tax attributes in us tsamailable to us.

Offering Costs

Incremental costs directly attributable to an affgrof equity securities are deferred and charggalnst the gross proceeds of the offering
reduction partnerséquity including underwriter fees, legal and acdmgnfees associated with the preparation of thgsteation statement, a
other costs related to the promotion of the offgriéill other costs that are not directly relatedhe offering are expensed as incurred.

Debt Issuance Cost

Direct and incremental costs related to the isseiafcdebt such as legal fees, printing costs artkmwriters’ fees, among others, paid to
parties other than creditors are capitalized apdrted as deferred costs. Deferred costs are remmmhas additional interest expense over the
life of the debt instrument under the effectiveeheist method.

Contributions from General Partner

During 2013, entities affiliated with our generarmer incurred $6.2 million of costs associatethvaur initial public offering and our cre
agreement. These costs were transferred to thedpshiip as offering costs, deferred offering avstiebt issuance costs and have been recor
contributions to the Partnership.
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Cypress Energy Partners, L.P.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2013

3. Credit Agreement

On December 24, 2013, we along with our affilia@gpress Energy Partners (“CEP LLC") LLC, Cypresefgy Partners - TIR, LLC (“CEP-TIR,
and Tulsa Inspection Resources, LLC (“TIR”) (togatithe “Borrowers”), entered into a $120 millicecared credit agreement aslmarrowers an
co-guarantors. The credit agreement matures on Deae2dh@016 and consists of a $65.0 million senemused working capital revolving cre
facility and a $55.0 million senior secured acdiosi revolving credit facility. CEP TIR agreed its ioperating agreement not to borrow unde
credit agreement and not to engage in any busothss than owning minority interests in TIR andesthffiliated entities. The credit agreement
an accordion feature that allows us to increasetadable revolving borrowings under the facibitiey up to an additional $100.0 million, subjet
our receiving increased commitments from existerglers or new commitments from new lenders anddtisfaction of certain other conditions
December 31, 2013, there were outstanding borravimgler the credit agreement of $75.0 million whigre recorded at TIR. Borrowings un
the credit agreement are due at maturity. If attamg outstanding borrowings exceed the combinedolong base of the Borrowers, principa
the amount of the excess is due upon submissidheoborrowing base calculation. We had $30.0 mmllaf availability under the acquisiti
revolving credit facility and $15.0 million of avability under the borrowing base revolving crefditility at December 31, 2013. The obligati
under our credit agreement are secured by a fiiwtify lien on substantially all assets of the Ravers.

All borrowings under the credit agreement bearrggt at our option, at (i) a base rate plus a mavf1.25% to 2.75% per annunmBése Rat
Borrowing”) or (ii) an adjusted LIBOR rate plus aargin of 2.25% to 3.75% per annum (“LIBOR Borrowsilg The applicable margin
determined based on the combined leverage ratibeoBorrowers, as defined in the credit agreem&nDecember 31, 2013, the interest rat
effect on outstanding LIBOR Borrowings was 3.14%cualated as the weighted average LIBOR rate &892 plus a weighted average margi
2.92%. There were no Base Rate Borrowings outstgrali December 31, 2013. Interest on Base RatoBrgs is payable monthly. Interest
LIBOR Borrowings is paid upon maturity of the unigerg LIBOR contract, but no less often than qudyte Commitment fees are charged at a
of 0.50% on any unused credit and payable monthly.

Our credit agreement contains various customatiynafive and negative covenants and restrictiveviprons. Our credit agreement also reqt
maintenance of certain financial covenants, inelgdh combined total adjusted leverage ratio (amel@fin our credit agreement) of not more 1
4.0 to 1.0 and an interest coverage ratio (as e@fin our credit agreement) of not less than 3.0.60 At December 31, 2013, our total adju
leverage ratio was 0.80 to 1.0 and our interestéi@me ratio was 4.88 to 1.0. Upon the occurrendedaning the continuation of an event of def:
subject to the terms and conditions of our creglieament, the lenders may declare any outstandingial of our credit agreement debt, toge
with accrued and unpaid interest, to be immediatilg and payable and may exercise the other remedieforth or referred to in our cre
agreement.

In addition, our credit agreement restricts oulightio make distributions on, or redeem or repasdy our equity interests, provided, however,
we may make distributions of available cash so lasgboth at the time of the distribution and affieing effect to the distribution, no default ex
under our credit agreement, the borrowers and tiaagtors are in compliance with the financial e@rgs, the borrowing base (which inclu
100% of cash on hand) exceeds the amount of odistaaredit extensions under the working capitabheing credit facility by at least $5.0 millic
and at least $5.0 million in lender commitments available to be drawn under the borrowing baselvivg credit facility. Our calculate
borrowing base was $72.1 million at December 31,32&hich exceeds our maximum availability under werking capital revolving crec
facility. Availability under the acquisition rewohg credit facility is not subject to a borrowibgse calculation.
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Cypress Energy Partners, L.P.

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2013

4. Subsequent Events
The Partnership has evaluated subsequent eveatgthMarch 31 , 2014, which is the date these @izistatements were issued.
Initial Public Offering

On January 21, 2014, the Partnership completadiiial public offering (“IPO”)of 4,312,500 common units representing limited rErinterest
in the Partnership at a price to the public of ®20per common unit ($18.70 per common unit, netiraferwriting discounts and commissic
which included a 562,500 unit ovaellotment option that was exercised by the undeersi We received net proceeds of approximately.2
million from the IPO, after deducting underwritidiscounts and structuring fees. The net procemas fthe IPO were distributed to Holdings |
reimbursement for certain capital expendituresduired with respect to assets contributed to us.

In addition to the underwriting and structuring §e¢he Partnership incurred expenses of $2.5 mildoectly related to the preparation of
registration statement which are reflected as dedfeoffering expenses on the balance sheet at Dere®1, 2013. All of the deferred offer
expenses were netted against proceeds receivedtiimiPO as a component of partnexquity at the closing of the IPO. The Partnerstigu
incurred accounting and legal fees totaling $1.4ioni attributable to the IPO that were not dirgctélated to the preparation of the registre
statement and were expensed as incurred. Thetsearegeflected as offering expenses in the Ratips statement of operations.

Restructuring Transaction:

At the closing of the IPO, Holdings Il conveyed 1180% member interest in CEP LLC to the Partnerghigxchange for (a) an aggregate 47
interest in the Partnership, and (b) the righteteive the proceeds of the IPO. Holdings Il subsetiyiconveyed a 0.4% interest in the Partne
to certain members of management.

Affiliates of Holdings I, conveyed an aggregate 13® interest in Tulsa Inspection Resources, LLCRTLC"), Tulsa Inspection Resources
Nondestructive Examination, LLC and Tulsa InspettResources Holdings, LLC (collectively, t“TIR Entities”) to the Partnership in exchar
for an aggregate 11.4% ownership in the Partnershiife Partnership subsequently conveyed its isttémethe TIR Entities to CEP LLC.

Omnibus Agreement

At the closing of the IPO, we entered into an oraeibgreement with Holdings, CEP LLC, CEP-TIR, oemeral partner, the TIR Entities, and
other related parties that will address the folloguinatters, among other things:

* our payment of an annual administrative fee irjtidh the amount of $4.0 million to be paid in gugly installments to Holdings fi
yroviding us with certain partnership overhead ises; including for certain executive managememtvises by certain officers of our gene
artner, and compensation expense for all employgpsred to manage and operate our businessfddalso includes the incremental general
wdministrative expenses we will incur as a resiulteang a publicly traded partnersh

» limitations on the amount of indebtedness CER-may incur under our new credit agreement aedaifocation of certain interest exper
o the TIR Entities

» indemnification of us by Holdings for certain errimental and other liabilities, including eventsd asonditions associated with ¢
yperation of assets that occur prior to the closihthis offering and our obligation to indemnifyoldings for events and conditions associated
he operation of our assets that occur after tbsird of this offering and for environmental liatids related to our assets to the extent Holdia
10t required to indemnify u
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So long as Holdings controls our general partrieg, dmnibus agreement will remaiim full force and effect, unless we and Holdingseagtc
terminate it sooner. If Holdings ceases to controi general partner, either party may terminate dheibus agreement, provided that
indemnification obligations will remain in full foe and effect in accordance with their terms.

Long-term Incentive Plan

Our general partner adopted a long-term incentiga (FLTIP”) in connection with the IPO. Prior to consummatidéthe IPO, CEP, LLC grant
equity-based awards to certain key employees. At thangosf the IPO, these awards were assumed by thmdPship and converted on
equivalent value basis into subordinated or phamestricted units in the Partnership dependinghentype of award. The awards are all curre
unvested and will vest in three equal installmemtshe third, fourth and fifth anniversaries of tlespective grant dates. Vesting under the
LLC assumed awards are retroactive to the initraing date. The awards will be considered for allppses to have been granted unde
Partnership’s LTIP. The CEP, LLC awards were cot@eeinto 44,451 subordinated units and 44,250icstr units.

In addition to the converted CEP awards, the Pestiiig made the following additional grants subse¢te December 31, 2013:

» 32,550 phantom restricted units on January 21, 20krtain key employees. The awards vest in eqsédliments on the third, four
and fifth anniversaries of the grant d¢

» 7,500 phantom restricted units on January 21, 20ddembers of the board of directors. The direatoards vest ratably over a three
period from grant date

e 29,138 phantom restricted units granted on FebrliaB014 to certain key employees. The awardsimestjual installments on the thi
fourth, and fifth anniversaries of the grant d.

» 3,405 phantom restricted units granted on March2B84, to members of the board of directors. Thectthr awards vest ratably ove
three year period from grant da
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accountingrirm

To the Board of Directors and Member of
Cypress Energy Partners, LLC

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balaheets of Cypress Energy Partners, LLC (the ‘fi2my’) as of December 31, 2013 ¢
2012, and the related consolidated statementsartipns, member's equity and cash flows for edtheotwo years ended December 31, 201z
for the period from June 1, 2011 (Inception) to &aber 31, 2011. These financial statements areetiponsibility of the Company’managemer
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on ¢h@sancial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with thedstals of the Public Company Accounting OversighamBo(United States). Those stand.
require that we plan and perform the audit to ebtaasonable assurance about whether the finastat@ments are free of material misstater
We were not engaged to perform an audit of the Gy internal control over financial reporting. Ourdés included consideration of inter
control over financial reporting as a basis forigleimg audit procedures that are appropriate indineumstances, but not for the purpos
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the@anys internal control over financial reporting. Accioigly, we express no such opinion.
audit also includes examining, on a test basigjezde supporting the amounts and disclosures ifirthacial statements, assessing the accot
principles used and significant estimates made bypagement, and evaluating the overall financiakestant presentation. We believe that
audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements refermdlbove present fairly, in all material respedts, ¢onsolidated financial position of Cypress En
Partners, LLC at December 31, 2013 and 2012, anddhsolidated results of its operations and ish ¢ws for each of the two years in the pe
ended December 31, 2013 and for the period frone Jyr2011 (Inception) to December 31, 2011, in @onity with U.S. generally accept
accounting principles.

/sl Ernst & Young LLF

Tulsa, Oklahom:
March 31, 201
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Assets
Current asset:
Cash and cash equivalel
Trade accounts receivable, |
Relateparty accounts receivak
Prepaid expenst
Inventory
Other current assets
Total current asse
Property and equipment, at cc
Property and equipme
Less: accumulated depreciation
Total property and equipme
Goodwill
Other intangible assets, net of amortiza
Other assets
Total assets

Liabilities and member's equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl
Accrued liabilities
Contingent consideratic
Related-party payables
Total current liabilities
Asset retirement obligations
Total liabilities
Member's equity
Member's equit- controlling interes
Member's equity - non controlling interest
Total liabilities and member's equity

Cypress Energy Partners, LLC
Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, 2013 and 2012

See accompanying notes
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December 31 December 31
2013 2012
(in thousands)

$ 4,34 $ 582
2,907 2,59¢
59¢ 43¢
272 221
114 117
54¢ 46¢
8,78¢ 4,42
41,53 46,85
3,50¢ 97
38,02: 46,75
34,84¢ 33,87:
182 284
30 -

$ 81,86f $ 85,34:

$ 1,048 % 70z
1,16¢ 19¢

- 11,25(

= 1,53¢

2,211 13,68¢

9 7

2,22( 13,69:

78,92¢ 71,65

71¢ =

$ 81,86f $ 85,34:
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Cypress Energy Partners, LLC

Consolidated Statements of Operations

For the Year Ended December 31, 2013, the Perioddim March 15, 2012 through
December 31, 2012, and for our Predecessor for tiveear Ended December 31, 2012,
and for the Period from June 1, 2011 through Decendy 31, 2011

Revenue:
Costs of sales
Gross margir
Operating costs and expen
Depreciation, amortization and accret
General and administratiy
Impairment of facilities
Operating income (los:
Interest expense, n
Other income, ne
Gain on reversal of contingent consideration
Net income (loss) before income tax expe
Income tax expense
Net income (loss
Net income attributable to n-controlling interest
Net income (loss) attributable to controlling irgst

Cypress Energy Partners

LLC Predecesso
March 15,
2012 June 1, 2011
Year Ended Through Year Ended Through
December 31 December 31 | December 31 December 31
2013 2012 2012 2011

(in thousands) (in thousands)
$ 2239: $ 61¢| $ 12,20 $ 2,94¢
7,64: 30¢ 3,662 50z
14,74¢ 31C 8,541 2,441
4,08¢ 99 1,39¢ 125
3,33¢ 2,05¢ 477 13¢
7,80¢ - - -
473 (1,845 6,66¢ 2,18(
- - 111 35
41 - 40 17
11,25( - - -
10,81¢ (1,845 6,59¢ 2,162
54 - - -
10,76¢ (1,845 6,59¢ 2,162
22 - - -
$ 10,74: $ (1,845] $ 6,59t $ 2,162

See accompanying notes
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Cypress Energy Partners, LLC
Consolidated Statement of Member's Equity

For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, afod our Predecessor for
the Year Ended December 31, 2012 and the Period

Balance, June 1, 2011 (Predecessor Incep
Capital contribution:
Net advances from membe
Net income

Member's equity at December 31, 2(
Capital contribution:
Net advances from (distributions to) memk
Net income (loss
Purchase of Predecessor eq
Increase in basis of Predecessor net a
Member contributions

Member's equity at December 31, 2(
Net advances to membh
Sale of member interest in subsidi
Net income

Member's equity at December 31, 2013

from June 1, 2011 through December 31, 2011

Predecesso Cypress Energy Partners, LLC
Non-
Member's Member's controlling
Equity Equity Interest Total
(in
thousands) (in thousands)
$ = - $ - $ =
10C - - -
7,00z - - -
2,162 - - -
9,26¢ - - -
2 1 - 1
8,907 (505) - (505)
6,59t (1,845 - (184%)
(24,769 24,76¢ - 24,76¢
- 21,96 - 21,96
- 27,27( - 27,27(
- 71,65 - 71,65
- (3,467 - (3,467
- - 697 697
- 10,74: 22 10,76«
$ - 78,92¢ $ 71¢ $ 79,64¢

See accompanying notes
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Cypress Energy Partners, LLC
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended December 31, 2013, the Perioddm March 15, 2012 through December 31, 2012,
and for our Predecessor for the Year Ended Decembél, 2012
and for the Period from June 1, 2011 through Decendy 31, 2011

Cypress Energy Partners

LLC Predecesso
March 15,
2012 June 1, 2011
Year Ended Through Year Ended Through
December 31 December 31 | December 31 December 31
2013 2012 2012 2012
(in thousands) (in thousands)

Operating activities

Net income (loss $ 10,76¢ $ (1,849 $ 6,59t $ 2,162

Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to qasivided by (used in)
operating activities

Depreciation and amortizatic 4,08¢ 99 1,39¢ 128
Impairments of facilitie: 7,804 - - -
Gain on reversal of contingent considerai (11,250 - - -
Other (30) - - -
Changes in assets and liabilitit
Accounts receivabl (549 (747 (219 (1,63¢)
Inventory, prepaid expenses, and other a (47 (12 (359) (12%)
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (40¢€) 25E (175) 584
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activi 10,36¢ (2,244 7,24¢€ 1,10¢

Investing activities
Capital expenditure:

Acquisition of busines (500 (70,612 - -

Purchase of property and equipment (2,640 (58) (15,236 (10,860
Net cash used in investing activiti (3,140 (70,670) (15,23¢) (20,860)
Financing activities
Proceeds from issuance of di - - - 2,90(
Repayments of del - - (484) (102)
Contributions from membe - 74,00: 2 10C
Net (distributions to) advances from memk (3,467) (505) 8,907 7,00%
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activi (3,467%) 73,49¢ 8,42°F 9,901
Net increase in cash and cash equival 3,761 582 43t 147
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 582 - 147 -
Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 4,34: % 58z | $ 582 $ 147
Non-cash items:
Accounts payable excluded from capital expendit $ 33C % 145 | $ 91 % 1,82¢

See accompanying notes
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1. Organization and Operations

Cypress Energy Partners, LLC (“Cypresis)a Delaware limited liability company, which wesmed on March 15, 2012 (Inception) to proy
saltwater disposal and other water and environrheetaices to U.S. onshore oil and natural gas ywwers and trucking companies. On Decet
31, 2012, Cypress acquired 100% of the outstandiiitg of seven North Dakota limited liability compes from SBG Energy Services, LLCSBC
Acquisition”). These seven companies collectivedynprise our predecessor for accounting purpos&gfess Energy Partners Predecesepthe
“Predecessor”). These Predecessor entities wemsetbin 2011 and 2012, with the first being forneedJune 1, 2011 (“Predecessor Inceptjon”
Cypress and the Predecessor together are refereexdthe Company.

In total, Cypress through its wholly owned subgiéis owns and operates ten commercial salt wasgodal (“SWD”)wells in the Bakken she
region of the Williston basin in North Dakota amdthe Permian basin in Texas. All of the facilitea® built with redundant equipment, ftitkhe
attendants, and remote monitoring to minimize dawatand increase efficiency for peak utilizatiome$e facilities also contain sophisticatec
skimming processes that remove any remaining aihfwvater delivered to the sites. In addition sooitvned wells, Cypress, through its consolid
51% subsidiary, Cypress Energy Services, LLC (“OEBd4s management agreements in place to provide mangsny and staffing services for th
additional SWD facilities in the Bakken. CES ovean25% member interest in one of the managed wells.

The financial statements presented herein inclndeonsolidated balance sheets of Cypress EnergyelPa LLC for the years ended Decembe
2013 and 2012, the consolidated statements of tipesa member's equity and cash flows for Cypressr@y Partners, LLC for the year en
December 31, 2013 and for the period from Inceptiwough December 31, 2012, and the consolidatgdraents of operations, membezguity
and cash flows for the Predecessor for the yeagceBdcember 31, 2012 and for the period from Pesigx Inception through December 31, 2!

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Principles of Consolidatior

The consolidated financial statements include tmants of the Company. All intercompany accoumd tansactions have been eliminate
consolidation.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Company considers all investments purchasdd iwitial maturities of three months or less todash equivalents. Cash equivalents co
primarily of investments in highly liquid securi¢ieThe carrying amounts of cash and cash equigatepbrted in the balance sheet approximat
value.

The cash balances at December 31, 2013, are indyrddde Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (BDUE to $250 thousand per finan:
institution. At times, cash balances may be in sgad the FDIC insurance limit.

Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial&ements

The preparation of the Compasyconsolidated financial statements in conformithveiccounting principles generally accepted inlimited State
requires management to make estimates and assushiat affect the amounts reported in the conatitifinancial statements and accompar
notes. Actual results could differ from those esties.
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Areas requiring the use of assumptions, judgmemtd, estimates relate to the amount of expectedefudash flows used in determining poss
impairments of goodwill, intangible assets, propemd equipment, the determination of fair valugsoaiated with the allocation of purchase
in business combinations, and future asset retinémigligations. Certain estimates are inherentlgrgcise and may change as future informi
becomes available. Judgments and assumptionsusieel Company’s estimate of future cash flows andsses fair value include such matters
the estimation of oil and gas drilling and prodgcirolumes in the markets served, risks associatttdtiae different geological formation zones i
which salt water is disposed, expected future digapoates and commaodity prices, capital expendifubperating costs and appropriate disc
rates. The use of alternative judgments and/omagtans could result in a different outcome.

Property and Equipmen

Property and equipment consist of land, land imenoents, buildings, facilities, wells, and equipmeomputer and office equipment, and vehit
The Company records property and equipment at €astts of renewals and improvements that subsligreiegend the useful lives of the assets
capitalized. Maintenance and repairs are expensetharred. Depreciation for these assets is coedpusing the straighine method ove
estimated useful lives. Upon retirement or dispasibf assets, the costs and related accumulajgeciation are removed from the accounts
the resulting gain or losses, if any, reflectedeisults of operations.

The estimated useful lives of property and equigraes as follows:

Asset Category Life
Land improvement 15 years
Buildings 39 years
Facilities, wells, and equipme 9-15 years
Computer and office equipme 3-5 years
Vehicles 5 years

Revenue Recognitio

Water disposal and oil revenues are recognized wheme is persuasive evidence that an arrangemests edelivery has occurred or services |
been rendered, the price is fixed or determinabkt eollectability is reasonably assured. Water asp revenues are based on the Compgany’
published or negotiated water disposal rates. Gueste deliver water to be disposed to facilities esknue is recognized when actual volum
water are offoaded at the facilities. Oil disposal revenuesdatermined based on published rates subject tstagnts based on the quality of

oil sold and are recognized when actual volumeslaligered to the customer who determines the tyuafithe oil and collectability is reasona
assured.

Accounts Receivabl

The Company disposes of water for customers ars si¢lto various customers. Amounts are considgrast due after 30 days. The Comg
determines accounts receivable allowances basethoagemens assessment of the creditworthiness of the cussoamel other collection actio
At December 31, 2013, the Company had an allowémcdoubtful accounts of $121 thousand and recotuiti debt expense of $121 thous
during the year ended December 31, 2013. The Caynpad no allowance or bad debt expense recorded tpr2013. The Company char
interest on past-due balances.
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Inventory

The Company valued its crude oil inventory purchase part of the Moxie and SBG Acquisitions (se¢eNB) at fair value. The Company value:
miscellaneous supplies inventory at cost. Misceltars supplies are removed on a FIFO basis and ggedicrude oil inventory is removed as
sold. Inventory at December 31, 2013 consisted1ldf4®thousand in miscellaneous supplies. Invenaripecember 31, 2012, consisted of
thousand in miscellaneous supplies and $29 thousgmatchased crude oil.

Income Taxes

The Company is a limited liability company. No pisien for income taxes is included in the consdkdafinancial statements of the Compi
Income taxes, if any, for the Company are genenadlyable by the individual members of the Compadrhere are no differences between
reported amounts and tax bases of the Compamssets and liabilities. The Company is subje@ tnargin based tax in the state of Texas
recognized $54 thousand in tax expense for thegmded December 31, 2013. There were no taxesdetprior to 2013.

The Company evaluates uncertain tax positions égognition and measurement in the financial statésnelo recognize a tax position,
Company determines whether it is more likely thahthat the tax positions will be sustained upoanaixation, including resolution of any rela
appeals or litigation, based on the technical mesftthe position. A tax position that meets therenlikely than not threshold is measure:
determine the amount of benefit to be recognizetiénfinancial statements. The amount of tax bénediognized with respect to any tax positic
measured as the largest amount of benefit thateiatgr than 50% likely of being realized upon set#nt. The Company had no uncertair
positions that required recognition in the finahgtatements at December 31, 2013 or 2012. Anyeésteor penalties would be recognized
component of income tax expense.

Unit-Based Compensation

The cost of employee services received in exchémgequity instruments is measured based on thet-glate fair value of those instruments. 1
cost is recognized over the requisite service gefaften the vesting period) as discussed in Note 9

Certain members and employees of the Company hege franted incentive units that vest over time @ag result in cash payments to
members and employees upon the occurrence of mgrtgiouts defined in the LLC Agreement in conjunctivith any merger, sale, or ot
transaction involving substantially all of the Coanmpy’s assets (see Note 9 below). The fair value of sash payments is measured at the da
incentive units are granted and revalued in eabkexyuent reporting period. The expense is recodmsizaight-line over the life of the instrument.

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Companys water disposal and oil revenues and related atsoeceivable are derived from a variety of cugt@mnincluding both trucking a
exploration and production companies. The ten Ergastomers of Cypress LLC and the Predecessobinerh generated approximately 55%
73% of the combined revenues for the years endexmieer 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The tegesh customers generated 96% of
Predecessor's revenues for the period from Prestackgeption through December 31, 2011.
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For the year ended December 31, 2012, we had twtmers, Power Fuels, Inc. and Oxy USA, Inc., tegresented 21% and 15% of
consolidated revenues (on a combined basis), régplgc For the period from Predecessor Inceptibmoigh December 31, 2011,
Predecessor had one customer, Hess Corporatioch wdpresented 66% of consolidated revenues.

If one or more of these customers were to defaultheir payment obligations, we may not be ableeface any of these customers in a tir
fashion, on favorable terms, or at all. Managentstieves that any credit risk imposed by a conegioin in producers and trucking companie
the oil and natural gas industry is offset by treditworthiness of the Company’s customer base.

Environmental

The Company is subject to extensive federal, statd,local environmental laws and regulations. €Haws regulate the discharge of materials
the environment and may require the Company togatiti the environmental effects of disposal acésittuch as the release of petroleum o
water at various sites. Expenditures that relatarteexisting condition caused by past operatiorts that have no future economic benefits
accrued when known and estimable. The Companyriyrieas no recorded liabilities for environmerdgakessments or remediation.

Asset Retirement Obligatior

The Company has obligations under its lease agnmetsraad state and federal regulations to removigemunt and restore land at the end of its
water disposal operations. Accounting standardsiredhat the fair value of a liability for an assetirement obligation be recognized in the pe
in which it is incurred if a reasonable estimatdaif value can be made and that the associated etgement costs be part of the carrying arr
of the longlived asset. Subsequently, the asset retirementimcsided in the carrying amount of the relatedlsvand equipment is charged
expense through depreciation. Changes in theitiabiie to passage of time are recognized as amorexpense and a corresponding increase
carrying amount of the liability. The Company repzgs asset retirement obligations for its saltewdisposal operations at the end of the r
when disturbance of the ground occurs during thesttaction of a well. Such obligations consistatiufe costs, net of recoverable salvage val
tangible equipment, to plug and abandon the sateisposal wells when the wells permanently ceasgations.

The Company estimates the fair value of the asteeément obligation (ARO) based on discounted ¢lsi projections using numerous estime
assumptions, and judgments regarding such factotiseaexistence of a legal obligation for an AR@pants and timing of settlements; the credit-
adjusted, risk-free rate to be used; and inflataias.
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The activity for Cypress for the year ended Decen3fie 2013 and for the period from Inception thdoi@ecember 31, 2012, is as follows:

2013 2012
(in thousands)
Asset retirement obligation, beginning of per $ 7 -
Liabilities incurred- acquired wells - 7
Liabilities incurred- new wells 1 -
Accretion expens 1 -
Asset retirement obligation, end of period $ 9 $ 7

The activity for our Predecessor for the year erdedember 31, 2012 and for the period from Predecdaception through December 31, 201
as follows:

2012 2011
(in thousands)
Asset retirement obligations, beginning of pel $ 2 -
Liabilities incurred- constructed well 3 2
Accretion expense - -
Asset retirement obligations, end of period $ 5 % 2

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts reported in the consolidatddrze sheets for cash and cash equivalents, ascmaeivable, relateparty receivables al
payables, and accounts payable approximate thewdes.

Assets and Liabilities Measured at Fair Value orNoonrecurring Basis

Certain assets and liabilities are reported atvaine on a nonrecurring basis in the Compsmgnsolidated balance sheets. The following me
and assumptions were used to estimate the faiesalu

Impairments of Long-Lived Assets

The Company reviews its property and equipment iatehgible assets for impairment whenever eventshanges in circumstanc
indicate, in the judgment of the Compasmyhanagement that a decline in the recoverabifittheir carrying value may have occur
When an indicator of impairment has occurred, tbenany compares its estimate of undiscounted dasls fattributable to the asset:
the carrying value of the assets to determine vereth impairment has occurred. If the estimatendiscounted cash flows is less thar
carrying value of the asset group, the Companyraétes the amount of the impairment recognizedhia financial statements
estimating the fair value of the assets using eodisted cash flow model and recording a loss feratmount by which the carrying va
exceeds the estimated fair value. Assets are gdofgeémpairment purposes at each SWD facility, etthincludes the well and support
well equipment and infrastructure, as this represtre lowest level of cash flows associated with dsset group. The Company reco
impairment losses for the year ended December@3 ttaling $7.8 million (see Note 6).
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Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of cost over fdinevaf the assets and liabilities of businessesiieed. The Company tests goodwill 1
impairment on an annual basis on Novembérol each year or more frequently as facts and cistantes change, as required by ,
Topic 350,Intangibles — Goodwill and Oth¢fASC 350”). The goodwill impairment test has thigeps: a qualitative review and a two-
step quantitative method. The preliminary stepvadldor a qualitative analysis to determine thelil@d of impairment. If the qualitati
review results in a more likely than not probapilitf impairment, the first quantitative step isugqd. The first step identifies poten
impairments by comparing the fair value of a reipgrunit with its carrying value, including goodivilhe fair values are determined bz
on a combination of valuation techniques includthg expected present value of future cash flowmsiagket multiple approach, ant
comparable transaction approach. If the fair valug reporting unit exceeds the carrying value,dyath is not considered impaired and
second step is not necessarnythi fair value of the goodwill is less than therging value, an impairment charge is recorded tuce th
goodwill to fair value. In 2013, certain qualitagifactors and judgment were used to determineikkihlood of goodwill impairment fc
the Companys one reporting unit. The analysis did not resulam impairment charge. Prior to December 31, 26% Company had
goodwill. The Company recognized goodwill of $&hbusand during the year ended December 2013 defata business combinat
(see Note 3).

Noncontrolling Interest
As discussed in Note 3, effective October 1, 2048,0wn a 51% interest in, and consolidate Cypresxdy Services, LLC (CES). The non-
controlling interest shown in our consolidated batasheet at December 31, 2013 reflects the 49%bersinp interest in CES that is ownec

SBG Energy Services, LLC. The net income attriblet&o noneontrolling interest shown in our consolidated estagnt of operations reflects 4
of the net income of CES for the period from acigjois date through December 31, 2013.

Investment in Unconsolidated Affiliate

Cypress uses the equity method to account fomitestment in an unconsolidated affiliate whereadesl not have control, but has signific
influence. CES holds a 25% interest in Alati Arnelgd LC which owns an SWD facility in the Bakkemn addition to holding a 25% interest
Alati Arnegard, LLC, CES provides management aaffiag services to the facility.

Business Combination

Accounting guidance defines a business as congisfimputs and processes applied to those inpatshave the ability to create outputs.

The Company evaluates all potential acquisitiors @manges in control to determine whether it hastmsed or acquired control of a busines

discussed above. If the acquired or new contrakeskts meet the definition of a business it is@atsol for as a business combination; otherw
is accounted for as an asset acquisition. Thedddiasis discussed in Note 3 below have been aceddiot as business combinations.
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3. Business Combinations
2013 Business Combination
SBG Disposal Contribution

Effective October 1, 2013, SBG Disposal LLC conitdd certain assets to CES including certain ptgpard equipment, SWD facili
management contracts, including contracts to peositvices to Cypress SWD facilities, a 25% intaredlati Arnegard, LLC and certa
working capital in exchange for $500 thousand fravailable cash on hand and a 49% ownership in AES®onjunction with the SB
Acquisition discussed below, the Company had preshpassigned a fair value of $225 thousand toptson to purchase these assets.
exercise of the option, along with the cash purehaice, totaled $725 thousand. In addition, th&48terest in CES had a fair value
$697 thousand resulting in total considerationo#i$million.

The acquisition qualifies as a business combinadioeh will be accounted for under the purchase metiicaccounting. Accordingly, v
recognized amounts for identifiable assets acquaretliabilities assumed at their estimated actioistate fair values. The Company u
a discounted cash flow model to value the custamlationships and the 25% interest in the SWD itéesl and made market assumpti
for the estimation of future water to be dispostdsdiscussed in Note 2. The Company also usesdtémate of replacement cost to vi
the acquired property and equipment. Due to thebservable nature of the inputs, these estimatéiseofair value of the acquired we
are considered Level 3 fair value estimates. Thkehase price and assessment of the fair valubeofassets acquired and liabili
assumed for the SBG Disposal acquisition were lisife:

Fair value of net assets and liabilities: (in thousands
Current assetl $ 35
Customer relationshif 15C
Goodwill 971
Property and equipment 30C

Total assets acquire 1,45¢
Current liabilities 35

Total purchase price $ 1,421

The customer relationships will be amortized ovéivayear period.
2012 Business Combinations
Moxie Acquisition
In December 2012, Cypress acquired four commesa#l water disposal wells through two agreementsafdotal purchase price
approximately $23.9 million, subject to customadjuatments. The acquisitions were funded with add cash from initial memt

equity contributions. The effective date of the wsifion was December 3, 2012, and the Company taak operations of the wells
December 4, 2012.
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SBG (Predecessor) Acquisition

In December 2012, the Company acquired 100% ofrtembership interests in six operating commercillvgater disposal wells, ol
undereonstruction commercial salt water disposal wetid @n option to acquire a business and variousr atgbts of first refusal t
purchase other businesses and assets from SBGyE8&ergices, LLC (SBG), including (1) a right ofdirrefusal to purchase all o
portion of the thenssued and outstanding limited liability membershigrests of SBG Energy Services, LLC; (2) a rightirst refusal ti
purchase all or a portion of the membership intsres GREnergy LLC, which owns a rail spur and vangse in Bismarck, North Dako
(3) a right of first refusal to purchase all or artpn of the therissued and outstanding limited liability membershiferest of Ru
Transportation LLC, which owns 25 tractor/trailets and other equipment; (4) a right of first fluto purchase all or a portion of SBG’
right, title, and interest in and to any water fiipee construction, development, or acquisition aypaity now or hereafter granted to St
(5) a right of first refusal to purchase all or@rtipn of SBGS right, title, and interest in and to that certaxtlusive, multiyear hot wat
supply agreement with a customer to purchase asell reater from certain electric generating staio(6) a right of first refusal
purchase all or a portion of SB&right, title, and interest in and to that cert&ndfill opportunity with a customer related toe
development of an unused landfill for disposal ibfield waste; (7) a right of first refusal to mivase all or a portion of SB&tight, title
and interest in a gas and diesel wholesale vename;(8) the right to purchase a 51% interest itageassets of SBG Disposal, LLC
$500.0 thousand, including a 25% percent ownerisitgpest in a limited liability company that ownsdeoperates a salt water disposal
(Purchase Option). The Company assigned a faievail $225.0 thousand to the Purchase Option whih exercised on October 1, 2
as discussed above. With the exception of the Rsecl©ption, the opportunities described above ighesrof first refusal to purcha
businesses that were not yet operational or wergetanature, therefore we determined that theyrimohaterial value. The total purch
price was approximately $47.3 million, net of cussoy adjustments. One of these customary adjustmecitided the requirement of S
to include $8.2 million for a series of well impement and construction reserves, which effectivetiuced the purchase price. Any fu
capital obligations related to these SBG well iny@rments or new SWD facility construction projecte @he responsibility of tt
Company. The acquisition was funded with availaddsh from member equity contributions. The clogilage of the acquisition w
December 31, 2012.

The Moxie and SBG Acquisitions were accounted ®basiness combinations. The Company recordedstfetsaacquired and liabilit
assumed at their estimated fair market values #seoflosing dates. The fair value is the pricé #auld be received to sell an asset or
to transfer a liability in an orderly transactioetlveen market participants at the measurement date.

Fair value measurements also utilize the followimgnary assumptions of market participants. Tonesté the fair value of the acqui
wells, the Company used a discounted cash flow v made market assumptions for the estimatidiutafe water to be disposed
due to oil and gas drilling and production volunireshe markets served, risks associated with tfferdnt zones into which salt wate
disposed, expected future disposal rates and coityrmites, capital expenditures, operating costsl appropriate discount rates. Du
the unobservable nature of the inputs, these estintd the fair value of the acquired wells aresidered Level 3 fair value estimates.
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The purchase price and assessment of the fair wdltie assets acquired and liabilities assumethfoMoxie and SBG acquisitions w
as follows:

Moxie SBG
Acquisition Acquisition Total
(in thousands)

Fair value of net assel

Current assel $ 28¢ % 2947 $ 3,23t
Property and equipme 16,63« 30,011 46,65
Relate-party notes receivab — 43¢ 43¢
Goodwill 6,90: 26,97« 33,87:
Intangible assets 60 22E 28E
Total assets acquire 23,88¢ 60,60: 84,48¢
Current liabilities — 50C 50C
Relater-party notes payab — 1,53¢ 1,53¢
Contingent consideration due sell — 11,25( 11,25(
Asset retirement obligations 3 5 8
Total liabilities assumed 3 13,28¢ 13,29:
Total purchase price $ 23,88 $ 4731 $ 71,19¢

Contingent consideration was due to sellers baped the acquired assets meeting certain profitalthresholds for 2013. Management’
initial estimate was that the sellers would be #ii#.25 million based upon achieving 50% of theiximam possible results by attain
$12.75 million in 2013 EBITDA (earnings before imee taxes, depreciation, and amortization) on trguiaed wells. Accordingl
Cypress recorded a liability for the contingent sideration totaling $11.25 million. Based on théuatperformance of these wells
2013 and the forecasted EBITDA for the remaindethef year, management estimated that the finame&llts would be below t
minimum threshold for the seller to earn any cagint consideration. Based on this analysis, tHersahd Cypress reached an agree
effective October 30, 2013 to cancel the Class Bstissued in conjunction with the transaction. Toatingent liability was reversed
full during the second quarter 2013 and is recoritethe consolidated statements of operations gsima on reversal of continge
consideration. The EBITDA forecast is considemddevel 3 fair value measurement.

Intangible assets consist primarily of various 86ath noncompete agreements associated with theeMaaquisition to which th
Company has assigned a fair value of $60 thousamel as the $225 thousand Purchase Option disdugsove which was contributec
the SBG Disposal acquisition. The noncompete ageeésrare being amortized ratably over three years.

Goodwill for the Moxie and SBG transactions is mead at cost being the cost in excess of the fainerof identified assets, liabilitit
and contingent liabilities. The Company believes lidcations, synergies created by combining thetiges, and the projected future c
flows of the acquired entities merit the recogmitaf this asset. The goodwill is fully deductibter fax purposes by our member.

The following summarized pro forma consolidatedoime statement information for the year ended Deeerith, 2013 presents the pro fo
results of operations as if the SBG Disposal adipiiswas completed on January 1, 2013. SBG Dilplead minimal operating activities priot
January 1, 2013. The information for the year dndecember 31, 2012 presents the combined redulte cCompany as if the Moxie acquisit
occurred on July 1, 2012 (inception of the Moxidlgje
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For the Year Ended
December, 31
2013 2012
As Reported Pro Forma As Reported Pro Forma
(in thousands)
Revenue! $ 22,39: $ 23,20 $ 61¢ $ 13,69¢
Net income (loss $ 10,76¢ $ 10,89: $ (1,845 $ 4,38:¢

These pro forma results are for comparative puposdy and may not be indicative thfe results that would have occurred had the aitiguis
been completed on the described dates, or thesehat will be attained in the future.

4. Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consist of the followingoreled at cost, as of December 31, 2013 and 2012:

December 31

Asset Category 2013 2012
(in thousands)
Land $ 2,165 $ 2,16¢
Land improvement 2,79¢ 3,662
Buildings 1,674 1,85t
Facilities, wells, and equipme 34,79¢ 39,12¢
Computer and office equipme 26 33
Vehicles 61 10
Work in progress 13 -
41,53: 46,85:
Less accumulated depreciation (3,509 (97
Net property and equipment $ 38,02: $ 46,75¢

Depreciation expense was $4.1 million and $97 tand<sor Cypress for the year ended December 313 20d the period from March 15, 2(
through December 31, 2012, and $1.4 million and3®hdusand for the Predecessor for the year endegrbber 31, 2012, and the period f
Predecessor Inception through December 31, 20%fectively. Additionally, as a result of our impaént analysis we wrote down the valu
certain Property & Equipment which resulted in ardase of accumulated depreciation of $639 thousSee Note 6 for more information.
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5. Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consisted of the following até»eber 31, 2013 and 2012:

December 31, 201 December 31, 201,
Gross Gross
Useful Carrying Accumulated Carrying Accumulated
Lives Amount Amortization Amount Amortization
(in thousands

Customer relationshif S5years $ 15C $ 7 $ - $ =
Non-compete agreements 3 years 60 21 60 2
Total $ 21C $ 28 % 60 $ 2

Amortization expense for Cypress in 2013 and 2048 $26 thousand and $2 thousand, respectively.Plddecessor had no amortiza
expense in 2012 or 2011.

Future amortization expense of our intangible asisetstimated to be as follov

Year Ending December 31, (in thousands
2014 $ 50
2015 48
2016 30
2017 30
2018 24
Thereafter -

$ 182

6. Impairment of Long-lived Assets
During 2013, the Company recorded impairments andfits SWD facilities as follows:

Sheridan Facility- The Companyg Sheridan facility began experiencing excess tipgraressures during 2013 indicating the poss$jl
of an operational malfunction. Disposal activitieere suspended at the facility during the yeathasGompany diagnosed the issues
developed a repair plan. In addition to the opendti issues, the Company has experienced declieirenues and operational losses a
facility due to decreased oil production in proxiynio the facility. As a result of these impairmémdicators, the Company comparec
estimate of undiscounted future cash flows fromfttadlity to the carrying amount of the lodiged assets of the facility, and determi
that they were no longer recoverable and were iragai

Tioga Facility— The Company has experienced declining revenue®peihting losses at its Tioga facility since adggirthe facility ot
December 31, 2012 due to increased competitiomdrimity to the facility. Given these impairmentlinators, the Company comparec
estimate of undiscounted future cash flows fromfttadlity to the carrying amount of the lodiged assets of the facility, and determi
that they were no longer recoverable and were iragai
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The Company wrote the Sheridan facility and Tiogglity assets down from their carrying value of3fillion to their estimated fair value of $
million and recognized impairments of facilitiesaiing $7.8 million as a component of operatingslosthe consolidated statement of operation
the year ended December 31, 2013. The Company thvdmpairments of londived assets for the year ended December 31, 201& ¢the perio
from June 1, 2011 (Inception) through Decembei281,1.

The following table shows the impaired assets Isgasategory:

Asset Category Total
(in
thousands)
Land improvement $ 1,03:
Buildings 48C
Facilities, wells, and equipment 6,93(
8,44
Accumulated depreciation (639
Impairment of facilities $ 7,80

Fair value was determined using expected futurh flas/s which is a Level 3 input as defined in Aoating Standards Codification (*“ASC820
Fair Value Measuremet. The cash flows are those expected to be genebgitdte market participants, discounted at the Gomis estimated ca
of capital. Because of the uncertainties surroundire repair of the facility and the market corais, including the Compars/ability to genera
and maintain sufficient revenues to operate thiditiaprofitably, our estimate of expected futurash flows may change in the near term resulti
the need to further adjust our determination af\alue.

7. Fair Value Measurement
The following table presents, by level within trerfvalue hierarchy, certain of our financial assahd liabilities measured at fair value ¢
recurring basis. The carrying values of cash amsth eguivalents, accounts receivable, related padgivables, accounts payable and related

payables approximate fair value because of the¢@ion nature of these instruments. Therefore, thesets and liabilities are not presented il
following table.

Fair Value Measurements Usinc

Quoted
Prices in
Active Significant
Markets for Other Significant
Identical Observable  Unobservable
Carrying Fair Assets Inputs Inputs
Amount Value (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3)

(in thousands)
Liabilities at December 31, 2013
Equity compensation liabilitie $ 71 $ 71 $ — $ — 71
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8. Credit Agreement

On December 24, 2013, Cypress entered into a $180li6n secured credit agreement (the “Credit Agnent”)with a syndicate of banks. T
Company is a co-borrower and co-guarantor alort waffiliated entities, Cypress Energy Partners, Ojpress Energy PartnersTHR, LLC
(“CEP-TIR") and Tulsa Inspection Resources, LLCIRT) (together, the “Borrowers")The Credit Agreement matures on December 24, 20d
consists of a $65.0 million senior secured workiagital revolving credit facility and a $55.0 nolfi senior secured acquisition revolving cr
facility. The Credit Agreement has an accordiortfeathat allows us to increase the available rerglborrowings under the facilities by up tc
additional $100.0 million, subject to our receivingreased commitments from existing lenders or cemmitments from new lenders and
satisfaction of certain other conditions. At Detem31, 2013, there were outstanding borrowingeutite agreement of $75.0 million which w
recorded at TIR. We had $30.0 million of availapiunder the acquisition revolving credit facilignd $15.0 million of availability under t
borrowing base revolving credit facility at Decemi34, 2013. The obligations under our Credit Agreetrare secured by a first priority lien
substantially all assets of the Borrowers.

All borrowings under the Credit Agreement bearries¢, at our option, at (i) a base rate plus a mafy1.25% to 2.75% per annum oBgse Rat
Borrowing”) (ii) an adjusted LIBOR rate plus a mawrgf 2.25% to 3.75% per annum (“LIBOR BorrowingsThe applicable margin is determir
based on the combined leverage ratio of the Bonewas defined in the Credit Agreement. At Decen83er2013, the interest rate in effect
outstanding LIBOR Borrowings was 3.14%, calculadsdthe weighted average LIBOR rate of 0.225% plugighted average margin of 2.9:
There were no Base Rate Borrowings outstandingeae®ber 31, 2013. Interest on Base Rate Borrowingayable monthly. Interest on LIB(
Borrowings is paid upon maturity of the underlyibBOR contract, but no less often than quartelGommitment fees are charged at a ra
0.50% on any unused credit and payable monthly.

Our Credit Agreement contains various customarynaéftive and negative covenants and restrictiveripions. Our Credit Agreement also requ
maintenance of certain financial covenants, incigdi combined total adjusted leverage ratio (ame@fin our Credit Agreement) of not more t
4.0 to 1.0 and an interest coverage ratio (as eefin our Credit Agreement) of not less than 3.@.th At December 31, 2013, our total adju
leverage ratio was 0.80 to 1.0 and our intereséi@ge ratio was 4.88 to 1.0. Upon the occurrendedaning the continuation of an event of def:
subject to the terms and conditions of our Credite®ment, the lenders may declare any outstandingipal of our Credit Agreement de
together with accrued and unpaid interest, to bmendiately due and payable and may exercise the atheedies set forth or referred to in
Credit Agreement.

In addition, our Credit Agreement restricts ourigbto make distributions on, or redeem or repais#, our equity interests, provided, however,
we may make distributions of available cash so lasgboth at the time of the distribution and affiemg effect to the distribution, no default ex
under our Credit Agreement, the borrowers and therantors are in compliance with the financial ec@rgs, the borrowing base (which inclu
100% of cash on hand) exceeds the amount of odistaoredit extensions under the working capitabheing credit facility by at least $5.0 millic
and at least $5.0 million in lender commitments available to be drawn under the borrowing baselwvg credit facility. The combine
calculated borrowing base of the Borrowers was B1@llion at December 31, 2013 which exceeds ouximam availability under the workir
capital revolving credit facility. Availability wter the acquisition revolving credit facility is tnsubject to a borrowing base calculati
Borrowings under the Credit Agreement are due auritg. If at any time outstanding borrowings undiee working capital facility exceed 1
combined borrowing base of the Borrowers, principdhe amount of the excess is due upon submisgitire borrowing base calculation.
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9. Members’ Equity
Class A Units

On March 15, 2012, Cypress and its sole memberezhtato a Limited Liability Company Agreement (ttgreement”)whereby the sole memt
of the Company committed $1 thousand in equity routions for member equity interests in the Compahhe sole member committed
additional $74.0 million throughout 2012 for addital member equity interest in the Company to faoquisitions as well as for general corpc
purposes. All of the sole membeesjuity contributions were recorded as Class A uiiiitese Class A units are accounted for as eqodyr@corde
in member's equity in the consolidated balancetshee

Class B Units

As discussed in Note 3 above, all Class B unitseidgo the seller of SBG were cancelled duringstteond quarter of 2013.

Class C Units

As discussed in Note 10 below, the Company hacké€lass C units in the form of Profits InterestéttJto certain employees of the Compi
These Class C units had different net profits ifistion rights until certain net profits levels asached, at which time they are treated the s&
Class A units. As discussed in Note 10, on DecergBe2013, the Class C unitholders exchanged theis for a membership interest in the
member of Cypress, Cypress Energy Holdings, LLCHEEThe Class C Units were effectively cancelladluat date (see Note 10).
Distributions to / Advances from Members

The Company provides treasury and accounts pagaméces for CEH and other affiliates. Amounts paidbehalf of CEH and its affiliates, ne’

cash transfers from CEH, are treated as advandégltbas a component of Member's Equity. Cumulatiteances as of December 31, 2013
2012 were $3.5 million and $505 thousand, respelstiv
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10. Equity Compensation

Certain employees of the Company are eligible teike equitybased compensation in the form of Profits Interebtis (also, Class C units) €
Phantom Profits Interests Units, collectively Upitader the terms of the Company’s Lofgrm Incentive Plan (LTIP). The fair value of theaad:s
issued is determined based on the fair market va@lldbe shares at each reporting date. The faiketaralue of the Class C units was determ
based upon a fair value model of the Company irarating market based multiples of EBITDA as welllasumptions about future operating
flows. The fair value of the Phantom Profits IntseUnits was determined using a Bla&dholes call option formula. The fair value is siead
each reporting period and amortized as compensafipanse over the vesting period. For the yearsceBdcember 31, 2013 and the period |
March 15, 2012 through December 31, 2012, the Cospacognized $51 thousand and $20 thousand in eosapion expense, respectiv
related to the LTIP which is recorded in general administrative expense in the consolidated statesof operations. There was no LTIP pric
2012. Activity under the LTIP for 2012 includedktrant of 40,000 units at a grant date fair valu®10 per unit. The following table sets fortle
grants and forfeitures of Units under the LTIPtfog period from January 1, 2013 through Decembg2313:

Weighted
Average
Reporting
Date Fair
Units Value/ Unit
(in thousands
Units at January 1, 201 1 $ 10.5¢
Units Grantec 93 2.64
Units Vestec - -
Units Exchange: (29) 10.5¢
Units Forfeited (20) 10.5¢
Units at December 31, 2013 84 $ 1.74

The Units vest over a fivgear period from the date of grant, with one thiedting at the end of the third year, one thirthatend of the fourth ye
and one third vesting at the end of the fifth yeawill vest in full upon the occurrence of a Fundatal Change, as defined in the Agreen
Profits Interests Units participate in distributspmowever, for those distributions related to sinibt yet vested, the distributions are held imcae
until such time as the underlying units vest.

On December 23, 2013, participants in the LTIP v@ilhss C units exchanged the units for a membereast in CEH. There were 29,493 u
exchanged. By agreement, the member interest i iEEubject to the same vesting, forfeiture ariboterms and conditions as the Class C
and has the same value as the assigned fair valthe cClass C units. Accordingly, the member iestrin CEH has been valued based ol
valuation of the Class C units. The total compgosaxpense recorded by the Company under the iridiedes $38 thousand for the year er
December 31, 2013 and $20 thousand for the perimd March 15, 2012 through December 31, 2012 asttivith the exchanged Class C units.

11. Related-Party Transactions

Cypress reimburses affiliated entities for genarad administrative and management labor expenkestdd to us based on the estimated u
such services. The fee includes direct expenses gluallocation of compensation costs based onoy®gltime expended and other indi
expenses based on estimated usage. Managemenyebelieis allocation methodology is a reasonablehatetof allocating general a
administrative expenses and provides for a rea$pmaburate depiction of what our general and adstrative expenses would be on a statahe
basis. During the years ended December 31, 2012@t2, the Company incurred fees for these sert@eting $359 thousand and $85 thous
respectively, which are included in general andiatnative expense in the statement of operations.
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In 2013, the Company began allocating certain gdrerd administrative expenses including rent agmkgal office expenses to an affiliate.
allocation is recorded as a reduction of general administrative expenses. Total allocated cast€ypress Energy Investments were §
thousand for the year ended December 31, 2013.

The Company acquired a related-party receivablereladedparty payable at December 31, 2012, of $439 thalsad $1.5 million, respective
as disclosed in Note 3 above. These amounts feldtack hauling, management fees, insurance, #met miscellaneous costs incurred prior tc
SBG Acquisition with SBG-related entities. Theseoamts were settled in 2013. Fees and employes 0b$48 thousand were paid to SB&atec
entities prior to the sale of the SBG disposallites to the Company on December 31, 2012, asritestin Note 3 above.

The seller of SBG became a board member of the @oynpffective December 31, 2012, and he or his eyegls continue to own several ent
with which the Company does business includingeliewing:

SBG Disposal, LLCPrior to the acquisition of certain managementdestracts by Cypress Energy Services, LLC effectatober 1
2013 (see Note 3), SBG Disposal, LLC provided stgffmanagement and back office services for the@2mys SWD facilities. SB!
Disposal, LLC provided services totaling $2.0 roifliand $3.1 million for the years ended Decembe2813 and 2012, respectively i
$310.0 thousand for the period from June 1, 20adefption) through December 31, 2011. These ceost;aluded in cost of goods sc
There were no accounts payable to SBG Disposal, &l Becember 31, 2013. Accounts payable to SB@d3&l, LLC at December
2012 are included as a component of the relategt payable acquired from SBG Energy Services, LLDecember 31, 2012.

Rud Transportation, LLC (Rud) — Rud is a truckimgnpany that hauls water to the Compan8WD facilities. Total revenue recogni
by the Company from Rud was $1.8 million and $&@dusand for the year ended December 31, 2013 at®] 28spectively. There w
no revenue recognized from Rud for the year endszkBber 31, 2011. In addition, the Company paid &b thousand in 2012 that v
recorded as construction in progress. Accountsivable from Rud was $396 thousand at Decembel@13 and is include in relat
party accounts receivable. Accounts receivablenfRud at December 31, 2012 is included as compaoietite related party payal
acquired from SBG Energy Services, LLC at Deceniei2012.

In addition, the Company made miscellaneous paysrtendther entities related to our board membeckvhre individually immaterial
our financial statements. For the yearsling December 31, 2013, December 31, 2012 andrileger 31, 2011 the payments were
thousand, $61 thousand and $7 thousand respectively

The Company provides management services to its @d¥%ed investee company, Alati Arnegard, LLC (Araet). Management fee revel
earned from Arnegard totaled $173 thousand foryda ended December 31, 2013. In addition to theagement fee services, Cypress t
Arnegard $30 thousand for reimbursable costs iecuon behalf of Arnegard. Accounts receivable frAmegard totaled $203 thousanc
December 31, 2013 and is included in related martpunts receivable in the consolidated balancetshe

F-30




Table of Content:

Cypress Energy Partners, LLC

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements - Contired
December 31, 2013 and 2012

12. Commitments and Contingencies
Letters of Credit

The Company has various performance obligationshvare secured with shadrm security deposits of $500 thousand, include@®ther Curret
Assets on the consolidated balance sheet, and letties of credit totaling $39 thousand.

Litigation

The Company has not been involved in any litigatiioming the period from June 1, 2011 (Inceptionptiyh December 31, 2013, and did
acquire any known contingent liabilities in conneatwith the previously discussed acquisitions wtéN3 above.

Leases

The Company entered into three land lease agresnoentwo operating salt water disposal facilitiesl @ne salt water disposal facility un
construction in connection with the SBG acquisitiiscussed in Note 3 above. The leases providedrfanitial term of 15 years with one ¥Bgal
renewal. The Company also has one office leaseuisa] Oklahoma. Lease expense under these opetatings was $105 thousand and
thousand for the year ended December 31, 201 3aaribe period from March 15, 2012 through Decen#dgr2012, respectively.

Our Predecessor had lease expense under the &meddgreement totaling $23 thousand and $9 thotfisa@812 and 2011, respectively.

Minimum annual lease commitments under the cuméfite lease and other operating leases at DeceBhe2013, for the following years as
follows:

(in
thousands)
2014 $ 95
2015 96
2016 98
2017 10C
2018 36
Thereafter 562
Total $ 987

13. Subsequent Events
The Company has evaluated subsequent events thkdaigih 31, 2014 , which is the date these finarstatements were available to be issued.
Initial Public Offering and Restructuring

On January 21, 2014, Cypress Energy Partners, HePRartnership) completed an initial public offgriof 4,312,500 common units represer
limited partner interests in the Partnership atieepto the public of $20.00 per common unit ($D8s&r common unit, net of underwriting discor
and commissions) which included a 562,500 unit -@Hletment option that was exercised by the undéengi(the IPO). At the closing of the IF
the Companys sole member conveyed its 100% member interdgbeitCompany to the Partnership in exchange foarfagggregate 47.8% intet
in the Partnership (0.4% was subsequently conviyedrtain members of management), and (b) the tigteceive the proceeds of the IPO.
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Parties under common control with the Company, egad an aggregate 50.1% interest in Tulsa Inspe®iesources, LLC, Tulsa Inspeci
Resources — Nondestructive Examination, LLC.(“TIRE) and Tulsa Inspection Resources Holdings, LEOR Holdings™”) (collectively, ‘the
TIR Entities”) to the Partnership in exchange for an aggrega#%d hwnership in the Partnership. The Partnershisequently conveyed
interest in the TIR Entities to the Company.

Subsequent to December 31, 2013 but prior to tmtribation of the Company to the Partnership, ttem@any distributed its interest in S
Sheridan Facility, LLC, which owns and operates \@W[S facility in Sheridan, Montana as well as itseir@st in three other naperating
subsidiaries. The following table shows summarieahcial information for the distributed entities

As of December 31

2013 2012
(in thousands
Current assel $ 9% 3 80C
Property and equipment, r 37C 4,99:
Total assets $ 46 $ 5,792
Current liabilities $ 21 % 197
ARO liability 1 1
Total liabilities $ 22 % 19¢

For the Year Ended
December 31

2013 2012
(in thousands)

Revenue! $ 16C $ 1,35
Costs of sales 29¢€ 62E
Gross margir (13¢) 732
Operating costs and expen

Depreciation, amortization and accret 24¢ 243

General and administratiy 41 75

Impairment of facilities 4,37¢ -
Operating incom (4,800) 414
Interest expense, n = 18
Net income (loss $ (4,800 $ 39€
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Long-term Incentive Plan

The general partner of the Partnership adoptedgitierm incentive plan (“Partnership LTIRP connection with the IPO. At the closing of tiQ
these awards previously granted under the Cyprassgl Partners, LLC LTIP were assumed by the Pastife and converted on an equiva
value basis into subordinated or phantom restriatats in the Partnership depending on the typavedrd. The awards are all currently unve
and will vest in three equal installments on thiedthfourth and fifth anniversaries of the respeetgrant dates. Vesting on the Cypress ass
awards is retroactive to the initial grant dateheTawards will be considered for all purposes teehaeen granted under the Partnership L
The Cypress awards were converted into 44,451 dutaied units and 44,250 restricted units.

Omnibus Agreement

At the closing of the IPO, Cypress, the Partnersinig other affiliates entered into an omnibus agerg with Holdings. Among other things,
agreement calls for an annual administrative febeagaid by the Partnership in the amount of $4ildlom The fee will be paid in quartel
installments to Holdings for providing the Partindpswith certain overhead services, including exeeumanagement services by certain office
our general partner, and compensation expensdl femployees required to manage and operate oundss Cypress will be allocated a pro
portion of the fee based on its gross margin couation relative to the TIR Entities.

14. Quarterly Results of Operations (unaudited)

The following table sets forth certain unauditashficial data for each quarter during, 2013 and 20k2 information presented for 2012 inclu
the combined information of Cypress Energy Partndr€ and our Predecessor. The unaudited quarieidymation includes all normal recurri
adjustments that we consider necessary for a faggmtation of the information shown.

2013 Quarter Ended,
(in thousands

March 31, June 30, September 3C  December 31
Revenue: $ 543 $ 513C $ 6,102 $ 5,727
Gross margit 3,72( 3,25¢ 4,15( 3,62(
Impairment of facilities - 4,37¢ - 3,42¢
Gain on reversal of contingent considera - 11,25( - -
Net income 2,09t 8,191 2,29¢ (1,819
Net income attributable to controlling inter 2,09t 8,191 2,29¢ (1,840
2012 Quarter Ended,
(in thousands
March 31, June 30, September 3C December 31
Revenue: $ 2,70 % 3,46 $ 3,01z $ 3,64(
Gross margir 2,18¢ 2,63¢ 2,03¢ 1,99:
Net income 1,42( 2,041 1,23¢ 51
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To the Board of Directors and Members of
Cypress Energy Partners, LLC

We have audited the accompanying combined balaneet ©f Tulsa Inspection Resources, LLC, Tulsadno8pn Resources Nondestructiv
Examination, LLC, and Tulsa Inspection Resourceddidgs, LLC (collectively the “TIR Entities”as of December 31, 2013, and the rel
combined statements of operations and compreheirsteene, memberséquity and cash flows for the year ended Decemter2813. Thes
financial statements are the responsibility of Thie Entities’management. Our responsibility is to express aniopion these financial stateme
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the stadsdof the Public Company Accounting Oversight lo@Jnited States). Those stand:
require that we plan and perform the audit to sbtaasonable assurance about whether the finastat@iments are free of material misstater
We were not engaged to perform an audit of the Hitffities’ internal control over financial reporting. Our atuiticluded consideration of inter
control over financial reporting as a basis forigleimg audit procedures that are appropriate indineumstances, but not for the purpos
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of fikeBntities’ internal control over financial reporting. Accordip, we express no such opinion.
audit also includes examining, on a test basigjemgde supporting the amounts and disclosures ifirthecial statements, assessing the accot
principles used and significant estimates made agagement, and evaluating the overall financiaéstant presentation. We believe that our :
provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements refer@alove present fairly, in all material respedts, combined financial position of the TIR Entited

December 31, 2013, and the combined results afpiésations and its cash flows for the year endeceBder 31, 2013, in conformity with U
generally accepted accounting principles.

/sl Ernst & Young LLF

Tulsa, Oklahoma
March 31, 2014
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Assets

Current asset:
Cash
Trade accounts receivable, |
Deferred tax assi
Prepaid expenses and other
Total current asse

Property and equipment, r
Intangible assets, n
Goodwill

Other noncurrent assets

Total assets

Liabilities and members' equity

Current liabilities:
Accounts payabl
Accrued payroll and othe
Income taxes payab- US
Income taxes payable - Canada
Total current liabilities

Long term deb

Deferred tax liability, net

Total liabilities

Commitments and contingencies (footnote

Members' equity
Accumulated other comprehensive |
Members' equity

Total members’ equity
Total liabilities and members’ equity

Tulsa Inspection Resources Entities
Combined Balance Sheet

December 31, 2013

See accompanying notes.
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2013
(in thousands

$ 22,36¢
57,22¢

134

44¢

80,17¢

1,16¢
32,36¢
40,61¢
23

$ 1,64:
9,482

14,98¢

1,16¢

27,28

75,00(
541

102,82

(112)

51,64(

51 52t

$ 154,35
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Combined Statement of Operations and Comprehehsis®

Inspection service revenu
Cost of services

Gross margit

Operating costs and expens
Depreciation and amortizatic
General and administratiy
Impairment of intangible asset

Operating incom:

Other income (expense
Interest income (expense), 1
Other income (expense), net

Income before income tax exper

Income tax expense
Net loss

Other comprehensive los
Foreign currency translation adjustment

Total comprehensive loss

Tulsa Inspection Resources Entities

For the year ended December 31, 2013

See accompanying notes.
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2013
(in thousands

$ 379,89(
344,85t
35,03:

2,52¢
18,047
702
13,75¢

(6,367)
@)

7,392

16,25/
$ (8,862)

(710)
$ (9,572)
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Tulsa Inspection Resources Entities
Combined Statement of Members’ Equity
For the year ended December 31, 2013
(in thousands)

Predecessc Tulsa
Tulsa Tulsa Inspection
Inspection Accumulated Inspection Resources  Accumulated
Resources, In other Resources, In Combined other Total
Shareholders’ comprehensiv | Shareholders’ Treasury Members’  comprehensiv Combined
Equity loss Equity shares Equity loss Equity

Balance, January 1,
2013 $ 13,83 $ 22z | % - % - % - $ - $ 14,05¢

Net income (loss 952 - 3,99« - (13,809 - (8,86%)
Stock option expens 63 - 9C - - - 15z
Foreign currency
translation
adjustmen - (59¢) - - - (112) (710)
Allocation of net
parent investment
to its shareholdel (14,849 37t 63,61 - - - 49,14:
Purchases of treasu
shares - - - (572) - - (572
Tax benefit of stock
options exercised
over fair market
value - - 52¢ - - - 52¢
Company conversio
to limited liability
company - - (68,229 572 67,657 - -
Receivables from
affiliate, net - - - - (2,20¢) - (2,20¢)

Balance, December 3
2013 $ - $ -1 9% - $ - $ 51,64( $ (112) $ 51,52¢

See accompanying notes.
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Operating activities
Net loss

Tulsa Inspection Resources Entities
Combined Statement of Cash Flows

For the year ended December 31, 2013

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash usegerating activitie-

Depreciation and amortizatic
Bad debt expens
Impairment of intangible ass
Deferred tax benef

Interest expense for debt issuance costs and excrdtdebt discour

Stock option expens

Changes in assets and liabili-
Accounts receivabl
Income taxes payab
Other current assets and liabilities

Net cash used in operating activit

Investing activities
Capital expenditures
Net cash used in investing activiti

Financing activities

Net payments of factoring agreem
Purchase of treasury sto

Tax benefit from stock options exercis
Payments of asset purchase agreel
Principal payments on notes paya
Payments for debt issuan

Proceeds from issuance of long term ¢
Payments on behalf of affiliate

Net cash provided by financing activiti
Effects of exchange rates on cash

Net increase in cash and cash equival

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year

Supplemental cash flow disclosur
Cash paid for interest and fees

Cash paid for income taxes

See accompanying notes
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2013
(in thousands

$ (8,862)

2,71(
26¢
70z

(2,46¢)

1,94(
15z

(19,027
16,09¢
1,80¢
(6,677)

551)
(551)

(26,59:)
(572)
681
(18¢)
(19,756)
(1,436)
75,00(
(2,209

24,92
(381)

17,32

5,04

©

4,32¢
$ 2,07¢
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Tulsa Inspection Resources Entities
Notes to combined financial statements
December 31, 2013
1. Organization and Operations

The Tulsa Inspection Resources Entities (the “Camghar “TIR Entities”), represent the combined financial statements ofarllispectio
Resources, LLC (“TIR"), a Delaware limited liabjlitompany, Tulsa Inspection Resources Nondestmi&kamination, LLC (“TIR-NDE")a
Delaware limited liability company, and Tulsa Inspien Resources Holdings, LLC a Delaware limitedbility company (“TIR-H"),along witt
its subsidiaries, Tulsa Inspection Resources-Candda (“TIR-Canada”) and Foley Inspection Servicddl.C (“Foley”), Canadia
corporations, which are all entities under the canrmanagement of Cypress Energy Partners — TIR, COEP-TIR"). The TIR Entitie
provide inspection services for the constructiod araintenance of oil and gas pipelines and refateitities.

Tulsa Inspection Resources, Inc., (“TIRi Oklahoma corporation, was originally formed aty 10, 2003 to provide inspection services
the construction and maintenance of oil and gaslipigs and related facilities.

On June 30, 2009, TIR formed Tulsa Inspection Ressu— Canada, Inc. (“TIR — Canad#&)expand operations into Canada. On July 8, :
TIR purchased Foley Inspection Services, Inc. €9 to further increase the Company’s presendbénCanadian market.

On August 10, 2012, the Company incorporated a selsidiary, Tulsa Inspection Resources — NonddsteuExamination, Inc. (“TIR-
NDE"), an Oklahoma Corporation, to provide nondestrudidating services to existing and potential custem&hese services are perforr
by certified technicians who use various examimatéchniques, including ultrasonic testing, to tifgrand communicate information relatec
anomalies in the customer’s pipeline or relatedifess.

Our parent company, CEP-TIR and its affiliates odvdd.6 shares (40%) of the Company on January 13.2€EPTIR and its affiliate
obtained control of TIR, TIR-NDE, TIR:anada and Foley, in a step acquisition on June2@863 by purchasing 26.45 outstanding st
(22%). Following the purchase, CHFR, along with its affiliates, owned 62% of thetstanding shares of the Company. As discusseie
3, the share acquisition resulted in a revaluatibthe Companys assets and liabilities to fair value under pusehaccounting. Due to t
revaluation, the results of operations for thequbfrom January 1, 2013 to June 26, 2013 are exfdor as the “TIR Predecessor.”

On October 31, 2013, CERR and affiliates, as part of the planned conwersif the Company to a limited liability companyade a tend:
offer to the non-majority shareholders of TIR casimsideration in exchange for their outstandingrehaThe offer to purchase the non-
majority owned shares expired on December 2, 2@i3.December 9, 2013, the majority shareholdersosep the conversion and merge
the Company with Tulsa Inspection Resources, Lh€gby cancelling the remaining non-majority shaldérs’ ownership in the Company.
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Also on December 9, 2013, TIR converted the legalcture of TIRNDE to become a limited liability company and cortgd the Canadi:
subsidiaries, TIR-Canada and Foley, from Albertgpomtions to Alberta Unlimited Liability Companies

Subsequent to the conversion, CEP-TIR and itdat#f$ approved the distribution of ownership irg&sén TIR-NDE, Foley and TIRanada t
its members. Following the distribution, CEP-TIRdats affiliates conveyed their ownership unitsFoley and TIR€anada in exchange
unit ownership of TIRH, a newly formed entity created as a holding campfor the Canadian subsidiaries. The purposehefrherge
conversion, distribution and conveyance were tovedrthe ownership structure of the companiesntdid liability entities, whose owners|
could be exchanged for units of a master limitedngaship.

Subsequent to December 31, 2013, CEP-TIR, andfiliates, contributed units totaling 50.1% of oership in each TIR, TIR-NDE and TIR-
to Cypress Energy Partners, L.P., a publichded master limited partnership, in exchange 980,250 common and 929,250 subordin
units. The common units of Cypress Energy PartihePs are traded on the New York Stock Exchangieuthe symbol “CELP ”.

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Combined Presentation

After the distribution of ownership interest in thER Entities to CEP-TIR and its affiliates, TIR tanger had a direct ownership in TNGE,
TIR-Canada and Foley. To provide comparable prasientto the Compang’ historical consolidated financial statements,abeompanyin
financial statements include the financial inforimatof the TIR Entities presented on a combinedshas entities under common managel
and control as this presentation is the most coalppampresentation to the historical consolidatedrftial information of the TIR Entities.
intercompany accounts and transactions have beemated in the combined financial statements.

Cash and Equivalents

Cash consists of cash in banking accounts hell@nUnited States and Canada. The Compaogsh balances in the U.S. at Decembe
2013 are insured by the Federal Deposit InsuraranpdZation (FDIC) up to $250 thousand per finandaistitution. The Compang’ casl
balances in Canada at December 31, 2013 are inbyrtte Canada Deposit Insurance Corporation (CDj)o $100 thousand per finan
institution. At times, cash balances may be iressmf the FDIC or CDIC insurance limits.
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Use of Estimates in the Preparation of Financial&@ements
The preparation of the Compasytombined financial statements in conformity waitcounting principles generally accepted in thetéd¢
States requires management to make estimates anchptions that affect the amounts reported in tmbined financial statements ¢
accompanying notes. Actual results could diffenfrthose estimates.
Areas requiring the use of assumptions, judgmemntd estimates relate to the amount of expectedefetash flows used in determining poss

impairments of londived assets and future retirement obligations.rtdde estimates are inherently imprecise and mangh as futul
information becomes available.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisting of field andcefiequipment are stated at cost, net of accumutkgekciation. Depreciation of these as
is computed using the straiglime method over estimated useful lives. Fieldipopent depreciation is part of the services deédeto th
customer and included in cost of services on thehioed statement of operations and comprehenssge ldpon retirement or disposition
assets, the costs and related accumulated defwacae removed from the accounts with tbsulting gain or losses, if any, reflected in tes
of operations.

The estimated useful lives of property and equigraes as follows:

Asset categor Life

Office equipmen 3-7 years
Leasehold improvemen 1- 3 years
Field equipmen 5-7 years

Revenue Recognition

Services are performed under contracts with custenmehich may be terminated at any time. Generatigpection services and Company-
provided equipment are billed on a per day baSktvice revenue is recognized when the serviceprargded and collectability is reasona
assured.

Accounts Receivable

The Company provides inspection services to redftifew customers. Customer relationships are gdigdongterm and we have a gc
collection history. The Company determines accourtgivable allowances based on managema#sessment of the creditworthiness o
customers and other collection actions. Trade vabées are written off against the allowance wheended uncollectible. Recoveries of tt
receivables previously written off are recorded wheceived. The Company had an allowance of $fh@0sand at December 31, 2013
recorded bad debt expense for the year ended Dece8hbh2013 of $269 thousand.
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The Company does not typically charge interestast due trade receivables and does not requiratexal for its trade receivables.
Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of cost over falne/@f the net assets of businesses acquired odétee of acquisition. Goodwill has
indefinite useful life and is not amortized, butesaluated annually as of November 1 for impairmentmore frequently if events a
circumstances indicate that the asset might beiregha

Our evaluation of goodwill impairment includes as@ssment of events and circumstances to detewhigther it is more likely than not tt
the fair value of the reporting unit is less themdarrying amount. If so, we further compare atineate of the fair value of the reporting |
with its carrying value including goodwill. If thearrying value of the reporting unit goodwill exdeethe fair value of that goodwill,
impairment is recognized in the amount of the exces

Intangible Assets

Intangible assets consist of trade names and tradtsmncustomer relationships and inspector datal&egarate intangible assets that art
determined to have an indefinite life are amortiaedr their useful lives.

The Company evaluates whether events and circupegtamave occurred that indicate the remaining estidnuseful lives of the intangil
assets may warrant revision or that the remainalgrize of these assets may not be recoverablperfarming the review for recoverabili
the Company estimates the future undiscountedftashk expected to result from the use of the assBtould the value of the intangible as
be impaired, we will reduce the carrying value aobdsequent useful life of the asset. The amouttteofmpairment loss, if impairment exi:
is calculated based on the excess of the carryir@uats of the assets over their estimated faireyalamputed using discounted cash flows.
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The estimated useful lives of intangibles are #svi:

Customer relationshir 20 years
Trade names and tradema 10 year:
Inspector databas 10 years

Income Taxes

TIR, TIR-NDE, and TIR-H are organized as p#agugh entities for U.S. federal tax purposes.aAssult, the corresponding members of t
entities are responsible for U.S. federal incomxedabased on their respective share of taxableriacd\et income for financial purposes 1
differ significantly from taxable income reportamimembers as a result of differences between thbases and the financial reporting bast
assets and liabilities.

The Canadian subsidiaries owned by HRare subject to Canadian taxes. As such, thetitgeerapply the liability method of accounting
income taxes. Under this method, income taxepareded for all items included in its statemenbpkrations, regardless of the period w
such items will be reported for tax purposes. Deft taxes are provided for temporary differengeincipally relating to depreciatic
amortization and provisions for losses. Managenpeovtides a valuation allowance against deferresttaamounts which are not conside
more-likely-than-not to be realized. There wawaluation allowance at December 31, 2013.

Income tax expense reported includes the combineadime taxes for TIR Predecessor for the period fdamuary 1, 2013 through June
2013, as well as the combined income taxes fopénmd from June 27, 2013 through December 31, 2013

The Company evaluates uncertain tax positionsdoognition and measurement in the financial statésneTo recognize a tax position,
Company determines whether it is more likely that that the tax positions will be sustained upoarexation, including resolution of a
related appeals or litigation, based on the teethmterits of the position. A tax position that rse¢he more likely than not thresholc
measured to determine the amount of benefit tebegnized in the financial statements. The amofitdx benefit recognized with respec
any tax position is measured as the largest amufupenefit that is greater than 50% likely of beneglized upon settlement. Any interes
penalties would be recognized as a component ofiiectax expense. The Company had no uncertaipasikions that required recognitior
the financial statements as of December 31, 201® years ending December 31, 2010 through 201®@ee tax years that have not t
examined by the Internal Revenue Service.
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Concentrations of Credit Risk

The Company operates in both the US and Canadsiimgée line of business as the Compangustomers operate oil and gas pipelines
related facilities. Our three largest customerdyrieige, Enterprise and DCP Midstream generatecbappately 53% of our inspection revel
billed in 2013, contributing revenues of 26%, 1786l 40%, respectively. In addition, two customezsounted for approximately 50% of
Companys trade accounts receivable balance at Decembe2@B. If one or more of these customers wereefaudt on their payme
obligations, we may not be able to replace anyhe$é¢ customers in a timely fashion, on favorabimdeor at all. Management believes
any credit risk imposed by a concentration in poads in the oil and natural gas industry is oftsgetthe creditworthiness of the Compasny
customer base.

The assets and liabilities of TIRanada and Foley are denominated in the Canaditar.ddhe net liabilities of the two Canadian diains
total approximately $1.3 million at December 31120

Fair Value Measurement

The Company utilizes fair value measurements tosoreaassets in a business combination or assessringmt of properties, equipm
intangible assets and goodwill. Fair value is thmant received from the sale of an asset or theuatrymaid to transfer a liability in an orde
transaction between market participants (an exieprat the measurement date. Fair value is a riidged measurement considered fron
perspective of a market participant. The Compares usarket data or assumptions that it believes ebarticipants would use in pricing
asset or liability, including assumptions abouk i@sd the risks inherent in the inputs to the vidua These inputs can be readily observi
market corroborated, or unobservable. The Compapjies both market and income approaches for falnesr measurements using the
available information while utilizing valuation tegiques that maximize the use of observable inpots minimize the use of unobservi
inputs.

The fair value hierarchy prioritizes the inputs dige measure fair value, giving the highest pnotit quoted prices in active markets
identical assets or liabilities (Level 1 measurethemd the lowest priority to unobservable inputevel 3 measurement). The Comp
classifies fair value balances based on the obistityaf those inputs. The three levels of the faalue hierarchy are as follows:

. Level 1—Quoted prices for identical assets or liabilitinsaictive markets that management has the abiligctess. Active markets
those in which transactions for the asset or liighdccur in sufficient frequency and volume to yide pricing information on an ongoi
basis.

» Level 2—nputs are other than quoted prices in active markeluded in Level 1 that are either directlyimdirectly observable. The
inputs are either directly observable in the maleee or indirectly observable through corroboratidth market data for substantially
full contractual term of the asset or liability bgimeasurec

« Level 3—nputs that are not observable for which therdtike| if any, market activity for the asset orHikty being measured. The
inputs reflect manageme¢'s best estimate of the assumptions market partitspsould use in determining fair valt
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Foreign Currency Translation

The reporting currency is the US dollar. Nd&- dollar denominated monetary items are translatiedUS dollars at the rate of exchang
effect at the balance sheet date. Non-US dollaogiénated nonmonetary items are translated to US dollars aekodange rate in effect wr
the transactions occur. Revenues and expensemiwted in foreign currencies are translated aettwhange rate in effect during the peri
Foreign exchange gains or losses on translatiomelwled in other comprehensive income.

Share Based Compensation

Certain employees of TIR were granted Idagn incentive compensation awards under the 2@ddkSDption Plan, which consisted of gre
of non-statutory stock options to employees that vger a specific service period. The Companyuawts for shardbased compensation at-
value and records compensation costs over thegiggjgervice period, net of estimated forfeitur@s. each award vests, adjustments are |
to compensation costs for any difference betweéimated forfeitures and the actual forfeitures tedlato the awards. The fair value of
option awards is determined using the Black-Schblegon option pricing model. The Black-Scholesfide optionpricing model takes in
account certain variables, which are explainechurrin Note 13.

3. Business Combinatior

Our parent company, CEP-TIR and its affiliatesaoi®d control of TIR, TIR-NDE, TIRCanada and Foley, in a step acquisition on Jur
2013 by purchasing 26.45 outstanding shares (22%)eoCompany for $11.9 million, increasing the @nship of CEPFIR and its affiliates
from 40% to 62%. This acquisition of control omé@w26, 2013 qualifies as a business combinatio@BRTIR and therefore the assets
liabilities were recorded at their fair value iretrecords of CEP-TIR as the Company was not a ydoelihed subsidiary. The fair value is
price that would be received in an orderly trarisadbetween market participants at the measuredwat

F-45




Table of Contentt
Tulsa Inspection Resources Entities
Notes to combined financial statements
December 31, 2013
From June 26, 2013 to October 30, 2013, CEP-TIRensaderal private purchases of outstanding shatee €ompany.

On October 31, 2013, in an attempt to purchaserg¢hgaining ownership of the Company, CEP-TIR offetkd remaining nomaajority
shareholders cash consideration of $451 thousandhaege for their outstanding shares. The offersfrares expired on December 2, Z
with 32.9 shares (28%) of the Company still not edirby CEPFIR and its affiliates. Subsequently, on Decem®ef013, the majori
shareholders of TIR, as part of the planned coiwersf the Company to a limited liability comparapproved a merger into TIR, LLC,
which time the non-majority shareholders outstagdinares were cancelled. As part of the mergereagent, CEA-IR assumed the liability
pay the remaining nomajority shareholders of TIR cash consideratioi481 thousand per share, plus interest, in exchimmdbeir cancelle
shares. In addition, the Company paid approxinga#d/79 thousand in legal and other professiona éssociated with the transactions, w
are included in general and administrative expeonsethe combined statement of operations and cdmepsive loss. After the conversi
CEPTIR and its affiliates, controlled 100% of the datwling units of TIR and therefore, the fair vabfehe assets and liabilities recordec
CEP-TIR on June 26, 2013 were pushed down to tmep@ay as of June 26, 2013, the date that CEP-Tigtatly obtained control.

The Company used various measurements to deterfmin@alue including replacement costs, liquidatieedues, future cash flows or
discounted basis, payoff values, average industgalty rates, among other measurements. Due toutttbservable nature of thi
assumptions, these fair value measurements areleoed to be Level 3 fair value estimates.
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The purchase price and assessment of the fair eflile assets and liabilities of the Company a®uok 26, 2013 were as follows:

Fair Value of Assets and Liabilities as of June ZBL3

Fair Value
(in thousands
Cash $ 10,10¢
Other working capital, ne 33,99(
Fixed asset 1,07t
Intangible assel
Trade names and tradema 10,85(
Inspector databas 2,08(
Customer relationshig 21,38(
Goodwill 40,63¢
Total fair value of assets acquir 120,12:
Mezzanine dek (29,75¢)
Factoring debt (36,749
Total liabilities assumed (56,50¢)
Net assets and liabilities as of June 26, 2013 $ 63,61

The fair value of the cash, working capital, fix@skets and debts matched their estimated carrgiong \as of June 26, 2013. The fair valu
the Companys Trade Names and Trademarks and Customer Relafisnaere determined by applying a discounted ¢ash model to th:
future estimated revenues generated from thesésasBee asset values are being amortized over ¢séimated useful lives of ten and twe
years, respectively. The fair value of the Inspe®atabase was determined using a replacementappsbach. The Inspector Databas
being amortized over its remaining useful life 6f ylears. Goodwill is measured at fair value in excef identified assets and liabilities at
date of the business combination. Fair value terd@ned primarily by the recent price of the Compahares, which were traded in priy
transactions between affiliated and raffiliated parties. The Company believes its laoa, synergies and the future cash flows assal
with the businesses merit the recognition of tliseh The goodwill is allocated to the Companggporting units and tested annually
impairment and, subsequent to the Compsairiyeécember 9, 2013 conversion and associated ptep tax basis, is fully deductible for 1
purposes by our members.

As a result of the new basis of our underlying ssad liabilities, we refer to our results of ag@ns and cash flows for the period fi
January 1, 2013 to June 26, 2013 as TIR Predece3$w following shows the results of operationsl @ash flows contributed by T
Predecessor and those contributed after the neiw tlaaccounting was established (referred to dR ‘Tombined”and in total) as disclosed
our statement of operations and comprehensivealndstatement of cash flows:
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Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Loss

Inspection service revenu
Cost of services
Gross margit
General and administrative expel
Depreciation and amortization expel
Impairment of intangible asset
Operating incom:
Other income (expense
Interest income (expense), I
Other, net
Income before income tax exper
Income tax expense
Net income (loss)

Other comprehensive los
Foreign currency translation adjustment

Total comprehensive income (loss)

Statement of Cash Flow

Cash flows from operating activitit

Net cash used in operating activities
Cash flows from investing activitie

Net cash used in investing activities
Cash flows from financing activitie

Net cash provided by financing activities

Effects of exchange rates on ci
Net increase in cas

Cash at beginning of period
Cash at end of period

TIR Predecessor
January 1 throug

TIR Combined
June 27 throug

Year
Ended

June 26, 201 December 31, 20: December 31, 20:

(in thousands

$ 152,98¢ $ 226,90: $ 379,89(

138,51! 206,34: 344,85¢

14,47: 20,55¢ 35,03:

8,87: 9,17¢ 18,04°

1,201 1,327 2,52¢

- 70z 70z

4,401 9,35/ 13,75¢

(2,379 (3,989 (6,367)

2 ) @)

2,02¢ 5,36¢ 7,392

(1,079 (15,18 (16,25

$ 95z $ (9,815 $ (8,862)

(598 (112) (710)

$ 35t $ (9,927 $ (9,577)
TIR Predecessor TIR Combined Year
January 1 throu¢  June 27 throug Ended

June 26, 201 December 31, 20: December 31, 20:

(in thousands

$ (4,209 $ (2,467 $ (6,672)
(241) (310) (551)

9,80z 15,12; 24,92¢

(29)) (90 (381)

5,06t 12,26( 17,32

5,044 10,10¢ 5,04¢

$ 10,10¢ $ 22,36¢ $ 22,36¢
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4. Trade Accounts Receivable

Accounts receivable consisted of the following acBmber 31:

2013
(in thousands
Trade accounts receivak $ 57,22¢
Other employee advanc 107
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (110)
Trade accounts receivable, net $ 57,22¢

An allowance for uncollectible accounts is provideded on managemengvaluation of outstanding accounts receivablmoénts are writte
off against the allowance when collectability islanger probable. Following is a summary of theuagibn account:

2013
(in thousands
Balance at beginning of perit $ (47)
Additions charged to general and administrativecesg (269
Amounts written off, net of recoveries 20€
Balance at end of period $ (110
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5. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisted of the followinBecember 31:

2013

(in thousands

Office equipmen $ 471
Leasehold improvemen 93
Software 278
Field equipment 537
1,374

Less: Accumulated depreciation (20¢)
Property and equipment, net $ 1,16¢

Depreciation expense totaled $397 thousand foy#ize ended December 31, 2013, including field egeipt depreciation expense of $
thousand, which was included as part of Cost ofises. Depreciation expense for TRRedecessor was $186 thousand for the period e
26, 2013. Foreign currency translation for accuatad depreciation was $3 thousand for the peridéhgrDecember 31, 2013.

6. Intangible Assets
Intangible assets consisted of the following atéheler 31:

Accumulated
Gross Value Amortization Net Value
(inthousands  (in thousands (in thousands

Intangible assel

Customer relationshig $ 21,36( $ (547 $ 20,81
Trademarks and trade nan 10,13t (559 9,582
Inspector database 2,08( (10€) 1,97¢
Total intangibles $ 33,57 $ (1,206 $ 32,36¢
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During the year, the Company determined that onigsafade names had been impaired and identifiatl the fair value of the trade nal
using an undiscounted cash flow model, was less iteaarrying amount. A $702 thousand adjustreas made to reduce the carrying v
of the trade name to its fair value. The fair ealuas calculated using a discounted cash flow mapllied to the expected royalty val
generated from the use of the trade name. Managessmates of the future royalties associated ti¢huse of the trade name were base
forecasted total revenues. Actual results coutgt @a much as fifty percent from these estimatdschvcould have a further impact on the

value of the trade name. The impairment lossdkided in the impairment of intangible asset captin the Combined Statement of Operat
and Comprehensive Loss.

The Company recognized $2.3 million in amortiza#ogpense for the year ended December 31, 2013.
Estimated amortization of intangible assets forrtbgt five years and thereafter is as follows atédeber 31, 2013:

(in thousands

201¢ $ 2,33¢
201¢ 2,33¢
201¢ 2,281
2017 2,281
201¢ 2,282
Thereafte 20,847
$ 32,36¢

F-51




Table of Contentt
Tulsa Inspection Resources Entities
Notes to combined financial statements
December 31, 2013
7. Goodwill
The following is a summary of changes in Goodwiltidg the year:

(in thousands

TIR TIR-NDE TIR-H Combinec
Goodwill - January 1, 201 $ - $ - $ 1,18¢ $ 1,18¢
Allocation of parent investmel
to members (See Note 3) 33,57¢ 5,26( 677 39,51¢
Foreign currency translation - - (84) (84)
Goodwill - December 31, 2013 $ 33,57¢ $ 526( $ 1,77¢ $ 40,61¢
8. Leases

The Company leases office space in the U.S. inl@kie, Texas and California and also leases offieeesin Calgary, Alberta. The lea
expire from 2014 through 2018. Some leases regtipalated rent increases annually. The Compasytheoption to extend the lease expi
in 2014 for an additional three years. The Compelayg leases office equipment under operating lagssements which expire between 2
and 2018. The Company recognizes rent expensal foperating leases on a straight-line basis imégmounts over the lease term.

The Company has subleased an existing office lehseh expires in 2014. The expected future paymesteived under this naancellabl
sublease total $78 thousand as of December 31, 2BdB8lease payments are offset against rent expeimsn received.
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Rent expense, net totaled $569 thousand for the eded December 31, 2013. Minimum annual leasemdtments under the curre
operating leases at December 31, 2013, were asvill

(in thousands

2014 $ 51¢
2015 37z
2016 31€
2017 22E
2018 91
Thereafter -

$ 1,52¢

Obligation Under Factoring Agreement

On February 29, 2012, the Company entered into5a0$2illion factoring agreement with a bank whichsato expire on March 1, 2015. ~
$25.0 million agreement was allocated between sépaanadian and U.S. facilities, with the Canadiamowings limited to no more th
$7.5 million of the combined amount. The bankdeet trade accounts receivable invoices at a 90#arae rate and deposited the funds
the Companys operating account. The bank charged interedactored receivables at an annualized rate of LIBW® 4.75% on U..
invoices and Canadian Dealer Offered Rate (“CDO@tlls 5.3% on Canadian invoices, for the duratiom ittvoice remained financed.
addition to interest charges, the agreement cédied facility renewal fee of 0.50% charged annuall

On September 6, 2012, April 11, 2013, and AugusPQa.3, the factoring agreement with the bank wasraled to increase the facility siz:
$30.0 million, $40.0 million and $50.0 million, pe=ctively. In addition, the April 11, 2013 amendihesduced the interest rate charge:
factored receivables to an annualized rate of LIBE® 4.0% on US invoices and Canadian Dealer @ffétate (“CDOR”)plus 4.55% o
Canadian invoices.

On December 5, 2013, the Company executed an anaridmthe factoring agreement whereby the banig@ad the obligations owed un
the factoring agreement to TIR Capital PartnersC L(LTIR-Capital”), an affiliated company, in exchange for full paymehthe outstandir
balances and interest owed under the agreementsTiR-Capital along with a one-time fee of $750uband, and associated attorrsefges ¢
$73 thousand, charged to the Company. The inteaéstand maturity date under the assigned faggagreement remained unchanged
connection with the amendment, the Company alseuted a new $50.0 million term note with TExpital, whereby the Company ca
borrow funds based on the collateral value oféteivables, rather than borrowing funds througkofaeg invoices. During 2013, the weigh
average interest rate on factored receivables v886.4

On December 24, 2013, the Company entered intonalereding agreement (see Note 10), paying off thlarfce owed on the $50.0 milli
term note and terminating the factoring agreemdiiie Company wrote off to interest expense $1.Hanibf previously capitalized debt iss
costs associated with the termination of the faotpagreement.
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10. Long term debt

On March 12, 2009, the Company entered into a éggeement with various lenders for Senior Subotdthalotes (“Notes I")n the aggrega
sum of $17.0 million due March 12, 2014. The Ndtese interest at 14% annually, and the Company amdg required to make montt
interest payments until the notes mature in 20IHe Notes were secured by substantially all ofabsets of the Company. Additionally,
Company was subject to certain financial covenartiding a maximum debt to EBITDA ratio (the “FuediLeverage Ratio”a minimun
EBITDA to principal and interest expense ratio (tRé&xed Charge Ratio”)a maximum capital expenditure amount and a mininEEBRTDA
amount.

On July 8, 2010, the Company executed an amendimé¢iné loan agreement whereby all of the financialenants were amended and res
beginning with the quarter ended June 30, 2010aamelv covenant of a maximum net funded debt to BBITatio (the ‘Net Funded Levera
Ratio”) was added to the agreement. The provisidradl covenants were met by the Company during3201

On July 8, 2010, the Company entered into a loaaesgent with the same group of lenders for a sesehdf Senior Subordinated Notes
“Notes II") in the aggregate sum of $2.8 million due MarchZ®.4. The Notes Il bore interest at 17.5% annualtyl the Company was o
required to make monthly interest payments unélftotes mature in 2014. The Notes |l were alsarsecby substantially all of the asset
the Company and subject to the same financial @wvsras Notes I.

The Company issued warrants in connection with dlbtend Notes Il which were treated as a discounthe debt (see Note 11). Accre!
expense was recognized over the life of the loamguihe effective interest method. The warrantsewaancelled on December 9, 2013.

Company recognized accretion expense of $520 thdudaring the year ended December 31, 2013 whigiciaded in interest expense in
combined statements of operations and comprehelusise

On October 11, 2013, in connection with the salevafrants to CEFRHR, the Company executed the an amendment to ¢tesN and Notes
loan agreements, whereby in exchange for exterttimdgpan maturity to June 1, 2015 along with certabdifications to the change of con
definitions, the Company agreed to amend the isteedes of Notes | and Notes Il to 16% and 19.&¥pectively. The increased interest 1
would take effect on March 13, 2014.
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On November 7, 2013, the Company executed an Assighand Assumption Agreement between the grolenofers and TIRGapital, wherekb
the Senior Subordinated Notes | and Il were asdigadIR-Capital. A one-time repayment charge d2%#housand and associated attoradge:
of $81 thousand were charged to the Company ineaxion with the transfer. On December 24, 2018,Glompany entered into a new lenc
agreement, paying off the principal and interesbamnts owed on Notes | and Notes Il and terminatireg associated lending agreements.
Company wrote off to interest expense $287 thousangreviously capitalized debt issue costs assediavith the termination of the lendi
agreements.

On December 24, 2013, the Company, along withfiiléades CEP-TIR, Cypress Energy Partners, L.Ryiress LP"and Cypress Energy Partn
LLC (“Cypress LLC") (collectively, the “Borrowers;entered into a $120 million secured credit agregméth Deutsche Bank and BMO actinc
arrangers. The credit agreement matures on Dece®he2016 and consists of a $65.0 million senimused working capital revolving cre
facility and a $55.0 million senior secured acdiosi revolving credit facility. Under this credigeeement, which we refer to as ouwrédi
agreement,” Cypress LLC, Cypress LP, and CEP TéRcarborrowers and aguarantors with us. The credit agreement has aordion feature thi
allows us to increase the available revolving beings under the facilities by up to an additiona08.0 million, subject to our receiving increa
commitments from existing lenders or new commitradrm new lenders and the satisfaction of cervéliver conditions. At December 31, 2
we had $30.0 million available under the $55.0 iomillsenior secured acquisition revolving creditiifgcand $15.0 million available under ¢
$65.0 million senior secured borrowing base revgwredit facility. The obligations under our ciegligreement are secured by a first priority
on substantially all assets of the Borrowers.

We used borrowings under our credit agreementgayrand retire the outstanding indebtedness uheéefiattoring agreement (Note 9) and No
and Notes Il as well as to fund income tax paymestociated with the Compasytonversion from a taxable corporation to a lichili@bility
company. We intend to use the remaining borrowiggcity to fund working capital, capital expendits, acquisitions and for general partnel
purposes.

All borrowings under the credit agreement bearrggt at our option, at (i) a base rate plus a marf1.25% to 2.75% per annunBése Rat
Borrowings”) or (i) an adjusted LIBOR rate plusnaargin of 2.25% to 3.75% per annum (“LIBOR Borrogst). The applicable margin
determined based on the combined leverage rattbeoBorrowers, as defined in the credit agreemg&hDecember 31, 2013, the interest rat
effect on outstanding LIBOR Borrowings was 3.14%icualated as the LIBOR rate of 0.225% plus a maafi@.92%. There were no Base F
Borrowings outstanding at December 31, 2013. ésteon Base Rate Borrowings is payable monthlyerést on LIBOR Borrowings is paid uf
maturity of the underlying LIBOR contract, but res$ often than quarterly. Commitment fees aregelthat a rate of 0.50% on any unused c
and payable monthlyOur credit agreement contains various customarynafive and negative covenants and restrictivevipirons. Our cred
agreement also requires maintenance of certaimdiabhcovenants, including a combined total adgidererage ratio (as defined in our cr
agreement) of not more than 4.0 to 1.0 and anest@overage ratio (as defined in our credit agezg)rof not less than 3.0 to 1.0. At Decembe
2013, our total adjusted leverage ratio was 0.80Q@and our interest coverage ratio was 4.8800 1.
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In addition, our credit agreement restricts outigbio make distributions on, or redeem or repasdy our equity interests, provided however,
we may make distributions of available cash so lasgboth at the time of the distribution and affiemg effect to the distribution, no default ex
under our credit agreement, the borrowers and tiagagtors are in compliance with the financial e@rgs, the borrowing base (which inclu
100% of cash on hand) exceeds the amount of odistaoredit extensions under the working capitabheing credit facility by at least $5.0 millic
and at least $5.0 million in lender commitments available to be drawn under the borrowing baselvivg credit facility. Our calculate
borrowing base was $72.1 million at December 31,32&hich exceeds our maximum availability under werking capital revolving crec
facility. Availability under the acquisition rewohg credit facility is not subject to a borrowibgse calculation.

In addition, our credit agreement contains evehtieéault customary for facilities of this natutépon the occurrence and during the continuatic
an event of default, subject to the terms and ¢mmdi of our credit agreement, the lenders mayadechny outstanding principal of our cr
agreement debt, together with accrued and unpégdeist, to be immediately due and payable and maycise the other remedies set fortl
referred to in our credit agreement.

The Company executed an Asset Purchase Agreem#niawiew employee on September 4, 2012 totalin@ $86usand. The Asset Purct
Agreement specifies four payments of $63 thousartpaid quarterly beginning December 1, 2012.
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The following table reflects the changes in longrtelebt during the year:

(in thousands

Net
January 1 borrowings oi  December 31
2013 repayment: 2013

Senior subordinated Notes | (14% interest r $ 17,000 $ (17,000 $ -
Senior subordinated Notes Il (17.5% interest r 2,75¢ (2,75€) -
Unamortized debt discount on Notes | an (520) 52C
Asset purchase agreemi 18¢ (18¢) -
Acquisition revolving credit facility

Libor plus margin (3.6% at December 31, 20 25,00( 25,00(
Borrowing base revolving credit facili

Libor plus margin (3.0% at December 31, 2013) 50,00( 50,00(
Total long term debt $ 19,42: $ 55,57¢ $ 75,00(

Aggregate maturities of debt at December 31, 2@&Be as follows:

(in thousands

2014 $ )
2015 -
2016 75,00(

$ 7500

11. Warrants

In connection with the Senior Subordinated Notesd Notes Il (see Note 10) on March 12, 2009, ard 8, 2010, the Company isst
warrants to the lenders for 23.75 and 2.21 shdresromon stock at $0.01 per share, respectivelye Warrants expire ten years from the
of issuance. The Company estimated the fair vaiuke warrants to be $977 thousand using an EBITiuiple pricing model.

On October 11, 2013, CEFRR entered into an agreement with the lendersutchmse the 25.96 outstanding warrants along withreshare
owned by the lenders and the Notes | and Notesel Note 10). Following the purchase of warragt€BP-TIR, the warrants remained un-
exercised and were cancelled upon the conversitmdCompany to a limited liability company.

F-57




Table of Content:

Tulsa Inspection Resources Entities
Notes to combined financial statements

December 31, 2013

12. Income Taxes

TIR, TIR-NDE and TIRH are pass through entities for federal incomepasposes. As such, the balance sheet as of Dece3ibe01:
contains no deferred tax assets or liabilitiesteeldo these entities. TIR-H owns two Canadiarsiliéries, Foley and TIR-anada, which a
also pass through entities for U.S. tax purpose¢saxable corporations for Canadian tax purpoSése deferred tax assets and liabilities rel
to the Canadian entities consisted of the follovah@pecember 31.:

2013
(in thousands
Current deferred tax ass

Accrued liabilities $ 1
Allowance for doubtful accoun 28
Canadian net operating loss 10&

Total $ 134

Nonr-current deferred tax asset (liabilit

Property and equipme $ 3
Intangible assets (549

Total $ (541)

From January 1, 2013 to December 9, 2013, the Coynpperated as a taxable corporation. On Decemt®#9138, the majority shareholders
TIR approved the conversion of the legal structfrthe Company from a state law corporation toraiteéd Liability Company (“LLC"). The
purpose of the conversion was to change the steidfuequity ownership to units of an LLC, to alléer passthrough tax treatment when
ownership was to be exchanged for units in theagn2id, 2014 initial public offering of Cypress Egg Partners, L.P.

As part of the conversion, the Company recognizedetime tax provision of $15.0 million associated wiitie gain on the deemed sale ol
Company. To calculate the gain on conversionQbmpany determined the fair value of the assetdiahilities as of the date of conversi
The Company used various measurements to detefaimealue including estimating replacement cobtgiidation values, future cash flo
on a discounted basis, payoff values, average fndusyalty rates, among other measurements. Buéhé¢ unobservable nature of
assumptions used in the valuation analysis, thaisevdlue measurements are considered to be Lefat 8alue estimates. The resulting
value of the Company was used as the hypotheticglepds under the deemed sale at conversion artedxtovision was calculated on
resulting gain. The tax expense associated witlctimeersion of the Company on December 9, 2018dkided in income tax expense on
combined statement of operations and comprehetmgeand income taxes payable - US on the comliiakthce sheet.
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The Canadian net operating loss has an expirafi@d2b and as such, the Company has made no mno\agjainst this deferred tax asset ¢
December 31, 2013. The Company also periodicabpmes eligible for specific tax credits which ati§zed by the Company when received.

Significant components of the income tax expensedhit) are as follows at December 31:

2013
(in thousands
Current expenst

Federa $ 15,74
State 2,57¢
Canadian 29C

Total current expense 18,60¢

Deferred expense (benefi

Federa (1,662
State (417)
Canadian (276

Total deferred expense (benefit) (2,35%)

Income tax expense $ 16,25¢

The following table summarizes the differences leetwthe U.S. federal rate and the Compamffective tax rate for financial staterr
purposes for the period which the Company operasealtaxable corporation:

2013

Statutory tax rat 35.(%
Income not subject to federal tay 2.5%
State income taxes, net of U.S. federal ben 11.2%
Tax credits and exclusiol (3.8%)
Tax on conversion of Company to LL 174.2%
Other, including Canada income taxes 0.5%

Company's effective tax rate 219.%%

F-59




Table of Contentt
Tulsa Inspection Resources Entities
Notes to combined financial statements
December 31, 2013
13. Share based compensatio

On January 1, 2011, the Company executed the Sption Plan to allow certain share based compesati be issued to employees, non-
employee directors and contractors. Under the, ptenCompany may award up to 14 shares of comtock ffom authorized unissued shs

or shares held in treasury. At the discretionhef administrator of the Stock Option Plan, emplgyemnemployee directors and consult:
may be granted awards in the form of incentive lstogtions, norgualified stock options or restricted shares, ahwlaich may be servic
market or performance based awards.

Total recognized compensation expense related éontinqualified stock options issued was $153 thousanihgw2013. The Compa
recognizes compensation costs, net of a forfeitate, at the grant date fair value as the opti@wmime vested. The naualified option
granted to employees during 2011 were scheduledgbover a three year period based on the Comgetrigving a minimum EBITDA targ
and the employee continuing to remain employed with Company, unless a liquidation event occursyldth time all of the remainir
unvested portion of the options outstanding beceested.

During the fourth quarter, the board authorizedthsting of certain management options. Manageropted to execute the vested opt
using a cashless exercise, net of employee owed tatter which the issued shares were subsequetlyto CEPFIR. The Company paid t
employee taxes owed of $572 thousand, recordingdlgment as a purchase of treasury shares. Thesslvare purchased from the emplo
at their estimated fair value, which was determibaded on several factors including the averagee mf recent share transactions betv
affiliated and noreffiliated parties. The employees recognized carepton expense for the excess of the fair valubeEhares received o
the price paid for the shares, totaling $1.75 onilli The tax benefit associated with the employsepensation totaled $702 thousand, of w
$174 thousand was included in the 2013 tax prowjsidfsetting the cumulative tax benefit from comsgation expense previously recorde:
the Company. The remaining $528 thousand, reptiegetie additional tax benefit above the tax birfedm options previously expensed
the Company, is included as a reduction of equitdditionally, certain management options weredied as a result of thmnversion of th
Company on December 9, 2013.

F-60




Table of Content:

14.

Tulsa Inspection Resources Entities
Notes to combined financial statements
December 31, 2013
Option activity and changes during the year werlobaws:

2013
Quantity Intrinsic Value
(in shares (in thousands

Outstanding at January 7 % 2,45(
Grantec - -
Exercisec 5) (1,750
Forfeited or expired (2) (700

Outstanding at December 31 $ =

The total intrinsic value of options exercised dgrthe year ended December 31, 2013 was $1.7®maind the tax benefit realized was $
thousand.

The Company utilizes the Black-Scholes-Merton aptiwicing model to value the naqualified options issued. During January 2011
Company granted 7 options to purchase common dimatertain employees. The table below presentswibighted average value ¢
assumptions used in determining each opsidair value during 2011. Volatility was determinasing the calculated method by taking
average of the historical volatility of comparaplgblic companies’ common share price.

2011
Exercise prict $ 101,83
Weighted average fair value of underlying shi $ 101,83
Risk-free interest rat 2.7/%
Expected life in year 7
Expected volatility 47.51%

Expected dividend yiel -

Commitments and Contingencie:

The Company has employment agreements with cesfais executives. The executive employment agergmare effective for a term of two-

to-five years from the commencement date, afteckvtime they will continue on an “at-willbasis. These agreements provide for minit
annual compensation, adjusted for annual increasesithorized by the Board of Directors, as weklagbility to participate in any incenti
stock plans adopted by the Company. Certain ageetnprovide for severance payments in the evespedified termination of employme!
As of December 31, 2013, the aggregate commitnoerftifure compensation and severance was approadyrs®15 thousand.
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Certain customer contracts offer our customersoghortunity to perform periodic compliance auditdich include the examination of 1
accuracy of our invoices. Should our invoices beednined to be inaccurate, the contract offersctigomer the right to receive arédit ol
refund” for any overcharges identified. During 2013, trmmPany has recorded loss reserves of approxim@tsl9 thousand associated v
the probable settlement related to two ongoingatust audits. Both audits are expected to be cdediby the end of the second quarte
2014.

Related Party Transaction

The Company had a management services agreeménbnétof the lenders, which was cancelled on Nowenf, 2013 when the associt
outstanding debt was assigned to TRpital (See Note 10). The Company recognized $18busand of expense associated with
agreement during 2013. The Company also has agearent agreement with a significant owner. The @amy recognized $150.0 thous
of expense under this agreement during 2013.

During 2013, the Company had business activity Witmtract Pro, a nonaffiliated Canadian companyexiMoy two former Foley employet
Contract Pro offers employment services to spedifiividuals that could not otherwise be employedptaced by Foley. Foley invoic
customers for the services of the Contract Pro eypegls and makes the associated payments to CoRt@civhile keeping a portion of 1
proceeds. In addition, Contract Pro reimbursedy&br certain services, as the company sharedrthey offices for a portion of the 20
calendar year. During 2013, Contract Pro sepdré#eir operations from Foley/'offices and the owners of Contract Pro resigegk
employment positions with Foley. The payments,afefontract Pro reimbursements, made by FoleyTdRdCanada to Contract Pro dur
2013 totaled $1.3 million.

The Company paid certain expenses on behalf offfdiata associated with the June 26, 2013 busireesabination, the December 9, 2I
conversion of the Company to a limited liabilitynepany and other costs associated with the initidlip offering costs of Cypress Ene
Partners, L.P. The Company recognized reducti@yinty for these payments of $2.2 million at Deben31, 2013.
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16. Subsequent event

On January 21, 2014, Cypress Energy PartnerschrRpleted an initial public offering of 4,312,508hemon units representing limited partner
interests in the Partnership at a price to theipu$l$20.00 per common unit ($18.70 per commor, ungt of underwriting discounts and
commissions) which included a 562,500 unit oveotailent option that was exercised by the undenveritigre IPO). At the closing of the IPO,
CEP-TIR, and its affiliates, contributed units tirtg 50.1% of their ownership in each TIR, TIR-NRE&d TIR-H to the Partnership, in
exchange for an aggregate 15.8% interest in thim&ahip.

Management has evaluated subsequent events thiMagth 31, 2014, the date the financial statemergsevavailable to be issued.
subsequent events were identified requiring aduitioecognition or disclosure in the accompanyiogsolidated financial statements.
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Board of Directors
Tulsa Inspection Resources, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated dinhstatements of Tulsa Inspection Resources,(&mcOklahoma corporation) and subsidic
(“the Company”),which comprise the consolidated balance sheetd Beaember 31, 2012 and 2011, and the related fdased statements
operations, stockholders’ equity, and cash flowdte years then ended, and the related noteg tiindincial statements.

Management’s responsibility for the financial stagmts

Management is responsible for the preparation airdpresentation of these consolidated financiateshents in accordance with accour
principles generally accepted in the United Stafe&merica; this includes the design, implementatiand maintenance of internal control rele
to the preparation and fair presentation of codstdid financial statements that are free from ri@tetsstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on ¢hesnsolidated financial statements based on aditsauWe conducted our audits in accord:
with auditing standards generally accepted in thitdd States of America. Those standards reghatwe plan and perform the audit to ob
reasonable assurance about whether the consolifilza®dial statements are free from material misstent.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtainliaevidence about the amounts and disclosuréiseirconsolidated financial statements.
procedures selected depend on the audifodgment, including the assessment of the rikaaierial misstatement of the consolidated final
statements, whether due to fraud or error. In ngaliose risk assessments, the auditor considensaitcontrol relevant to the entigypreparatio
and fair presentation of the consolidated finansfatements in order to design audit procedurdsatiesappropriate in the circumstances, but nc
the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effegtiss of the entity’internal control. Accordingly, we express no sopimion. An audit als
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accogmolicies used and the reasonableness of signtfaccounting estimates made by manage
as well as evaluating the overall presentatiomefdonsolidated financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtamedfficient and appropriate to provide a basisour audit opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statetaereferred to above present fairly, in all materispects, the financial position of Ti
Inspection Resources, Inc. and subsidiaries aseoeMber 31, 2012 and 2011, and the results of dipeirations and their cash flows for the y
then ended in accordance with accounting princigégerally accepted in the United States of America

Tulsa, Oklahoma
March 29, 2013
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ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash
Restricted cas
Accounts receivable, n
Refundable income tax~ Canade
Prepaid expenses and other

Total current assets

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT, ne
INTANGIBLE ASSETS, ne
GOODWILL

DEBT ISSUANCE COSTS, n¢
OTHER ASSETS

Total assets

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Accounts payabl
Accrued payroll and othe
Income taxes payab— US
Income taxes payab- Canade
Obligation under factoring agreeme
Current maturities of notes payal
Current no-compete liability
Deferred tax liabilities
Total current liabilities
NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Notes payable, less current maturii
Deferred tax liability
STOCKHOLDER¢ EQUITY:
Common stock, $1.00 par value; 200 shares auttthri29 and 130 shares issued; 113 and 101 shares
outstanding at December 31, 2012 and 2011, respéc
Additional paic-in capital
Less treasury stock, at cost; 26 and 29 shares@rbber 31, 2012 and 2011, respecti'
Accumulated other comprehensive inca
Retained earnings (deficit)
Total stockholders’ equity

Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheassolidated financial statements.
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2012

2011

(in thousands except shar:

information and par value)

$ 504, $ 2,45¢
— 1,51

38,46¢ 18,30:

16C —

51€ 324

44,18 22,59¢

1,02t 84¢

24,06 25,97¢

1,18¢ 1,161

36€ 337

17 58

$ 7084, $ 50,98:
$ 1318 $ 1,197
8,07t 3,85¢

65 83

— 26E

26,59: 15,67¢

18€ 1,16¢

— 3

117 53

36,35 22,30

19,23¢ 19,06+

1,197 44€

12,19; 10,16+

228 30

1,63¢€ (1,026

14,05¢ 9,16¢

$ 70,84, $ 50,98:
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Consolidated Statements of Operations
and Comprehensive Income
For the Years Ended December 31, 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
(in thousands)
INSPECTION SERVICE REVENUE $ 233,80 % 145,28
COST OF SERVICES 211,40« 130,10°
GROSS PROFI 22,39¢ 15,18(
GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSE 10,52¢ 6,441
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION EXPENSE 2,43¢ 2,59(
OPERATING INCOME 9,43: 6,14¢
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Interest income (expense), 1 (4,95€) (4,90%)
Other, net 6 14
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 4,48: 1,25¢
INCOME TAX EXPENSE (1,827) (4939)
NET INCOME $ 2,662 762
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Foreign currency translation adjustment 198 (91)
19: (91)
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME $ 2,85¢ 672
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Consolidated Statements of Changes in Stockholdergquity
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(In Thousands)

Accumulated

Additional Other Retained Total
Common Paid-in Treasury Comprehensive (Deficit)/ Stockholders'

Stock Capital Stock Income Earnings Equity
Balance, December 31, 20 $ — $ 10,07 $ — 8 121 $ 1,789 $ 8,40
Net income — — — — 762 763
Stock based compensati — 92 — — — 92
Foreign currency translation adjustm — — — (97) — (92)
Balance, December 31, 20 — 10,16« — 30 (1,02¢) 9,16¢
Net income — — — — 2,662 2,66:
Issuance of shar¢ — 1,90¢ — — — 1,90¢
Stock based compensati — 127 — — — 127
Foreign currency translation adjustm — — — 193 — 198
Balance, December 31, 2012 $ — $ 12,197 $ — $ 22 $ 1,63t $ 14,05¢

The accompanying notes are an integral part okthessolidated financial statements.

F-67




Table of Content:

Tulsa Inspection Resources, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
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CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net income

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net caskigeal by (used in) operating activiti

Depreciation and amortizatic
Deferred tax benefit (expens
Accretion of debt discout
Interest expense for debt issuance ¢
Stock based compensati
Changes in assets and liabilit
Accounts receivabl
Income taxes payable (refundak
Prepaid expenses and otl
Accounts payabl
Accrued payroll and benefi
Non-compete liability
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activi
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Payments for the purchase of property and equip
Payment for purchase of intangible asset
Net cash used in investing activiti
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net proceeds from factoring agreem
Net proceeds from issuance of st
Principal payments on notes paya
Payments for debt issuan
Principal payments on seller financing n
Change in restricted cash
Net cash provided by financing activities
EFFECTS OF EXCHANGE RATES ON CASH
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENT¢
CASH, BEGINNING OF YEAR
CASH, END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTAL CASH FLOW DISCLOSURE:
Cash paid for interest and fees

Cash paid for income taxes

The accompanying notes are an integral part oktheassolidated financial statements.
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2012 2011
(in thousands)

$ 2,66z $ 762
2,56¢ 2,69

79C (53)

172 172

304 132

127 92

(20,169 (3,475

(442) 567

(20¢) 51

371 18¢

3,967 1,162

(©) (279

(9,855 2,015
(470 (211

(63 —
(539 (211)

10,87¢ 2,115

1,90¢ —
(84) (28¢)
(332 (40
(1,079 (852)
1,51« (79¢)

12,81( 13¢
162 (49)

2,58¢ 1,89¢

2,45¢ 562

$ 504/ $ 2,45¢
$ 4,95¢ $ 4,65¢
$ 1,501 $ 14¢
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

A — Description of Business and Basis of Financi@tatements

Tulsa Inspection Resources, Inc. (“TIR"), an Oklata corporation, along with its subsidiaries, Tulspection Resources —
Nondestructive Examination, In¢“TIR-NDE”), an Oklahoma corporation, Tulsa InspectiResources — Canada, Inc. (“TIR-Canada”) and
Foley Inspection Services, Inc. (“Foley”), Canadi@mporations, provide inspection services fordbestruction and maintenance of oil and
gas pipelines and related facilities.

On June 30, 2009, TIR-Canada was formed by TIRpaued operations into Canada. On July 8, 2010 yReés purchased by TIR to
further increase the Company’s presence in the diananarket.

On August 10, 2012, the Company incorporated aswwgidiary, Tulsa Inspection Resources — NondesiriExamination, Inc. (“TIR-
NDE”), an Oklahoma Corporation, to provide nondestugctesting (“NDT") services to existing and potahtustomers. These services are
performed by certified technicians who use variexamination techniques, including ultrasonic tegtio identify and communicate
information related to anomalies in the custompipline or related facilities.

B — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

1. Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statemiactade the accounts of TIR and its wholly ownetisdiaries, TIR-NDE, TIR-
Canada and Foley (collectively the “Company”). illercompany accounts and transactions have baemated in consolidation.

2. Cash

Cash consists of cash in interest-bearing checkiagunts. Any restrictions to cash are due to fagiagreements and are properly
classified.

3. Revenue Recognition

Services are performed under contracts with custeméich may be terminated at any time. Generalgpection services and Company-
provided equipment are billed on a per day bagsvi€e revenue is recognized when the serviceprargded and collectability is reasonably
assured.

4. Trade Receivables

Trade receivables are carried at original invoicmants. The Company provides inspection serviceslatively few customers. Customer
relationships are generally long-term and collecticstory is excellent. Management assesses thiefoean allowance for doubtful accounts
by regularly evaluating individual customer recéiles and by considering a customer’s financial @@ credit history and current
economic conditions. Trade receivables are writiéagainst the allowance when deemed uncollectiRéeoveries of trade receivables
previously written off are recorded when receivetiDecember 31, 2012 and 2011, the allowance fabtfal accounts was $47 thousand.

A trade receivable is considered to be past daryifportion of the receivable balance is outstampg@imst the terms of the invoice. The
Company does not typically charge interest on gasttrade receivables and does not require caldiarits trade receivables.

The Company routinely factors the majority of itsde receivables to a third party with full recau¢see Note H).

F-69




Table of Content:

Tulsa Inspection Resources, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011

B — Summary of Significant Accounting Policies —dontinued)

5. Intangible Assets

The Company evaluates whether events and circuoegdrave occurred that indicate the remaining astidhuseful lives of the intangible
assets may warrant revision or that the remainalagrize of these assets may not be recoverablerforming the review for recoverability,
the Company estimates the future undiscounted ftmsh expected to result from the use of the as3éts amount of the impairment loss, if
impairment exists, is calculated based on the axakthe carrying amounts of the assets over #stimated fair value computed using
discounted cash flows. No impairment losses wererded for the years ended December 31, 2012 ahtl 20

6. Goodwill

Goodwill represents the excess of cost over fdirevaf the assets of businesses acquired. Goodvallaluated at least annually for
impairment by first comparing management’s estinodtine fair value of the reporting unit, or opa@ngtsegment, with the reporting unit’s
carrying value, including goodwill. If the carryinglue of the reporting unit exceeds its fair valmeomputation of the implied fair value of
goodwill would then be compared to its related yiag value. If the carrying value of the reportimgjt of goodwill exceeds the implied fair
value of goodwill, an impairment loss would be mguized in the amount of the excess. Judgments ssudrtions are inherent in our estimate
of future cash flows used to determine the repgrtinit’s fair value. The use of alternate judgmemtd/or assumptions could result in a
different outcome. There was no impairment recogphin the years ended December 31, 2012 or 2011.

7. Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consisting of field andceffiequipment are stated at cost, net of accumutigeibciation. Depreciation is
computed using the straight-line method over tlsets estimated useful life. Field equipment dejatéan is part of the services delivered to
the customer and included in Cost of Services erctinsolidated statement of operations.

The estimated useful lives of property and equipgraea as follows:

Office equipmen 3-7 years
Leasehold improvemen Remaining life of the leas
Field equipmen 5-7 years

8. Income Taxes

The Company applies the asset and liability metifatcounting for income taxes. Under this mettioclhhme taxes are provided for all
items included in the consolidated statements efaions, regardless of the period when such itgithbe reported for tax purposes. Deferred
taxes are provided for temporary differences, ity relating to depreciation, amortization arrd\psions for losses. Management provides
a valuation allowance against deferred tax assetsmounts which are not considered more-likelyithat to be realized. There was no
valuation allowance at December 31, 2012 or 2011.

The policy of the Company is to reflect interest aenalties related to uncertain tax positions whed if, they become applicable. The
Company has not recognized any potential interegepalties in the consolidated financial statemeastof December 31, 2012 or 2011. The
years ending December 31, 2010 through 2012 ane tageyears.
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9. Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conftymiith accounting principles generally acceptethia United States of America
requires management to make estimates and assusi it affect the reported amounts of assetsliies, revenues and expenses, and the

disclosure of contingent assets and liabilitiesuAtresults could differ from the estimates ansbiagptions used.

10. Share Based Compensation

The Company accounts for share-based compensatiain @alue. The company records compensatiorsdostshare-based compensation
awards over the requisite service period (vestergpp). Compensation expense is recognized netthated forfeitures. As each award vests,
adjustments are made to compensation costs fodiffieyence between estimated forfeitures and tieahéorfeitures related to the awards.
The fair value of the option awards is determinsithg the Black-Scholes option pricing model. ThadBIScholes option-pricing model takes
into account certain variables, which are explaifugther in Note M.

11. Reclassifications

Certain items from prior year have been reclagsiiteconform with current year presentation. Tr&assifications did not have a material
impact on the financial statements and there wampact on net income.

C — Acquisitions

On September 4, 2012 the Company executed an Raseliase and License Agreement (“Asset PurchaseeAgmt”) totaling $250
thousand with a newly hired employee to purchasgiceintangible assets specific to the NDT indyusTihe assets purchased included
customer lists, patented testing procedures degdlby the employee prior to employment and an siauicense to the use of trademarked
NDT equipment registered in the empld’s name. The terms of the Asset Purchase Agreeraquire payments to be made quarterly (see
Note I).

D — Intangible Assets

The Company'’s intangible assets represent the &sthfair values of customer contracts and relaliggs and non-compete agreements.
The customer contracts and relationships are mimgrtized on a straight-line basis over their udefas of 5 — 15 years. The non-compete
agreements are being amortized on a straight-ksestover the life of the respective contracts.

Intangible assets consisted of the following atéheler 31:

2012 2011
(in thousands)
Customer contracts and relationsk $ 31820 % 31,56
Other intangible: 10C —
Non-compete agreements 1,154 1,14
33,08: 32,70¢
Accumulated amortization (9,020 (6,730

$ 24,06: $ 25,97¢

The Company recognized $2.3 million and $2.5 millio amortization expense for the years ended Dbeegil, 2012 and 2011,
respectively.
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Estimated amortization of intangible assets forrtbgt five years and thereafter is as follows atddeber 31, 2012:

(in thousands)
2013 $ 2,21z
2014 2,16
2015 2,16z
2016 2,16z
2017 2,16
Thereafte! 13,20(
E — Accounts Receivable
Accounts receivable consisted of the following acBmber 31:
2012 2011
(in thousands)
Billed $ 36,95¢ $ 18,11(
Unbilled 1,491 16C
Other 66 79
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (47) (47)
Accounts receivable, net $ 38,46t $ 18,30:
Unbilled receivables result from inspection sersiperformed and equipment rentals not billed ab®fear-end.
F — Property and Equipment
Property and equipment consisted of the followinBecember 31:
2012 2011
(in thousands)
Office equipmen $ 58: $ 307
Auto 21 21
Leasehold improvemen 98 50
Software 374 357
Field equipment 623 49C
1,69¢ 1,22t
Less: Accumulated depreciation (674) (377)
Property and equipment, net $ 1,02t $ 84¢

Depreciation expense totaled $295 thousand and #284and for the years ended December 31, 20121 respectively. Field
equipment depreciation expense of $131 thousan&a0d thousand were included as part of Cost ofiSes in 2012 and 2011, respectively.
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G — Leases

The Company leases office space under the termpgeshiting lease agreements. The leases expire2@drh through 2018. Some leases
require stipulated rent increases annually. The 2o has the option to extend the lease expirirgpi for an additional three years. The
Company also leases office equipment under opegrigase agreements which expire between 2013 abidd Zbe Company recognizes
expense on a straight-line basis in equal amow@stbe lease term.

Rent expense under the leases totaled $459 thoasan®260 thousand for the years ended Decemb@032,and 2011, respectively.

Approximate future minimum rentals under these aocelable operating leases are as follows at Deeefi) 2012:

(in thousands)
2013 $ 55¢
2014 522
2015 37¢
2016 34¢€
2017 211
Thereaftel 80

H — Obligation under Factoring Agreement

On April 29, 2010, the Company entered into a $1ban factoring agreement which had an expiratadrApril 29, 2012. The discount
fee was set at 0.85%. The reserve amount wasliniiet at 5% and remained at 5% through the leamtThe bank required TIR to
repurchase all or a portion of receivables from esstomer if a minimum payment due on one or meceivables remained unpaid following
120 days after the invoice date.

The bank deposited the proceeds from receivabldsless a discount fee of 0.85%, to TIR’s opeatiecount. The bank retained 5% of
the amounts payable to TIR as a reserve to prdeideatisfaction of TIR’s repurchase obligation eTieserve was held in a separate interest-
bearing account for the benefit of TIR. The resdrakance was $670 thousand at December 31, 20d1s afassified as restricted cash on the
balance sheet. Customer payments were made ditedtig bank. The obligation under the factoringeagient at December 31, 2011, was
$13.4 million.

The collateral for the factoring agreement condistiea security interest by the bank in all futaceounts receivable excluding the three
specific customers listed below and all propertgt aquipment of TIR.

Additionally during August 2011, TIR entered intmew factoring agreement with a financing compamydictoring receivables of three
specific customers for a term of 6 months. Thiaficing was in addition to the $15 million agreentbat existed with the previous bank. The
discount fee was set at 1.75%. The reserve amoaminitially set at 20% with an additional reseadeled during the term of 20% of
unvalidated invoices that had been funded.

The financing company deposited the proceeds femaivables sold, less a discount fee of 1.75%)]RisToperating account. The
financing company retained 20% of the amounts pay@abT IR as a reserve to provide for satisfactbiIR’s repurchase obligation. The
reserve balance was $844 thousand at Decembe@381 ahd is classified as restricted cash on thenbalsheet. Customer payments were
made directly to the financing company. The obl@atinder the factoring agreement at December @11 2vas $2.3 million.
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On February 29, 2012, the Company entered intana$25 million factoring agreement with a bank whetpires March 1, 2015. This
new agreement replaced the two previous factomgmgeanents. The $25 million agreement is allocattdiéen separate Canadian and U.S.
facilities, with the Canadian borrowings limitedrto more than $7.5 million of the combined amoiihe bank factors the invoices at a 90%
advance rate and deposits the funds into the Coyigpaperating account. The bank charges interestunchased receivables at an annualized
rate of LIBOR plus 4.75% on U.S. invoices and Caamadealer Offered Rate (“CDOR”) plus 5.3% on Caaadnvoices, for the duration the
invoice remains financed. In addition to interdsirges, the agreement calls for a facility rendemlof 0.50% charged annually.

On September 6, 2012, the factoring agreementthvitibank was amended to $30 million to supporttmginued growth of the
Company. On October 29, 2012 the Company furthemaled the agreement to provide a temporary incteak&3 million for the period from
October 29, 2012 through January 31, 2013, at wiinieh the facility returned back to $30 million. & bbligation under the new factoring
agreement at December 31, 2012 was $26.6 million.

The collateral for the US portion of the factorimgreements consists of a senior secured interafitassets of TIR. The collateral for the
Canadian portion of the factoring agreements ctssisa senior secured interest in the accountsvables of Foley and TIR-Canada.

| — Debt

On March 12, 2009, the Company entered into a émgaement with various lenders for Senior Subotdih&lotes (“the Notes”) in the
aggregate sum of $17 million due March 12, 2014 Nbotes bear interest at 14% annually, and the @agnfs only required to make monthly
interest payments until the Notes mature in 20& Notes are secured by substantially all of tisetasof the Company after consideration of
the Company’s collateral obligations under thedenty agreement discussed in Note H. Additionaltg, Company is subject to certain
financial covenants. These include a maximum deBBITDA ratio (the “Funded Leverage Ratio”), a iminm EBITDA to principal and
interest expense ratio (the “Fixed Charge Rat@'thaximum capital expenditure amount and a minirRBHT DA amount.

On July 8, 2010, the Company signed the First Amme1tt to the loan agreement. All of the financialemants were amended and
restated beginning the quarter ended June 30, &d.@ new covenant of a maximum net funded def6Bid DA ratio (the “Net Funded
Leverage Ratio”) was added to the agreement.

On July 8, 2010, the Company entered into a loaeesgent with the same group of lenders for a sesehdf Senior Subordinated Notes
(“Senior Subordinated Notes I1”) in the aggregatmof $2.8 million due March 12, 2014. The Noteariaterest at 17.5% annually, and the
Company is only required to make monthly interestrpents until the Notes mature in 2014. The Notesacured by substantially all of the
assets of the Company after consideration of thagamy’s collateral obligations under the factoraggeement discussed in Note H.
Additionally, the Company is subject to certairafiicial covenants. These include a Net Funded LgedRatio, a Fixed Charges Ratio, a
minimum EBITDA, a maximum subordinated debt to EBA ratio (the “Net Subordinated Debt Leverage Ratamd a maximum annual
capital expenditure amount.

The Company violated the maximum annual capitabagjiure covenant during 2012, but obtained a wdiwethis violation through the
date of this report. The provisions of all othevewants were met by the Company during 2012.
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The Company issued warrants in connection witlSeior Subordinated Notes and Senior SubordinatgdsN| which resulted in a
discount on the debt (see Note J). Accretion ex@pénbeing recognized over the life of the loamgghe effective interest method. The
Company recognized accretion expense of $172 thdumad $172 thousand for the years ended Decerib@032 and 2011, respectively,
which is included in interest expense in the cadatéd statements of operations and comprehensigerie.

On July 8, 2010, the Company entered into a sfflancing note in connection with the Foley Acqtigsi in the sum of $2.2 million
Canadian dollars, ($2.1 million US dollars at tlaedof issuance) (the “Seller Financing Note”). Badler Financing Note bears interest at 4%
annually. The Company made payments on Decemb&030, July 15, 2011; January 14, 2012; and padittal balance on July 15, 2012.
The Seller Financing Note was secured by substingihthe assets of the Company. This note wédmrdinate to the Senior Subordinated
Notes and Senior Subordinated Note:

The Company executed an Asset Purchase Agreeminawew employee on September 4, 2012 totaling #2%usand (see Note C).
The Asset Purchase Agreement specifies four paynudi§t68 thousand to be paid quarterly beginningebéer 1, 2012.

Notes payable consisted of the following at Decen3fie

2012 2011
(in thousands)

Note payable to a bank, monthly principal and ieéeépayments of $12 thousand; intere: $ — 3 84

Chase Prime plus 1.00% (4.25% at December 31, 2@L&)November 21, 20:
Senior subordinated notes | and I, net of dehtaliat of $519 thousand and $692 thousand i 19,23¢ 19,06

December 31, 2012 and 2011, respecti
Asset Purchase Agreemie 18¢ —
Seller financing not — 1,05(
Other notes payable — 35
Notes payabl 19,42« 20,23:
Less: current maturities (18€) (1,169
Notes payable, less current maturi 19,23¢ 19,06¢

Long-term debt maturities are as follows at Decanie 2012:

(in thousands)

2013 $ 18¢
2014 19,23¢
$ 19,424

J — Warrants

In connection with the Senior Subordinated Noteg (sote 1) on March 12, 2009, the Company issuedants to the lenders. The
warrants grant the lenders the right to acquir@®23hares of common stock of the Company at $e0%hmre. The warrants expire ten years
from the date of issuance. The fair value of therareis was $822 thousand and was determined
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using an EBITDA multiple pricing model. The majgrithareholder contributed 23.75 shares of stocki®iCompany to hold in treasury in the
event of the exercise of the warrants.

On March 12, 2009 the Company granted the lendeditional warrants that have a three year termeaegcisable at $0.01 per share, and
offer the right to acquire five shares of commatktof the Company in the event of a change ofrobof the Company or a change in the
Company’s line of business. The majority sharehotdatributed five shares of stock for the Comptmigold in treasury in the event of the
exercise of the warrants. The warrants expireéneiments on the anniversary of issuance untilfah@warrants expire on March 12, 2012. It
was determined that the fair value related to thesmeants would be minimal due to the uncertairitthe occurrence of the events required for
them to be exercisable. On March 12, 2012, the irdngaconditional warrants expired and the shaedd In treasury were returned to the
majority shareholder.

In connection with the Senior Subordinated Notgséke Note 1), on July 8, 2010, the Company ametitegvarrants issued to the lenders
under the Senior Subordinated Notes. As amendedyalrants granted the lenders the right to acquizé additional shares of common stock
of the Company at $0.01 per share. The warrantsestgn years from the date of issuance. The flinesof the warrants was $155 thousand
and was determined using an EBITDA multiple pricmgdel. The Company added 2.21 shares of stocéltbit treasury in the event of the
exercise of the warrants.

K — Concentration of Credit Risk

The Company operates in both the US and Canadaimgke line of business as the Company’s customgesate oil and gas pipelines
and related facilities. Three of the Company’s eomtrs accounted for approximately 43% of inspeativ@nue in 2012 and two customers
accounted for approximately 24% of the Companytoaats receivable balance at December 31, 2012.0fwee Company’s customers
accounted for approximately 38% of inspection rexeim 2011 and two customers accounted for apprbeiy 32% of the Company’s
accounts receivable balance at December 31, 2011.

The Company maintains account balances at cerémksh which are insured by the Federal Depositrémse Corporation (“FDIC”) or
the Canadian Deposit Insurance Corporation (“CD]@&pending on the location of the funds. At tineash balances may be in excess of the
FDIC or CDIC insurance limit. The Company doesImgieve it is exposed to any significant credik mgth respect to its cash balances.
L — Income Taxes

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are composdHeofollowing at December 31, 2012 and 2011:

2012 2011
(in thousands)

Current deferred tax assets (liabiliti

Prepaid expenst $ (13¢) $ (77)
Allowance for doubtful accounts 19 18
Total $ (117 $ (53
Nonr-current deferred tax assets (liabilitit
Property and equipme $ (347 % (259
Intangible assel (847) (872
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2012 2011
(in thousands)
Other ©) 1
Canadian NOL — 14
US NOL — 664
Total $ (4,199 $ (446)
Significant components of the income tax providioanefit) are as follows at December 31, 2012 #@idl 2
2012 2011
(in thousands)
Current provision
Federa $ 64z $ —
State 19¢ 19t
Canadian 19C 307
Total current provision 1,031 50z
Deferred provision
Federa 73t (62
State 16¢ (20
Canadian (1139) 63
Total deferred provision (benefit) 79C (9)
Income tax provision $ 1,821 $ 49:

The following table summarizes the differences leetwvthe U.S. federal rate and the Company’s effettix rate for financial statement
purposes for the year ended:

2012 2011
Statutory tax rat 34% 34%
State income taxes, net of U.S. federal tax be 5% 8%
Tax credits and exclusiol 2% 6%
Other, including Canada income ta: — (9%)
Company’s effective tax rate 41% 39%

M — Stock Based Compensation

On January 1, 2011, the Company executed the Sptikn Plan to allow certain stock based compeosdt be issued to employees,
non-employee directors and contractors. Under the, RBp to 14 shares of Common Stock may be subfabe awards. At the discretion of
the administrator of the Stock Option Plan, empésyaon-employee directors and consultants maydreegl awards in the form of incentive
stock options, non-qualified stock options or riestd shares, any of which may be service, markpedormance based awards.

Total recognized compensation expense relatecetadh-qualified stock options issued was $127 thodsluring 2012. The Company
recognized tax benefits of $43 thousand associsitbdthis expense during the year. The Companygeizes compensation costs, net of a
forfeiture rate, as the options become vested.nbmequalified options granted to employees durid@l2vest over a three year period based on
the Company achieving a minimum EBITDA target dmel émployee continuing to remain employed withGoenpany, unless a liquidation
event occurs, at which time all of the remainingested portion of the options outstanding beconstede In
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addition, if the minimum EBITDA target is missedriohg the initial three year vesting period, theioptvesting target extends out an
additional year. All non-qualified options issuegie 10 years from the grant date.

Option activity and changes were as follows:

2012 2011
Outstanding at January 7.C —
Grantec — 7.C
Exercisec — —
Forfeited or expired — —
Outstanding at December 31 7.C 7.C

As of December 31, 2012, $153 thousand of totademgnized compensation costs related to sharenspexpected to be recognized

over the next year. The weighted-average grantfdatgalue of the options granted during 2011 $&g1 thousand. There were no exercise or
forfeitures of options by employees during 2012012.

The Company utilizes the Black-Scholes option pganodel to value the non-qualified options issu@aring January 2011, the
Company granted 7.0 options to purchase commok stamertain employees. The table below presertsvisighted average value and
assumptions used in determining each option’svigire during 2011. Volatility was determined usthg calculated method by taking an
average of the historical volatility of comparaplgblic companies’ common share price.

2011
Exercise prict $ —
Weighted average fair value of underlying shaneshousands $ 10z
Risk-free interest rat 2.7/%
Expected life in year 7
Expected volatility 47.51%

Expected dividend yiel

N — Commitments and Contingencies

The Company has employment agreements with centais executive officers and other managementquersl. The executive
employment agreements are effective for a termvofto three years from the commencement date, afiah time they will continue on an
“at-will” basis. These agreements provide for minimannual compensation, adjusted for annual ineseas authorized by the Board of
Directors, as well as eligibility to participateany incentive stock plans adopted by the Comp@sytain agreements provide for severance
payments in the event of specified terminationmpeyment. As of December 31, 2012 and 2011, tlygeegmte commitment for future
compensation and severance was $1.8 million anél #giusand, respectively.

O — Related Party Transaction

The Company has a management agreement with dhe t&fnders. The Company pays the lender $38 thdyser quarter for

management and advisory services. The Companymeesh$150 thousand of expense each year for DezreBih 2012 and 2011 related to
this agreement.

The Company also has a management agreement withajority shareholder. Under the terms of the egent, no payments were made
to the majority shareholder until the payoff of a

F-78




Table of Contentt
Tulsa Inspection Resources, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2012 and 2011
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certain amortizing bank note held by the Compaiine Tompany paid the bank note off on February @222nd thereafter began making
payments to the majority shareholder as outlingtiénagreement. The Company recognized $113 thdusfagxpense under this agreement
during 2012.

During 2012, Foley began doing business with CahtPao, a nonaffiliated Canadian company ownednwyFoley employees. Contract
Pro offers employment services to specific indialdLthat do not want to provide services as angedéent contractor to Foley. Foley
invoices customers for the services of the ConfPactemployees and makes the associated paymebtitmact Pro, while keeping a portion
of the proceeds. In addition, Contract Pro reimésifSoley for certain services as the company shiaegSoley offices. The payments, net of
Contract Pro reimbursements, made by Foley to @onBro during 2012 totaled $1.4 million.

P — Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events thkéargh 29, 2013, the date the financial statemeet®\available to be issued. No
subsequent events were identified requiring aduitioecognition or disclosure in the accompanyiogsolidated financial statements.

F-79




Exhibit 21.1

SUBSIDIARIES OF THE PARTNERSHIP

Jurisdiction of
Name Incorporation/
Formation
Tulsa Inspection Resources PUC, LLC Delaware
Cypress Energy Partners, LLC Delaware
Cypress Energy Partners — Pecos SWD, LLC Delaware
Cypress Energy Partners — Orla SWD, LLC Delaware
Cypress Energy Partners — Williams SWD, LLC Delaware
Cypress Energy Partners — Bakken, LLC Delaware
Cypress Energy Partners — Texas, LLC Texas
Cypress Energy Services, LLC Delaware
Cypress Energy Partners — Mountrail SWD, LLC Delaware
Cypress Energy Partners — SBG, LLC Delaware
Cypress Energy Partners — Tioga SWD, LLC North Dakota
Cypress Energy Partners — Manning SWD, LLC North Dakota
Cypress Energy Partners — Grassy Butte SWD, LLC North Dakota
Cypress Energy Partners — 1804 SWD, LLC North Dakota
Cypress Energy Partners — Green River SWD, LLC North Dakota
Tulsa Inspection Resources, LLC Delaware
Tulsa Inspection Resources Holdings, LLC Delaware
Tulsa Inspection Resources — Nondestructive Exaioima. LC Delaware
Tulsa Inspection Resources — Canada, ULC Alberta
Foley Inspection Services, ULC Alberta




Exhibit 23.1
CONSENT OF ERNST & YOUNG LLP

We consent to the incorporation by reference inRbgistration Statement (Form S-8 No. 333-193448gmning to the 2013 Long-Term Incentive
Plan of Cypress Energy Partners, L.P. of our repdated March 31, 2014, with respect to the firerstatements of Cypress Energy Partners, L.P.;

the consolidated financial statements of Cypress@nPartners, LLC, and the combined financiakstents of the Tulsa Inspection Resources
Entities included in this Annual Report (Form 104k) the year ended December 31, 2013.

/sl Ernst & Young LLF

Tulsa, Oklahoma
March 31, 2014




Exhibit 23.Z
CONSENT OF GRANT THORNTON LLP

We have issued our report dated March 29, 2018, repect to the consolidated financial statemefniailsa Inspection Resources, Inc. include
the Annual Report of Cypress Energy Partners, anF-orm 10K for the year ended December 31, 2013. We herehgant to the incorporation
reference of said report in the Registration Statetof Cypress Energy Partners, L.P. on Form Si8 [fo. 333-193445).

/sl GRANT THORNTON LLP

Tulsa, Oklahoma
March 31, 2014




Exhibit 31.1

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13A-14(A) AND RULE 15D-14(A)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, AS AMENDED

I, Peter C. Boylan IlI, certify that:

1.

2.

I have reviewed this Annual Report on Forn-K of Cypress Energy Partners, L.P. (“registran”);

Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgainuntrue statement of a material fact or omistede a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts. under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the per
covered by this repor

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd, ather financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, andtfie periods presented in this rep

The registrang other certifying officer(s) and | are responsifile establishing and maintaining disclosure cdsti@nd procedures (
defined in Exchange Act Rules -15(e) and 15-15(e)) for the registrant and ha

a. Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresawsed such disclosure controls and procedurég tesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhubsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pneyzh

b. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registeadisclosure controls and procedures and preséntbis report our conclusions ab
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls aratquiures, as of the end of the period covered isyréport based on st
evaluation; ant

C. Disclosed in this report any change in the tegis's internal control over financial reportirttat occurred during the registrant’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrarfourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbmg that has materially affected, o
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regist’s internal control over financial reporting; &

The registrang other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosédsed on our most recent evaluation of internakrob over financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacoimmittee of the registrast’board of directors (or persons performing theivaden
functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contradiofimancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpaahcial information; an

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that invavwmanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrargt’

internal control over financial reportin

Date: March 31, 2014 /s/ Peter C. Boylan IlI

Peter C. Boylan lll

Chief Executive Officer

Cypress Energy Partners GP, LLC

(as general partner of CypressnEErgy Partners, L.
P.)




Exhibit 31.2

CERTIFICATION OF CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
PURSUANT TO RULE 13A-14(A) AND RULE 15D-14(A)
OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934, AS AMENDED

I, G. Les Austin, certify that:

1.

2.

I have reviewed this Annual Report on Forn-K of Cypress Energy Partners, L.P. (“registran”);

Based on my knowledge, this report does not corgainuntrue statement of a material fact or omistede a material fact necessar
make the statements made, in light of the circuntgts. under which such statements were made, nigadisg with respect to the per
covered by this repor

Based on my knowledge, the financial statementd, ather financial information included in this repdairly present in all materi
respects the financial condition, results of operstand cash flows of the registrant as of, andtfie periods presented in this rep

The registrang other certifying officer(s) and | are responsifile establishing and maintaining disclosure cdsti@nd procedures (
defined in Exchange Act Rules -15(e) and 15-15(e)) for the registrant and ha

a. Designed such disclosure controls and proceduresawsed such disclosure controls and procedurég tesigned under ¢
supervision, to ensure that material informatidatieg to the registrant, including its consolidhubsidiaries, is made knowr
us by others within those entities, particularlyidg the period in which this report is being pneyzh

b. Evaluated the effectiveness of the registeadisclosure controls and procedures and preséntbis report our conclusions ab
the effectiveness of the disclosure controls aratquiures, as of the end of the period covered isyréport based on st
evaluation; ant

C. Disclosed in this report any change in the tegis's internal control over financial reportirttat occurred during the registrant’
most recent fiscal quarter (the registrarfourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annupbmg that has materially affected, o
reasonably likely to materially affect, the regist’s internal control over financial reporting; &

The registrang other certifying officer(s) and | have disclosédsed on our most recent evaluation of internakrob over financie
reporting, to the registrant’s auditors and theitacoimmittee of the registrast’board of directors (or persons performing theivaden
functions):

a. All significant deficiencies and material weaknessethe design or operation of internal contradiofimancial reporting which a
reasonably likely to adversely affect the regid’s ability to record, process, summarize and refpaahcial information; an

b. Any fraud, whether or not material, that invavwmanagement or other employees who have a sigmifiole in the registrargt’

internal control over financial reportin

Date: March 31, 2014 /s/ G. Les Austin

G. Les Austin

Chief Financial Officer

Cypress Energy Partners GP, LLC

(as general partner of CypressnEErgy Partners, L.
P.)




Exhibit 32.1

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTION 1350
AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO
SECTION 906 OF THE SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

In connection with the Annual Report on Form 10#Cypress Energy Partners, L.P. (the “Partnershgs)filed with the Securities and Excha
Commission on the date hereof (the “Repottig undersigned, Peter C. Boylan Ill, Chief ExaautDfficer of Cypress Energy Partners GP, L
the general partner of Cypress Energy Partners, dn G. Les Austin, Chief Financial Officer of Cgps Energy Partners GP, LLC, cer
pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adoptedignt$o Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 622¢hat:

) the Report fully complies with the requirementsSeftction 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities ExchangeoA 1934, as amended; a

D) the information contained in the Report fairly mmets, in all material respects, the financial ctadiand results of operations
the Partnershig

Date: March 31, 2014 /sl Peter C. Boylar
Peter C. Boylan lll
Chief Executive Officer
Cypress Energy Partners GP, LLC
(as general partner of Cypress Energy Partners, 1).P

Date: March 31, 2014 /s/ G. Les Austin
G. Les Austin
Chief Financial Officer
Cypress Energy Partners GP, LLC
(as general partner of Cypress Energy Partners, 1).P




